
 

1 Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 60069  www.lincolnshireil.gov  P: 847-883-8600  F: 847-883-8608 

 

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD 
Village Hall – Board Room 

Monday, March 9, 2020 
7:00 p.m. 

 
Reasonable accommodations/auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with 

disabilities to effectively participate in any public meetings of the Board.  Please contact the 
Village Administrative Office (847-883-8600) 48 hours in advance if you need special 

accommodations to attend.  Regular Village Board Meetings will not proceed past  
10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the majority of the Trustees to do so. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 
2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3.0 REPORTS OF OFFICERS           
 3.1 Mayor’s Report 
    
 3.2 Village Clerk’s Report 
 
 3.3   Village Treasurer's Report 

3.31 Revenues and Expenditures for the Month of February, 2020 
 
 3.4 Village Manager's Report  
 
4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 
  4.1 Bills Presented for Payment on March 9, 2020 in the amount of $780,669.59 
 
5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on non-agenda items only) 

 
6.0      CONSENT AGENDA 

Items on the Consent Agenda will be approved by one motion. If a Trustee wishes to 
discuss any item, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed under 
“Unfinished Business”. 
 

  6.1 Approval of February 24, 2020 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 
 

6.2 Approval of February 24, 2020 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 
 

6.3 Approval of Resolution Reallocating 2020 Lake County Private Activity Bond 
Clearinghouse Cap to the Village of Buffalo Grove, Illinois in the Amount of 
$832,125 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

            
    
  

 

http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/


Page 2 
AGENDA - Regular Village Board  
March 9, 2020 
 

1 Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 60069  www.lincolnshireil.gov  P: 847-883-8600  F: 847-883-8608 

 

6.4 Approval of a Resolution Authorizing Publication of the 2020 Official Zoning 
District Map (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

6.5 Approval of an Ordinance Making Appropriations to Defray all Necessary 
Expenses and Liabilities of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois for 
Fiscal Year 2020 (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

6.6 Approval of a Professional Services Contract with RJN Group, Inc. for Design 
Engineering Services for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and 
Engineering Project at a cost not to Exceed $99,785 (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

6.7 Approval of a Supplement to an Existing Professional Service Agreement with 
Kluber Architects & Engineers in the Amount of $5,775 for Flooring, 
Tuckpointing, and Security Improvements Design, Bidding, and Construction 
Administration Services (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

6.8 Approval of an Internal Building Permit Fee Waiver for Building Repairs per 
Section 5-3-2A of the Lincolnshire Village Code (Vernon Area Public Library)  
 

7.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
7.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 

  7.11 Consideration of Approval of an Ordinance Approving a Major 
Amendment to a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development with Sign 
Code Exceptions and Approving the Preliminary Development Plan for 
a Large Full-Service 24/7 Recreation, Health and Fitness Facility (90, 
98, and 100 Half Day Road – The St. James Private and Public 
Recreation Facility) 
 

7.2 Finance and Administration 
  

7.3 Public Works 
   7.31 Consideration of Approval of Grant Application for Surface 

Transportation Program Funds for Barclay Boulevard Pavement 
Rehabilitation Project (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
   7.32 Consideration and Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement 

between the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission and 
the Village of Lincolnshire for the 2018 IDNR-OWR Flood Mitigation 
Program (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

7.4 Police 
7.5 Parks and Recreation 
7.6 Judiciary and Personnel 

  
8.0  REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
9.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
10.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION (None) 
12.0 ADJOURNMENT 

http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/


Revenue and Expense Budget Summary

Period Ending: 02/29/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020

2019 Year-To-Date 2020 Year-To-Date
Revenue Expense OVER/(UNDER) REVENUE EXPENSE OVER/(UNDER)

GENERAL FUND  
Revenue 1,779,136       2,256,943       
Administration 46,084           69,239           
Finance 53,286           67,965           
Police 544,832          677,635          
Community & Economic Dev. 109,879          145,501          
Insurance / Common 205,699          186,722          
PW: Administration 33,579           43,008           
PW: Streets & Storm Water 213,321          209,134          
PW: Forestry & Parks 140,543          186,453          
PW: Facilities 40,954           43,843           
Debt & Transfers -                -                

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 1,779,136$   1,388,177$   390,959$           2,256,943$   1,629,501$   627,442$           

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Water & Sanitary Sewer Revenue 703,311          781,752          
Water & Sanitary Sewer Administration 283,942          184,521          
Water & Sanitary Sewer Operating 532,043          570,663          
Water & Sanitary Sewer Improvements 352,451          (14,272)          106,188          15,329           

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 1,055,762$   801,713$      254,049$           887,941$      770,513$      117,427$           

NON-OPERATING FUNDS
Motor Fuel Tax 31,690           -                31,690                54,721           -                54,721                
Fraud Alcohol Drug Enforcement 1,347             1,550             (203)                   743                78                  665                    
Vehicle Maintenance 80,285           70,822           9,463                  84,842           86,719           (1,877)                
Park Development 2,169             -                2,169                  11,388           -                11,388                
General Capital -                8,246             (8,246)                21,300           48,839           (27,539)              

TOTAL NON-OPERATING FUNDS 115,491$      80,618$        34,873$             172,994$      135,636$      37,358$             

TRUST FUNDS
Police Pension Fund** 1,630,020       236,143          1,393,877           (46,695)          128,303          (174,998)             
Sedgebrook SSA 4,022             801,501          (797,480)             4,391             817,031          (812,640)             

TOTAL TRUST FUNDS 1,634,042$   1,037,644$   596,398$           (42,304)$      945,335$      (987,638)$         

Agenda Item

**The Police Pension amounts are as of 01/31/2020. 
The Pension Board contracts their accounting 
services; which sometimes results in a reporting 

3.31



Revenues and Expenses by Fund

Period Ending 02/29/2020
Percent of Fiscal Year Complete 16.4%

Annual Budget Year-to-Date % Used Significant Facts

GENERAL FUND
REVENUES
     Taxes 11,001,000        1,932,632          17.6% Sales Tax % of Budget 24.2%
 Local HR Sales Tax % of Budget 23.9%

Food & Beverage % of Budget 15.6%
Room & Admission % of Budget 15.5%

Real Estate Transfer % of Budget 80.7%
     Licenses & Fees 814,050             125,311             15.4% Building Permit Fee Revenue $36,676

Bldg Permits % of Licenses & Fees 29.3%
     Fines & Forfeitures 234,000             41,751               17.8%
     Allotments, Grants & Reimbursements 458,000             67,399               14.7%
     Miscellaneous 87,300               6,872                 7.9%
     Other Income 240,000             82,977               34.6%

TOTAL REVENUES 12,834,350$    2,256,943$       17.6%

EXPENSES
     Personnel Expenses 339,890             64,337               18.9%
     Contractual Services 3,200                 -                    0.0%
     Other Charges 32,100               4,902                 15.3%
Administration 375,190             69,239               18.5%

     Personnel Expenses 325,220             61,270               18.8%
     Contractual Services 22,590               6,637                 29.4%
     Other Charges 4,400                 58                     1.3%
Finance 352,210             67,965               19.3%

     Personnel Expenses 4,045,400          609,868             15.1%
     Contractual Services 163,960             24,404               14.9%
     Commodities 45,300               1,117                 2.5%
     Other Charges 120,390             12,554               10.4%
     Transfers Out 178,160             29,693               16.7%
Police 4,553,210          677,635             14.9%

     Personnel Expenses 509,730             96,093               18.9%
     Contractual Services 191,450             14,172               7.4%
     Other Charges 550,470             34,387               6.2%
     Transfers Out 5,090                 848                    16.7%
Community & Economic Dev. 1,256,740          145,501             11.6%

     Contractual Services 1,557,970          183,996             11.8%
     Commodities 13,000               1,470                 11.3%
     Other Charges 70,000               1,256                 1.8%
Insurance & Common 1,640,970          186,722             11.4%

Public Works
     Personnel Expenses 222,200             42,164               19.0%
     Contractual Services 41,500               -                    0.0%
     Other Charges 13,130               844                    6.4%
   Admin 276,830             43,008               15.5%

     Personnel Expenses 600,100             125,045             20.8%
     Contractual Services 496,500             5,703                 1.1%
     Commodities 112,800             46,135               40.9%
     Other Charges 15,830               6,798                 42.9%
     Transfers Out 152,720             25,453               16.7%
   Streets 1,377,950          209,134             15.2%

     Personnel Expenses 608,400             99,403               16.3%
     Contractual Services 679,080             62,343               9.2% Includes Insurance Covered Exp
     Commodities 51,500               2,473                 4.8%
     Other Charges 13,230               2,720                 20.6%
     Transfers Out 117,080             19,513               16.7%
   Parks & Open Space 1,469,290          186,453             12.7%

     Contractual Services 139,520             40,332               28.9%
     Commodities 19,000               2,663                 14.0%
     Other Charges 3,000                 -                    0.0%
     Transfers Out 5,090                 848                    16.7%
   Buildings & Grounds 166,610             43,843               26.3%

     Transfers Out 1,326,180          -                    0.0%
   Debt & Transfers 1,326,180          -                    0.0%

         
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,795,180$    1,629,501$       12.7%

Page: 1 of 3



Annual Budget Year-to-Date % Used Significant Facts

WATER & SEWER FUND
REVENUES
     Licenses & Fees 5,243,300          780,297             14.9%  
     Miscellaneous Revenue 12,000               840                    7.0%
     Other Income 5,000                 615                    12.3%

TOTAL REVENUES 5,260,300$      781,752$          14.9%

EXPENSES
     Personnel Expenses 274,060             52,104               19.0%
     Contractual Services 245,830             29,751               12.1%
     Commodities 1,440                 163                    11.3%
     Other Charges 2,320                 388                    16.7%
     Other Expenses -                    -                    0.0%
     Transfers Out 408,460             102,115             25.0%
   Administration 932,110             184,521             19.8%

     Personnel Expenses 565,200             125,747             22.2%
     Contractual Services 3,590,930          426,131             11.9%
     Commodities 27,950               8,094                 29.0%
     Other Charges 34,550               2,207                 6.4%
     Transfers Out 50,910               8,485                 16.7%
   Operating 4,269,540          570,663             13.4%

          
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,201,650$      755,184$          14.5%  

WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENT FUND
REVENUES
     Licenses & Fees 200,000             3,357                 1.7%
     Miscellaneous Revenue -                    -                    0.0%
     Other Income 7,000                 716                    10.2%
     Transfers 2,940,710          102,115             3.5%

TOTAL REVENUES 3,147,710$      106,188$          3.4%

EXPENSES
     Capital Outlay 3,138,000          15,329               0.5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,138,000$      15,329$            0.5%

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
REVENUES
     Allotments, Grants & Reimbursements 184,000             54,564               29.7%
     Other Income 1,000                 157                    15.7%

TOTAL REVENUES 185,000$          54,721$            29.6%

EXPENSES
     Capital Projects -                    -                    0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES -$                  -$                  0.0%

FRAUD, ALCOHOL & DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND
REVENUES
     Other Income -                    743                    0.0%

TOTAL REVENUES -$                  743$                 0.0%

EXPENSES
     Other Charges 11,990               78                     0.7%
     Transfers 50,000               -                    0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 61,990$            78$                   0.1%

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE FUND
REVENUES
     Transfers 509,050             84,842               16.7%

TOTAL REVENUES 509,050$          84,842$            16.7%

EXPENSES
     Personnel Expenses 203,100             37,086               18.3%
     Contractual Services 162,400             15,526               9.6%
     Commodities 134,800             32,111               23.8%
     Other Charges 8,750                 1,995                 22.8%

TOTAL EXPENSES 509,050$          86,719$            17.0%

Page: 2 of 3



Annual Budget Year-to-Date % Used Significant Facts

PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
REVENUES
     Other Income 178,170             11,388               6.4%

TOTAL REVENUES 178,170$          11,388$            6.4%

EXPENSES
     Other Charges -                    -                    0.0%
     Transfers 1,044,000          -                    0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,044,000$      -$                  0.0%

GENERAL CAPITAL
REVENUES
     Grants -                    -                    0.0%
     Other Income 917,740             21,300               2.3%
     Transfers  In (112,070)            -                    0.0%

TOTAL REVENUES 805,670$          21,300$            2.6%

EXPENSES
     Facilities 797,500             20,399               2.6%
     Equipment 144,500             -                    0.0%
     Furniture & Fixtures -                    -                    0.0%
     Storm Sewer & Water 520,000             9,439                 1.8%
     Parks 1,534,500          5,739                 0.4%
     Roadways 1,392,500          13,262               1.0%
     Vehicles 150,000             -                    0.0%
     Miscellaneous Capital 7,500                 -                    0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,546,500$      48,839$            1.1%

POLICE PENSION FUND**
REVENUES
     Taxes 959,500             -                    0.0% Property Taxes
     Miscellaneous Revenue 254,300             33,575               13.2%
     Other Income 489,000             (80,270)              -16.4% Investment Income

TOTAL REVENUES 1,702,800$      (46,695)$          -2.7%

EXPENSES
     Contractual Services 95,800               18,851               19.7%
     Other Charges 7,000                 -                    0.0%
     Other Charges 1,600,000          109,452             6.8%

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,702,800$      128,303$          7.5%
**The Police Pension amounts are as of 01/31/2020.
The Pension Board contracts their accounting services; which sometimes results in a reporting delay.

SEDGEBROOK SSA
REVENUES
     Taxes 1,159,690          875                    0.1%
     Other Income 21,000               3,516                 16.7% Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUES 1,180,690$      4,391$              0.4%

EXPENSES
     Contractual Services 16,620               -                    0.0%
     Capital Outlay 1,164,070          817,031             70.2%

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,180,690$      817,031$          69.2%

Page: 3 of 3



Column1 Column2
General Fund 534,063.60$              
Water & Sewer Fund 116,065.27$              
Motor Fuel Tax
Water & Sewer Improvement Fund
Fraud, Alcohol, Drug Enforcement
Vehicle Maintenance Fund 14,111.10$                
Park Development Fund 51,533.86$                
Sedgebrook SSA
General Capital Fund 64,895.76$                
Grand Total 780,669.59$            

                           ________________________________
Brad Burke, Village Manager

AGENDA ITEM 4.1

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT
03/09/2020

V:\Finance\Dept\Accounts Payable\Prelist_APBankTrf.xlsx



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 1/7Page:03/05/2020 12:02 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 02/25/2020 - 03/09/2020
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME: ADVANCE ENGINE REBUILDERS
105.00Western Plow Hydraulic Fluid21222
445.03Western Plow Motor & Service Kits21221
464.00Western Cutting Edges21223
375.71Western Plow Cylinders Lift21254

1,389.74TOTAL VENDOR ADVANCE ENGINE REBUILDERS

VENDOR NAME: ADVANCED BUSINESS GR
125.00March 2020 site-to-site VPN00022414

125.00TOTAL VENDOR ADVANCED BUSINESS GR

VENDOR NAME: ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, INC.
903.23Estates Generator Set RepairPM600286761
451.50Old Mill Commons Generator Set RepairPM600286760
390.00Old Mill Woods Generator Set RepairPM600286759

1,744.73TOTAL VENDOR ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, INC.

VENDOR NAME: AMERICAN PRINTING TECHNOLOGIES
950.4803 2020 UB Postage20-LS03-P
465.0003 2020 UB Print Service20-LS03

1,415.48TOTAL VENDOR AMERICAN PRINTING TECHNOL

VENDOR NAME: AMERI-TEX INC.
30.00Embroider Bike Patrol Shirts131274

201.15Embroider Hats131276

231.15TOTAL VENDOR AMERI-TEX INC.

VENDOR NAME: ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD
148.95Squad 107 AlignmentC13887
23.55Squad 107 Spark Plug Boots889765

197.70Squad Car Brakes889598
306.72Squad 107 Suspension Parts889763
376.33Squad 107 Engine Parts889754

1,053.25TOTAL VENDOR ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD

VENDOR NAME: AZAVAR
4,759.79Sales Tax Audit 11th to 14th months of 3149321

4,759.79TOTAL VENDOR AZAVAR

VENDOR NAME: B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE SERVICES
1,070.00Plan Review_940 N Milwaukee_Fat Rosie's53126

1,070.00TOTAL VENDOR B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE SE

VENDOR NAME: BADE SUPPLY
417.00Paper Goods for Village Hall & PW33857

417.00TOTAL VENDOR BADE SUPPLY

VENDOR NAME: BADGER METER
166.56Water Meter Reading February 202080048844

166.56TOTAL VENDOR BADGER METER

VENDOR NAME: BANNER PLUMBING SUPPLY COMPANY
52.62Plumbing Repair Parts - Public Works2599258

52.62TOTAL VENDOR BANNER PLUMBING SUPPLY CO

VENDOR NAME: BHFX DIGITAL IMAGING
7,100.00HP Designjet T2600PS Plotter, Install, and 359393



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 2/7Page:03/05/2020 12:02 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 02/25/2020 - 03/09/2020
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME: BHFX DIGITAL IMAGING

7,100.00TOTAL VENDOR BHFX DIGITAL IMAGING

VENDOR NAME: BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC
292.49Submersible Water Pump44367939

292.49TOTAL VENDOR BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC

VENDOR NAME: CHRISTOPHER B BURKE ENGINEERING LTD
9,439.00Village Wide Drainage Study Professional 156393
6,882.10South Village Green Design Engineering 1156394

11,283.50Village Wide Drainage Study & Analysis - 154436-2
2,613.00Village Wide Drainage Study & Analysis - 153889-2

10,911.00Village Drainage Study - November155250-2

41,128.60TOTAL VENDOR CHRISTOPHER B BURKE ENGINE

VENDOR NAME: COMCAST CABLE
218.02March 2020 Ethernet VPN_101 Westminst96392674
153.53Feb_March 2020 PW Internet_205 ScheltFEb 21_0211389
84.35Feb_March 2020_101 Westminser Way_SFeb_20_0117545

455.90TOTAL VENDOR COMCAST CABLE

VENDOR NAME: COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA, INC.
20,934.67Rock Salt - 439,020 lbs570735
1,887.37Rock Salt (39,580 lbs)595265

22,822.04TOTAL VENDOR COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA, 

VENDOR NAME: CONSERV FS, INC.
130.00Training for Bibat & Biddinger on March 3, 2740970-01

130.00TOTAL VENDOR CONSERV FS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: CORPORATE WELLNESS PARTNERS LLC
89.00M. Geib pre-employment drug screen00005256-00

89.00TOTAL VENDOR CORPORATE WELLNESS PARTNE

VENDOR NAME: CRISIS ASSOCIATES LLC
1,200.00Peer Support Training April 6-1020-3

1,200.00TOTAL VENDOR CRISIS ASSOCIATES LLC

VENDOR NAME: CUTLER WORKWEAR
150.00Work Boots - Clauser134706
150.00Work Boots - Byrne134065
150.00Work Boots - Malicki134096
150.00Work Boots - Baynon134039
150.00Work Boots - Taylor134010
134.05Work Boots - Markham134038

884.05TOTAL VENDOR CUTLER WORKWEAR

VENDOR NAME: DELTA DENTAL OF ILLINOIS
1,604.62March 2020 PPO 500 vision premiums1324867

41.20March 2020 High Deductible PPO vision p1324883

1,645.82TOTAL VENDOR DELTA DENTAL OF ILLINOIS

VENDOR NAME: DOOR SYSTEMS
15,266.70New Dirt Bin Door @ Public Works880157

15,266.70TOTAL VENDOR DOOR SYSTEMS

VENDOR NAME: DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 3/7Page:03/05/2020 12:02 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 02/25/2020 - 03/09/2020
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME: DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC
14.00Floor Mat Rental - Village Hall70328
59.50Floor Mat Rental - Public Works70797
59.50Floor Mat Rental - Public Works70329
14.00Floor Mat Rental - Village Hall70798

147.00TOTAL VENDOR DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT 

VENDOR NAME: ECO CLEAN MAINTENANCE, INC.
2,985.00Janitorial Services 2-1-20 to 2-29-208543

2,985.00TOTAL VENDOR ECO CLEAN MAINTENANCE, INC.

VENDOR NAME: ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES
153.00Jan_Feb 2020  9 Elevator Reinspections 90882

153.00TOTAL VENDOR ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVIC

VENDOR NAME: FAIRFIELD HOMES
2,500.00BD Demo Bond Refund - 26 OxfordB19-0001DR

2,500.00TOTAL VENDOR FAIRFIELD HOMES

VENDOR NAME: FEDEX
69.63Overnight ship test results to IEPA692615360

69.63TOTAL VENDOR FEDEX

VENDOR NAME: FIRST CHOICE SERVICES-CHICAGO WEST
135.18Coffee, Creamer & Sugar047535
200.97Coffee, Creamer & Sugar044440

336.15TOTAL VENDOR FIRST CHOICE SERVICES-CHICA

VENDOR NAME: FREP LINCOLNSHIRE LLC
375.00BD Tree Bond Refund - 430 MilwaukeeB15-0054T

375.00TOTAL VENDOR FREP LINCOLNSHIRE LLC

VENDOR NAME: G.L.I SERVICES, INC
51,533.86Downtown Pocket Park Construction - Fin12312019

51,533.86TOTAL VENDOR G.L.I SERVICES, INC

VENDOR NAME: GAS DEPOT OIL COMPANY
565.26Off Road Diesel - WSR78025-1

565.26TOTAL VENDOR GAS DEPOT OIL COMPANY

VENDOR NAME: GRAINGER, INC.
35.88D Batteries for Locating Devices9445900047

35.88TOTAL VENDOR GRAINGER, INC.

VENDOR NAME: GREEN ACRES LANDSCAPING
1,835.00Whytegate Fence Removal2020-5698

870.00Whytegate Fence Removal2020-5699
830.00Whytegate Fence Removal2020-5700

3,535.00TOTAL VENDOR GREEN ACRES LANDSCAPING

VENDOR NAME: HAYES MECHANICAL LLC
1,130.00Village Hall Heat Repairs & PW Heat Trou452048

1,130.00TOTAL VENDOR HAYES MECHANICAL LLC

VENDOR NAME: HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC
306.60Pothole Patch22461



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 4/7Page:03/05/2020 12:02 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 02/25/2020 - 03/09/2020
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME: HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC
310.80Winter Pothole Patching22435
253.40Winter Pothole Patching22429

870.80TOTAL VENDOR HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC

VENDOR NAME: HITCHCOCK DESIGN, INC.
6,500.00Signage Program Design Updates24297
2,115.73Signage Program Design Updates24297-2

8,615.73TOTAL VENDOR HITCHCOCK DESIGN, INC.

VENDOR NAME: HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
10.02Hammer8806390

208.67Salt Truck Bang Boards3014371
848.00Tool Box North Park98906
199.00Tools for North Park8622581
119.00Fleet Drill8520913
30.19Air Compressor Parts7013947
58.73Facilities Plumbing Supplies9013606
69.09Air Compressor Parts7013903
65.88Holiday Garland & Bows3092189

334.58Tools for shop4012979
38.70Washers & Screws3013116
55.34Anti-Icing Unit Parts4012965

103.88Construction Supplies4012978
598.00Tool Chest4901091
34.76Hooks & Screws3013137
15.95Tennis Court Rack Up Maintenance6012756
31.92Sign Wood7012562
71.82Sign Post Wood6012697

171.21Shop Supplies847545077
375.70Shop Tools847462548
99.00Dewalt Charging Station847124271

555.58Maintenance Materials847122998
910.18Shop Supplies846880422
414.61Blinds for Spring Lake Park Pavillion0020387
375.60Shelving for Janitorial Supplies1014620
721.11Blinds & Ceiling Fan for Spring Lake Park 0014743
27.88Shelf Brackets018444
8.46Village Hall Door Work3010032

6,552.86TOTAL VENDOR HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: HWACHEON MACHINERY AMERICA INC
700.00BD Tree Bond Refund - 555 Bond StB15-0039T

700.00TOTAL VENDOR HWACHEON MACHINERY AMERI

VENDOR NAME: ILCMA
60.00B.Burke March ILCMA Professional Develo83533-198-1-bd23

60.00TOTAL VENDOR ILCMA

VENDOR NAME: IMRF
55,993.0002 2020 Member & Employer Contributio63421

55,993.00TOTAL VENDOR IMRF

VENDOR NAME: INVOICE CLOUD
56.0003 2020 Paperless Utility Bills1185-2020_2

56.00TOTAL VENDOR INVOICE CLOUD

VENDOR NAME: KLUBER ARCHITECTS + ENGINEERS



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 5/7Page:03/05/2020 12:02 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 02/25/2020 - 03/09/2020
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME: KLUBER ARCHITECTS + ENGINEERS
4,750.00Public Works Security Study7112
4,606.25Bid Design VH Flooring & Brick Work7111
1,350.00Emergency Generator Study7113

10,706.25TOTAL VENDOR KLUBER ARCHITECTS + ENGINE

VENDOR NAME: KNOWBE4 INC
432.51Security Awareness Training Add On Subs00400462

432.51TOTAL VENDOR KNOWBE4 INC

VENDOR NAME: LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
101,249.28Sanitary sewer treatment bill dates 12-16LCPW-01-31-20

101,249.28TOTAL VENDOR LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

VENDOR NAME: LAKE FOREST POST OFFICE
61.34Q1 2020 Newsletter Postage2020Q1

61.34TOTAL VENDOR LAKE FOREST POST OFFICE

VENDOR NAME: LESLIE MUNGER
100.00Mailbox Reimbursement - 14 Dukes Ct02052020

100.00TOTAL VENDOR LESLIE MUNGER

VENDOR NAME: LIBERTY TIRE SERVICES
324.00Used Tire Pick-Up1765443

324.00TOTAL VENDOR LIBERTY TIRE SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET
621.34Squad 1621 Brakes & Filters919997

(208.34)Retired Vehicle Part ReturnCM913591

413.00TOTAL VENDOR LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET

VENDOR NAME: LINCOLNSHIRE POSTMASTER
644.85Q1 2020 Newsletter Postage2020Q1

644.85TOTAL VENDOR LINCOLNSHIRE POSTMASTER

VENDOR NAME: LINCOLNSHIRE VILLAGE-PETTY CASH
461.7603/09/20 Petty Cash Reimbursements03092020

461.76TOTAL VENDOR LINCOLNSHIRE VILLAGE-PETTY 

VENDOR NAME: MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, INC.
1,401.5003 2020 Life Insurance Premiums1382106

1,401.50TOTAL VENDOR MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS C

VENDOR NAME: MANKOFF INDUSTRIES
400.00February UST Inspections5132

400.00TOTAL VENDOR MANKOFF INDUSTRIES

VENDOR NAME: MICHAEL MERANDA JR.
150.002/24/20 RVB/COW Mtgs.202802

150.00TOTAL VENDOR MICHAEL MERANDA JR.

VENDOR NAME: MIDWEST PAVING EQUIPMENT, INC.
172.96Hotbox Door Pins1758

172.96TOTAL VENDOR MIDWEST PAVING EQUIPMENT, I

VENDOR NAME: MIGHTY MITES



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 6/7Page:03/05/2020 12:02 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 02/25/2020 - 03/09/2020
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME: MIGHTY MITES
145.00Explorer of the Year Plaque14282
145.00Explorer Superior Service Plaque14283

290.00TOTAL VENDOR MIGHTY MITES

VENDOR NAME: MORTON SALT
6,403.06Rock Salt - 192,140 lbs.5402036736

6,403.06TOTAL VENDOR MORTON SALT

VENDOR NAME: MUNICIPAL GIS PARTNERS, INC.
5,220.00GIS staffing and services for February 205111

5,220.00TOTAL VENDOR MUNICIPAL GIS PARTNERS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: NICOLE COLVIG
93.70UB refund for account: 0106670004-0103092020

93.70TOTAL VENDOR NICOLE COLVIG

VENDOR NAME: NORB & SONS ELECTRIC
3,254.00Parking Lot Light Install - Spring Lake Par4220-1

3,254.00TOTAL VENDOR NORB & SONS ELECTRIC

VENDOR NAME: NORTH SHORE GAS
33.88Fallstone Liftstation 1-14-20 to 2-10-20604290016-04-01-

152.58Well #3 Gas Service 12-12-19 to 1-10-20606253075-01-01-
168.12Well #3 Gas Service 1-11-20 to 2-10-20606253075-01-02-
34.88207A Northampton 1-11-20 to 2-10-20604290016-05-01-
32.22Farrington Liftstation 1-11-20 to 2-10-20604290016-03-01-
34.33Westwood Liftstation 1-11-20 to 2-10-20604290016-02-01-
32.22Old Mill Liftstation 1-14-20 to 2-11-20604290016-01-01-

125.07NP Concession Gas Service 1-11-20 to 2-603028481-02-01-
33.8824400 Riverwoods 1-11-20 to 2-10-20606017125-01-01-

146.13NP Maint. Bldge Gas Service 1-11-20 to 2603028481-01-01-

793.31TOTAL VENDOR NORTH SHORE GAS

VENDOR NAME: O'HERRON CO INC
159.76Uniform Shirts - Muhammad2007283-IN
108.77Uniform Shirts - Petrick2011764-IN
64.04Uniform Pants - Hyde2011761-IN

332.57TOTAL VENDOR O'HERRON CO INC

VENDOR NAME: PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.
119.60Public Hearing Appropriatino Ordinance42717

119.60TOTAL VENDOR PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: PARAGON MICRO INC.
254.99Dell Keyboard Cover_Kickstant for LatitudVO35022

254.99TOTAL VENDOR PARAGON MICRO INC.

VENDOR NAME: PAYLOCITY
680.3802/28/20 Pay Services106188848

680.38TOTAL VENDOR PAYLOCITY

VENDOR NAME: PULTE GROUP
392,375.12Recapture fee collected under Ord 15-337Recapture

392,375.12TOTAL VENDOR PULTE GROUP

VENDOR NAME: ROGANS' SHOES



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 7/7Page:03/05/2020 12:02 PM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 02/25/2020 - 03/09/2020
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME: ROGANS' SHOES
128.00Work Boots - Bibat255271

128.00TOTAL VENDOR ROGANS' SHOES

VENDOR NAME: ROYAL TOUCH
150.00Admin 63 Interior Detail73653520

150.00TOTAL VENDOR ROYAL TOUCH

VENDOR NAME: STANDARD INDUSTRIAL & AUTOMOTIVE
240.00Salt Blaster53455

240.00TOTAL VENDOR STANDARD INDUSTRIAL & AUTO

VENDOR NAME: THE STEVENS GROUP
607.97Employee Recognition T-Shirts0084883
136.19M. Geib business cards0084913

744.16TOTAL VENDOR THE STEVENS GROUP

VENDOR NAME: TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION INC.
990.00Street Sign Replacement103405
42.75Sign for NP Entrance103404

1,032.75TOTAL VENDOR TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTI

VENDOR NAME: VERIZON WIRELESS
237.2101/13 - 02/12/2020 SCADA Data Plan Uti9848252831

237.21TOTAL VENDOR VERIZON WIRELESS

VENDOR NAME: VICTOR CONSTRUCTION
225.50BD Escrow Refund - 450 Bond St2020-03-02

225.50TOTAL VENDOR VICTOR CONSTRUCTION

VENDOR NAME: WATCHGUARD VIDEO
1,045.00Software Maintenance 2/27/20-2/26/21WARINV004036

1,045.00TOTAL VENDOR WATCHGUARD VIDEO

VENDOR NAME: WAUKEGAN TIRE
829.44Squad Car Tires4553678

829.44TOTAL VENDOR WAUKEGAN TIRE

VENDOR NAME: WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.
236.77Admin 105 Strobe Lights & Mount234874

236.77TOTAL VENDOR WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.

VENDOR NAME: ZIZZO AUTO BODY
1,512.602011 Ford Police Interceptor Repair (Polic1289
3,955.702017 Ford Police Interceptor Repair (Polic1278
4,344.192018 Ford Interceptor Repair (Police#1801253

9,812.49TOTAL VENDOR ZIZZO AUTO BODY

780,669.59GRAND TOTAL:



 
 

 

MINUTES 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

February 24, 2020 
Present:  
Mayor Brandt Trustee Grujanac 
Trustee Hancock Trustee Harms Muth 
Trustee Leider Trustee Pantelis 
Trustee Raizin Village Clerk Mastandrea 
Village Attorney Simon Village Manager Burke 
Chief of Police Leonas Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson 
Public Works Director Woodbury Assistant Village Manager/Community & 

Economic Development Director Gilbertson 
Assistant Public Works Director/Village 
Engineer Dittrich 

Planning & Development Manager Zozulya 

 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

Mayor Brandt called the meeting to order at 7 p.m., and Village Clerk Mastandrea 
called the Roll.  
 

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
     
3.0  REPORTS OF OFFICERS 

3.1 Mayor’s Report 
3.11  2019 Employee of the Year – Tonya Zozulya 
 
3.12 2019 Employee of the Year – Tim Baynon 
 
 Mayor Brandt opened up Items 3.11 & 3.12 together. Mayor Brandt 

stated she had the privilege of attending the Employee Recognition 
luncheon on February 14. Terry Hawkins, utilities superintendent 
retired after over 30 years and was recognized at the luncheon.  

 
 Mayor Brandt noted the two winners of the 2019 Employee of the Year 

are being recognized at the meeting tonight. Both employees had 
multiple nominations, and it was determined both were very deserving 
of the award.   

 
 Mayor Brandt announced 2019 Employee of the Year – Planning & 

Development Manager Tonya Zozulya.  
 
 Village Manager Burke provided the process of determining and 

awarding the Employee of the Year. Village Manager Burke provided 
highlights of Planning & Development Manager Zozulya’s nomination 
and read excerpts from the nominations. Assistant Village 
Manager/Community & Economic Development (CED) Director 
Gilbertson stated he has learned much from Planning & Development 



Page 2 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 
 

Manager Zozulya since he started with the Village and thanked her for 
her hard work and dedication.  

 
 Mayor Brandt presented Planning & Development Manager Zozulya 

with the 2019 Employee of the Year plaque. Planning & Development 
Manager Zozulya stated she is honored to receive the award and 
thankful to her coworkers, residents, and the business community. 
Mayor Brandt stated Planning & Development Manager Zozulya 
provides so much to the village as a resident and employee who wears 
many hats and thanked Tonya and her family.  

 
 Mayor Brandt announced 2019 Employee of the Year – Forestry/Parks 

Foreman, Tim Baynon noting he was recognized at the last meeting for 
an APWA award he also recently received and provided background 
regarding Forestry/Parks Foreman Baynon’s service with the Village.  

 
 Public Works Director Woodbury noted Forestry/Parks Foreman Baynon 

has an outstanding work ethic, along with great customer service who 
is a critical member of the team. Public Works Director Woodbury 
noted Forestry/Parks Foreman Baynon took it upon himself to obtain 
his Arborist certification, graduated from the 3-year Illinois Public 
Service Institute, and recently won the APWA award for customer 
service. Public Works Director Woodbury stated he is well deserving of 
the award and thanked Forestry/Parks Foreman Baynon and his family.   

 
 Mayor Brandt presented Forestry/Parks Foreman Baynon with the 

2019 Employee of the Year plaque. Forestry/Parks Foreman Baynon 
thanked his family, the Village of Lincolnshire, and Public Works staff 
for the opportunity.  

 
3.13 Stevenson High School – Varsity Patriot Dance Team  
  
 Mayor Brandt noted the Village is proud of the Stevenson High School 

Patriots Varsity Dance Team who won the National Championships in 
the large varsity jazz competition. 

 
3.14 Board Room Pictures 
 
 Mayor Brandt made note of the recent artwork displayed in the Board 

Room. Village Manager Burke stated former Mayor Evie Cooper 
recently moved and donated the pictures. The pictures are pen and ink 
drawings of buildings in the area.  

 
3.2 Village Clerk’s Report - None 

 
3.3 Village Treasurer’s Report  

3.31 Revenues and Expenditures for the Month of January, 2020 
 

Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson noted the Revenue and 
Expenditure Summary is included in the Board packet; and all 
revenues and expenditures have been properly recorded for the month 



Page 3 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 
 

of January 2020. 
 

3.4 Village Manager’s Report  
3.41 Lincolnshire Drive/Cumberland Drive Drainage Study Meeting 
 

Village Manager Burke noted a village-wide drainage meeting is 
scheduled for Wednesday, February 26 at 7 p.m. in the Community 
Room. Staff will be sharing a preview of what has been looked at and 
found with regard to drainage in the Lincolnshire Drive/Cumberland 
Drive area. A full report will be provided to the Board once the study 
has been wrapped up.  

 
4.0 PAYMENT OF BILLS 

4.1    Bills Presented for Payment on February 24, 2020 in the amount of 
$394,334.45 

 
Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson provided a summary of the 
February 24, 2020 bills prelist presented for payment with the total being 
$394,334.45. The total amount is based on $177,500 for General Fund; 
$152,700 for Water & Sewer Fund; $19,900 for Water & Sewer Improvement 
Fund; $460 for Fraud, Alcohol, Drug Enforcement; $34,000 for Vehicle 
Maintenance Fund; and $9,600 for General Capital Fund. 
 
Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Harms Muth seconded the motion to 
approve the bills prelist dated February 24, 2020 as presented. The roll call 
vote was as follows:  

 
AYES: Grujanac, Hancock, Harms Muth, Pantelis, Raizin 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: Leider 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
Mayor Brandt declared the motion carried.  

 
5.0 CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only) 

5.1 Presentation Regarding Proposed Earth Day Rally 2020 in the Village 
of Lincolnshire (Half Day School Students) 

 
Hamilton King, Lewis King, and Aria Grossenbach, 5th grade students at Half 
Day School, provided a presentation regarding a proposed Earth Day Rally for 
2020 in the Village of Lincolnshire. 
 
Village Manager Burke noted the students have met with staff regarding the 
proposed rally, and staff felt it important to share with the Village Board.  
 
Mayor Brandt suggested reaching out to the Lincolnshire Garden Club for 
help. Mayor Brandt also suggested a shoe drive program for an event.  
 
Trustee Grujanac asked what the Village needs to do to be a green partner. 
Village Manager Burke stated in looking into this, it appeared we would just 
need to register our event. Village Manager Burke noted in order to use the 



Page 4 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 
 

old “Fresh Market” parking lot, the owner of the Property, IRC requires a 
licensing agreement and insurance. The Village could provide the agreement 
and insurance in order to ensure the students are able to use the site for the 
event. 
 
Trustee Grujanac asked what time the event would take place. Lewis King 
stated the event would take place at 3 p.m. with the walk from the library to 
the parking lot starting at approximately 3:10 p.m. 
 
Mayor Brandt noted support and suggested reaching out to Anne Maine from 
the Lake County Forest Preserve for additional help.  
 

6.0 CONSENT AGENDA  
6.1 Approval of February 10, 2020 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 
 
6.2 Approval of February 10, 2020 Committee of the Whole Meeting 

Minutes 
 
6.3 Approval of an Agreement with Ayres Associates Inc. of Madison, WI 

in an amount not to exceed $14,428.00 for GIS Aerial Imagery 
Updated (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
6.4 Approval of the Purchase a Brine Maker &  Blending System from 

Cargill of Cleveland, OH via Sourcewell Joint Purchase Program in an 
amount not to exceed $61,989.00 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Pantelis seconded the motion to 
approve the Consent Agenda. The roll call vote was as follows:  
 
AYES: Grujanac, Hancock, Harms Muth, Pantelis, Raizin 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: Leider 
ABSTAIN: None  
 
Mayor Brandt declared the motion carried.   

 
7.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

7.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 
7.2 Finance and Administration 
7.3 Public Works 
7.4 Police 
7.5 Parks and Recreation 
7.6 Judiciary and Personnel 

 
8.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
 
9.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
10.0 NEW BUSINESS  

 
11.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 



Page 5 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 
 

 
12.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Harms Muth seconded the motion to adjourn. The 

voice vote was unanimous and Mayor Brand declared the meeting adjourned at 7:27 
p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 
 
 
 
 
 Barbara Mastandrea 
 Village Clerk 



  
 

MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

February 24, 2020  
Present: 
Mayor Brandt Trustee Grujanac 
Trustee Hancock Trustee Harms Muth 
Trustee Leider arrived at 8:27 p.m.  Trustee Pantelis 
Trustee Raizin  Village Clerk Mastandrea 
Village Attorney Simon Village Manager Burke 
Chief of Police Leonas Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson 
Public Works Director Woodbury Assistant Village Manager/Community & 

Economic Development Director Gilbertson 
Assistant Public Works Director/Village 
Engineer Dittrich 

Planning & Development Manager Zozulya 

        
1.0 ROLL CALL 

Mayor Brandt called the meeting to order at 7:29 p.m., and Village Clerk Mastandrea 
called the Roll. 

 
2.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

2.1 Planning, Zoning and Land Use 
2.11 Public Hearing regarding a Major Amendment to a Special Use 

for a Planned Unit Development with Sign Code Exceptions, and 
Approving Preliminary Development Plan for a Large, Full-
Service, 24/7 Recreation, Health, and Fitness Facility (TSJ 
Lincolnshire Property LLC – 90, 98, and 100 Half Day Road) 

 
2.11(a) Consideration of an Ordinance Approving a Major 

Amendment to a Special Use for a Planned Unit 
Development with Sign Code Exceptions, and Approving 
Preliminary Development Plan for a Large, Full-Service, 
24/7 Recreation, Health, and Fitness Facility (TSJ 
Lincolnshire Property LLC – 90, 98, and 100 Half Day 
Road) 

 
Mayor Brandt recessed the February 24, 2020 Committee of the Whole 
meeting and convened the Public Hearing regarding a major 
amendment to a special use for a planned unit development with sign 
code exceptions, and approving preliminary development plan for a 
large, full-service, 24/7 recreation, health, and fitness facility (TSJ 
Lincolnshire Property LLC – 90, 98, and 100 Half Day Road). 
 
Mayor Brandt provided an overview of procedures for the Public 
Hearing. 
 
Planning & Development Manager Zozulya provided history and 



Page 2 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

highlights of a major amendment to a special use for a planned unit 
development with sign code exceptions, and approval of the 
preliminary development plan for a large, full-service, 24/7 recreation, 
health, and fitness facility. Planning & Development Manager Zozulya 
noted a substantial change made to the Ordinance from what was 
distributed to the Board with their packets  prior to the meeting which 
was  that only The St. James and common area lots (Lots 1, 6, and 7) 
should be included in the Ordinance and not all the lots on the site. 
Planning & Development Manager Zozulya stated should the Village 
Board grant approval of the current major PUD amendment, 
preliminary development plan, and preliminary plat of subdivision, the 
petitioner will need to submit an application for approval of the final 
development plan and final plat of subdivision. The final development 
plan and final plat of subdivision do not require a public hearing or 
advisory board review. 
 
Mayor Brandt asked anyone who would like to speak during the Public 
Hearing to stand and take an oath. Mayor Brandt swore in all the 
potential speakers. 
 
Mayor Brandt asked the petitioner if they wished to have their Findings 
of Fact entered into the record. The petitioner stated they wished to 
have their Findings of Fact entered into the record.  
 
Mr. Michael Kerin, Director of Real Estate Development for The St. 
James, thanked Planning & Development Manager Zozulya, the Mayor 
and Board, and the community for participating in this process. Mr. 
Kerin provided a presentation regarding an overview of The St. James 
as a use and noted the mission and vision of The St. James. Mr. Kerin 
and the members of the development team shared details about the 
proposed  preliminary development plan for a large, full-service, 24/7 
recreation, health, and fitness facility, including the site plan,  
photographs of the existing The St. James facility in Springfield, 
Virginia, and site irrigation plan.    
 
Mr. Jeff Barber, Principal with Gensler, architects for the project, 
continued the presentation of the potential The St. James project, 
highlighting some of the considerations regarding the scale of the 
building. Mr. Barber showed comparisons of other buildings nearby. 
Mr. Barber provided site plan renderings to show potential building 
location, floor plans, existing site photos, building elevation 
renderings, and building materials. Mr. Barber then presented all 
proposed signage details.   
 
Trustee Grujanac asked if there was illumination on the wall mounted 
sign. Mr. Barber stated the wall mounted sign is internally lit.  
 
Mr. Barber continued with his presentation regarding potential signage 
details.  
 
Mr. Reginald Truxon, Design Manger with Gensler, continued the 



Page 3 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

presentation of the potential The St. James project with proposed 
lighting details. Mr. Truxon noted the low level lighting proposed and 
shared photometric details depicting that there is not light spillover at 
the property line from the proposed development. 
 
Mr. Keith Demchinksi, Kimley-Horn, landscape architect for the 
project, provided an overview of the landscape plans and site 
furnishings proposed for The St. James project.     
 
Trustee Hancock asked where the outdoor dining area was located and 
how will it be accessed. Mr. Demchinski stated the outdoor dining 
would be accessed through the indoor restaurant.  
 
Mr. Demchinski continued with the presentation regarding proposed 
landscaping, irrigation, and building visibility as a result of the boom 
lift recently installed on the site for The St. James project to 
demonstrate the proposed fieldhouse height. 
 
Mr. Luay Aboona, Principal with KLOA, traffic engineers for the project, 
continued the presentation by sharing information regarding traffic 
generation and parking. Mr. Aboona provided traffic study results and 
a trip generation survey comparison from 2018.  
 
Trustee Hancock asked if the traffic impact comparison included the 
entire site or just The St. James. Mr. Aboona stated the comparison is 
only for The St. James; however, the original 2018 traffic study did 
contemplate the full build out of the site.  
 
Mr. Scott Willson, Kimley-Horn, civil engineer for the project, 
continued the presentation noting the addition of a one-way inbound 
traffic drive and bus parking which were added as a result of an 
Architectural Review Board (ARB) meeting. Mr. Willson provided the 
results of a parking study and reviewed a comparison of parking 
demand on typical and high-use days at The St. James Virginia facility.  
 
Trustee Harms Muth asked what happens with the parking study when 
the other lots on the site are developed. Mr. Willson stated the 
expectation would be the other lots would provide their own parking 
which would need to meet Village code.  
 
Mr. Willson provided information regarding car queueing. Mr. Willson 
then proceeded with the presentation highlighting proposed site and 
drainage noting the site was planned to accommodate rainfall 
intensities with conveyance and detention. Mr. Willson stated they 
have been working with the Lake County Storm Water Management 
Commission (SMC) for the site and the proposal requires SMC’s 
approval. Mr. Willson provided a wetland exhibit to conclude his 
portion of the presentation. 
 
Mr. Kerin provided a potential construction schedule summary with a 
projected grand opening being in 2022. Mr. Kerin concluded the 



Page 4 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

presentation with potential community impacts and thanked the 
Village Board, staff, and the community for their participation in the 
process. 
 
Trustee Hancock noted the entryway is open and asked why some type 
of roof covering was not considered. Mr. Barber noted this is similar to 
the condition they have in Springfield, Virginia. Trustee Hancock stated 
the ARB asked for a sample of the actual roof and asked why this has 
not been presented. Mr. Truxon stated that the color is a part of the 
manufacture’s brochure but not manufactured as a normal sample. 
Trustee Hancock noted two different roof colors presented and asked 
which one it will actually look like since it is a large part of the 
structure. Mr. Barber presented a sample of what the metal panel color 
would be. Trustee Hancock noted concern with how the color of the 
roof will reflect to the east. Mr. Kerin noted the sample being passed 
around is the actual material. Trustee Hancock noted the sample being 
passed around states it is a natural white but the exhibits in the packet 
state white/silver and clarified for the record whether the actual color 
was to be natural white. Mr. Kerin confirmed the roof color will be the 
natural white.  
 
Trustee Hancock asked about the hours of operation, noting some of 
the proposed events have a proposed schedule going until 2 a.m. Mr. 
Kerin stated the hockey leagues would go until 2 a.m. since ice time is 
in high demand. Mr. Kerin stated there may be some other sports 
leagues that run into those hours as well. Trustee Hancock asked if the 
facility would be staffed 24 hours a day. Mr. Kerin stated the facility 
would be staffed 24 hours a day. Trustee Hancock asked what type of 
security would be in place for the exterior of the facility. Mr. Kerin 
stated there is only one entrance that is the point of access to the 
facility for visitors. In the back of the building would be an employee 
entrance accessed with a card reader. All other exterior doors are 
egress only and cannot be accessed through the exterior. There will be 
24 hour security on-site through a third-party company and security 
cameras in place.  
 
Trustee Hancock asked if Mr. Kerin could provide a high-level run- 
through on the financing for the project. Mr. Kerin stated they have a 
real estate private equity partner, Cain International who has a 
partnership with Eldridge Industries. Cain is very committed to The St. 
James. Mr. Kerin stated they currently have a land loan on the 
property to finance from now through the site work on the project. As 
they finish up construction documents in May, the drawings will be put 
out for bid to a set of four contractors that they have pre-qualified, 
then prices will be provided to a lender who currently has the land 
loan, and the loan will transition to a full construction loan. The 
construction loan would be in place until the end of construction and 
the loan would be converted to a permanent loan.  
 
Trustee Hancock asked if they would be able to get access to these 
finances at some point to gauge how much equity is in the project 



Page 5 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

compared to debt. Mr. Kerin stated he did not have authority to say 
yes to the question regarding finances; there would need to be a 
further discussion about it.  
 
Trustee Hancock noted there appears to be a lane of no trees in the 
50’ buffer at the west property line and wanted confirmation it has a 
buffer. Mr. Demchinski pulled up the tree canopy comparison to show 
the 50’ buffer on the west property line, and indicated beyond that 
there will be approximately another 25’ with a berm and plantings.  
 
A brief conversation regarding possible admission tax being put in 
place and economics of the facility followed. It was determined a 
conversation would need to take place with someone of higher 
authority for The St. James to better understand the impact of a 
possible admission tax.  
 
Trustee Harms Muth noted concern with so much white material on the 
exterior of the building and asked if there would be anything to break 
this up. Mr. Barber stated if the white color proposed for the eastern 
roof is an important detail the Board wants to see changed, they would 
be happy to consider it.  
 
Mayor Brandt asked what part of the roof would be seen. Mr. Barber 
indicated on the presentation portions of the roof that would be visible. 
Mayor Brandt asked why they chose natural white. Mr. Barber stated 
they thought it would be a nice color in contrast to the building and 
would look fresh.  
 
Mayor Brandt opened the Public Hearing to public participation and 
provided guidelines for the public to follow. 
 
Mr. Howard Baskin, ARB Member and resident of 79 Oakwood Lane, 
stated his opinion that this is a complicated project. Mr. Baskin noted 
the ARB asked for a sample of the roof and would still like one to 
review. The ARB also requested a photograph of the roof and would 
also like one provided. Mr. Baskin asked what studies the Village has 
executed to ensure this development is the best use for this space. Mr. 
Baskin asked what the tax impacts may occur as a result of the 
project. Mr. Baskin noted concern regarding the financial success of 
The St. James. Mr. Baskin asked if there would be any consideration of 
solar energy. 
 
Mr. Sean Carney, Assistant Superintendent for Business at Adlai E. 
Stevenson High School (SHS), stated the school collects tax dollars 
based on the Estimated Assessed Value of a particular property. If this 
development were to go through, one that does not involve students, 
would increase the value of the property which would increase the 
additional revenue for Stevenson High School, but lessen the tax 
burden on all other community members that pay into Stevenson High 
School. There are 4,300 students at Stevenson High School and 
virtually all participate in some sort of extracurricular activity, so space 



Page 6 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

is certainly an issue. The high school has to utilize facilities in other 
communities as a result. Mr. Carney stated this facility could be an 
opportunity for SHS to rent facilities and keep the money inside the 
community. Mr. Carney stated SHS is not for or against the project, 
and this is a decision of the Village Board. 
 
Mr. Glen Hansen, resident of 9 Storybook Lane stated he is in favor of 
the project and would like to see the Lincolnshire name on the sign. 
Mr. Hansen asked if there would be any benefit to Lincolnshire 
residents and SHS for use of the facility over non-residents and 
outside schools.  
 
Mr. David Rutledge, resident of 4 Royal Court, stated he is in favor of 
the facility as it is beneficial for families with children.  
 
Dr. Mark Neault, Medical Director of Advocate Orthopedics, 100 Village 
Green Dr., stated he is in support of the facility and noted his opinion 
the facility would serve the community well. Dr. Neault stated his son 
is a student at SHS and believes the facility would open up 
opportunities to the students.  
 
Mr. Larry Barnhart, resident of 4 Court of Connecticut, asked the 
petitioner to consider solar energy for the building. Mr. Barnhart noted 
he recently read a news article regarding membership being $115 per 
month at the St. James facility in Springfield, Virginia, and asked if this 
is the number Lincolnshire members can expect.  
 
Mr. Robert Samson, resident of 845 Sutton Court, asked what 
percentage of memberships has been calculated to be Lincolnshire 
residents compared to outside users of the facility. Mr. Samson asked 
if there was a water runoff study, noting concern of current flooding in 
the area.  
 
Mr. Rob Weinberg, resident of 10 Somerset Lane, asked how many 
feet there was between Half Day Road and the front of the building. 
Mr. Weinberg asked how many trees on Route 22 would be cut down.  
 
Village Attorney Simon summarized the public questions as follows:  
1. Is the petitioner implementing any strategies in the design of 

the building and operation of the building that would impact the 
environment? 
 
Mr. Kerin stated this is something that was discussed with the 
ARB. Solar energy is being looked into. Other water efficiencies 
and materials are being incorporated into the building.  
 

2. Potential uses of the property were brought up from the public. 
Village Attorney Simon noted that a schedule of uses, which 
includes a large recreation, health, and fitness facility, was 
approved during the rezoning process in August 2018.   
 



Page 7 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

3. Will there be any incentives for resident use of the facility? 
 
Mr. Kerin stated they offer a “founding member” package at the 
startup of the facility in Virginia which offers a buy-in at a 
significantly reduced rate, and a lower membership rate for a 
period of time. This membership would be available for all 
Lincolnshire residents.  

 
4. Is the facility designed in a way so that adaptive reuses could 

be implemented if for some reason The St. James did not 
continue to operate? 

 
Mr. Barber stated this has not been anything they have 
anticipated but noted his opinion that it is possible to build 
something else out inside the proposed structure.  
 

5. Water runoff was a question for the properties in close 
proximity to the south. Trustee Raizin asked what the current 
impervious surface is compared to the proposed and how this 
will affect runoff. 
 
Mr. Willson noted currently, there is approximately 14 acres of 
impervious area. More impervious surface will be added due to 
the project; going from 14 acres to 26 acres which includes the 
future buildout. Underground detention underneath surface 
parking will be provided along with detaining the water with a 
restricted release rate. There is no direct connection from the 
building or the pavement to the West Fork of the North Branch 
of the Chicago River. Detention will be held underground and 
released at a much slower rate than how the property currently 
functions. 
 

6. What will the setback be from Route 22 to the building? 
 

Mr. Willson stated from the crosswalk to the front façade of the 
building will be approximately 600’.       
 

7. How many trees will be removed along Route 22 frontage? 
 

Mr. Demchinski stated the existing vegetation along Route 22 
will remain. There are some dead trees within that wetland but, 
since it is a protected wetland, they cannot remove or alter any 
of the grading in that area. The idea is to maintain the material 
in this area.  
 

  Mayor Brandt asked what number of trees are being removed 
and what number is being added. 

 
 Mr. Demchinski stated the total number of trees being removed 

is 456 and they are replacing these with 450 trees. Mayor 
Brandt noted berms are being added along with evergreens for 



Page 8 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

year-round coverage. 
 
8. Trustee Raizin asked if there is a health club within the facility.  

 
Mr. Kerin confirmed there will be a health club within the facility 
and provided details of the proposed health club. 
 

9. Trustee Pantelis asked if you would need to be a member to 
use some of the facilities. 

 
Mr. Kerin stated the only area you have to be a member is the 
health club. Any other areas are open to non-members.  
 
Village Manager Burke asked if a corporate traveler could 
purchase a day membership to use the fitness facility. 
 
Mr. Jeff Reiny, representative of The St. James, stated he would 
be the General Manager of the Lincolnshire complex. Mr. Reiny 
provided additional information regarding the proposed health 
club and stated The St. James offers day passes.  
 
Mayor Brandt adjourned the Public Hearing and reconvened the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting at 10:15 p.m.  
 
Trustee Leider stated he would like to know more about the 
financials and the possibility of solar energy consideration. 
 
Trustee Pantelis stated she would like to know more about 
projected percentages of Lincolnshire residents joining the 
facility along with the financials. 
 
Trustee Grujanac noted she would like the petitioner to 
consider solar energy. Mayor Brandt asked if solar panels could 
be mounted on the proposed roofing materials.  
 
Mr. Kerin stated they could mount solar panels on the proposed 
roofing materials. A conversation followed regarding other 
facilities in Lincolnshire with solar panels. 
 
Trustee Hancock stated his opinion is that we need to find out 
some type of economic projection for the Village and how to get 
comfortable with the financing. Trustee Hancock suggested the 
petitioner give some type of an advantage to the Lincolnshire 
residents.  
 
Trustee Raizin stated she would like to see how the petitioner 
can make the building more environmentally friendly.  
 
Trustee Harms Muth noted some concerns with the size of the 
building but defers to ARB expertise. Trustee Harms Muth 
stated she would like to see some type of Lincolnshire resident 



Page 9 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

discount as a benefit to living in the community.  
 
It was the consensus of the Board to close the Public Hearing 
and have the petitioner address the questions and concerns of 
the Board at a future Regular Village Board meeting for further 
discussion.  

 
  2.12 Consideration of a Resolution Reallocating 2020 Lake County 

Private Activity Bond Clearinghouse Cap to the Village of 
Buffalo Grove, Illinois in the Amount of $832,125 (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 

 
   Planning & Development Manager Zozulya provided a summary of the 

annual Resolution reallocating 2020 Lake County Private Activity Bond 
Clearinghouse Cap to the Village of Buffalo Grove in the amount of 
$832,125.  

 
   It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the Consent 

Agenda for approval at the next Regular Village Board Meeting. 
 

2.13 Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing Publication of the 
2020 Official Zoning District Map (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
 Planning & Development Zozulya provided highlights regarding the 

Resolution authorizing publication of the 2020 Official Zoning District 
Map.  

 
 It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the Consent 

Agenda for approval at the next Regular Village Board Meeting. 
 
 Mayor Brandt noted the rule that a public meeting can’t go past 10:30 

p.m. unless there is consensus from the majority of the Board to 
continue.   

 
 It was the consensus of the Board to continue the Committee of the 

Whole Meeting after 10:30 p.m.  
  

2.2 Finance and Administration 
2.21 Public Hearing regarding an Ordinance Making Appropriations 

to Defray all Necessary Expenses and Liabilities of the Village 
of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois for Fiscal Year 2020 
(Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
 Mayor Brandt recessed the February 24, 2020 Committee of the Whole 

meeting and convened the Public Hearing regarding an Ordinance 
making appropriations to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities 
of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois for fiscal year 2020. 

 
 Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson provided a summary of the 

annual ordinance making appropriations to defray all necessary 
expenses and liabilities of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, 



Page 10 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

Illinois for the Fiscal Year 2020. Finance Director/Village Treasurer 
Peterson noted five exceptions related to operating expenditures.  

 
 Trustee Raizin stated the budget has been approved and asked if this 

is the maximum amount we can go above the approved amount. 
Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson confirmed this is the 
maximum amount we can go in expenditures without coming back 
before the Board.  

 
 There were no comments from the public on the proposed 

appropriation ordinance. 
 

 Mayor Brandt adjourned the Public Hearing and reconvened the 
Committee of the Whole meeting at 10:40 p.m. 

 
 It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the Consent 

Agenda for approval at the next Regular Village Board Meeting. 
 

2.3 Public Works 
2.31 Consideration of an Approval of a Professional Services 

Contract with RJN Group, Inc. for Design Engineering Services 
for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Engineering 
Project at a cost not to Exceed $99,785 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
 Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer Dittrich provided a 

summary of a professional services contract with RJN Group, Inc. for 
design engineering services for the 2020 sanitary sewer system 
analysis and engineering project at a cost not to exceed $99,785. 

 
It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the Consent 
Agenda for approval at the next Regular Village Board Meeting. 

 
2.32 Consideration of an Approval of a Supplement to an Existing 

Professional Service Agreement with Kluber Architects & 
Engineers in the Amount of $5,775 for Flooring, Tuckpointing, 
and Security Improvements Design, Bidding, and Construction 
Administration Services (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
 Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer Dittrich provided a 

summary of a supplement to an existing professional service 
agreement with Kluber Architects & Engineers in the amount of $5,775 
for flooring, tuckpointing, and security improvements design, bidding, 
and construction administration services. 

 
 It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the Consent 

Agenda for approval at the next Regular Village Board Meeting. 
 

2.4 Public Safety 
 

2.5 Parks and Recreation  
 



Page 11 
MINUTES – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
February 24, 2020 
 
 

2.6 Judiciary and Personnel 
  
3.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
4.0  NEW BUSINESS    

 
5.0  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
6.0  ADJOURNMENT 

 
Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Pantelis seconded the motion to adjourn. Upon 
a voice vote, the motion was approved unanimously and Mayor Brandt declared the 
meeting adjourned at 10:41 p.m. 
 

 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 
 

 
 
 Barbara Mastandrea 

      Village Clerk 



 

March 9, 2020 

Regular Village Board    

Item 7.11 

 

 
March 9, 2020 – Regular Village Board – Item 7.11 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 2 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body: Regular Village Board     

Meeting Date: March 9, 2020 

Subject:  The St. James Private and Public Recreation Facility   

Property Address: 90, 98, and 100 Half Day Road  

Petitioner: TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC 

Action Requested: Consideration and Approval of an Ordinance Approving a Major 

Amendment to a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development 

with Sign Code Exceptions, and Approving Preliminary 

Development Plans for a Large, Full-Service, 24/7 Recreation, 

Health, and Fitness Facility 

Prepared By: Tonya Zozulya – Planning & Development Manager  

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the Ordinance  

Meeting History: Committee of the Whole – February 25, 2019 

Architectural Review Board – November 19, 2019 

Architectural Review Board – December 16, 2019 

Architectural Review Board – January 21, 2020  

Committee of the Whole – February 24, 2020 

Reports and Documents Attached: 1) Draft ordinance, prepared by the Village Attorney  

2) Petitioner’s supplemental packet, submitted by TSJ 

Lincolnshire Property LLC, dated March 9, 2020 

3) February 24, 2020, Committee of the Whole presentation 

packet.  

 

 

Background 

TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC (“TSJ”), petitioner and property owner, seeks a major amendment to the 

existing Planned Unit Development (“PUD”) and approval of preliminary development plans and 

preliminary plat of subdivision for The St. James private and public recreation facility with the following 

exceptions to Title 12 (Sign Control), Chapter 9 (Sign Construction & Design: Specific Standards by Sign 

Type) of the Lincolnshire Village Code (“Village code”):  

 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by Village Code Section 

12-9-1(A), Table 1 to permit a single-tenant ground monument sign identifying The St. James facility 

that meets the following specifications:  

o Sign area = 99 sq. ft, (compared to the code-permitted 60 sq. ft.) 

o Sign length = 22’ (compared to the code-permitted 10’) 

o Sign setback = 10’7” (compared to the code-permitted 15’) 

 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by Village Code Section 

12-9-1(A), Table 1 to permit a multi-tenant ground monument sign identifying the tenants of the 

subject property that meets the following specifications:  

o Sign length = 12’ (compared to the code-permitted 10’) 

o Sign setback = 4’6” (compared to the code-permitted 15’) 

 

https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2086
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2291
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2311
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2329
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2355
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=2
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=2
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=2
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=2


 

March 9, 2020 

Regular Village Board    

Item 7.11 

 

 
March 9, 2020 – Regular Village Board – Item 7.11 – Staff Memo – Page 2 of 2 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by Village Section 12-9-

1(B), Table 3 to permit a wall identification sign for The St. James facility’s east building elevation that 

meets the following specifications:  

o Sign length = 64’1” (compared to the code-permitted 18’) 

o Sign letter height = 5’ (compared to code-permitted 2’) 

o Sign face height = 5’ (compared to the code-permitted 3’) 

 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by Village Code Section 

12-9-1(G) to permit directional signs for the subject property that meet the following specifications:  

o Sign area = 13 sq. ft. (compared to the code-permitted 3 sq. ft.) 

o Sign height = 6’ (compared to the code-permitted 4’) 

 

The Village Board (“Board”) held a public hearing on February 24, 2020, and received testimony from 

staff, the petitioner, and the public. At the conclusion of the meeting, the Board closed the public hearing 

and requested the petitioner to share additional information at a future meeting prior to making a final 

determination, including physical roof material and color samples, consideration of sustainable design 

elements (i.e., solar panels, LEED or comparable certifications), and financial information. In response to 

the Board’s request, staff has summarized TSJ’s responses below, and these are further articulated in the 

attached cover letter and supplemental packet.  

 

The petitioner is presenting three standing seam metal roof color options for the Board’s consideration: 

Shasta White, Cityscape, and Zinc Grey (the originally proposed color was "Onyx White Silver"). TSJ 

requests the Board’s review of the color options and selection of the preferred color for the standing seam 

roof. The membrane (TPO) roof color, which will not be visible from the street, and is to remain white. 

 

With respect to the Board’s interest in environmental sustainability within the building design, the 

petitioner provided a list of sustainable areas incorporated in the proposal and their intent to partner with 

ComEd on energy efficiency strategists. TSJ has also explored LEED and similar certifications; however, 

they do not believe these certifications are achievable based on the site location, building design, and 

other parameters. 

 

Projected annual revenues to the Village based on sales tax (including home rule and food & beverage 

tax) as well as a potential 1.5% - 4% admission tax could range between $59,000 and $69,000 in the first 

full year of The St. James operation and between $151,000 and $175,000 in Year 5 of The St. James 

opening. The annual property tax to the Village is estimated at $70,000. These revenue projections do not 

include future commercial uses on the TSJ property or positive economic impact to existing Lincolnshire 

restaurants and hotels.   

 

Staff provided an email courtesy notice of the March 9 meeting to interested individuals on the Village’s 

notification list for this project, which is consistent with past meetings on this application.  

 

Approval Process 

Should the Village Board grant approval of the current major PUD amendment, preliminary development 

plan, and preliminary plat of subdivision, the petitioner will need to submit an application for approval of 

the final development plan and final plat of subdivision per Village Code Section 6-14-12. The final 

development plan and final plat of subdivision does not require a public hearing or advisory board review.    

 

Staff Recommendation  

Staff recommends approval of the ordinance with a condition regarding the preferred standing seam metal 

roof color option. 

   

https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=4
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=4
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=9
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=9
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-6/code0614.pdf#page=12


 

 

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 20-____________ 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A MAJOR AMENDMENT TO A SPECIAL USE FOR A 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT WITH SIGN CODE EXCEPTIONS AND 
APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR A LARGE FULL-

SERVICE 24/7 RECREATION, HEALTH AND FITNESS FACILITY 
(90, 98 and 100 Half Day Road) 

 
 

WHEREAS, TSJ Lincolnshire Property, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company  

(“Owner”) is the owner of certain real estate commonly known as 90, 98 and 100 Half Day Road, 

and legally described as set forth in Exhibit A, consisting of approximately 41.10 acres of property 

(the “Subject Property”); and 

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2018, the Village Board approved Ordinance 18-3780-208, An 

Ordinance Rezoning Certain Property from OC Office Campus to B2 General Business District 

and Granting a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development for a Mixed-Use Development with 

Recreation, Hospitality and Restaurant Uses (the “PUD Ordinance”); and 

WHEREAS, the PUD Ordinance granted a special use for a planned unit development to 

the Subject Property to permit the operation of certain uses, including but not limited to a large, 

full-service 24/7 recreation, health and fitness facility, subject to the Owner complying with the 

remaining application process for a planned unit development; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 6 of the Village Code and Section 5 of the PUD Ordinance, 

Owner submitted to the Village an application for a major amendment to a special use for a 

planned unit development and preliminary development plan approval with related conditions 

and exceptions from the Village Code to allow the development of a large, full-service 24/7 

recreation, health and fitness facility commonly known as The St. James (the “TSJ Facility”), as 

more specifically described and in accordance with the preliminary development plans 

(collectively, the “PUD Application”); and 

tzozulya
Text Box
Document 1



 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published on February 6, 2020, in the Daily Herald, and 

all other notice required by Title 6 of the Village Code, all public hearings required by law have 

been held by the Village Board on the PUD Application in order to grant the relief hereinafter 

provided; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities duly considered the January 21, 2020, 

recommendation of the Village’s Architectural Review Board in connection with the TSJ Facility; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities, after due and careful considerations, have 

concluded that the development of the Subject Property in substantial conformance with the PUD 

Application  and the preliminary development plans, will promote the sound planning and 

development of the Village as a balanced community, increase the taxable value of property within 

the Village, enable the Village to control the development of the area, and otherwise promote the 

proper growth and general welfare while serving the planning objectives of the Village; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities further conclude that the proposed development of 

the Subject Property in accordance with the PUD Application and the preliminary development 

plans will be beneficial to the Village, will not be detrimental to the Village’s Comprehensive Plan 

or the spirit and intent of the Lincolnshire Zoning Code (the “Zoning Code”) or the Lincolnshire 

Subdivision Code (the “Subdivision Code”) and will otherwise enhance and promote the general 

welfare of the Village and the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Village. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Lincolnshire, in exercise of its home rule authority, as follows: 

Section 1.  Recitals.   

A. The Corporate Authorities hereby confirm the truth and validity of the 

representations and recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals and do further acknowledge that 

they are material to this Ordinance.  Such recitals are hereby incorporated into and made a part 

of this Ordinance as though they were fully set forth herein.  The Corporate Authorities further 



 

 

intend that this Ordinance shall be liberally construed so that the purpose and intent represented 

by the recitals shall be accomplished to the greatest extent permitted by law. 

B. The Applicant’s proposed findings of fact, attached hereto as Exhibit B, are herein 

incorporated and adopted by reference as the findings of this Board to the same effect as if fully 

recited herein at length.  All references in the findings are made the references of the Mayor and 

Board of Trustees of the Village of Lincolnshire. 

Section 2.  Major Amendment to Planned Unit Development.  Subject to the conditions 

described in Section 3, the Corporate Authorities hereby grant the Subject Property a major 

amendment to a special use for a planned unit development subject to the following conditions or 

exceptions from the Village Code: 

A. An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by 

Section 12-9-1(A) and Table 1 of the Lincolnshire Sign Code to permit a single-tenant 

ground monument sign identifying the TSJ Facility that meets the following 

specifications: sign area equal to 99 square feet; sign length equal to 22’ 0”; and sign 

setback equal to 10’-7”. 

B. An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by 

Section 12-9-1(A) and Table 1 of the Lincolnshire Sign Code to permit a multi-tenant 

ground monument sign identifying the tenants of the Subject Property that meets the 

following specifications: sign length equal to 12’0”; and sign setback equal to 4’6”. 

C.  An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by 

Section 12-9-1(B) and Table 3 of the Lincolnshire Sign Code to permit a wall identification 

sign for the TSJ Facility’s east building elevation that meets the following specifications: 

sign length equal to 64’ 1”; sign letter height equal to 5’; and sign face height equal to 5’. 

D. An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by 

Section 12-9-1(G) of the Lincolnshire Sign Code to permit directional signs for the Subject 



 

 

Property that meet the following specifications: sign area equal to 13 sq. ft.; sign height 

equal to 6’. 

The location and design of the signs for which exceptions are herein granted shall comply with 

the Signage Plan attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Section 3.  Approval of Preliminary Development Plans.  In accordance with Section 6-14-

12-E of the Village Code, the plan documents identified below and comprising Group Exhibit D, 

attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference, are hereby approved as the “Preliminary 

Development Plan” for Development Lot 1, Lot 6, and Lot 7 of the Subject Property (Development 

Lot 1, Lot 6, and Lot 7, as each is depicted on the Preliminary Plat of Subdivision, are collectively 

referred to as the “Development Area”).  Nothing herein shall be construed to grant preliminary 

development plan approval for any part of the Subject Property other than the Development Area.  

All standards, requirements, designs or specifications in such exhibits shall be binding on the 

Development Area and considered conditions of approval; provided, that approval of the attached 

exhibits is for zoning purposes only and, except to the extent permitted by the Village Code, does 

not authorize construction of any site or building improvements, nor does it exempt future site or 

building improvements on the Subject Property from complying with the applicable Village 

approval and permitting process: 

A. Site plans, dated 6/3/19 and last revised 2/7/20; 

B. Preliminary plat of subdivision, dated 11/14/18 and last revised 2/11/20 (the “Preliminary 

Plat of Subdivision”); 

C. Landscape plans, building elevations, dated 2/24/20 and last revised 2/24/20; 

D. Building material and colors, dated 2/24/20 and as amended on 3/09/20; 

E. Floor plans, dated 2/24/20 and last revised 2/24/20; 

F. Preliminary engineering plans, dated 6/3/19 and last revised 2/7/20 (the “Preliminary 

Engineering Plans”);  

G. Photometric lighting plan, dated 2/24/20 and last revised 2/24/20, and 



 

 

H. Site amenities and other plans. 
 
Section 4.  Consents.  By signing the acknowledgement and accepting the terms and 

conditions of this Ordinance, Owner knowingly and voluntarily waives, for itself and its successors 

and assigns, any and all claims against the Village, its elected and appointed officers, employees 

and agents, of whatever kind, nature and amount, resulting from the limitations on the 

development of the Subject Property applied by this Ordinance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 

nothing in this Ordinance shall be deemed to waive the ability for Owner, or its successors and 

assigns, to petition the Village, from time to time, for other and further zoning and subdivision 

approvals.   

Section 5.  Superseding Effect.  The specific terms and conditions of this Ordinance shall 

prevail against other existing ordinances of the Village to the extent of any conflicts.  Except for 

the foregoing limitation, the development of the Subject Property remains subject to all terms and 

conditions of the PUD Ordinance and applicable codes and ordinances of the Village of 

Lincolnshire including, without limitation, zoning ordinances, building codes, subdivision 

regulations and regulations concerning the construction and design of public improvements. 

Section 6.  Penalties.  Any person violating the terms and conditions of this Ordinance 

shall be subject to a penalty not exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) with each and every 

day that the violation of the Ordinance is allowed to remain in effect being deemed a complete 

and separate offense.  In addition, the appropriate authorities of the Village may take such other 

action as they deem proper to enforce the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, including, 

without limitation, an action in equity to compel compliance with its terms.  Any person violating 

the terms of this Ordinance shall be subject, in addition to the foregoing penalties, to the payment 

of court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees. Prior to taking action against the Owner pursuant to 

this Section, the Village shall provide the Owner written notice and an opportunity to cure any 

instance of noncompliance with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance for a period of not 



 

 

more than 30 days.   This section shall not apply to the Village of Lincolnshire, its officials, agents 

or employees. 

Section 7.  Enforcement.  With such reasonable notice as is practicable under the 

circumstances, the Subject Property shall be made available for inspection by any department of 

the Village at all reasonable times for compliance with this Ordinance and any other applicable 

laws or regulations. 

Section 8.  Effective Date; Assent.    This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 

and after its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law, provided, 

however, that the relief granted by this Ordinance shall not take effect until a true and correct 

copy of this Ordinance is executed by the Owner, or such other parties in interest as the Village 

may reasonably identify, consenting to and agreeing to be bound by the terms and conditions of 

this Ordinance.  Delivery to the Village of a copy of this Ordinance, as so executed, shall take place 

not later than sixty (60) days after the passage and approval of this Ordinance by the Corporate 

Authorities or within such extension of time as may be granted by the Corporate Authorities by 

motion. 



 

 

PASSED this ____th day of ___________, 2020, by the Corporate Authorities of the 

Village of Lincolnshire on a roll call vote as follows: 

 
 AYES:     
 
 NAYS:      
 
 ABSTAIN:     
 
 ABSENT:    
 
 APPROVED this ____th day of ___________, 2020. 
 
 
 
      -
____________________________________ 
      Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk 
 
Published by me in pamphlet form 
this ____ day of ____________, 2020.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The St James - PDP & Major Amendment Ordinance (Sign Exceptions) 4848-8104-7986 v.1.docx 
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED and ACCEPTED 

this ___ day of ___________, 2020. 
 

TSJ Lincolnshire Property, LLC 
 
 By:   The St. James Sports and Wellness Complex, LLC 
  A Delaware limited Liability Company 
 Its: Manager 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Craig A. A. Dixon 
 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 
 
PARCEL 1: THAT PART OF LOT 2 (EXCEPT THE WESTERLY 150 FEET THEREOF) LYING NORTH OF THE 
CENTER LINE OF THE ROAD IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND 

THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTH EAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 

1876 AS DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 
PARCEL 2: THE WEST 132 FEET OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 

SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (EXCEPTING 
THEREFROM THAT PART THEREOF LYING SOUTH OF THE CENTER OF THE STATE ROUTE NO. 22), IN 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.  
 

PARCEL 3: THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 

SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING 
WESTERLY OF THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE NORTHERN ILLINOIS TOLL HIGHWAY, IN 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 

PARCEL 4: LOT 1 (EXCEPT THE WESTERLY 150 FEET THEREOF) IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 

1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, 
TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 1876 AS DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN 
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

PARCEL 5: THE WESTERLY 150 FEET OF THAT PART OF LOT 2 LYING NORTH OF THE CENTER LINE OF 
THE ROAD IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION, OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ AND THE NORTHWEST 

1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 1876 AS 

DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 

PARCEL 6: THE WESTERLY 150 FEET OF LOT 1 IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION, OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE 

SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 
NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF 

RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 1876 AS DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN LAKE COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS. 

 

PARCEL 7: LOT 4 IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION, OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF 

THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 1876 
AS DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 
PARCEL 8: THAT PART OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, 

RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING WESTERLY OF THE WESTERLY LINE OF 

THE TOLL HIGHWAY, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PART ACQUIRED BY 
ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY BY DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 10, 2007 AS DOCUMENT 

NUMBER 6279034.  
 

PARCEL 9: THAT PART OF LOT 3 LYING NORTH OF A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 3, WHICH IS 60.36 FEET NORTH OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH THE CENTER LINE OF STATE ROUTE NO. 22; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY TO A 

POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 3, WHICH IS 31.60 FEET NORTH OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH 



 

 

THE CENTER LINE OF SAID STATE ROUTE NO. 22, ALL BEING IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION, OF THE EAST 

1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTH EAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, 
TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 1876 AS DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN 
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

PARCEL 10: THAT PART OF LOT 6 LYING NORTH OF SAID STATE ROUTE NO. 22, IN BROWN'S 
SUBDIVISION, OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 

1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 1876 AS DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" 

OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 

PARCEL 11: THAT PART OF LOT 7 LYING NORTH OF THE NORTH LINE OF ROUTE 22 IN BROWN'S 

SUBDIVISION, OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST ¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST 
1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 1876 AS DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" 
OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

PARCEL 12: LOTS 5 AND 8 IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION, OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND 
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST 

OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 17, 
1876 AS DOCUMENT 16002, IN BOOK "A" OF PLATS, PAGE 39, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 
EXCEPTING FROM THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY THAT PART ACQUIRED BY CONDEMNATION CASE 

02ED0053 AS IDOT JOB NO. R-91-009-94, PARCELS 1CN-0024A AND 1CN-0024B, MORE SPECIFICALLY 

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

PARCEL 1CN-0024A: THAT PART OF LOTS 2, 3, 6 AND 7 IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION RECORDED ON 
OCTOBER 17, 1876 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 16002 IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 

43 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DESCRIBED 

AS FOLLOWS: 
 

BEGINNING AT A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 
JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016" AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE OF SAID 

LOT 7 WITH A LINE 70.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE CENTER LINE OF ROUTE 22; 

THENCE ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF SOUTH 89 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 328.70 FEET, 
MORE OR LESS, ALONG SAID LINE 70.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE CENTER LINE 

OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22 TO A 5/8 INCH IRON REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF 
TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016" ON THE WEST LINE OF AFORESAID LOT 6; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 328.71 FEET, MORE OR LESS, ALONG SAID 
LINE 70.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE CENTER LINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22 TO A 

5/8 INCH IRON REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION JAMES 

ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016" ON THE WEST LINE OF AFORESAID LOT 3; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 
40 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 191.32 FEET ALONG SAID LINE 70.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND 

PARALLEL WITH THE CENTER LINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22 TO A 5/8 INCH IRON REBAR WITH AN 
ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016"; 

THENCE NORTH 37 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST 42.52 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A 5/8 INCH 

IRON REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON 
COMPANY PLS 3016" ON A LINE OF 104.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER 

LINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 109.47 FEET 
ALONG SAID LINE 104.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE CENTER LINE OF ILLINOIS 

ROUTE 22 TO A 5/8 INCH IRON REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF 
TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016"; THENCE SOUTH 30 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 



 

 

50 SECONDS EAST 36.07 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A 5/8 INCH IRON REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP 

STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016" ON A LINE 73.00 
FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22; THENCE SOUTH 

89 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 129.11 FEET, MORE OR LESS, ALONG SAID LINE 73.00 FEET 
NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTERLINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22 TO A 5/8 INCH IRON 

REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON 

COMPANY PLS 3016" ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY PARCEL T-12A- 
98; THENCE SOUTH 85 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 55 SECONDS WEST 145.71 FEET, MORE OR LESS, ALONG 

SAID NORTHERLY LINE OF THE ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY PARCEL T-12A-98 TO THE WEST LINE 
OF AFORESAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH 85 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST 329.97 FEET, MORE 

OR LESS, ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY PARCEL T-12A-96 TO 
THE WEST LINE OF AFORESAID LOT 3; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST 

1.60 FEET, MORE OR LESS, ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF LOT 3 TO NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID 

ILLINOIS ROUTE 22; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST 657.43 FEET TO THE 
AFORESAID WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 7; THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 

40.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF LOT 7 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 

PARCEL 1CN-0024B: 

THAT PART OF LOT 2 IN BROWN'S SUBDIVISION RECORDED ON OCTOBER 17, 1876 AS DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 16002 IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 

THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 13, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
BEGINNING AT A 5/8 INCH IRON REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF 

TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016" AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE 

EAST LINE OF THE WEST 132.00 FEET OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID OUTHEAST 
1/4 OF SECTION 13 WITH A LINE 100.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE CENTER LINE 

OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22; THENCE ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF NORTH 0 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 57 
SECONDS EAST 2.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS, ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE WEST 132.00 FEET OF THE 

SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13 TO A 5/8 INCH IRON REBAR 

WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 
3016" AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A LINE 102.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH 

SAID CENTERLINE OF ROUTE 22 TO A 5/8 INCH IRON REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL 
DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016"; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 38 

MINUTES 42 SECONDS WEST 190.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST 

18.07 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A 5/8 INCH IRON REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "ILL DEPT 
OF TRANSPORTATION JAMES ANDERSON COMPANY PLS 3016" ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE 

ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY PARCEL T-12A-98; THENCE NORTH 85 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 55 
SECONDS EAST 185.24 FEET, MORE OR LESS, ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE ILLINOIS STATE 

TOLL HIGHWAY PARCEL T-12A-98 TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH AFORESAID LINE 100.00 FEET 
NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE CENTER LINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22; THENCE SOUTH 89 

DEGREES 40 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 5.46 FEET, MORE OR LESS, ALONG SAID LINE 100.00 FEET 

NORTH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE CENTER LINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 22 BEING THE NORTHERLY LINE 
OF THE ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY PARCEL T-12A-98 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
FINDINGS OF FACT FOR MAJOR AMENDMENT TO A SPECIAL USE FOR A PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT AND RELATED EXCEPTIONS AND APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC (“Applicant”) – Proposed Development of 41.10-Acre Property 
at 90, 98, & 100 Half Day Road (“Property”) 

 
1. The proposed plan is consistent with the stated purpose of the planned unit 

development regulations. 

 
Ordinance 18-3780-208 rezoned the Property from OC Office Campus to B2 General 
Business and granted a special use for a planned development for a mixed-use 
development with recreation, hospitality, and restaurant uses (“2018 PUD Ordnance”).  The 
PUD Ordinance also (i) granted a height exception for the fieldhouse not in excess of 75-
feet for a Large Full-Service 24/7 Recreation, Health and Fitness Facility (“Height 
Exception”) and (ii) imposed a condition requiring a minimum buffer on the North and West 
boundaries of the Property equal to no less than 50-feet (“Setback Condition”).  The 2018 
PUD Ordinance further provided that any additional exceptions would be requested by the 
Applicant as an amendment to the planned unit development and processed by the Village 
pursuant to the Village’s Planned Unit Development regulations. 
 
The Applicant is now requesting a major amendment to the 2018 PUD Ordinance and 
approval of its preliminary development plan (“Requested Relief”) for its large full-service 
24/7 recreation, health and fitness facility (“Proposed Development”). The Requested 
Relief also includes the following Sign Code exceptions: 
 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by 
Section 12-9-1(A) and Table 1 of the Lincolnshire Sign Code to permit a single-
tenant ground monument sign identifying The St. James Facility that meets the 
following specifications: sign area – 99 square feet; sign length equal to 22’ 0”; and 
sign setback equal to 10’-7”. 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by 
Section 12-9-1(A) and Table 1 of the Lincolnshire Sign Code to permit a multi-tenant 
ground monument sign identifying the tenants of the Subject Property that meets the 
following specifications: sign length equal to 12’; and sign setback equal to 4’6”. 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by 
Section 12-9-1(B) and Table 3 of the Lincolnshire Sign Code to permit a wall 
identification sign for The St. James Facility’s east building elevation that meets the 
following specifications: sign length equal to 64’ 1”; sign letter height equal to 5’; and 
sign face height equal to 5’. 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by 
Section 12-9-1(G) of the Lincolnshire Sign Code to permit directional signs for the 
Subject Property that meet the following specifications: sign area equal to 13 sq. ft.; 
sign height equal to 6’. 

 
The Lincolnshire Zoning Code establishes that the overriding purpose of the planned unit 
development entitlement is to provide a mechanism to support developments that are in 



 

 

the public interest but would not otherwise be permitted by applicable zoning regulations, 
which may include multi-use developments.  The Applicant’s Proposed Development and 
the Requested Relief, which call for the establishment on the Property of premier sports, 
active entertainment, wellness, dining, and hospitality uses, is well-suited for a planned unit 
development as provided in the proposed preliminary development plan.  The land area, 
orientation, location, accessibility and visibility of the Property are all ideally suited to 
support the proposed uses and the Proposed Development. Moreover, granting the 
Requested Relief for the Property will allow for the unified development of this 41.10-acre 
parcel, positioned as a gateway to the Village, in a manner designed specifically to provide 
large-scale visual screening and sound buffering of the impact of commercial uses along 
the Tri-State Tollway I-94 (“Tollway”) corridor from the current and future residential and 
other properties and uses to the north, south, and west of the Property.   

 
2. The Requested Relief meets the requirements and standards of the planned unit 

development regulations. 

  
The Applicant has worked with Village Staff and professional consultants to prepare plans 
for the Proposed Development that conform to the requirements and standards applicable 
to planned unit developments and related exceptions to the fullest extent possible and to 
present an application package that describes the Requested Relief as comprehensively 
as possible. The Proposed Development satisfies the applicable standards for the 
Requested Relief.  

 
3. The proposed plan departs from the zoning and subdivision regulations otherwise 

applicable to the subject property, including but not limited to, the density, dimensions, 
area, bulk, use, required improvement, construction and design standards and the 
reasons why such departures are deemed to be in the public interest. 

 
The Applicant has worked with Village staff and professional consultants to conform its 
plans for the Proposed Development to the requirements of the Village’s zoning and 
subdivision requirements and the 2018 PUD Ordinance to the fullest extent possible.  
Consistent with the 2018 PUD Ordinance, the proposed use of the Property deviates from 
the framework of the B2 District by integrating a “public recreation facility, an “assembly 
use” and a “public and private recreation facility,” each with accessory uses, into a single, 
unified development plan. This unified development plan will significantly benefit the public 
interest by, among other attributes, converting a long-vacant property into a regional 
destination offering desired amenities to Village residences, attracting an estimated 
1,500,000 visitors annually to the Village and enhancing the economic well-being of the 
Village.   
 
The proposed preliminary development plan incorporates setbacks in compliance with the 
Setback Condition of at least 50-foot from both the northern and western property lines, 
creating significant distance from any proposed development that may occur on the 
currently undeveloped Florsheim property to the north and west.  The requested Sign Code 
Exceptions are not inconsistent with the Setback Condition and will not create any adverse 
impacts on traffic or any neighboring properties.  The development plan also provides for 
preserving a significant number of trees to provide for visual screening and sound buffering 
along the northern and western property lines, within the aforementioned 50-foot setbacks. 
 



 

 

In addition to authorizing multiple distinct uses of the Property, the 2018 PUD Ordinance 
specifically granted a height exception to permit the construction of building heights not in 
excess of 75-feet for a Large Full-Service 24/7 Sports, Health and Fitness Facility.   
 
The Proposed Development will yield a development no less beneficial to the Village and 
surrounding property owners than would be obtained if the Property were developed in 
accordance with the height limitations of the applicable zoning district or the otherwise 
applicable Sign Code restrictions.  In compliance with the Height Exception, the highest 
building height permitted pursuant to the Height Exception will be no higher than 75-feet.  
Moreover, the benefit to the Village and surrounding property owners will be enhanced by 
the approval of the proposed development in conjunction with the planned unit development 
in that it will further the ability to create a multi-use development combining multiple premier 
sports, active entertainment, wellness, dining, and hospitality uses and thereby creating a 
regional destination that will create jobs and enhance the Village’s overall tax base, as 
discussed in Paragraph 7 below.  The Proposed Development (and its multi-use plan) will 
also provide a benefit to the future occupants of the Property as visitors to one of the 
premier sports, active entertainment, wellness, dining, and hospitality uses will naturally 
drive demand to the other uses on the Property.  The Requested Relief is in the public 
interest for the Village and its residents. 
 

4. The public benefit produced by the planned unit development outweighs the increased 
burden(s) on public services and infrastructure. Any specific beneficial actions, plans 
or programs agreed to in the planned unit development proposal which are clearly 
beyond the minimum requirements of the Zoning Code shall be specifically listed as 
evidence of justified bulk premiums and/or use exception. 

  
Plans for the Proposed Development include strategies to alleviate any increased stress on 
public infrastructure resulting from the development.  The Property is currently developed with 
existing public and private utilities designed to support several thousand office workers on a 
full-time basis in an office campus.  Ingress and egress from the Property are already provided 
through an existing four-lane, signalized entrance from Half Day Road, including existing turn 
lanes. Adequate parking and storm water detention will be provided onsite.  The proposed 
building heights are consistent with the heights of existing buildings in the service area of the 
Lincolnshire-Riverwoods Fire Protection District.  Additional sales and property tax revenue 
will help offset any increased costs incurred by the Village to provide public services to the 
development. 

 
5. The physical design of the proposed plan makes adequate provisions for public 

services, provides adequate control over vehicular traffic, provides for and protects 
designated common open space, and further the amenities of light and air, recreation 
and visual enjoyment. 

  
The Applicant’s goal is to transform the Property into a first-class regional recreational 
destination.  The physical design of the Proposed Development provides for direct access 
through an existing four-lane, signalized entrance from Half Day Road, including existing turn 
lanes. This direct access from a major thoroughfare will allow for the adequate provision of 
public services and ingress and egress of vehicular traffic. Ample onsite parking will be 
provided and traffic management for the Proposed Development will be more sympathetic to 
nearby residential properties than a traditional office campus because users will access the 
site at various times throughout the day, rather than all arriving and leaving during the 
traditional morning and evening “rush hour” periods.   



 

 

 
The building materials and facades will be consistent with the conceptual site plans 
showcasing visual amenities appropriate for the affluent north suburban market. The 
development will also include investment in landscaping designed to further the upscale 
atmosphere of the Property.  The site plan includes significant open space including the 
preservation of a significant number of trees and the wetlands located along Half Day Road. 

  
6. The beneficial relationship and compatibility of the proposed plan to the adjacent 

properties and neighborhood. 

  
The Proposed Development will be beneficial to the surrounding neighborhood simply 
through the elimination of the potential for the negative consequences often associated with 
long-term vacancies.  This will be far from the only benefit, however.  The development will 
include proven concepts providing high-quality, family-friendly amenities that are being 
developed on a national level but are noticeably absent from the north suburban area.  The 
Proposed Development will also create jobs and enhance the Village’s overall tax base, as 
discussed in Paragraph 7 below.  
 
The Proposed Development includes significant emphasis on creating compatibility with 
possible future surrounding uses.  For example, the proposed site plan incorporates 
setbacks of at least 50-feet from both the northern and western property lines, creating 
significant distance from any future development to the north and west.  Preservation of 
many of the existing trees, particularly along with the northern and western property lines, 
will also screen and buffer the impact on any such future development.  Similarly, 
maintenance of the existing wetlands located along Half Day Road preserves the inherent 
natural setback from the southern property line. No trees will be removed from the existing 
wetlands along Half Day Road. 

 
7. The desirability of the proposed plan to the Village's physical development, tax base 

and economic well-being. 

  
As recognized by the Comprehensive Plan of the Village (“Plan”), the Property is currently 
home to an aging office campus developed under outdated corporate office design 
standards. The renovations and significant financial investment that were expected at the 
time of Medline’s purchase of the Property have not materialized and, due to the 
widespread underperformance in the market for suburban office development, are unlikely 
to materialize absent a more flexible approach to the land use regulations applicable to the 
Property.    
 
The Proposed Development will provide for demolition of the aging office campus and the 
transformation of this key gateway site.  The requested Sign Code exceptions will enhance 
and not detract from this transformation.  The planned improvements are reasonably expected 
to increase the value of the Property and surrounding properties.  Sales tax revenue will also 
be generated directly at the development and indirectly throughout the Village as the 
development’s patrons increase consumer demand for the existing retail, hotel, and food 
service establishments in the Village.   
 
The Proposed Development will help Lincolnshire residents reach their wellness goals, and 
greatly benefit the community as Lincolnshire does not have a park district for recreational 
sport.  The student population will now have access to premier sports, summer camps, and 
general recreation.    



 

 

 
Finally, the Proposed Development is expected to result in the creation of up to (300) full-time 
jobs and (400) part-time jobs, which will positively impact the economic well-being of the 
Village in myriad of ways. 

 
8. The conformity with the recommendations of the Official Comprehensive Plan, as 

amended, and all other official plans and planning policies of the Village. 

  
The Plan acknowledges that changing trends among corporate users may make it 
unreasonable to sustain an office campus at the Property. The Plan recommends mitigating 
the impact of future redevelopment on nearby properties. The Proposed Development is 
consistent with this goal.  The proposed site plan incorporates setbacks of at least 50-feet 
from both the northern and western property lines, creating significant distance from any 
proposed development that may occur on the currently undeveloped Florsheim property to 
the north and west.  The development plan also provides for preserving a significant number 
of trees to provide for visual screening and sound buffering along the northern and western 
property lines, within the aforementioned 50-foot setbacks.  Moreover, the development plan 
calls for the preservation of the wetlands located along Half Day Road (including zero tree 
removal from this area), thereby preserving the inherent natural setback from the southern 
property line.  Lastly, the development plan calls for the preservation of vegetation within the 
tollway easement along the east property line, which also preserves the inherent natural 
aesthetic of the site along the tollway.   

 
 
Prepared by: 
 
The St. James 
Michael Kerin 
 
  



 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

SIGNAGE PLAN 
 
  



 

 

GROUP EXHIBIT D 
 

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
 

 



  T : 571.316.0597        6805 Industrial Rd, 
              W : thestjames.co        Springfield, VA 22151 
    

 

 

March 9, 2020 

 
Mayor Elizabeth Brandt and Village Trustees 
Village of Lincolnshire 
One Olde Half Day Road 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
Re: 90, 98 and 100 Half Day Road 
 
Dear Mayor Brandt and Village Trustees: 
 
Thank you for providing TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC, the Owner of the Property, the opportunity to 
present our preliminary plan for approval for The St. James facility to be located on the land at 90, 98, & 
100 Half Day Road (the “Property”).   
 
In addition to the positive recommendation from the ARB Committee, and continued Staff guidance 
regarding our plan to create a premier sports, wellness, active entertainment, hospitality, and dining 
complex for the Lincolnshire community, we appreciated your input and feedback during the Public 
Hearing that took place the evening of Monday, February 24, 2020. 
 
The following are Village Board comments along with our responses to those comments: 
 

1. The Village Board asked The St. James to study additional fieldhouse standing seam roof colors. 
 
Response: The St. James has provided Sheets 1 through 4 within the Preliminary Development Plan 
for Approval – Supplemental Sheets dated March 9, 2020, which includes three (3) color options 
for the fieldhouse standing seam roof for Village Board review.  We will be presenting all (3) 
physical color samples for review and approval at the Village Board Meeting on March, 9, 2020, 
The TPO roofing material that is included at all flat roof locations, and all non-visible roof areas, 
remains unchanged from the Village Board submission, presentation, and material sample 
provided during the Village Board Meeting on February 24, 2020.  The color of the TPO is “White” 
by Firestone.   
 

2. The Village Board requested that The St. James provide a sustainability summary for the project. 
 

Response: The St. James, along with its design team, has endeavored to create an environmentally 
sustainable building consistent with The St. James brand. There are many factors that must be 
considered when determining which sustainable elements can be included in the project: site 
specific characteristics, building program, energy savings, economic feasibility, required 
operations & maintenance, etc. There are also many ways to evaluate the level of sustainability 
for a building. The St. James team explored the possibility of achieving LEED, Green Globes or 
Energy Star certification. For LEED and Green Globes the site-specific characteristics (not a high 
need site, access to transit, surrounding uses, required parking) were a limiting factor in being able 
to achieve the required number of points for official certification. For Energy Star certification, due 
to the complexity and number of uses in The St. James building, it is not eligible to receive an 
efficiency score under their current rating system. However, when evaluating The St. James 

tzozulya
Text Box
Document 2



 

 

building, we strongly believe that the elements that have been included in the design and 
presented here, along with the possibility of solar panels on the roof, produce an efficient, 
environmentally sustainable building for the community.   
 
Please see Sheet 5 of the Preliminary Development Plan for Approval – Supplemental Sheets dated 
March 9, 2020, for a summary of The St. James sustainability strategies.   
 
We are also in process of evaluating additional strategies that would give a direct and measurable 
efficiency benefit to the project. At the onset of design, The St. James chose to work with ComEd 
and incorporate the ComEd Energy Efficiency, Design Assistance Program to evaluate the design 
and generate recommendations relative to energy efficiency measures this project could take that 
would directly impact the energy usage of the facility.  ComEd is in the process of updating their 
recommendations for this project, and upon receipt, our project will further evaluate the cost and 
energy benefit of new or adjusted items in their recommendations.  
 
Included within Sheet 6 of the Preliminary Development Plan for Approval – Supplemental Sheets 
dated March 9, 2020, are potential options to incorporate electric vehicle charging stations, and 
solar panels on the roof of the Courthouse and Icehouse.  Currently, electric charging stations are 
not allowed per code in the Village of Lincolnshire.  We are currently vetting the potential for solar 
panels as there are potential implications to the structure of buildings that need to be understood, 
while working with various vendors to explore whether a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) on this 
project is feasible.  
 

 
February 24, 2020 COW Meeting 
 
The St. James 
 
The St. James’ mission is to deliver the premier sports, entertainment and wellness destinations in the 
country. To achieve this goal, The St. James is working to develop ~450,000 SF sports and entertainment 
complexes in all major markets around the county. Each complex’s comprehensive offering of high-quality 
sports and wellness facilities, programs and instruction “under one roof” addresses two high demand 
problems: 

 The lack of access to quality sports competition and training facilities, programming and 
instruction for sports enthusiasts of all ages 

 The severe logistics burden faced by “time starved” families because of the highly fragmented 
sports and wellness facilities market 

 

The combination of best-in-class athletics and fitness facilities, coaching and training in nearly (25) sports, 
hospitality amenities and sports medicine and general health and wellness services will make The 
St. James the epicenter of sports programming (youth and adult) and the “place to be” for active families. 
The St. James will offer a differentiated product by leveraging its size and strategic partnerships with both 
the private and public sectors and community organizations to deliver unique educational and experiential 
content. 

To further this goal, The St. James is targeting major markets across the country to build their flagship 
complexes. The greater Chicago area is a very attractive market for this sports, entertainment and 
wellness product. In particular, the northern suburbs of Chicago have the population density combined 



 

 

with sports participation rates and education levels that comprise most of The St. James target audience. 
After an extensive site search across many different municipalities, The St. James decided on this Property 
in Lincolnshire. The most attractive feature of the site is its visibility and accessibility off two major 
thoroughfares in the region. Users will drive from as far away as 20-miles to use the facility and easy access 
off major roads is a key driver to success. In addition, this site is slightly larger than what is needed to build 
the complex so it affords the opportunity to develop complimentary uses which will help drive the success 
of The St. James. The St. James vision for the site is to create the premier sports, entertainment, hospitality 
and wellness destination in the region. The St. James complex will be the anchor tenant on the site and 
will have the following components: 

 Federation International Football Association (FIFA) regulation sized multi-purpose turf field 
 Premium swimming pool 
 Indoor splash park 
 Two NHL sized hockey rinks 
 Spectator seating for field, pool and rinks 
 Four basketball courts and nine volleyball courts 
 Team locker rooms 
 Team meeting rooms 
 Seven recreational squash courts with one center stage championship court 
 Batting cage with six hitting bays 
 Golf simulator area 
 Gymnastics area 
 Fitness center with cardio area, fitness studios and high-performance training center 
 Member locker room with lounge 
 Public locker room 
 Family locker rooms 
 Spa 
 Restaurant 
 Active Entertainment Center (party rooms, gaming, play structure, ninja warrior obstacle course) 
 Sports Medicine facility 
 Classroom and event space 

 
These features will attract active families, active adults and aspirational youth athletes to The St. James 
for best in class sports and entertainment experiences. In addition, complimentary entertainment and 
hospitality uses on the site will create a true destination or “third place” for people to come and pursue 
their individual passions. The St. James Facility will offer programming in approximately (25) different 
types of sporting activities. 
 
On September 15, 2018, The St. James opened its first facility in Springfield, Virginia, and is now in full 
operation. Operations at this site have gotten off to a successful start and it continues to grow in its second 
year. Membership sales are exceeding expectations and continue to grow month over month. Sports 
programming is another bright spot with fully subscribed winter lacrosse and indoor soccer leagues. There 
are fully developed travel team programs in hockey, volleyball, swimming, soccer and basketball. The St. 
James basketball team is “Team Durant at The St. James” sponsored by Kevin Durant of the Brooklyn Nets. 
World class athletes have used the facility to train, including Stefon Diggs of the Minnesota Vikings, Alex 
Ovechkin of the Washington Capitals and gold medalist swimmer Katie Ledecky. D.C. United, the local 
Major League Soccer franchise, uses the facility as their official indoor training space. These are just some 
of the highlights over the first year and a half and the business continues to grow and develop.   



 

 

 
The St. James Economic Impact and Complex Operations 
 
The St. James operations will have a tremendous positive effect on the economy of Lincolnshire and the 
surrounding region. During the 24-month construction project, the building project will generate up to 
(600) jobs. The St. James Facility is expected to create up to (300) full-time jobs, and up to (400) part-time 
jobs. The event, sports programming, and food and beverage sales will have a direct impact by generating 
additional tax revenue for the Village. In addition, The St. James will host a variety of sporting events and 
tournaments. It is anticipated that there will be approximately (30) events annually at the facility; these 
events will average about (480) visitors per events many coming from outside of the region. These outside 
visitors will stay at local hotels and eat in local restaurants contributing greatly to the economic activity of 
the Village of Lincolnshire and the region.  
 
The St. James complex will be open to members 24 hours a day but not all the areas of the facility will be 
open for that duration. The attached “Typical Hours of Operation” outlines the anticipated schedule for 
the various venues and retail outlets. This is based on the current operations of the Springfield complex.  
 
In regard to facility security, there are typically three (3) unarmed security guards onsite 24/7.  Security 
Staff increases with larger events, and Security Staff is supplemented by local law enforcement for special 
events if necessary.  Cameras / video surveillance and access control is included throughout the Facility.  
 
The restaurant patio location is approximately 730-feet away from the closest house across Half Day Road. 
It will be utilized for patrons to sit and enjoy food and beverage. The space will have speakers integrated 
into the ceiling that play streaming music (e.g. Pandora or Spotify) as background music.   
 
Site & Building Design 
 
The St. James, Lincolnshire is a 435,488 SF facility that features best-in-class facilities, programming, 
instruction, training and active fun in an environment that will engage, inspire and delight everyone who 
comes through our doors. 

The St. James Sport Complex aims to be the center of the social community at Lincolnshire, IL where 
people will come to celebrate the best moments of their lives.  The mission of the company is to maximize 
human potential by designing, developing and operating sports, wellness and active entertainment 
destinations.  The design will be clean, bright, and be executed with the highest level of quality and 
refinement--a direct reflection of the company’s brand + lifestyle.   

The building orientation as shown was selected as it was best suited to address several concerns including 
solar orientation, building footprint, watershed and floodplain issues, as well as serving as the backdrop 
to the rest of the development. The building faces south and utilizes an overhang to mitigate solar gain 
on the front facade. The other sides of the building have limited glazing so this orientation should improve 
energy performance over a western or eastern facing building. The footprint for this facility, due to 
geographic considerations, could only exist somewhere on the north side of the site without dramatic 
rework of the existing site. Further complicated by watershed and floodplain issues, the building sits in 
the middle of the north side of the development to avoid interference with the river watershed. Because 
of this siting, the building features prominently as the central focus of the site and of the future 
development. 

The materials selected for this building are a reflection and advancement of the brand concept for the St. 
James. The primary materials of this facility are precast concrete, glazing, and aluminum composite 



 

 

material panels. The tone of the building is reserved, featuring a palette of white precast concrete, gray 
precast concrete, gray ACM panels, low-iron glazing at the lobby and restaurant, and insulated glazing 
throughout the rest of the facade. 

The precast also serves an additional purpose of being the primary structural system for much of the 
facility. This helps improve the speed of construction in a number of ways. The precast panels are formed 
with a custom form-liner to provide a unique shape that creates visual interest. 

Symbolically, the form given to the building is about transformation and movement. Imagine the large 
simple volumes containing the fieldhouse, icehouse, and other program are being sculpted by the roof 
blade cutting through the south façade. This action carries the eye along the façade between simple and 
articulated forms, ultimately meeting the sky and pointing upward. The simple masses are stoic forms, 
while the south façade features jogging, interleaved panels and glazing to indicate activity.  

The site and building design have been significantly improved through the course of the DRT and ARB 
processes.  We had (2) ARB workshops on November 19, 2019, and December 16, 2019, and received the 
positive ARB recommendation to the Village Board of Trustees for approval on January 21, 2020.   
 
We received important feedback at our ARB workshops and have incorporated design improvements 
based on that feedback. While The St. James is a large facility, we have made every effort to break down 
the scale, screen the larger elements with landscaping, and create an open view to interior and exterior 
activity across the entire entry façade. The main façade is highly articulated and centers on a generous 
glazed entry condition. 
 
Regarding the perceived length of the building, as a first step we have pushed the pool and waterpark 
100’-0” back from the main façade, and placed a landscaped area in front of it, shortening the visible 
building by 190’-0” in width. From the west, the mass of the building is broken down as the programmatic 
elements push and pull along the width of the building. We have also added glazing to break down the 
monolith and create opportunities for natural light to impact the interior. Along the south side of the 
building, we then have set back the gymnastics area and created a different façade rhythm and a darker 
color, again perceptually shortening the main façade by roughly 100’-0” and creating a series of four 
distinct elements in the front of the building all living under one roof. Each of these elements is scaled to 
a more human proportion in its shortened width. 
 
The visible building is already quite low in height at 45’-0” and is consistent with the height of the current 
office buildings on site. This front building stands so far forward of the larger field house, that in eye level 
views the taller elements are almost never visible – including the mechanical units. Additionally, by using 
a long diagonal canopy, the effective height of the building to a pedestrian comes all the way down to 15’ 
at the southwestern edge. Therefore, we have focused on scale and composition about the length of the 
façade, not the height.  
 
At the request of the Village Trustees, we erected a boom-lift to the peak height of the fieldhouse at 75’ 
above grade and positioned it at the south elevation of the fieldhouse box to illustrate how tall the 
fieldhouse peak is on property.  The boom-lift was erected between the hours of 7:00 AM and 10:00 AM 
on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday, January 14th, 15th, and 16th, 2020, for viewing by interested 
parties.  The lift was most visible at the Half Day Road / I-94 overpass, and when entering the Property 
from Half Day Road.  In most instances, it was not visible at all due to existing perimeter tree and natural 
vegetation from any other perspective.  On August 27, 2018, the Village Board approved Ordinance 18-
3780-208, which in addition to rezoning the Property from OC Office Campus to B2 General Business, 
granted a height exception for the fieldhouse not in excess of 75-feet.  Where the fieldhouse roof is 



 

 

exposed to view, we have incorporated at standing seam roof for aesthetic enhancement.  A 
Thermoplastic Polyolefin single-ply roofing membrane system (TPO) is planned for all flat roofs and non-
visible roof areas.   
 
We had our Civil Engineering Team review lowering the fieldhouse finished floor elevation and have 
determined that it cannot be lowered below the current finished floor elevation of the building.  There is 
a careful balance between parking/building elevations and the conveyance of stormwater in a flooded 
condition on this site.  The 100-year overflow route that is conveyed along the rear drive is designed to 
be no closer than one foot below the lowest opening to the fieldhouse.  If we were to lower the floor even 
6 inches, the parking lot would flood the building in a 100-year event.  There is little to no flexibility in 
lowering the building due to stormwater requirements and floodplain elevations within the adjacent 
North Branch of the Chicago River.  Furthermore, we need to be aware that there are life-safety 
considerations. It is in the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the general public to align the 
adjacent ground plane to maintain convenient and safe egress pathways. If the building were to be placed 
lower than the ground plane, it would complicate egress pathways by introducing stairs and/or ramps at 
every doorway and utilize more the public pathways outside of the building. For these reasons, we have 
determined that the fieldhouse building should remain at the current elevation. 
 
Landscape Design 
 
Similarly to the site and building design, the landscape design has been much improved through the course 
of the ARB process.  The landscape design intent is to both maintain some of the character of the site as 
it exists today while also proposing a landscape and preservation plan that complements the proposed 
and future uses.  This is achieved by preserving many of the site’s existing high-quality trees, 
supplementing trees that are proposed for removal with natural groupings of evergreen, canopy and 
understory trees for screening purposes, framing views of the building as you enter the site from Half Day 
Road, and by softening the building entry through the use of geometrically shaped planters that provide 
seasonal color and interest.   

Preservation of the existing trees is accomplished by a 50’ Conservation Easement along the west and 
northern perimeter of the site, preservation of all existing woodlands south of the internal ring road, and 
preservation of the existing trees and plant material along the east portion of the site which abuts I-94 
and the southeast portion of the site which abuts Half Day Road.  Between the conservation easement 
and preservation of trees, they effectively screen the proposed building and future development from 
Half Day Road, I-94 and adjacent parcels of land to the west and north.  Additionally, berms planted with 
dense groupings of evergreen trees, expected to reach over 35’ at maturity, are proposed to extend along 
the south and western perimeter of Future Development Lots 3 and 4, and the west and north property 
lines of The St. James development further screening future development from adjacent properties.     

The main entry plaza has been designed to be open, comfortable, and inviting with landscaped respite 
areas containing reclaimed wood benches, bike racks and planters consisting of flowering perennials and 
ornamental trees as well as massing’s of ornamental grasses that provide a variety of textures, color and 
seasonal interest.    

Massings of ornamental grasses are proposed along the entry drive parkway to add softness, light and 
movement to the landscape as you enter the site.  Low Juniper shrubs and Cotoneaster are also proposed 
along the perimeter of many of the site’s pedestrian walkways to define the sidewalks and add to the 
winter season color in the landscape. 



 

 

The landscape plan shows 290 deciduous (4” caliper) and 226 evergreen trees (assumes 8ft tall at install 
= 3” caliper) to be planted, totaling 1,838 caliper inches.  We have incorporated 10ft tall evergreen trees 
at highly impactful.  

This number includes 217 Appendix A/significant trees, as defined by Code, totaling 825 caliper inches (11 
different species, Acer rubrum, Carpinus caroliniana, Celtis occidentalis, Gledistia tricanthos, 
Gymnoclaudus dioica, Liriodendron tulipfera, Quercus alba, Quercus bicolor, Quercus macrocarpa, 
Quercus rubra, Tilia americana).  

74 deciduous and 226 evergreen Non-Appendix A trees proposed for planting are Aesculus 
hippocastanum, Ginkgo biloba ‘Autumn Gold’ TM, Quercus robur ‘Fastigiata’, Taxodium distichum, Ulmus 
Americana ‘Princeton’, Zelkova serrata ‘Autumn Glow’, Juniperus virginiana, Picea abies, Pseudotsuga 
menziesii, Pinus, Flexilis ‘Vanderwolf’s Pyramid’, Picea omorika, Pinus strobus, Thuja occidentalis ‘Nigra’ 

According to the tree survey performed by a certified arborist, the proposed development will result in 
the removal of 198 unhealthy, dead, or dying trees (totaling 3,063 caliper inches) as well as 255 Appendix 
A trees in good condition, (totaling 150 caliper inches) and 3 Non-Appendix A trees in good condition 
(totaling 35 caliper inches). Below is a summary of the trees proposed for planting and removal. 

 Appendix A Trees Non-Appendix A Trees All Trees 
Number Inches Number Inches Number Inches 

To be planted 165 660” 285 835.5” 450 1,495.5” 

To be 
removed 

255 (good 
condition) 
193 (DDD) 

150” (good 
condition 

3,008” 
(DDD) 

3 (good 
condition) 
5 (DDD) 

35” (good 
condition) 
55” (DDD) 

258 (good 
condition) 
198 (DDD) 

185” (good 
condition) 

3,063” (DDD) 

Note: DDD = Dead, dying or diseased 

The proposed berms are densely planted with evergreen and canopy trees, which at maturity will reach a 
minimum 35’ height.  Three foot (3’) high densely vegetated berms spanning a total length of 1,525 lineal 
feet are located along the south and west sides of Future Development Lot 3 and 4, and along the west 
and north property line adjacent to The St. James building.  For every foot of added height an additional 
6’ is added to the width of the berm.  A densely vegetated 6’ berm spanning 670 lineal feet is proposed 
along a portion of the north property line adjacent to the proposed building and where existing trees 
aren’t impacted.  

The berms proposed around the perimeter of Future Development Lot 3 and 4 are in addition to the 
screening being provided by the existing mature woodlands south of both development areas that will 
remain to adequately screen the proposed building from Half Day Road.  These berms and landscaping 
will also provide a continuous 35’-60’ vegetated screen at full maturity along the south perimeter road for 
those who choose to exit the site from the west.   

The berm north of The St. James building is located in an area where trees were removed as part of the 
existing development and has been changed to be a 6’ high berm densely planted with landscaping.  
Existing mature trees north of the site provide additional screening of The St. James building in the event 
that future development is proposed on the adjacent property north of the subject property.   

Parking & Site Circulation 
 
The St. James Facility will be friendly to both pedestrian and vehicular traffic. The pedestrian flow connects 
Half Day Road directly to the facility via a sidewalk with a landscaped buffer, while also taking in 



 

 

consideration connectivity to the future parcels on site as well as the neighboring Florsheim parcel.  
Similarly, vehicular circulation is fairly simple featuring an east west boulevard connected by an access 
road that surrounds the facility. To avoid traffic conflicts on the east-west roadway, a separate drop off 
for The St James is provided.  A ring road surrounds the entire site to allow for full site circulation.  There 
is bus parking along the north property line that can accommodate up to (11) buses during special events.  
We are currently working with IDOT review the site plan and have them signoff on the Plat of 
ReSubdivision. 
 
The Village of Lincolnshire does not have off-street parking requirements for a unique facility such as the 
proposed The St. James Facility. As such, the parking requirements, as defined by Code, are based on the 
primary uses that are offered within the indoor facility which includes the recreational facility, the 
swimming pool, the meeting and events center space, the physician’s office, and spectator seating. The 
St. James will only host one event at a time. Therefore, parking was estimated for the largest venue with 
a capacity of (900) seats. 
 
Table 1 shows the off-street parking spaces required based on Village Code and is compared to the 
proposed parking supply of (880) parking spaces. In addition to the uses outlined above, The St. James will 
include complementary uses that include a day spa, daycare center, a sundry/exercise gear shop, and a 
restaurant. All these uses are considered ancillary uses to the overall development, where a patron will 
participate in the recreation center facility while also using one of these services in the same visit (e.g. a 
patron drops their child at the provided daycare and then uses the facility) and therefore no additional 
parking demand is expected to be generated by these ancillary uses. However, these ancillary uses were 
included as separate land uses in Table 1 to provide for a conservative analysis. As shown in Table 1, the 
proposed parking supply will exceed the Village Code requirements. 
 
The Development Review Team (DRT) Site Plan dated June 3, 2019 identifies the total parking provided as 
(934) spaces in the Site Data Table on the right side of the plan.  Additionally, there are (3) locations that 
provide parking count information within the layout of the parking lot (256), (76) and (602), which total 
(934) spaces.  However, when you manually count the spaces on the Site Plan, the actual total is (878) 
spaces.  The discrepancy is the parking count on the east parking lot where (602) was labeled versus (546) 
actually being provided.  This Site Plan was the basis for all DRT and Architectural Review Board (ARB) 
reviews, discussions and revisions moving forward from June 2019 through February 2020.   
 
As plans for The St. James progressed through the (3) ARB meetings, it became evident to our team that 
the project was overparked.  A Parking Study of the Springfield, VA facility was conducted in December 
2019 to observe traffic and parking data on typical days, and busy days when events occur.  The Springfield 
site has (821) spaces provided with a 15,000 SF larger building compared to (880) spaces provided in 
Lincolnshire.  At the peak of the event day, the parking lot does not exceed (586) spaces which means, 
even with a surge of parking activity, the total parking supply has ample capacity to accommodate parking 
demand.    
 
Additionally, we’ve confirmed actual programming of the Springfield, VA facility versus assumptions at 
the onset of the Lincolnshire entitlement process in terms of employee count.  As a result, The St. James 
has confirmed and provided an Hours of Operation and Employee Count Exhibit to illustrate how the 
facility operates, and employee headcounts for maximum on-duty employees at one time.  This has been 
reflected in an updated Parking Evaluation Letter dated February 18, 2020 and is based on Village Code 
(Table 1). 
 



 

 

We have provided a Traffic Study Amendment, which is based on real statistics from The St. James Facility 
in Springfield, Virginia.  Along with this Amendment, we are providing a Sample Complex Traffic Days 
Exhibit, which is a study of non-busy days, typical busy days, and atypical busy days, and the number of 
visitors and vehicles on each of those given days.    
 
Based on the preceding parking evaluation, the proposed (880) parking spaces for The St. James 
development will exceed the parking requirements based on the Village of Lincolnshire Code. The 
following parking summary is based on Village Code:  
 



 

 

 
 
During special events, The St. James offers valet parking to increase supply if/when needed.  By utilizing 
valet parking, the facility can handle any overflow parking needs onsite, without needing to source offsite 
parking.   
 
 
 



 

 

Stormwater Management 
 
LCSMC has previously reviewed and commented on our concept engineering plan and has been reviewing 
our final engineering plans since July 2019.  We will continue to work with both the County and Village 
Staff to receive drainage approval within the next 30 days.   
 
The northeast Illinois rainfall intensities have been updated by the Illinois State Water Survey as of the 1st 
of this year (7.58 in vs. 8.57 in).  While the County has not formally adopted the higher rainfall intensities 
as of the date of this letter, our drainage design has been updated to incorporate them into the sizing of 
the proposed storm sewer system.  Generally speaking, the storm sewer system has been upsized either 
one or two pipe diameter sizes from our original design in 2019 to convey the additional flow as a result 
of the higher rainfall intensities.  In addition, we have confirmed that the proposed parking lot can convey 
the higher 100-year rainfall intensity via overland flow across the parking lot without entering the building 
and maintaining at least one foot of vertical separation between the water surface and the building finish 
floor elevation. 
 
The proposed detention design meets the current County Ordinance to provide the allowable 100-year 
release rate from the proposed development.  The updated rainfall intensity requires a detention volume 
of approximately 16.5 acre-feet which is about 20% more detention volume than under the previous 
requirements.  The proposed development has a volume of approximately 16.5 acre-feet when the storm 
sewer pipe (0.6 ac-ft), surface storage on top of the parking lot (1.3 ac-ft) and the underground pipe 
system (14.6 ac-ft) is totaled together. Therefore, the drainage design is able to provide the required 
detention volume utilizing the updated rainfall intensity.    
 
In addition, we are providing the following summary of calculations for context to understand the overall 
drainage impacts to the North Branch of the Chicago River and downstream properties: 
  

Baseline Flow Information of Adjacent River 
North Branch Chicago River Flow: 520 cfs (from FEMA Study) 
 
Existing Conditions Comparison 
Runoff Rate from Property: 24 cfs (previous rainfall intensity) 

 Runoff Rate from Property: 28 cfs (updated rainfall intensity) 
 Note: 4 cfs difference is less than 1% total impact to existing River flow rate 
  
 Proposed Conditions Comparison 

Runoff Rate from Property: 5 cfs (previous rainfall intensity) 
 Runoff Rate from Property: 5 cfs (updated rainfall intensity) 
 
Some observations for the Board to consider from the above information: the development meets the 
release rates under the County’s Ordinance; the change in 100-year runoff from the existing site is nominal 
when compared to the flow of the river as well as the developed condition;  while we recognize that there 
are downstream flooding conditions experienced during significant rainfall events in the past, The St. 
James development is a very small part of the flooding that occurs;  ; both release rates in the developed 
condition are still significantly lower than the existing runoff rates from the Hewitt office development 
which clearly illustrates that The St. James development is not increasing peak flows when experiencing 
100-year flooded conditions downstream of Half Day Road. 
 



 

 

All stormwater detention will be placed beneath the proposed surface parking lot located east of The St. 
James facility and it will outfall into the North Branch of the Chicago River east of the property adjacent 
to the southbound Tollway ramp.  There is existing FEMA 100-year mapped floodplain located at the 
northeast corner of the property that is being filled by the proposed parking lot and building 
improvements.  The County requires compensatory storage for the fill that has been located at the 
southeast corner (Lot 7) of the site which creates attractive site lines into the site from the Tollway off-
ramp and Half Day Road. In addition, there is no current plan to construct improvements within the 
existing Tollway easements along the east property line other than some minor tree cleanup.  
 
Existing Property 
 
The Property as it resides today consists of (3) vacant office buildings with an active data center that is 
currently in the process of being relocated.  The vacant buildings are accompanied by surface level 
parking, areas of wooded vegetation, and retention ponds and wetlands.  The Property at the time of 
purchase was largely unmaintained and disserted.  In conjunction with The St. James development, the 
existing buildings will be demolished, and the existing retention ponds will be filled in to create building 
pads for future development.  The four (4) existing detention facilities were designed and constructed in 
the 80’s and 90’s and permitted by the Village.  As a result, Lake County SMC determined that these 
locations are not considered regulatory wetlands or waters of the US per SMC’s Preliminary Wetland 
Jurisdictional Determination letter dated September 6, 2018. The existing wetland complex along Half Day 
Road west of the main entrance to the Property will remain as they are today. The balance of wetland 
impacts onsite will be mitigated offsite as part of a wetland bank.  As of the date of the Board meeting, 
we have received the necessary paperwork from the Army Corps to move forward with the wetland 
permitting and should have that permit in the following weeks.     
 
Future Development Pads 
 
In addition to The St. James facility, there is potential for four (4) future development sites within the 
property that we are actively marketing.  Lots 3 & 4 are being marketed as both separate and combined 
lots, and should they be combined, would reduce the overall number of developed lots to four (4) 
including The St. James facility.  In addition, we have adjusted Lot 5 to be located 120 feet setback from 
the Half Day Road right-of-way to minimize the opportunity to view the future development from the 
roadway.  
 
The uses of the future outlots for development range from restaurants to hotels to general entertainment 
uses.  Layout of the site was driven by many factors, which included function of The St. James facility, site 
circulation, and street frontage for both The St. James facility and marketability the future development 
pads. The entrance boulevard elegantly landscaped creates a welcoming entry into the Property, with The 
St. James facility the centerpiece upon approach.   
 
Two (2) of the Lots included with the seven (7) total lots are 1) Common Area, and 2) Compensatory 
Storage.  The Common Area Lot is a lot created for the development that is a beneficial shared use by all 
Lots.  Included with the Common Area on this Property is the Wetlands along Half Day Road, the site 
entrance roadway, and the east-west roadway.  The Compensatory Storage Lot is a Lot created in order 
to meet the Stormwater Best Management Practices requirement, which is also a benefit to all Lots on 
the Property.  Neither of these Lots are to be considered as future development lots. 
 
We have included the following for your review and consideration: 



 

 

 
1. Cover Letter dated February 24, 2020 (this document) 
2. Typical Hours of Operation Exhibit not dated 
3. Employee Count Exhibit not dated 
4. Sample Complex Traffic Days Exhibit not dated 
5. Parking Evaluation Letter dated February 19, 2020 
6. The St. James – Springfield, VA Parking & Circulation Study dated December 11, 2019 
7. Preliminary Development Plans for Approval dated February 24, 2020 
8. Preliminary Engineering Plans for Approval dated February 7, 2020 
9. Preliminary Plat of ReSubdivision dated February 11, 2020 

 
Lastly, to coincide with our brand, we request the street name to be changed from “Hewitt Drive” to “St. 
James Way”. 
 
Again, thank you for your time, consideration, and guidance on development of this Property and The St. 
James facility.   
 
Yours truly, 
TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC 
 
 
 
Michael Kerin 
 
Enclosures 
 
Cc: Brad Burke, Village Manager 



Preliminary Development Plan Approval - Supplemental Sheets l  March 9, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MATERIALS  FIELD HOUSE EAST ROOF OPTIONS

STANDING SEAM COLORS BASED ON BERRIDGE MANUFACTURING COMPANY

1



Preliminary Development Plan Approval - Supplemental Sheets l  March 9, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MATERIALS  FIELD HOUSE EAST ROOF OPTION - SHASTA WHITE

STANDING SEAM COLOR BASED ON BERRIDGE MANUFACTURING COMPANY

2



Preliminary Development Plan Approval - Supplemental Sheets l  March 9, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MATERIALS  FIELD HOUSE EAST ROOF OPTION - CITYSCAPE

STANDING SEAM COLOR BASED ON BERRIDGE MANUFACTURING COMPANY

3



Preliminary Development Plan Approval - Supplemental Sheets l  March 9, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MATERIALS  FIELD HOUSE EAST ROOF OPTION - ZINC GREY

STANDING SEAM COLOR BASED ON BERRIDGE MANUFACTURING COMPANY

4



Preliminary Development Plan Approval - Supplemental Sheets l  March 9, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SUSTAINABILITY  CURRENT STRATEGIES

SOUTH FACING GLAZING AREA The designed window-to-wall ratio, defined as the ratio of vision glazing are to gross above-grade wall 

are, is below the maximum value stipulated by the prescriptive requirements of the energy code. 

HEAT ISLAND REDUCTION All non visible portions of roof (TPO membrane) are designed to be white/light color. Note: Standing 

seam roof at east face currently designed to be white positively contributes to heat island prevention. 

Should color change to darker gray, energy efficiency in area will decrease by approximately 1%.

INTERIOR LIGHTING POWER All interior lighting will be LED.  Design team has set an initial goal of having lighting power density that 

is at least 10% better than energy code requirements.

OCCUPANCY CONTRALS & DAYLIGHT HARVESTING All spaces within the building will have automatic shut-off, either via occupancy sensors or through the 

lighting control system's timeclock.  Additionally, spaces with windows and skylights will include 

daylight harvesting.

EXTERIOR LIGHTING POWER All exterior lighting will be LED.  Design team has set an initial goal of having lighting power density 

that is at least 10% better than energy code requirements.

EXTERIOR LIGHTING MOTION SENSORS All exterior lighting will be controlled by the lighting control  system's timeclock to turn off at 

designated times.  The timeclock will be astronomical to account for changing sun rise/sun set times as 

well as daylight savings time.

DAYLIGHT SENSORS Daylight sensors will be provided throughout the building in areas with windows and skylights to allow 

for daylight harvesting.

BUILDING LEVEL ENERGY METERING Electrical submetering is provided throughout the building to measure and record major energy usage 

groups such as lighting, HVAC equipment, and receptacles.  This allows the facility management group 

to track energy usage over time and identify where efficiency can be gained through maintenance or 

operation changes aand track to ensure building is meeting energy efficiency targets.

INDOOR WATER USE Low flow fixtures amount to 30% annual water consumption reduction compared to LEED baseline 

values. 

MERV 13 FILTRATION ON OA EQUIPMENT MERV 13 filtration improves indoor air quality by filtering outdoor air as it enters the building. The 

higher MERV rating means it has been tested to capture 90% more particulates that smaller in size than 

a MERV 8 filter is capable of removing from outdoor air. The filtration strategy supports occupant 

health and wellbeing by providing cleaner air. 

AMMONIA REFRIGERANT Ammonia is used as a refrigerant for ice sheet generation due to it's increased efficiency over other 

refrigerants in this application.  Ammonia is also a low-impact / non-CFC refrigerant.

OPTIMIZE ENERGY PERFORMANCE Compared to LEED baseline (ASHRAE 2010), the design team is anticipating a 18% reduction in energy 

use for this building through the use of LED lighting, automatic lighting controls, and energy efficient 

HVAC equipment.

FUNDAMENTAL COMMISSIONING Verifying that building systems meet the owner's requirements and are installed and operate as 

intended by the design engineer.

INDOOR AIR QUALITY DURING CONSTRUCTION Contractor will implement an indoor air quality management plan for the construction and pre-

occupancy phases of the building.  This plan will meet or exceed all recommended SMACNA control 

measures to ensure good indoor air quality for construction workers and future occupants of the 

building. Measures include protection of absorbent materials from moisture, housekeeping, pathway 

interruption, HVAC protection, source control, and scheduling. Contractor will integrate weekly 

inspections with photo documentation and coordination with subcontractors to confirm compliance 

with plan.

STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN Federally required site-specific, written document signed by a company executive that (1) identifies all 

of the activities and conditions at their site that could cause water pollution, and (2) details the steps 

the facility will take to prevent the discharge of any unpermitted pollution. Contractor will put in place a 

rigorous inspection and documentation policy to maintain adherence to the SWPPP requirements.   

CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION WASTE MANAGEMENT - 

50% MIN, 75% GOAL

Contractor will implement a project specific construction waste management plan to divert a minimum 

of 50% of construction and demolition waste from the landfill, with a goal of exceeing a 75% or greater 

diversion rate.  

RECYCLING DURING BUSINESS OPERATIONS The St James commits to recycling waste in facility during business operations.

SOLAR POWER

ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS

5



Preliminary Development Plan Approval - Supplemental Sheets l  March 9, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SUSTAINABILITY  STRATEGIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

POTENTIAL ELECTRIC 
VEHICLE CHARGING 

OPEN TO 
BELOW

SOLAR POWER PANELS

POTENTIAL AREA 1

POTENTIAL AREA 2

6



 

February 24, 2020 

Committee of the Whole   

Items 2.11 & 2.11(a) 

 

 
February 24, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Items 2.11 and 2.11(a) – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 7 

 

 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body: Committee of the Whole    

Meeting Date: February 24, 2020 

Subject:  The St. James Private and Public Recreation Facility   

Property Address: 90, 98, and 100 Half Day Road  

Petitioner: TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC 

Action Requested: Agenda Item 2.11:  Public Hearing regarding a Major 
Amendment to a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development 
with Sign Code Exceptions, and Approving Preliminary 
Development Plan for a Large, Full-Service, 24/7 Recreation, 
Health, and Fitness Facility 
 
Agenda Item 2.11(a): Consideration of an Ordinance Approving 
a Major Amendment to a Special Use for a Planned Unit 
Development with Sign Code Exceptions, and Approving 
Preliminary Development Plan for a Large, Full-Service, 24/7 
Recreation, Health, and Fitness Facility 
 

Prepared By: Tonya Zozulya – Planning & Development Manager  

Staff Recommendation: Placement on the March 9, 2020, Regular Village Board Agenda 
for Approval 
  

Meeting History: Committee of the Whole – February 25, 2019 
Architectural Review Board – November 19, 2019 
Architectural Review Board – December 16, 2019 
Architectural Review Board – January 21, 2020  

Tentative Meeting Schedule: Regular Village Board – March 9, 2020 

Reports and Documents Attached: 1) Location map 
2) Draft ordinance, prepared by the Village Attorney  
3) Petitioner’s presentation packet, submitted by TSJ 

Lincolnshire Property LLC, with the cover letter dated 
February 19, 2020  

4) Building height comparison exhibit, prepared by staff   
5) Unapproved January 21, 2020, ARB meeting minutes and 

approved November 19 and December 16, 2019, ARB 
meeting minutes  

6) Certificate of public hearing notice publication 
7) Ordinance 18-3780-208 governing the subject property 
8) Sign Code (see Commercial Sign District ground/wall sign 

regulations and directional sign regulations) 

 

 

https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2086
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2291
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2311
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2329
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf
tzozulya
Text Box
Document 3



 

February 24, 2020 

Committee of the Whole   

Items 2.11 & 2.11(a) 

 

 
February 24, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Items 2.11 and 2.11(a) – Staff Memo – Page 2 of 7 

 

 

Background 

TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC (TSJ), petitioner 
and property owner, seeks a major amendment 
to the existing Planned Unit Development 
(“PUD”) and approval of preliminary 
development plans and preliminary plat of 
subdivision for The St. James private and public 
recreation facility with the following exceptions to 
Title 12 (Sign Control), Chapter 9 (Sign 
Construction & Design: Specific Standards by 
Sign Type) of the Lincolnshire Village Code:  

 
 An exception from the dimensions permitted 

in the Commercial Sign District by Village 
Code Section 12-9-1(A), Table 1 to permit a 
single-tenant ground monument sign 
identifying The St. James facility that meets 
the following specifications:  
o Sign area = 99 sq. ft, (compared to the 

code-permitted 60 sq. ft.) 
o Sign length = 22’ (compared to the code-

permitted 10’) 
o Sign setback = 10’7” (compared to the 

code-permitted 15’) 
 

 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by Village Code Section 
12-9-1(A), Table 1 to permit a multi-tenant ground monument sign identifying the tenants of the 
subject property that meets the following specifications:  
o Sign length = 12’ (compared to the code-permitted 10’) 
o Sign setback = 4’6” (compared to the code-permitted 15’) 

 
 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by Village Section 12-9-

1(B), Table 3 to permit a wall identification sign for The St. James facility’s east building elevation that 

meets the following specifications:  
o Sign length = 64’1” (compared to the code-permitted 18’) 
o Sign letter height = 5’ (compared to code-permitted 2’) 
o Sign face height = 5’ (compared to the code-permitted 3’) 

 
 An exception from the dimensions permitted in the Commercial Sign District by Village Code Section 

12-9-1(G) to permit directional signs for the subject property that meet the following specifications:  
o Sign area = 13 sq. ft. (compared to the code-permitted 3 sq. ft.) 
o Sign height = 6’ (compared to the code-permitted 4’) 
 

The 41.1-acre property (90, 98, and 100 Half Day Road) is located at the intersection of Tri-State Tollway 
I-94 and Half Day Road, as shown in Figure 1 on the attached location map. The property size was 
previously described as 43 acres; however, upon further surveying work during the application 
development process, the petitioner confirms it is 41.1 acres, as depicted on the plat of resubdivision.   

 
 

Figure 1: Location Map 

https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=4
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=4
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=9
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-12/code1209.pdf#page=9


 

February 24, 2020 

Committee of the Whole   

Items 2.11 & 2.11(a) 

 

 
February 24, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Items 2.11 and 2.11(a) – Staff Memo – Page 3 of 7 

 

 

The subject site is zoned B-2 General Business and is located in the Commercial Sign District. Adjacent 
uses include:  
 North / West: A 111-acre unincorporated property (commonly known as the “Florsheim property”) 

which is currently for sale and slated for future development (zoned “E” Estate in Lake County)  
 East: Tri-State Tollway I-94 
 South: Homewood Suites Hotel (zoned B2 PUD); Wood Creek Courts subdivision; and other residential 

developments (zoned R3 Single-Family Residential).  
 
In August 2018, the property was rezoned from Office Campus to B2 General Business (Ordinance No. 18-
3780-208) to allow for The St. James as well as other recreation, entertainment, and hospitality uses. The 
ordinance provides for a building height exception from the maximum-permitted 42’ in the B2 zoning 
district up to 75’ (permitted only for The St. James fieldhouse) and overall average building height of 45’.  

  
The property currently consists of three, 2- and 3-story, 45’ tall office buildings (as well as a facilities 
maintenance building) developed on a densely-wooded lot with storm water detention areas. The property 
was developed and annexed into the Village in phases in the 1970’s and 1980’s. Two western buildings 

were used by Hewitt & Associates as a corporate headquarters before Hewitt’s merger with Aon and 

subsequent relocation. One of the western buildings currently houses an Aon Hewitt data center which will 
be relocated. The third office building is located adjacent to Tri-State Tollway I-94. TSJ purchased the 
property in October 2018 from Medline Industries.  

 
The Village Board (“Board”) held a preliminary evaluation regarding the Major Amendment to the existing 
Special Use for a Planned Unit Development at the February 25, 2019 Committee of the Whole meeting. The 
Board referred it to the Architectural Review Board (“ARB”) regarding site and building design reviews. The 
Zoning Board is not involved in the review process, as the Village Board holds all zoning authority for PUDs. At 
the time of referral, the Board requested additional setbacks from Half Day Road and line-of-sight renderings.  

 
The Village’s internal Development Review Team conducted a detailed review of the plans on June 25, 

2019 and provided comments to the petitioner. Those comments were incorporated into the current 
proposal.   

 
On November 19, 2019, and December 16, 2019, the ARB held design workshops regarding site and 
building design, signage, landscaping, and lighting which are the areas within the ARB purview per Section 
6-14-5 of the Lincolnshire Village Code. On January 21, 2020, the ARB concluded its review and provided 
a favorable recommendation to the Village Board with a request the petitioner provide samples of the 
proposed roofing materials and photos of existing buildings with the same materials (see details below). 
As a result of the ARB’s input from the three meetings, the petitioner enhanced site circulation;  building 
scale, massing, and design, as well as signage; added more evergreen trees and species with all-season 
color interest; expanded outdoor spaces and walkways; and provided additional information on traffic 
circulation, bus stacking/parking, front entry drop-off/pick-up, and loading areas. 

 
Agenda Item 2.11: Public Hearing regarding a Major Amendment to a Special Use for a Planned 

Unit Development with Sign Code Exceptions, and Approving Preliminary Development Plan for 

a Large, Full-Service, 24/7 Recreation, Health, and Fitness Facility 

 

Summary – The St. James Mission and Business Plan 

The petitioner states the mission of The St. James “is to deliver the premier sports, entertainment and 
wellness destinations in the country.” The facility will fill the need for quality sports competition and 

training facilities, programming, and instruction by offering nearly 30 sports under one roof in the 
marketplace with fragmented sports offerings. Additionally, the facility will offer dining, wellness, and 



 

February 24, 2020 

Committee of the Whole   

Items 2.11 & 2.11(a) 

 

 
February 24, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Items 2.11 and 2.11(a) – Staff Memo – Page 4 of 7 

 

 

active entertainment as well as birthday parties and banquets. The Lincolnshire site was selected due to 
its central and accessible location to Chicago and Milwaukee markets, educational levels, and active 
lifestyles. This would be the second The St. James location in the country after Springfield, Virginia, in the 
Washington, D.C. area which opened in 2018. Additional The St. James locations are planned in other 
major markets across the country.  
 
Site/Building Design and Operations 

The site plan depicts a 435,488-square-foot, two-story facility with surface parking on a 25.6-acre lot 
(which is to be created with the proposed subdivision) across the northern portion of the site. The 
building size has been reduced from 447,526 square feet since the preliminary evaluation meeting in 
2019. Four additional developable lots are proposed for future uses which may include complementary 
hotel, restaurant, and entertainment uses as approved by Ordinance No. 18-3780-208 (each of these 
uses would require a Major Amendment to the existing Special Use for a PUD amendment and preliminary 
development plan approvals, following the same process as The St. James). The petitioner indicates 33 
net acres are available for development (excluding wetland, floodplain, and detention/compensatory 
storage areas).  
 
Access 
Access will be provided via an existing signalized entrance off Half Day Road, via an existing private drive 
called “Hewitt Drive”. If approved, the petitioner proposes to rename “Hewitt Drive” to “St. James Way”, 
with The St. James building to be addressed “1 St. James Way”.  
 
Distance from Subdivisions 

The St. James facility is to be 775’ from the nearest Wood Creek Courts Subdivision home, 2,200’ from 

the Old Mill Woods subdivision, and 2,225’ from Sutton Place.  
 
Building Height and Visibility 

The tallest part of The St. James building (the 108,000-square-foot field house, located along the east 
side of the building facing Tri-State Tollway I-94) will be 75’. The field house is recessed from the rest of 
the building in an effort to minimize its scale and massing. After receiving questions from the ARB 
regarding the field house height, the petitioner indicated they are unable to place a portion of the 
fieldhouse underground due to flooding and emergency accessibility issues verified by the petitioner’s 

engineers in consultation with the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission. The petitioner 
installed a boom lift at a 75’ height at the south elevation of the proposed fieldhouse on January 14-16, 
2020, to allow Village Board and advisory board members, staff, and the public the opportunity to view it 
from various points off Half Day Road, Old Mill Road, and Tri-State Tollway I-94 (see photos in the 
petitioner’s presentation packet).       
 
Parking and Circulation 
The proposed parking, designed per Village Code requirements, is located along the east and west sides of the 
building and includes 880 parking spaces. The number of spaces exceeds Village Code for the uses that will be 
housed in the building (including, but not limited to, recreational, banquet, medical, dining, and spectator 
seating). Village Code requires 874 parking spaces based on the various uses within the building, respective 
square footage of those uses, and/or the maximum number of employees on duty at a given time.  
 
The number of parking spaces provided is 54 spaces less than was previously reported to staff and the ARB 
due to a plan labeling error. However, the reduction is supported by recent parking count studies from The St. 
James facility in Virginia, which demonstrates sufficient parking for The St. James operations while also 
meeting Village Code requirements. It is designed to accommodate 900 attendees at the peak usage level. 



 

February 24, 2020 

Committee of the Whole   

Items 2.11 & 2.11(a) 

 

 
February 24, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Items 2.11 and 2.11(a) – Staff Memo – Page 5 of 7 

 

 

The St. James expects to have up to 700 employees (300 full time and 400 part time), with no more than 
170 employees on site at any given time. 
 
In 2018, the petitioner provided a traffic study for the Half Day Road area which accounted for The St. 
James facility, the neighboring CDW Center, and other uses (previously reviewed by the Village Board 
during the rezoning and PUD approvals). The petitioner has prepared an updated parking and circulation 
study for the current application. Both studies concluded no adverse effects would impact Half Day Road. 
The petitioner included the attached parking, car queuing, and pick-up/drop-off area exhibits as well as a 
circulation plan. Access points into the future development pads and the Florsheim property are also 
shown on the plat of subdivision.  
 
Restaurant Hours and Alcohol Service 
The health club will operate 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Other uses in the building will have shorter 
hours, per the attached exhibit in the petitioner’s presentation packet. The proposed hours of operation for 
the on-site restaurant which will be open to the public are as follows: 4 p.m.–12 a.m. Monday through 
Thursday, and 11 a.m.-2 a.m. Friday through Sunday. Alcohol service is proposed concurrent with the 
restaurant hours. The 2 a.m. close meets code and is consistent with the Lincolnshire Marriott Resort 
hours. Based on preliminary staff review, The St. James will need to apply and receive Village Board 
approval for restaurant and banquet liquor licenses prior to liquor service. The restaurant will have an 
outdoor patio which will have the same hours as the restaurant. There will be no live music on the patio; 
only background music is proposed.       
 
Building Materials 
Proposed building materials reflect The St. James’ brand. The predominant building material is a 
white/grey scalloped precast concrete and aluminum panels, glazing finish, and a metal and membrane 
roof. The presentation packet includes massing, simulations, and line-of-sight renderings to demonstrate 
how the proposed building integrates with the site and the surrounding area. All rooftop equipment will be 
screened with parapet walls and will not be visible from ground level. A 6’-tall trash enclosure to match 
the building is proposed in the northeast corner of the site. The site is proposed to include an artificial turf 
area west of the main entrance to be used for outdoor activities, as well as sidewalks, enhanced crosswalk 
paving, trash receptacles, bollards, planters, bike racks, and benches.  

 
Storm Water Detention 
TSJ contacted the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission (SMC) regarding on-site detention 
for this development, and SMC provided conceptual approval. While the County has yet to adopt new 
rainfall intensities in its Watershed Development Ordinance, the storm water detention facility is being 
designed to meet the proposed requirements. A formal SMC permit will be required prior to Village Board 
approval of the petitioner’s final development plans (a separate application from the current preliminary 
development plans). The petitioner has also worked with SMC and Army Corp of Engineers regarding 
wetland mitigation, as well as the Illinois Department of Transportation given the subdivision’s adjacency 
to Half Day Road.  

 
Signage  

Two ground monument identification signs, one wall sign, and five wayfinding signs are proposed, in 
keeping with The St. James brand. The ground signs will be backlit and placed within landscape medians. 
The wayfinding signs will have reflective letters and will be placed throughout the property. As can be 
seen in the tables below, the proposed ground and wayfinding signs require code exceptions regarding 
length, height, size, and setback from curb.  
 

 



 

February 24, 2020 

Committee of the Whole   

Items 2.11 & 2.11(a) 

 

 
February 24, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Items 2.11 and 2.11(a) – Staff Memo – Page 6 of 7 

 

 

Table 1: Ground Monument Identification Sign Regulations in the Commercial Sign District 
 Length Height Size Setback Illumination 

Entry monument sign (single-
tenant at The St. James) 

Proposed 22’ 4’6” 99 sq. ft. 10’7” Backlit  
Code-Permitted 10’ 6’ 60 sq. ft. 15’ Backlit, frontlit, external 

 Length Height Size Setback Illumination 

Main monument sign (multi-
tenant along Half Day Rd) 

Proposed 12’ 6’ 72 sq. ft. 4’6” Backlit 
Code-Permitted 10’ 7’6” 75 sq. ft. 15’ Backlit, frontlit, external 

 

     Table 2: Wall Identification Sign 
 Length Letter Height Sign Face Height Illumination 

Proposed  64’1” 5’ 5’ Backlit 
Code-Permitted 18’ 2’ 3’ Backlit, frontlit, external 

 

     Table 3: Wayfinding/Directional Signs 
 Height Size 

Proposed 6’ 13 sq. ft. 
Code-Permitted 4’ 3 sq. ft. 

 

(Note: The St. James identification sign depicted at the building entrance in various renderings is an 
interior sign in the lobby, and is, therefore, not subject to Sign Code regulations.)  
 

Landscaping  

The developer is providing 50’ conversancy areas along the north and west property lines (adjacent to the 
Florsheim property), as required by the PUD Ordinance. They will also retain existing mature trees along 
Half Day Road and the Tri-State Tollway I-94. The majority of tree removals, consisting of approximately 
400 trees, are scheduled to occur in March to facilitate construction staging and future development of 
The St. James. The necessary permits from SMC and the Village have been issued. Approximately 450 
new deciduous and evergreen trees are to be planted, representing an equal mix of both (10’ tall 

evergreen trees are proposed in high-impact areas to provide “day one” coverage). The petitioner is 
proposing to irrigate a portion of the site to ensure long-term viability of the plant material per the ARB’s 

request. Additionally, the petitioner is proposing a 3-8’ tall planted berm along the north property line for 
The St. James development and a 2-3’ planted berm along the south and west side of future development 
pads 3 and 4.  

 
Landscaping is also proposed around the building and site perimeter. Staff finds the site will be adequately 
landscaped per Village Code requirements, providing appropriate quantities and diversity of indigenous 
flora for year-round visual appeal.  
 
The Village’s landscape consultant ILT Vignocchi conducted a landscape review and confirmed compliance 
with Title 13 (Tree Preservation & Landscaping) of the Lincolnshire Village Code (“Village code”).  

 

Lighting  

A combination of parking lot light poles (57) and pedestrian-scale light fixtures (39) is proposed. The 
proposed light pole height and lighting levels meet code requirements. The petitioner has committed to 
keeping the property well-lit for pedestrian safety, while avoiding light pollution and spillage onto adjacent 
properties. 
 
Preliminary Plat of Subdivision 

The petitioner included a preliminary plat of subdivision showing seven lots. Cross-easements and utility 
easements are contemplated and will be verified at the time of final plat of subdivision approval. Per 



 

February 24, 2020 

Committee of the Whole   

Items 2.11 & 2.11(a) 

 

 
February 24, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Items 2.11 and 2.11(a) – Staff Memo – Page 7 of 7 

 

 

Village Code Section 7-3-4, preliminary plats are valid for 12 months and board-approved extensions are 
permitted. The Village Engineer determined the plat meets code requirements.   
 

Findings of Fact  

The petitioner included their responses to the findings of fact to the required Planned Unit Development 
standards in the attached presentation packet. Staff requests the Village Board review the responses and 
determine if each standard has been satisfied prior to recommending approval of the request.  
 
Public Hearing Notices 

The petitioner provided a formal notice to adjacent property owners within a 250’ radius prior to the Public 

Hearing on February 5, 2020, as required by Village Code. A newspaper notice was also published in the 
February 6, 2020, edition of the Daily Herald.   
 
Staff provided courtesy email notices of all ARB meetings and the February 24 Public Hearing to 
approximately 150 persons in the Village’s database of interested individuals who wished to be on the 

notification list regarding this development. This has been staff’s practice since the initial preliminary 

evaluation meeting.  
 
Agenda Item 2.11(a): Consideration of an Ordinance Approving a Major Amendment to a 

Special Use for a Planned Unit Development with Sign Code Exceptions, and Approving 

Preliminary Development Plan for a Large, Full-Service, 24/7 Recreation, Health, and Fitness 

Facility 

Attached is a draft ordinance prepared by the Village Attorney.  
 

Approval Process 

Should the Village Board grant approval of the current major PUD amendment, preliminary development 
plan, and preliminary plat of subdivision, the petitioner will need to submit an application for approval of 
the final development plan and final plat of subdivision per Village Code Section 6-14-12. The final 
development plan and final plat of subdivision does not require a public hearing or advisory board review.    
 

Staff Recommendation  

Placement on the March 9, 2020, Regular Village Board Agenda for approval. 
   

https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-7/code0704.pdf
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/sitemedia/documents/quick_links/village-code/title-6/code0614.pdf#page=12




  T : 571.316.0597        6805 Industrial Rd, 
              W : thestjames.co        Springfield, VA 22151 
    
February 19, 2020 

 
Mayor Elizabeth Brandt and Village Trustees 
Village of Lincolnshire 
One Olde Half Day Road 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
Re: 90, 98 and 100 Half Day Road 
 
Dear Mayor Brandt and Village Trustees: 
 
Thank you for providing TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC, the Owner of the Property, the opportunity to 
present our preliminary plan for approval for The St. James facility to be located on the land at 90, 98, & 
100 Half Day Road (the “Property”).  We appreciate your input, the feedback and positive 
recommendation from the ARB Committee, and continued Staff guidance regarding our plan to create a 
premier sports, wellness, active entertainment, hospitality, and dining complex for the Lincolnshire 
community.  
 
The St. James 
 
The St. James’ mission is to deliver the premier sports, entertainment and wellness destinations in the 
country. To achieve this goal, The St. James is working to develop ~450,000 SF sports and entertainment 
complexes in all major markets around the county. Each complex’s comprehensive offering of high-quality 
sports and wellness facilities, programs and instruction “under one roof” addresses two high demand 
problems: 

 The lack of access to quality sports competition and training facilities, programming and 
instruction for sports enthusiasts of all ages 

 The severe logistics burden faced by “time starved” families because of the highly fragmented 
sports and wellness facilities market 

 

The combination of best-in-class athletics and fitness facilities, coaching and training in nearly (25) sports, 
hospitality amenities and sports medicine and general health and wellness services will make The 
St. James the epicenter of sports programming (youth and adult) and the “place to be” for active families. 
The St. James will offer a differentiated product by leveraging its size and strategic partnerships with both 
the private and public sectors and community organizations to deliver unique educational and experiential 
content. 

To further this goal, The St. James is targeting major markets across the country to build their flagship 
complexes. The greater Chicago area is a very attractive market for this sports, entertainment and 
wellness product. In particular, the northern suburbs of Chicago have the population density combined 
with sports participation rates and education levels that comprise most of The St. James target audience. 
After an extensive site search across many different municipalities, The St. James decided on this Property 
in Lincolnshire. The most attractive feature of the site is its visibility and accessibility off two major 
thoroughfares in the region. Users will drive from as far away as 20-miles to use the facility and easy access 
off major roads is a key driver to success. In addition, this site is slightly larger than what is needed to build 
the complex so it affords the opportunity to develop complimentary uses which will help drive the success 
of The St. James. The St. James vision for the site is to create the premier sports, entertainment, hospitality 



 

and wellness destination in the region. The St. James complex will be the anchor tenant on the site and 
will have the following components: 

 Federation International Football Association (FIFA) regulation sized multi-purpose turf field 
 Premium swimming pool 
 Indoor splash park 
 Two NHL sized hockey rinks 
 Spectator seating for field, pool and rinks 
 Four basketball courts and nine volleyball courts 
 Team locker rooms 
 Team meeting rooms 
 Seven recreational squash courts with one center stage championship court 
 Batting cage with six hitting bays 
 Golf simulator area 
 Gymnastics area 
 Fitness center with cardio area, fitness studios and high-performance training center 
 Member locker room with lounge 
 Public locker room 
 Family locker rooms 
 Spa 
 Restaurant 
 Active Entertainment Center (party rooms, gaming, play structure, ninja warrior obstacle course) 
 Sports Medicine facility 
 Classroom and event space 

 
These features will attract active families, active adults and aspirational youth athletes to The St. James 
for best in class sports and entertainment experiences. In addition, complimentary entertainment and 
hospitality uses on the site will create a true destination or “third place” for people to come and pursue 
their individual passions. The St. James Facility will offer programming in approximately (25) different 
types of sporting activities. 
 
On September 15, 2018, The St. James opened its first facility in Springfield, Virginia, and is now in full 
operation. Operations at this site have gotten off to a successful start and it continues to grow in its second 
year. Membership sales are exceeding expectations and continue to grow month over month. Sports 
programming is another bright spot with fully subscribed winter lacrosse and indoor soccer leagues. There 
are fully developed travel team programs in hockey, volleyball, swimming, soccer and basketball. The St. 
James basketball team is “Team Durant at The St. James” sponsored by Kevin Durant of the Brooklyn Nets. 
World class athletes have used the facility to train, including Stefon Diggs of the Minnesota Vikings, Alex 
Ovechkin of the Washington Capitals and gold medalist swimmer Katie Ledecky. D.C. United, the local 
Major League Soccer franchise, uses the facility as their official indoor training space. These are just some 
of the highlights over the first year and a half and the business continues to grow and develop.   
 
The St. James Economic Impact and Complex Operations 
 
The St. James operations will have a tremendous positive effect on the economy of Lincolnshire and the 
surrounding region. During the 24-month construction project, the building project will generate up to 
(600) jobs. The St. James Facility is expected to create up to (300) full-time jobs, and up to (400) part-time 
jobs. The event, sports programming, and food and beverage sales will have a direct impact by generating 



 

additional tax revenue for the Village. In addition, The St. James will host a variety of sporting events and 
tournaments. It is anticipated that there will be approximately (30) events annually at the facility; these 
events will average about (480) visitors per events many coming from outside of the region. These outside 
visitors will stay at local hotels and eat in local restaurants contributing greatly to the economic activity of 
the Village of Lincolnshire and the region.  
 
The St. James complex will be open to members 24 hours a day but not all the areas of the facility will be 
open for that duration. The attached “Typical Hours of Operation” outlines the anticipated schedule for 
the various venues and retail outlets. This is based on the current operations of the Springfield complex.  
 
In regard to facility security, there are typically three (3) unarmed security guards onsite 24/7.  Security 
Staff increases with larger events, and Security Staff is supplemented by local law enforcement for special 
events if necessary.  Cameras / video surveillance and access control is included throughout the Facility.  
 
The restaurant patio location is approximately 730-feet away from the closest house across Half Day Road. 
It will be utilized for patrons to sit and enjoy food and beverage. The space will have speakers integrated 
into the ceiling that play streaming music (e.g. Pandora or Spotify) as background music.   
 
Site & Building Design 
 
The St. James, Lincolnshire is a 435,488 SF facility that features best-in-class facilities, programming, 
instruction, training and active fun in an environment that will engage, inspire and delight everyone who 
comes through our doors. 

The St. James Sport Complex aims to be the center of the social community at Lincolnshire, IL where 
people will come to celebrate the best moments of their lives.  The mission of the company is to maximize 
human potential by designing, developing and operating sports, wellness and active entertainment 
destinations.  The design will be clean, bright, and be executed with the highest level of quality and 
refinement--a direct reflection of the company’s brand + lifestyle.   

The building orientation as shown was selected as it was best suited to address several concerns including 
solar orientation, building footprint, watershed and floodplain issues, as well as serving as the backdrop 
to the rest of the development. The building faces south and utilizes an overhang to mitigate solar gain 
on the front facade. The other sides of the building have limited glazing so this orientation should improve 
energy performance over a western or eastern facing building. The footprint for this facility, due to 
geographic considerations, could only exist somewhere on the north side of the site without dramatic 
rework of the existing site. Further complicated by watershed and floodplain issues, the building sits in 
the middle of the north side of the development to avoid interference with the river watershed. Because 
of this siting, the building features prominently as the central focus of the site and of the future 
development. 

The materials selected for this building are a reflection and advancement of the brand concept for the St. 
James. The primary materials of this facility are precast concrete, glazing, and aluminum composite 
material panels. The tone of the building is reserved, featuring a palette of white precast concrete, gray 
precast concrete, gray ACM panels, low-iron glazing at the lobby and restaurant, and insulated glazing 
throughout the rest of the facade. 

The precast also serves an additional purpose of being the primary structural system for much of the 
facility. This helps improve the speed of construction in a number of ways. The precast panels are formed 
with a custom form-liner to provide a unique shape that creates visual interest. 



 

Symbolically, the form given to the building is about transformation and movement. Imagine the large 
simple volumes containing the fieldhouse, icehouse, and other program are being sculpted by the roof 
blade cutting through the south façade. This action carries the eye along the façade between simple and 
articulated forms, ultimately meeting the sky and pointing upward. The simple masses are stoic forms, 
while the south façade features jogging, interleaved panels and glazing to indicate activity.  

The site and building design have been significantly improved through the course of the DRT and ARB 
processes.  We had (2) ARB workshops on November 19, 2019, and December 16, 2019, and received the 
positive ARB recommendation to the Village Board of Trustees for approval on January 21, 2020.   
 
We received important feedback at our ARB workshops and have incorporated design improvements 
based on that feedback. While The St. James is a large facility, we have made every effort to break down 
the scale, screen the larger elements with landscaping, and create an open view to interior and exterior 
activity across the entire entry façade. The main façade is highly articulated and centers on a generous 
glazed entry condition. 
 
Regarding the perceived length of the building, as a first step we have pushed the pool and waterpark 
100’-0” back from the main façade, and placed a landscaped area in front of it, shortening the visible 
building by 190’-0” in width. From the west, the mass of the building is broken down as the programmatic 
elements push and pull along the width of the building. We have also added glazing to break down the 
monolith and create opportunities for natural light to impact the interior. Along the south side of the 
building, we then have set back the gymnastics area and created a different façade rhythm and a darker 
color, again perceptually shortening the main façade by roughly 100’-0” and creating a series of four 
distinct elements in the front of the building all living under one roof. Each of these elements is scaled to 
a more human proportion in its shortened width. 
 
The visible building is already quite low in height at 45’-0” and is consistent with the height of the current 
office buildings on site. This front building stands so far forward of the larger field house, that in eye level 
views the taller elements are almost never visible – including the mechanical units. Additionally, by using 
a long diagonal canopy, the effective height of the building to a pedestrian comes all the way down to 15’ 
at the southwestern edge. Therefore, we have focused on scale and composition about the length of the 
façade, not the height.  
 
At the request of the Village Trustees, we erected a boom-lift to the peak height of the fieldhouse at 75’ 
above grade and positioned it at the south elevation of the fieldhouse box to illustrate how tall the 
fieldhouse peak is on property.  The boom-lift was erected between the hours of 7:00 AM and 10:00 AM 
on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday, January 14th, 15th, and 16th, 2020, for viewing by interested 
parties.  The lift was most visible at the Half Day Road / I-94 overpass, and when entering the Property 
from Half Day Road.  In most instances, it was not visible at all due to existing perimeter tree and natural 
vegetation from any other perspective.  On August 27, 2018, the Village Board approved Ordinance 18-
3780-208, which in addition to rezoning the Property from OC Office Campus to B2 General Business, 
granted a height exception for the fieldhouse not in excess of 75-feet.  Where the fieldhouse roof is 
exposed to view, we have incorporated at standing seam roof for aesthetic enhancement.  A 
Thermoplastic Polyolefin single-ply roofing membrane system (TPO) is planned for all flat roofs and non-
visible roof areas.   
 
We had our Civil Engineering Team review lowering the fieldhouse finished floor elevation and have 
determined that it cannot be lowered below the current finished floor elevation of the building.  There is 
a careful balance between parking/building elevations and the conveyance of stormwater in a flooded 



 

condition on this site.  The 100-year overflow route that is conveyed along the rear drive is designed to 
be no closer than one foot below the lowest opening to the fieldhouse.  If we were to lower the floor even 
6 inches, the parking lot would flood the building in a 100-year event.  There is little to no flexibility in 
lowering the building due to stormwater requirements and floodplain elevations within the adjacent 
North Branch of the Chicago River.  Furthermore, we need to be aware that there are life-safety 
considerations. It is in the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the general public to align the 
adjacent ground plane to maintain convenient and safe egress pathways. If the building were to be placed 
lower than the ground plane, it would complicate egress pathways by introducing stairs and/or ramps at 
every doorway and utilize more the public pathways outside of the building. For these reasons, we have 
determined that the fieldhouse building should remain at the current elevation. 
 
Landscape Design 
 
Similarly to the site and building design, the landscape design has been much improved through the course 
of the ARB process.  The landscape design intent is to both maintain some of the character of the site as 
it exists today while also proposing a landscape and preservation plan that complements the proposed 
and future uses.  This is achieved by preserving many of the site’s existing high-quality trees, 
supplementing trees that are proposed for removal with natural groupings of evergreen, canopy and 
understory trees for screening purposes, framing views of the building as you enter the site from Half Day 
Road, and by softening the building entry through the use of geometrically shaped planters that provide 
seasonal color and interest.   

Preservation of the existing trees is accomplished by a 50’ Conservation Easement along the west and 
northern perimeter of the site, preservation of all existing woodlands south of the internal ring road, and 
preservation of the existing trees and plant material along the east portion of the site which abuts I-94 
and the southeast portion of the site which abuts Half Day Road.  Between the conservation easement 
and preservation of trees, they effectively screen the proposed building and future development from 
Half Day Road, I-94 and adjacent parcels of land to the west and north.  Additionally, berms planted with 
dense groupings of evergreen trees, expected to reach over 35’ at maturity, are proposed to extend along 
the south and western perimeter of Future Development Lots 3 and 4, and the west and north property 
lines of The St. James development further screening future development from adjacent properties.     

The main entry plaza has been designed to be open, comfortable, and inviting with landscaped respite 
areas containing reclaimed wood benches, bike racks and planters consisting of flowering perennials and 
ornamental trees as well as massing’s of ornamental grasses that provide a variety of textures, color and 
seasonal interest.    

Massings of ornamental grasses are proposed along the entry drive parkway to add softness, light and 
movement to the landscape as you enter the site.  Low Juniper shrubs and Cotoneaster are also proposed 
along the perimeter of many of the site’s pedestrian walkways to define the sidewalks and add to the 
winter season color in the landscape. 

The landscape plan shows 290 deciduous (4” caliper) and 226 evergreen trees (assumes 8ft tall at install 
= 3” caliper) to be planted, totaling 1,838 caliper inches.  We have incorporated 10ft tall evergreen trees 
at highly impactful.  

This number includes 217 Appendix A/significant trees, as defined by Code, totaling 825 caliper inches (11 
different species, Acer rubrum, Carpinus caroliniana, Celtis occidentalis, Gledistia tricanthos, 



 

Gymnoclaudus dioica, Liriodendron tulipfera, Quercus alba, Quercus bicolor, Quercus macrocarpa, 
Quercus rubra, Tilia americana).  

74 deciduous and 226 evergreen Non-Appendix A trees proposed for planting are Aesculus 
hippocastanum, Ginkgo biloba ‘Autumn Gold’ TM, Quercus robur ‘Fastigiata’, Taxodium distichum, Ulmus 
Americana ‘Princeton’, Zelkova serrata ‘Autumn Glow’, Juniperus virginiana, Picea abies, Pseudotsuga 
menziesii, Pinus, Flexilis ‘Vanderwolf’s Pyramid’, Picea omorika, Pinus strobus, Thuja occidentalis ‘Nigra’ 

According to the tree survey performed by a certified arborist, the proposed development will result in 
the removal of 198 unhealthy, dead, or dying trees (totaling 3,063 caliper inches) as well as 255 Appendix 
A trees in good condition, (totaling 150 caliper inches) and 3 Non-Appendix A trees in good condition 
(totaling 35 caliper inches). Below is a summary of the trees proposed for planting and removal. 

 Appendix A Trees Non-Appendix A Trees All Trees 
Number Inches Number Inches Number Inches 

To be planted 165 660” 285 835.5” 450 1,495.5” 

To be 
removed 

255 (good 
condition) 
193 (DDD) 

150” (good 
condition 

3,008” 
(DDD) 

3 (good 
condition) 
5 (DDD) 

35” (good 
condition) 
55” (DDD) 

258 (good 
condition) 
198 (DDD) 

185” (good 
condition) 

3,063” (DDD) 

Note: DDD = Dead, dying or diseased 

The proposed berms are densely planted with evergreen and canopy trees, which at maturity will reach a 
minimum 35’ height.  Three foot (3’) high densely vegetated berms spanning a total length of 1,525 lineal 
feet are located along the south and west sides of Future Development Lot 3 and 4, and along the west 
and north property line adjacent to The St. James building.  For every foot of added height an additional 
6’ is added to the width of the berm.  A densely vegetated 6’ berm spanning 670 lineal feet is proposed 
along a portion of the north property line adjacent to the proposed building and where existing trees 
aren’t impacted.  

The berms proposed around the perimeter of Future Development Lot 3 and 4 are in addition to the 
screening being provided by the existing mature woodlands south of both development areas that will 
remain to adequately screen the proposed building from Half Day Road.  These berms and landscaping 
will also provide a continuous 35’-60’ vegetated screen at full maturity along the south perimeter road for 
those who choose to exit the site from the west.   

The berm north of The St. James building is located in an area where trees were removed as part of the 
existing development and has been changed to be a 6’ high berm densely planted with landscaping.  
Existing mature trees north of the site provide additional screening of The St. James building in the event 
that future development is proposed on the adjacent property north of the subject property.   

 
Parking & Site Circulation 
 
The St. James Facility will be friendly to both pedestrian and vehicular traffic. The pedestrian flow connects 
Half Day Road directly to the facility via a sidewalk with a landscaped buffer, while also taking in 
consideration connectivity to the future parcels on site as well as the neighboring Florsheim parcel.  
Similarly, vehicular circulation is fairly simple featuring an east west boulevard connected by an access 
road that surrounds the facility. To avoid traffic conflicts on the east-west roadway, a separate drop off 
for The St James is provided.  A ring road surrounds the entire site to allow for full site circulation.  There 
is bus parking along the north property line that can accommodate up to (11) buses during special events.  



 

We are currently working with IDOT review the site plan and have them signoff on the Plat of 
ReSubdivision. 
 
The Village of Lincolnshire does not have off-street parking requirements for a unique facility such as the 
proposed The St. James Facility. As such, the parking requirements, as defined by Code, are based on the 
primary uses that are offered within the indoor facility which includes the recreational facility, the 
swimming pool, the meeting and events center space, the physician’s office, and spectator seating. The 
St. James will only host one event at a time. Therefore, parking was estimated for the largest venue with 
a capacity of (900) seats. 
 
Table 1 shows the off-street parking spaces required based on Village Code and is compared to the 
proposed parking supply of (880) parking spaces. In addition to the uses outlined above, The St. James will 
include complementary uses that include a day spa, daycare center, a sundry/exercise gear shop, and a 
restaurant. All these uses are considered ancillary uses to the overall development, where a patron will 
participate in the recreation center facility while also using one of these services in the same visit (e.g. a 
patron drops their child at the provided daycare and then uses the facility) and therefore no additional 
parking demand is expected to be generated by these ancillary uses. However, these ancillary uses were 
included as separate land uses in Table 1 to provide for a conservative analysis. As shown in Table 1, the 
proposed parking supply will exceed the Village Code requirements. 
 
The Development Review Team (DRT) Site Plan dated June 3, 2019 identifies the total parking provided as 
(934) spaces in the Site Data Table on the right side of the plan.  Additionally, there are (3) locations that 
provide parking count information within the layout of the parking lot (256), (76) and (602), which total 
(934) spaces.  However, when you manually count the spaces on the Site Plan, the actual total is (878) 
spaces.  The discrepancy is the parking count on the east parking lot where (602) was labeled versus (546) 
actually being provided.  This Site Plan was the basis for all DRT and Architectural Review Board (ARB) 
reviews, discussions and revisions moving forward from June 2019 through February 2020.   
 
As plans for The St. James progressed through the (3) ARB meetings, it became evident to our team that 
the project was overparked.  A Parking Study of the Springfield, VA facility was conducted in December 
2019 to observe traffic and parking data on typical days, and busy days when events occur.  The Springfield 
site has (821) spaces provided with a 15,000 SF larger building compared to (880) spaces provided in 
Lincolnshire.  At the peak of the event day, the parking lot does not exceed (586) spaces which means, 
even with a surge of parking activity, the total parking supply has ample capacity to accommodate parking 
demand.    
 
Additionally, we’ve confirmed actual programming of the Springfield, VA facility versus assumptions at 
the onset of the Lincolnshire entitlement process in terms of employee count.  As a result, The St. James 
has confirmed and provided an Hours of Operation and Employee Count Exhibit to illustrate how the 
facility operates, and employee headcounts for maximum on-duty employees at one time.  This has been 
reflected in an updated Parking Evaluation Letter dated February 18, 2020 and is based on Village Code 
(Table 1). 
 
We have provided a Traffic Study Amendment, which is based on real statistics from The St. James Facility 
in Springfield, Virginia.  Along with this Amendment, we are providing a Sample Complex Traffic Days 
Exhibit, which is a study of non-busy days, typical busy days, and atypical busy days, and the number of 
visitors and vehicles on each of those given days.    
 



 

Based on the preceding parking evaluation, the proposed (880) parking spaces for The St. James 
development will exceed the parking requirements based on the Village of Lincolnshire Code. The 
following parking summary is based on Village Code:  
 

 
 



 

During special events, The St. James offers valet parking to increase supply if/when needed.  By utilizing 
valet parking, the facility can handle any overflow parking needs onsite, without needing to source offsite 
parking.   
 
Stormwater Management 
 
LCSMC has previously reviewed and commented on our concept engineering plan and has been reviewing 
our final engineering plans since July 2019.  We will continue to work with both the County and Village 
Staff to receive drainage approval within the next 30 days.   
 
The northeast Illinois rainfall intensities have been updated by the Illinois State Water Survey as of the 1st 
of this year (7.58 in vs. 8.57 in).  While the County has not formally adopted the higher rainfall intensities 
as of the date of this letter, our drainage design has been updated to incorporate them into the sizing of 
the proposed storm sewer system.  Generally speaking, the storm sewer system has been upsized either 
one or two pipe diameter sizes from our original design in 2019 to convey the additional flow as a result 
of the higher rainfall intensities.  In addition, we have confirmed that the proposed parking lot can convey 
the higher 100-year rainfall intensity via overland flow across the parking lot without entering the building 
and maintaining at least one foot of vertical separation between the water surface and the building finish 
floor elevation. 
 
The proposed detention design meets the current County Ordinance to provide the allowable 100-year 
release rate from the proposed development.  The updated rainfall intensity requires a detention volume 
of approximately 16.5 acre-feet which is about 20% more detention volume than under the previous 
requirements.  The proposed development has a volume of approximately 16.5 acre-feet when the storm 
sewer pipe (0.6 ac-ft), surface storage on top of the parking lot (1.3 ac-ft) and the underground pipe 
system (14.6 ac-ft) is totaled together. Therefore, the drainage design is able to provide the required 
detention volume utilizing the updated rainfall intensity.    
 
In addition, we are providing the following summary of calculations for context to understand the overall 
drainage impacts to the North Branch of the Chicago River and downstream properties: 
  

Baseline Flow Information of Adjacent River 
North Branch Chicago River Flow: 520 cfs (from FEMA Study) 
 
Existing Conditions Comparison 
Runoff Rate from Property: 24 cfs (previous rainfall intensity) 

 Runoff Rate from Property: 28 cfs (updated rainfall intensity) 
 Note: 4 cfs difference is less than 1% total impact to existing River flow rate 
  
 Proposed Conditions Comparison 

Runoff Rate from Property: 5 cfs (previous rainfall intensity) 
 Runoff Rate from Property: 5 cfs (updated rainfall intensity) 
 
Some observations for the Board to consider from the above information: the development meets the 
release rates under the County’s Ordinance; the change in 100-year runoff from the existing site is nominal 
when compared to the flow of the river as well as the developed condition;  while we recognize that there 
are downstream flooding conditions experienced during significant rainfall events in the past, The St. 
James development is a very small part of the flooding that occurs;  ; both release rates in the developed 



 

condition are still significantly lower than the existing runoff rates from the Hewitt office development 
which clearly illustrates that The St. James development is not increasing peak flows when experiencing 
100-year flooded conditions downstream of Half Day Road. 
 
All stormwater detention will be placed beneath the proposed surface parking lot located east of The St. 
James facility and it will outfall into the North Branch of the Chicago River east of the property adjacent 
to the southbound Tollway ramp.  There is existing FEMA 100-year mapped floodplain located at the 
northeast corner of the property that is being filled by the proposed parking lot and building 
improvements.  The County requires compensatory storage for the fill that has been located at the 
southeast corner (Lot 7) of the site which creates attractive site lines into the site from the Tollway off-
ramp and Half Day Road. In addition, there is no current plan to construct improvements within the 
existing Tollway easements along the east property line other than some minor tree cleanup.  
 
Existing Property 
 
The Property as it resides today consists of (3) vacant office buildings with an active data center that is 
currently in the process of being relocated.  The vacant buildings are accompanied by surface level 
parking, areas of wooded vegetation, and retention ponds and wetlands.  The Property at the time of 
purchase was largely unmaintained and disserted.  In conjunction with The St. James development, the 
existing buildings will be demolished, and the existing retention ponds will be filled in to create building 
pads for future development.  The four (4) existing detention facilities were designed and constructed in 
the 80’s and 90’s and permitted by the Village.  As a result, Lake County SMC determined that these 
locations are not considered regulatory wetlands or waters of the US per SMC’s Preliminary Wetland 
Jurisdictional Determination letter dated September 6, 2018. The existing wetland complex along Half Day 
Road west of the main entrance to the Property will remain as they are today. The balance of wetland 
impacts onsite will be mitigated offsite as part of a wetland bank.  As of the date of the Board meeting, 
we have received the necessary paperwork from the Army Corps to move forward with the wetland 
permitting and should have that permit in the following weeks.     
 
Future Development Pads 
 
In addition to The St. James facility, there is potential for four (4) future development sites within the 
property that we are actively marketing.  Lots 3 & 4 are being marketed as both separate and combined 
lots, and should they be combined, would reduce the overall number of developed lots to four (4) 
including The St. James facility.  In addition, we have adjusted Lot 5 to be located 120 feet setback from 
the Half Day Road right-of-way to minimize the opportunity to view the future development from the 
roadway.  
 
The uses of the future outlots for development range from restaurants to hotels to general entertainment 
uses.  Layout of the site was driven by many factors, which included function of The St. James facility, site 
circulation, and street frontage for both The St. James facility and marketability the future development 
pads. The entrance boulevard elegantly landscaped creates a welcoming entry into the Property, with The 
St. James facility the centerpiece upon approach.   
 
Two (2) of the Lots included with the seven (7) total lots are 1) Common Area, and 2) Compensatory 
Storage.  The Common Area Lot is a lot created for the development that is a beneficial shared use by all 
Lots.  Included with the Common Area on this Property is the Wetlands along Half Day Road, the site 
entrance roadway, and the east-west roadway.  The Compensatory Storage Lot is a Lot created in order 



 

to meet the Stormwater Best Management Practices requirement, which is also a benefit to all Lots on 
the Property.  Neither of these Lots are to be considered as future development lots. 
 
 
 
We have included the following for your review and consideration: 
 

1. Cover Letter dated February 24, 2020 (this document) 
2. Typical Hours of Operation Exhibit not dated 
3. Employee Count Exhibit not dated 
4. Sample Complex Traffic Days Exhibit not dated 
5. Parking Evaluation Letter dated February 19, 2020 
6. The St. James – Springfield, VA Parking & Circulation Study dated December 11, 2019 
7. Preliminary Development Plans for Approval dated February 24, 2020 
8. Preliminary Engineering Plans for Approval dated February 7, 2020 
9. Preliminary Plat of ReSubdivision dated February 11, 2020 

 
Lastly, to coincide with our brand, we request the street name to be changed from “Hewitt Drive” to “St. 
James Way”. 
 
Again, thank you for your time, consideration, and guidance on development of this Property and The St. 
James facility.   
 
Yours truly, 
TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC 
 
 
 
Michael Kerin 
 
Enclosures 
 
Cc: Brad Burke, Village Manager 



The St. James Lincolnshire - Typical Hours of Operation

5:00 AM

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

9:00 PM

10:00 PM

11:00 PM

12:00 AM

1:00 AM

2:00 AM

3:00 AM

4:00 AM

Health Club
Pool

Retail
Spa

Event Space
Grab 'n Go
Restaurant

Sports Programming
Health Partner

Gymnastics
Golf & Squash

Active Entertainment
Splash Park

M
O

N
D

A
Y 

- T
H

U
RS

D
A

Y

5:00 AM

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

9:00 PM

10:00 PM

11:00 PM

12:00 AM

1:00 AM

2:00 AM

3:00 AM

4:00 AM

Health Club
Pool

Retail
Spa

Event Space
Grab 'n Go
Restaurant

Sports Programming
Health Partner

Gymnastics
Golf & Squash

Active Entertainment
Splash Park

FR
ID

A
Y

5:00 AM

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

9:00 PM

10:00 PM

11:00 PM

12:00 AM

1:00 AM

2:00 AM

3:00 AM

4:00 AM

Health Club
Pool

Retail
Spa

Event Space
Grab 'n Go
Restaurant

Sports Programming
Health Partner

Gymnastics
Golf & Squash

Active Entertainment
Splash Park

SA
TU

RD
A

Y 
&

 S
U

N
D

A
Y



Proposed Private and Public Recreational Facility
Maximum On Duty Empoyee Count
By Venue
The St. James - Lincolnshire

Active Entertainment Center 8
Restauarant 20
Field House 6

Ice House 5
Court House 4

Hitting House 2
Gymnastics Center 2

Health Club 14
Squash & Golf House 2

Spa 9
Retail 2

Pool 6
Housekeeping 6

Concierge 8
Sports Operations 3

Security 3
Administration 5

TOTAL 105



Sample Complex Traffic Days
The St. James - Springfield, VA
Three Day Types

Day Type 1:  Typical Non-Busy Day
Definition: A day that has a normal amount of member/guest traffic, not exaggerated by heavy amounts of programming or special events.

Date Day Start Time End Time Name Rooms Type Expected Attendees
1/30/2020 Thursday  12:20 PM  1:20 PM Thursday Stick and Puck South Ice Rink Programming 20
1/30/2020 Thursday  2:30 PM  3:30 PM SSSA Squash Squash Courts Sport Event 20
1/30/2020 Thursday  4:00 PM  6:00 PM Episcopal HS Swim Team Pool Programming 32
1/30/2020 Thursday  4:00 PM  5:30 PM F1, F2 - St. Stephens/Agnes Lacrosse Field 2, Field 1 Programming 35
1/30/2020 Thursday  4:30 PM  6:00 PM C2 - Learn to Play Basketball for Beginners Court 2 Programming 40
1/30/2020 Thursday  4:30 PM  5:45 PM Learn to Play - Basketball C1 Court 1 Programming 20
1/30/2020 Thursday  5:00 PM  6:00 PM Girls Gymnastics for Beginners - USAG  Levels 1 & 2 Gymnastics Programming 30
1/30/2020 Thursday  5:00 PM  6:00 PM F4  - Travel Baseball Field 4 Programming 35
1/30/2020 Thursday  5:00 PM  6:00 PM F3 - Soccer - Team Training Field 3 Programming 30
1/30/2020 Thursday  5:30 PM  8:30 PM F1, F2 - TSJ Stars Field 1, Field 2 Programming 600
1/30/2020 Thursday  6:00 PM  7:00 PM Boys Lacrosse ADVANCED Training for Youth F4 E Programming 40
1/30/2020 Thursday  6:00 PM  7:00 PM F4 W  - Travel Baseball F4 W Programming 35
1/30/2020 Thursday  7:00 PM  8:00 PM F4E - Boys Lacrosse ADVANCED Training for High Schoolers F4 E Programming 25
1/30/2020 Thursday  7:00 PM  9:00 PM Team Durant Court 4 Team Durant 70
1/30/2020 Thursday  7:00 PM  8:30 PM F3 - Capital Lacrosse Field 3 Programming 125
1/30/2020 Thursday  7:00 PM  8:00 PM F4W - Football - offseason training F4 W Programming 30
1/30/2020 Thursday  7:00 PM  8:00 PM Futsal Programming Court 1 Programming 30
1/30/2020 Thursday  8:00 PM  9:30 PM F4 - Firebirds 4 Softball (Dennis Knapp) Field 4 Programming 100
1/30/2020 Thursday 12:00 AM 12:00 AM Health Club check-ins 613
1/30/2020 Thursday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM SAA guests 18
1/30/2020 Thursday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM Spa guests 23
1/30/2020 Thursday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM Vim & Victor guests 50

Total daily visitors to complex 2021
Total daily cars to complex 1637

Adjustment for Hockey being out on Travel
Typical Thursday 5:00 PM 9:00 PM Travel Team Hockey Practice N&S Rinks STJ Hockey 200

Adjusted Total daily visitors to complex 2221
Adjusted Total daily cars to complex 1799



Day Type 2:  Typical Busy Day
Definition: A day that has more-than-normal amount of member/guest traffic, due to heavy amounts of programming, but no special events.

2/1/2020 Saturday  7:00 AM  10:00 PM Winter Lacrosse League Field House League 3000
2/1/2020 Saturday  8:00 AM  12:00 PM Team Durant Courts 2, 3 & 4 Team Durant 300
2/1/2020 Saturday  9:00 AM  10:00 AM Gymnastics for Toddlers - Wee Tots Gymnastics Programming 20
2/1/2020 Saturday  10:00 AM  11:00 AM Gymnastics - Tumbling Class for Beginners Gymnastics Programming 30
2/1/2020 Saturday  11:00 AM  12:00 PM Girls Gymnastics for Beginners Gymnastics Programming 20
2/1/2020 Saturday  1:30 PM  3:30 PM Skating Birthday Party North Ice Rink Birthday 20
2/1/2020 Saturday  2:30 PM  4:00 PM Gymnastics Birthday Party Gymnastics Birthday 25
2/1/2020 Saturday  4:30 PM  5:45 PM Basketball Birthday Party Court 1 Birthday 40
2/1/2020 Saturday 12:00 AM 12:00 AM Health Club check-ins 620
2/1/2020 Saturday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM SAA guests 200
2/1/2020 Saturday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM Spa guests 42
2/1/2020 Saturday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM Vim & Victor guests 75

Total daily visitors to complex 4392
Total daily cars to complex 3226



Day Type 3:  Atypical Busy Day
Definition: A rare day that has significantly more-than-normal amount of member/guest traffic, due to heavy amounts of programming and/or special events.

7/20/2019 Saturday  9:00 AM   9:00 PM Hoop Group Field House Tournament 5500
7/20/2019 Saturday  9:00 AM   9:00 PM Hoop Group Officials South TeamRoom 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 10:00 AM  12:00 PM Birthday Party Party Room 5 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 10:30 AM 12:00 AM Fairfax Families for Kids Group Party Room 6 20
7/20/2019 Saturday 11:00 AM 1:00 PM Birthday Party Party Room 3 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 11:00 AM 1:00 PM Birthday Party Water Park 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 12:00 PM 2:00 PM Birthday Party Water Park 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 12:00 PM 2:00 PM Birthday Party Water Park 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 12:00 PM 2:00 PM Birthday Party Water Park 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 1:00 PM 3:00 PM Birthday Party AEC 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 1:00 PM 3:00 PM Birthday Party Party Room 6 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 2:00 PM 4:00 PM Birthday Party Party Room 3 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 2:00 PM 4:00 PM Birthday Party Water Park 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 3:00 PM 5:00 PM Birthday Party Party Room 7 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 3:00 PM 5:00 PM Birthday Party Party Room 1 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 3:30 PM 5:30 PM Birthday Party Party Room 2 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 4:00PM 6:00 PM Birthday Party Party Room 6 40
7/20/2019 Saturday 4:00PM 6:00 PM Birthday Party Party Room 5 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 5:00PM 8:00 PM Birthday Party Water Park 30
7/20/2019 Saturday 12:00 AM 12:00 AM Health Club check-ins 605
7/20/2019 Saturday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM SAA guests 150
7/20/2019 Saturday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM Spa guests 35
7/20/2019 Saturday  9:00 AM  9:00 PM Vim & Victor guests 75

Total daily visitors to complex 6905
Total daily cars to complex (unknown)



KLOA, Inc. Transportation and Parking Planning Consultants 

 
 
 
 
 
 

9575 West Higgins Road, Suite 400 | Rosemont, Illinois 60018 
              p: 847-518-9990 | f: 847-518-9987 

 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: James Robinson, LEED AP 
    GlenStar 
 
FROM:   Luay R. Aboona, PE, PTOE 
    Principal 
 
DATE:    February 19, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Parking Evaluation 
    The St James Development 
    Lincolnshire, Illinois 
 
 
Introduction 
 
Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA, Inc.) has prepared this parking evaluation 
memorandum for the proposed The St James (TSJ) development to be located in the northwest 
quadrant of the Interstate 94 and IL 22 full access interchange in Lincolnshire, Illinois.  
 
The approximate 435,488 square-foot The St. James is a destination sports, health, and fitness 
center that includes a recreational facility, a competitive-grade swimming pool, indoor playing 
fields and hockey rinks, spectator seating for hosted events, a meeting and events center, and a 
sports medicine office. The facility will operate 24 hours a day, seven days a week and is estimated 
to accommodate up to 1,350 visitors at any given time, with additional attendance for hosted events 
and meetings. The development proposes an approximate 880-space surface parking lot (see 
Appendix for site plan and area floor exhibits).   
 
The purpose of this parking evaluation is to determine if the proposed parking supply is adequate 
based on existing Village Code parking requirements.  
 
Parking Evaluation Based on Village Code 
 
The Village of Lincolnshire does not have off-street parking requirements for a unique facility 
such as the proposed TSJ facility. As such, the parking requirements, as defined by Code, are based 
on the primary uses that are offered within the indoor facility which includes the recreational 
facility, the swimming pool, the meeting and events center space, the physician’s office, and 
spectator seating. The TSJ will only host one event at a time. Therefore, parking was estimated for 
the largest venue with a capacity of 900 seats.  
 



Table 1 shows the off-street parking spaces required based on Village Code and is compared to 
the proposed parking supply of 880 parking spaces. In addition to the uses outlined above, the TSJ 
will include complementary uses that include a day spa, daycare center, a sundry/exercise gear 
shop, and a restaurant. All these uses are considered ancillary uses to the overall development, 
where a patron will participate in the recreation center facility while also using one of these 
services in the same visit (e.g. a patron drops their child at the provided daycare and then uses the 
facility) and therefore no additional parking demand is expected to be generated by these ancillary 
uses. However, these ancillary uses were included as separate land uses in Table 1 to provide for 
a conservative analysis. As shown in Table 1, the proposed parking supply will exceed the Village 
Code requirements. 
 
Conclusion 
 
Based on the preceding parking evaluation, the proposed 880 parking spaces for the The St James 
development will exceed the parking requirements based on the Village of Lincolnshire Code.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Table 1 
PARKING SUMMARY BASED ON VILLAGE CODE1 

Use 
Parking 

Requirement 

Area of 

Use 

Occupancy 

Load 

Number of 

Employees3 

Parking 

Required 

Private or Public 
Recreational 
Facility and 
Community 
Buildings 

1 space per 3 
persons (1/3) based 
on occupancy load 
plus one (1) space 

per employee 

-- 875 persons 105 397 

Swimming Pool 
1 space per 100 

square feet of water 
surface area 

8,625 s.f. -- -- 87 

Meeting & Events 
Center 

1 space per 4 
persons at max 

occupancy 
-- 192 persons -- 48 

Physician’s Office 

1 space per 
employee and 2 
spaces per exam 

room 

2 exam 
rooms -- 5 9 

Spectator Seating2 0.25 spaces per seat -- 900 seats -- 225 

Daycare Center 1 space per 500 
square feet 

1,570 
s.f.4   3 

Restaurant 12 spaces per 1,000 
square feet 5,635 s.f.   68 

Retail 1 space per 200 
square feet 

2,415 
s.f.5   12 

Day Spa 1 space per 150 
square feet 3,694 s.f.   25 

Total Spaces Required: 874 

Total Spaces Provided: 880 

Parking Surplus (Deficit): 6 
1 Based on site plan and Program Summary dated February 7, 2020. 
2 Based on Meeting and Events Code requirements dated October 15, 2019. 
3 Number of employees on duty. 
4 Includes the WC and storage area for the daycare. 
5 Includes fitting rooms and storage area. 

jrobinson
Text Box
* It should be noted that area calculations include main venue rooms and support areas.



Appendix 



WETLAND BUFFER PRESERVATION AREA

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

S
T

 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.24 AC

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.58 ACLOT #3

2.46 AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.51 ACLOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.07 AC

LOT #2
0.69 AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

GENERAL NOTES

SITE DATA TABLE

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

1 OF 1

 OVERALL SITE PLAN

VILLAGE BOARD SUBMITTAL02/18/20201



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

GROUND LEVEL PLAN ROOM AREAS

ICE PLANT
1F-02

STORAGE
1F-06

ICE HOUSE
1F-01

COURT
HOUSE
1F-08

CHILD
WATCH
1A-06

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER
1G-01

SPLASH
PARK
1G-11

MEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM
1G-04

POOL
HOUSE
1G-10

STAIR G
1G-S1

FIELD
HOUSE
1D-01

STORAGE
1D-03

STAIR D
1D-S1

VESTIBULE
1D-04

CONFERENCE
1D-06

REFEREE
LOCKERS

1D-16

REFEREE
LOCKERS

1D-18

LOCKERS
1D-14

VESTIBULE
1C-02

LOCKERS
1C-03

WC
1C-04

TEAM ROOM
1C-05

TEAM ROOM
1C-07

WC
1C-06

LOCKERS
1C-10

VESTIBULE
1C-11

HEALTH
PARTNER

1C-12

RESTAURANT
1B-02

FDC
1B-01

ELECTRICAL
/ AV

1B-18

KITCHEN
1B-17 MAIN

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
1B-15

WRESTLING
1B-14

STAFF
1B-07DOMESTIC

HOT WATER
1B-04

FIRE PUMP/
WATER

ENTRY RM
1B-05

CORRIDOR
1B-03 STORAGE

1B-08

PARTY
ROOM
1B-09

GYMNASIUM
1B-10

STAIR B
1B-S1

LOBBY
1A-42

STORAGE
1A-34

ELEC
1A-33

STAIR A1
1A-S1

STORAGE
1A-03

WC
1A-11

HEALTH
CLUB

LOUNGE
1A-05

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

1A-15

MEN'S
LOCKER

1A-16

HIGH
PERFORMANCE

TRAINING
1A-01

HEALTH
CLUB
1A-08

AV RM
1A-37

NORTH
CORRIDOR

1C-01

ZAMBONI
GARAGE

1E-05

ICE HOUSE
1E-01

CORRIDOR
1E-11

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-12

WOMENS
TEAM

LOCKER
1E-22

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-17

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-20

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-25

CORRIDOR
1E-28 WC

1E-31

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-30

SKATE
RENTAL

1E-35

OFFICE
1E-36

SKATE
SHARPENER

1F-03

STAIR C
1C-S1

STAIR-E
1E-S1

CLASSROOM
1G-09

STORAGE
1G-07

VISIA
1A-23

WC
1A-32

HAIR SALON
1A-22TREATMENT

1A-18

SALES
OFFICE
1A-10

SALES
OFFICE
1A-09

SPA
RECEPTION

1A-26

SPECTATOR
SEATING

1F-07

IDF
1D-05

VESTIBULE
1A-43

MAIN
TELECOM.

RM
1B-16

EAST
CORRIDOR

1B-23

CL
1E-18

CL
1E-19

STORAGE
1F-05

POOL
LOBBY
1G-03

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM
1G-02

WC
1G-16

WC
1G-17

OFFICE
1G-06

LAUNDRY
1G-05

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-15

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-33

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-24

PROSHOP
1D-07

SPORTS
DIRECTORS

OFFICES
1D-12

LOCKERS
1D-13

LOADING
DOCK
1D-02

TREATMENT
1A-20

MASSAGE
1A-31

MASSAGE
1A-30

MASSAGE
1A-28

MASSAGE
1A-29

CRYO
1A-21

TREATMENT
1A-19 SPA OFFICE

1A-25

NAIL SALON
1A-27

RETAIL
1B-22

ZEN ROOM
1A-35

SAUNA
1A-41

STEAM
1A-40

STEAM
1A-39

SAUNA
1A-38

CL
1E-14

CL
1E-27

CL
1E-26

CL
1E-34

CL
1E-29

OFFICE
1G-21

POOL
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1G-22

PRIVATE
DINING
1B-06

WC
1E-32

SPORTS
DIRECTORS

OFFICES
1D-12

VESTIBULE
1B-24

WC
1G-19

WC
1G-20

EQUIPMENT
1A-42

POOL
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1G-22

RESTROOM
1D-15

RESTROOM
1D-17

12' - 0" 12' - 0"

55
' - 

0"

JAN
1C-09 CL

1C-08

STORAGE
1B-19

CONSULT
1A-24

STORAGE
1A-07

WC
1B-11

WC
1B-12

WC
1B-13

OFFICE
1D-08

CORRIDOR
1D-09

TRAINER
ROOM
1A-02

EVALUATION
ROOM
1A-17

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-13

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-12

STORAGE
1A-04

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-14

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-06

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-09

MENS TEAM
LOCKER

1E-21

STORAGE
1E-23

WC
1G-13

WC
1G-12

CL
1E-13

STORAGE
1E-16

CHEMICAL
STORAGE

1G-14

CHEMICAL
STORAGE

1G-15

ELECTRICAL
1E-04

COMMISSARY
(HAWKERS)

1D-20

COMMISSARY
(STORAGE)

1D-21

COMMISSARY
1D-11

OFFICE
1G-08

274 SF

LOCKERS
1B-25

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

3/64" = 1'-0"

2/1
8/2

02
0 2

:46
:32

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.101.A

LEVEL 1 - AREAS

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:3/64" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
CONSTRUCTION PLAN - LEVEL 01 Copy 31

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1G-06 OFFICE 585 SF
1G-07 STORAGE 439 SF
1G-08 OFFICE 211 SF
1G-09 CLASSROOM 667 SF
1G-10 POOL HOUSE 13,782

SF
1G-11 SPLASH PARK 5,892 SF
1G-12 WC 98 SF
1G-13 WC 98 SF
1G-14 CHEMICAL

STORAGE
121 SF

1G-15 CHEMICAL
STORAGE

121 SF

1G-16 WC 209 SF
1G-17 WC 209 SF
1G-18 WEST CORRIDOR 996 SF
1G-19 WC 336 SF
1G-20 WC 340 SF
1G-21 OFFICE 80 SF
1G-22 POOL EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1,559 SF

1G-23 STORAGE 151 SF
1G-S1 STAIR G 311 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1E-35 SKATE RENTAL 431 SF
1E-36 OFFICE 431 SF
1E-38 MENS TEAM

LOCKER
232 SF

1E-39 MENS TEAM
LOCKER

233 SF

1E-S1 STAIR-E 476 SF
1F-01 ICE HOUSE 24,192

SF
1F-02 ICE PLANT 1,714 SF
1F-03 SKATE SHARPENER 546 SF
1F-05 STORAGE 480 SF
1F-06 STORAGE 451 SF
1F-07 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,413 SF

1F-08 COURT HOUSE 34,208
SF

1F-09 WEST CORRIDOR 2,595 SF
1G-01 ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT
CENTER

11,953
SF

1G-02 WOMEN'S LOCKER
ROOM

896 SF

1G-03 POOL LOBBY 735 SF
1G-04 MEN'S LOCKER

ROOM
896 SF

1G-05 LAUNDRY 579 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1E-11 CORRIDOR 316 SF
1E-12 TEAM LOCKER 386 SF
1E-13 CL 31 SF
1E-14 CL 31 SF
1E-15 TEAM LOCKER 386 SF
1E-16 STORAGE 49 SF
1E-17 TEAM LOCKER 360 SF
1E-18 CL 22 SF
1E-19 CL 22 SF
1E-20 TEAM LOCKER 360 SF
1E-21 MENS TEAM

LOCKER
228 SF

1E-22 WOMENS TEAM
LOCKER

224 SF

1E-23 STORAGE 103 SF
1E-24 TEAM LOCKER 362 SF
1E-25 TEAM LOCKER 362 SF
1E-26 CL 22 SF
1E-27 CL 22 SF
1E-28 CORRIDOR 316 SF
1E-29 CL 30 SF
1E-30 TEAM LOCKER 400 SF
1E-31 WC 99 SF
1E-32 WC 99 SF
1E-33 TEAM LOCKER 400 SF
1E-34 CL 30 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1D-09 CORRIDOR 639 SF
1D-10 ELEVATOR 132 SF
1D-11 COMMISSARY 1,244 SF
1D-12 SPORTS

DIRECTORS
OFFICES

883 SF

1D-13 LOCKERS 859 SF
1D-14 LOCKERS 859 SF
1D-15 RESTROOM 99 SF
1D-16 REFEREE LOCKERS 132 SF
1D-17 RESTROOM 98 SF
1D-18 REFEREE LOCKERS 129 SF
1D-19 SHAFT 10 SF
1D-20 COMMISSARY

(HAWKERS)
281 SF

1D-21 COMMISSARY
(STORAGE)

507 SF

1D-S1 STAIR D 183 SF
1E-01 ICE HOUSE 24,163

SF
1E-04 ELECTRICAL 406 SF
1E-05 ZAMBONI GARAGE 832 SF
1E-06 TEAM LOCKER 369 SF
1E-07 CL 26 SF
1E-08 CL 26 SF
1E-09 TEAM LOCKER 369 SF
1E-10 STORAGE 49 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1B-25 LOCKERS 274 SF
1B-S1 STAIR B 413 SF
1C-01 NORTH CORRIDOR 10,274

SF
1C-02 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1C-03 LOCKERS 1,123 SF
1C-04 WC 280 SF
1C-05 TEAM ROOM 412 SF
1C-06 WC 280 SF
1C-07 TEAM ROOM 412 SF
1C-08 CL 160 SF
1C-09 JAN 200 SF
1C-10 LOCKERS 1,116 SF
1C-11 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1C-12 HEALTH PARTNER 3,292 SF
1C-E1 ELEVATOR 126 SF
1C-S1 STAIR C 436 SF
1D-01 FIELD HOUSE 93,722

SF
1D-02 LOADING DOCK 2,238 SF
1D-03 STORAGE 496 SF
1D-04 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1D-05 IDF 224 SF
1D-06 CONFERENCE 232 SF
1D-07 PROSHOP 748 SF
1D-08 OFFICE 90 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1B-01 FDC 203 SF
1B-02 RESTAURANT 5,635 SF
1B-03 CORRIDOR 290 SF
1B-04 DOMESTIC HOT

WATER
568 SF

1B-05 FIRE PUMP/ WATER
ENTRY RM

562 SF

1B-06 PRIVATE DINING 832 SF
1B-07 STAFF 295 SF
1B-08 STORAGE 977 SF
1B-09 PARTY ROOM 531 SF
1B-10 GYMNASIUM 9,910 SF
1B-11 WC 60 SF
1B-12 WC 60 SF
1B-13 WC 60 SF
1B-14 WRESTLING 802 SF
1B-15 MAIN ELECTRICAL

ROOM
1,743 SF

1B-16 MAIN TELECOM. RM 176 SF
1B-17 KITCHEN 1,786 SF
1B-18 ELECTRICAL / AV 416 SF
1B-19 STORAGE 474 SF
1B-20 DRESSING 42 SF
1B-21 DRESSING 38 SF
1B-22 RETAIL 1,861 SF
1B-23 EAST CORRIDOR 2,594 SF
1B-24 VESTIBULE 80 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1A-24 CONSULT 76 SF
1A-25 SPA OFFICE 206 SF
1A-26 SPA RECEPTION 857 SF
1A-27 NAIL SALON 591 SF
1A-28 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-29 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-30 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-31 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-32 WC 46 SF
1A-33 ELEC 122 SF
1A-34 STORAGE 145 SF
1A-35 ZEN ROOM 379 SF
1A-36 SECURE STORAGE 78 SF
1A-37 AV RM 116 SF
1A-38 SAUNA 117 SF
1A-39 STEAM 119 SF
1A-40 STEAM 119 SF
1A-41 SAUNA 117 SF
1A-42 LOBBY 4,610 SF
1A-42 EQUIPMENT 280 SF
1A-43 VESTIBULE 651 SF
1A-47 SPA CORRIDOR 752 SF
1A-48 STORAGE 18 SF
1A-49 STORAGE 7 SF
1A-50 STORAGE 7 SF
1A-S1 STAIR A1 399 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

LEVEL 01
1A-01 HIGH

PERFORMANCE
TRAINING

6,678 SF

1A-02 TRAINER ROOM 187 SF
1A-03 STORAGE 134 SF
1A-04 STORAGE 52 SF
1A-05 HEALTH CLUB

LOUNGE
1,891 SF

1A-06 CHILD WATCH 1,307 SF
1A-07 STORAGE 170 SF
1A-08 HEALTH CLUB 6,887 SF
1A-09 SALES OFFICE 143 SF
1A-10 SALES OFFICE 350 SF
1A-11 WC 93 SF
1A-12 FAMILY LOCKER 98 SF
1A-13 FAMILY LOCKER 106 SF
1A-14 FAMILY LOCKER 243 SF
1A-15 WOMEN'S LOCKER 2,041 SF
1A-16 MEN'S LOCKER 2,059 SF
1A-17 EVALUATION ROOM 114 SF
1A-18 TREATMENT 123 SF
1A-19 TREATMENT 123 SF
1A-20 TREATMENT 119 SF
1A-21 CRYO 113 SF
1A-22 HAIR SALON 255 SF
1A-23 VISIA 87 SF

ICE PLANT
1F-02

STORAGE
1F-06

ICE HOUSE
1F-01

COURT
HOUSE
1F-08

CHILD
WATCH
1A-06

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER
1G-01

SPLASH
PARK
1G-11

MEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM
1G-04

POOL
HOUSE
1G-10

STAIR G
1G-S1

FIELD
HOUSE
1D-01

STORAGE
1D-03

STAIR D
1D-S1

VESTIBULE
1D-04

CONFERENCE
1D-06

REFEREE
LOCKERS

1D-16

REFEREE
LOCKERS

1D-18

LOCKERS
1D-14

VESTIBULE
1C-02

LOCKERS
1C-03

WC
1C-04

TEAM ROOM
1C-05

TEAM ROOM
1C-07

WC
1C-06

LOCKERS
1C-10

VESTIBULE
1C-11

HEALTH
PARTNER

1C-12

RESTAURANT
1B-02

FDC
1B-01

ELECTRICAL
/ AV

1B-18

KITCHEN
1B-17 MAIN

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
1B-15

WRESTLING
1B-14

STAFF
1B-07DOMESTIC

HOT WATER
1B-04

FIRE PUMP/
WATER

ENTRY RM
1B-05

CORRIDOR
1B-03 STORAGE

1B-08

PARTY
ROOM
1B-09

GYMNASIUM
1B-10

STAIR B
1B-S1

LOBBY
1A-42

STORAGE
1A-34

ELEC
1A-33

STAIR A1
1A-S1

STORAGE
1A-03

WC
1A-11

HEALTH
CLUB

LOUNGE
1A-05

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

1A-15

MEN'S
LOCKER

1A-16

HIGH
PERFORMANCE

TRAINING
1A-01

HEALTH
CLUB
1A-08

AV RM
1A-37

NORTH
CORRIDOR

1C-01

ZAMBONI
GARAGE

1E-05

ICE HOUSE
1E-01

CORRIDOR
1E-11

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-12

WOMENS
TEAM

LOCKER
1E-22

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-17

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-20

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-25

CORRIDOR
1E-28 WC

1E-31

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-30

SKATE
RENTAL

1E-35

OFFICE
1E-36

SKATE
SHARPENER

1F-03

STAIR C
1C-S1

STAIR-E
1E-S1

CLASSROOM
1G-09

STORAGE
1G-07

VISIA
1A-23

WC
1A-32

HAIR SALON
1A-22TREATMENT

1A-18

SALES
OFFICE
1A-10

SALES
OFFICE
1A-09

SPA
RECEPTION

1A-26

SPECTATOR
SEATING

1F-07

IDF
1D-05

VESTIBULE
1A-43

MAIN
TELECOM.

RM
1B-16

EAST
CORRIDOR

1B-23

CL
1E-18

CL
1E-19

STORAGE
1F-05

POOL
LOBBY
1G-03

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM
1G-02

WC
1G-16

WC
1G-17

OFFICE
1G-06

LAUNDRY
1G-05

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-15

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-33

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-24

PROSHOP
1D-07

SPORTS
DIRECTORS

OFFICES
1D-12

LOCKERS
1D-13

LOADING
DOCK
1D-02

TREATMENT
1A-20

MASSAGE
1A-31

MASSAGE
1A-30

MASSAGE
1A-28

MASSAGE
1A-29

CRYO
1A-21

TREATMENT
1A-19 SPA OFFICE

1A-25

NAIL SALON
1A-27

RETAIL
1B-22

ZEN ROOM
1A-35

SAUNA
1A-41

STEAM
1A-40

STEAM
1A-39

SAUNA
1A-38

CL
1E-14

CL
1E-27

CL
1E-26

CL
1E-34

CL
1E-29

OFFICE
1G-21

POOL
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1G-22

PRIVATE
DINING
1B-06

WC
1E-32

SPORTS
DIRECTORS

OFFICES
1D-12

VESTIBULE
1B-24

WC
1G-19

WC
1G-20

EQUIPMENT
1A-42

POOL
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1G-22

RESTROOM
1D-15

RESTROOM
1D-17

12' - 0" 12' - 0"

55
' - 

0"

JAN
1C-09 CL

1C-08

STORAGE
1B-19

CONSULT
1A-24

STORAGE
1A-07

WC
1B-11

WC
1B-12

WC
1B-13

OFFICE
1D-08

CORRIDOR
1D-09

TRAINER
ROOM
1A-02

EVALUATION
ROOM
1A-17

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-13

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-12

STORAGE
1A-04

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-14

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-06

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-09

MENS TEAM
LOCKER

1E-21

STORAGE
1E-23

WC
1G-13

WC
1G-12

CL
1E-13

STORAGE
1E-16

CHEMICAL
STORAGE

1G-14

CHEMICAL
STORAGE

1G-15

ELECTRICAL
1E-04

COMMISSARY
(HAWKERS)

1D-20

COMMISSARY
(STORAGE)

1D-21

COMMISSARY
1D-11

OFFICE
1G-08

274 SF

LOCKERS
1B-25

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

3/64" = 1'-0"

2/1
8/2

02
0 2

:46
:32

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.101.A

LEVEL 1 - AREAS

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:3/64" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
CONSTRUCTION PLAN - LEVEL 01 Copy 31

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1G-06 OFFICE 585 SF
1G-07 STORAGE 439 SF
1G-08 OFFICE 211 SF
1G-09 CLASSROOM 667 SF
1G-10 POOL HOUSE 13,782

SF
1G-11 SPLASH PARK 5,892 SF
1G-12 WC 98 SF
1G-13 WC 98 SF
1G-14 CHEMICAL

STORAGE
121 SF

1G-15 CHEMICAL
STORAGE

121 SF

1G-16 WC 209 SF
1G-17 WC 209 SF
1G-18 WEST CORRIDOR 996 SF
1G-19 WC 336 SF
1G-20 WC 340 SF
1G-21 OFFICE 80 SF
1G-22 POOL EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1,559 SF

1G-23 STORAGE 151 SF
1G-S1 STAIR G 311 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1E-35 SKATE RENTAL 431 SF
1E-36 OFFICE 431 SF
1E-38 MENS TEAM

LOCKER
232 SF

1E-39 MENS TEAM
LOCKER

233 SF

1E-S1 STAIR-E 476 SF
1F-01 ICE HOUSE 24,192

SF
1F-02 ICE PLANT 1,714 SF
1F-03 SKATE SHARPENER 546 SF
1F-05 STORAGE 480 SF
1F-06 STORAGE 451 SF
1F-07 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,413 SF

1F-08 COURT HOUSE 34,208
SF

1F-09 WEST CORRIDOR 2,595 SF
1G-01 ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT
CENTER

11,953
SF

1G-02 WOMEN'S LOCKER
ROOM

896 SF

1G-03 POOL LOBBY 735 SF
1G-04 MEN'S LOCKER

ROOM
896 SF

1G-05 LAUNDRY 579 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1E-11 CORRIDOR 316 SF
1E-12 TEAM LOCKER 386 SF
1E-13 CL 31 SF
1E-14 CL 31 SF
1E-15 TEAM LOCKER 386 SF
1E-16 STORAGE 49 SF
1E-17 TEAM LOCKER 360 SF
1E-18 CL 22 SF
1E-19 CL 22 SF
1E-20 TEAM LOCKER 360 SF
1E-21 MENS TEAM

LOCKER
228 SF

1E-22 WOMENS TEAM
LOCKER

224 SF

1E-23 STORAGE 103 SF
1E-24 TEAM LOCKER 362 SF
1E-25 TEAM LOCKER 362 SF
1E-26 CL 22 SF
1E-27 CL 22 SF
1E-28 CORRIDOR 316 SF
1E-29 CL 30 SF
1E-30 TEAM LOCKER 400 SF
1E-31 WC 99 SF
1E-32 WC 99 SF
1E-33 TEAM LOCKER 400 SF
1E-34 CL 30 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1D-09 CORRIDOR 639 SF
1D-10 ELEVATOR 132 SF
1D-11 COMMISSARY 1,244 SF
1D-12 SPORTS

DIRECTORS
OFFICES

883 SF

1D-13 LOCKERS 859 SF
1D-14 LOCKERS 859 SF
1D-15 RESTROOM 99 SF
1D-16 REFEREE LOCKERS 132 SF
1D-17 RESTROOM 98 SF
1D-18 REFEREE LOCKERS 129 SF
1D-19 SHAFT 10 SF
1D-20 COMMISSARY

(HAWKERS)
281 SF

1D-21 COMMISSARY
(STORAGE)

507 SF

1D-S1 STAIR D 183 SF
1E-01 ICE HOUSE 24,163

SF
1E-04 ELECTRICAL 406 SF
1E-05 ZAMBONI GARAGE 832 SF
1E-06 TEAM LOCKER 369 SF
1E-07 CL 26 SF
1E-08 CL 26 SF
1E-09 TEAM LOCKER 369 SF
1E-10 STORAGE 49 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1B-25 LOCKERS 274 SF
1B-S1 STAIR B 413 SF
1C-01 NORTH CORRIDOR 10,274

SF
1C-02 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1C-03 LOCKERS 1,123 SF
1C-04 WC 280 SF
1C-05 TEAM ROOM 412 SF
1C-06 WC 280 SF
1C-07 TEAM ROOM 412 SF
1C-08 CL 160 SF
1C-09 JAN 200 SF
1C-10 LOCKERS 1,116 SF
1C-11 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1C-12 HEALTH PARTNER 3,292 SF
1C-E1 ELEVATOR 126 SF
1C-S1 STAIR C 436 SF
1D-01 FIELD HOUSE 93,722

SF
1D-02 LOADING DOCK 2,238 SF
1D-03 STORAGE 496 SF
1D-04 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1D-05 IDF 224 SF
1D-06 CONFERENCE 232 SF
1D-07 PROSHOP 748 SF
1D-08 OFFICE 90 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1B-01 FDC 203 SF
1B-02 RESTAURANT 5,635 SF
1B-03 CORRIDOR 290 SF
1B-04 DOMESTIC HOT

WATER
568 SF

1B-05 FIRE PUMP/ WATER
ENTRY RM

562 SF

1B-06 PRIVATE DINING 832 SF
1B-07 STAFF 295 SF
1B-08 STORAGE 977 SF
1B-09 PARTY ROOM 531 SF
1B-10 GYMNASIUM 9,910 SF
1B-11 WC 60 SF
1B-12 WC 60 SF
1B-13 WC 60 SF
1B-14 WRESTLING 802 SF
1B-15 MAIN ELECTRICAL

ROOM
1,743 SF

1B-16 MAIN TELECOM. RM 176 SF
1B-17 KITCHEN 1,786 SF
1B-18 ELECTRICAL / AV 416 SF
1B-19 STORAGE 474 SF
1B-20 DRESSING 42 SF
1B-21 DRESSING 38 SF
1B-22 RETAIL 1,861 SF
1B-23 EAST CORRIDOR 2,594 SF
1B-24 VESTIBULE 80 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1A-24 CONSULT 76 SF
1A-25 SPA OFFICE 206 SF
1A-26 SPA RECEPTION 857 SF
1A-27 NAIL SALON 591 SF
1A-28 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-29 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-30 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-31 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-32 WC 46 SF
1A-33 ELEC 122 SF
1A-34 STORAGE 145 SF
1A-35 ZEN ROOM 379 SF
1A-36 SECURE STORAGE 78 SF
1A-37 AV RM 116 SF
1A-38 SAUNA 117 SF
1A-39 STEAM 119 SF
1A-40 STEAM 119 SF
1A-41 SAUNA 117 SF
1A-42 LOBBY 4,610 SF
1A-42 EQUIPMENT 280 SF
1A-43 VESTIBULE 651 SF
1A-47 SPA CORRIDOR 752 SF
1A-48 STORAGE 18 SF
1A-49 STORAGE 7 SF
1A-50 STORAGE 7 SF
1A-S1 STAIR A1 399 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

LEVEL 01
1A-01 HIGH

PERFORMANCE
TRAINING

6,678 SF

1A-02 TRAINER ROOM 187 SF
1A-03 STORAGE 134 SF
1A-04 STORAGE 52 SF
1A-05 HEALTH CLUB

LOUNGE
1,891 SF

1A-06 CHILD WATCH 1,307 SF
1A-07 STORAGE 170 SF
1A-08 HEALTH CLUB 6,887 SF
1A-09 SALES OFFICE 143 SF
1A-10 SALES OFFICE 350 SF
1A-11 WC 93 SF
1A-12 FAMILY LOCKER 98 SF
1A-13 FAMILY LOCKER 106 SF
1A-14 FAMILY LOCKER 243 SF
1A-15 WOMEN'S LOCKER 2,041 SF
1A-16 MEN'S LOCKER 2,059 SF
1A-17 EVALUATION ROOM 114 SF
1A-18 TREATMENT 123 SF
1A-19 TREATMENT 123 SF
1A-20 TREATMENT 119 SF
1A-21 CRYO 113 SF
1A-22 HAIR SALON 255 SF
1A-23 VISIA 87 SF

NOTE: AREAS IN CHART ARE NET SF AND ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST SF.

13



Preliminary Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MEZZANINE LEVEL PLAN ROOM AREAS

ELECTRICAL
2E-08

STAIR F1
2E-S2

CORRIDOR
2E-03

CORRIDOR
2E-02

STAIR G
2D-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2D-01

WC
2D-08

CL
2D-09

NORTH
CORRIDOR

2D-07

PARTY
ROOM
2D-11

CONCESSION
2C-05

WC
2C-03

ELECTRICAL
2B-07

IDF / AV RM
2B-06

EVENT PRE
FUNCTION

2B-11

STAIR
2B-S1

STUDIO 2
2B-01

OPEN
CARDIO

2A-18

STUDIO 1
2A-08

HITTING
HOUSE
2A-04

ELECTRICAL
2A-03

IDF / AV RM
2A-05

GOLF
2A-02

STAIR A
2A-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2G-16

WC
2G-14

WC
2G-12FOOD

SERVICE
2G-09

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER
2G-01

STAIR J
2G-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2E-04

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2E-01

CIRCULATION
2D-08

STORAGE
2B-18

AV
2B-24

SQUASH
2A-01

STUDIO 4
2B-04

IDF/ AV RM
2C-01

EVENT
2B-10

WEST
CORRIDOR

2A-07

CORRIDOR
2B-05

CORRIDOR
2G-17

CORRIDOR
2D-03

CLOSET
2A-06

AV / IT
ROOM
2G-10

WC
2D-04

WC
2C-04

CL
2C-06

JAN
2C-02

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

WC
2A-16

WC
2A-15

STUDIO 3
2B-03

STORAGE
2G-15

WC
2B-17

STAIR
2C-S1

EVENT
CATERING

2B-09

EAST
CORRIDOR

2A-10

LOBBY
2A-17

PILATES
2A-11

OFFICE
2A-13

STORAGE
2A-14

MEETING/FLEX
2B-08

STORAGE
2B-20

VESTIBULE
2A-09

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
2G-11

POOL
SPECTATOR

LOBBY
2G-15

JAN
2G-13

STORAGE
2E-07

WC
2B-19

CORRIDOR
2E-06

ADMIN
OFFICES

2B-25

STORAGE
2G-19

CONFERENCE
2B-12

CONFERENCE
2B-13

CONFERENCE
2B-14

2B-16
SQUASH

2A-12

WC
2B-21

PHONE
ROOM
2B-23

PHONE
ROOM
2B-22

2B-15

CONFERENCE
2B-27

OFFICE
2B-28

OFFICE
2B-26

CORRIDOR
2G-18

CL
2D-10

STAIR F2
2E-05

E SPORTS
ROOM
2G-03

PARTY
ROOM 5
2G-04

PARTY
ROOM 4
2G-05

PARTY
ROOM 3
2G-08

PARTY
ROOM 2
2G-07

PARTY
ROOM 1
2G-06

PARTY
ROOM 6
2G-02

ROOF 
BELOW

VESTIBULE
2E-10

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

3/64" = 1'-0"

2/1
8/2

02
0 2

:44
:25

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.102.A

LEVEL 2 - AREAS

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:3/64" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
CONSTRUCTION PLAN - LEVEL 02 Copy 21

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2E-S2 STAIR F1 356 SF
2G-01 ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT
CENTER

2,909 SF

2G-02 PARTY ROOM 6 318 SF
2G-03 E SPORTS ROOM 761 SF
2G-04 PARTY ROOM 5 288 SF
2G-05 PARTY ROOM 4 290 SF
2G-06 PARTY ROOM 1 324 SF
2G-07 PARTY ROOM 2 322 SF
2G-08 PARTY ROOM 3 324 SF
2G-09 FOOD SERVICE 1,106 SF
2G-10 AV / IT ROOM 80 SF
2G-11 ELECTRICAL ROOM 292 SF
2G-12 WC 366 SF
2G-13 JAN 115 SF
2G-14 WC 366 SF
2G-15 POOL SPECTATOR

LOBBY
810 SF

2G-15 STORAGE 183 SF
2G-16 SPECTATOR

SEATING
1,517 SF

2G-17 CORRIDOR 1,236 SF
2G-18 CORRIDOR 232 SF
2G-19 STORAGE 378 SF
2G-S1 STAIR J 314 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2C-04 WC 411 SF
2C-05 CONCESSION 1,036 SF
2C-06 CL 85 SF
2C-S1 STAIR 279 SF
2D-01 SPECTATOR

SEATING
4,877 SF

2D-03 CORRIDOR 203 SF
2D-04 WC 410 SF
2D-07 NORTH CORRIDOR 6,185 SF
2D-08 WC 430 SF
2D-08 CIRCULATION 4,129 SF
2D-09 CL 87 SF
2D-10 CL 65 SF
2D-11 PARTY ROOM 2,335 SF
2D-S1 STAIR G 442 SF
2E-01 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,609 SF

2E-02 CORRIDOR 1,943 SF
2E-03 CORRIDOR 1,943 SF
2E-04 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,609 SF

2E-05 STAIR F2 323 SF
2E-06 CORRIDOR 225 SF
2E-07 STORAGE 193 SF
2E-08 ELECTRICAL 193 SF
2E-10 VESTIBULE 249 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2B-08 MEETING/FLEX 797 SF
2B-09 EVENT CATERING 802 SF
2B-10 EVENT 2,831 SF
2B-11 EVENT PRE

FUNCTION
2,239 SF

2B-12 CONFERENCE 647 SF
2B-13 CONFERENCE 388 SF
2B-14 CONFERENCE 252 SF
2B-15 125 SF
2B-16 246 SF
2B-17 WC 178 SF
2B-18 STORAGE 105 SF
2B-19 WC 178 SF
2B-20 STORAGE 175 SF
2B-21 WC 55 SF
2B-22 PHONE ROOM 41 SF
2B-23 PHONE ROOM 40 SF
2B-24 AV 161 SF
2B-25 ADMIN OFFICES 2,682 SF
2B-26 OFFICE 215 SF
2B-27 CONFERENCE 192 SF
2B-28 OFFICE 218 SF
2B-S1 STAIR 410 SF
2C-01 IDF/ AV RM 253 SF
2C-02 JAN 50 SF
2C-03 WC 346 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

LEVEL 02
2A-01 SQUASH 6,980 SF
2A-02 GOLF 3,840 SF
2A-03 ELECTRICAL 169 SF
2A-04 HITTING HOUSE 8,129 SF
2A-05 IDF / AV RM 129 SF
2A-06 CLOSET 129 SF
2A-07 WEST CORRIDOR 4,313 SF
2A-08 STUDIO 1 1,812 SF
2A-09 VESTIBULE 68 SF
2A-10 EAST CORRIDOR 2,886 SF
2A-11 PILATES 493 SF
2A-12 SQUASH 713 SF
2A-13 OFFICE 189 SF
2A-14 STORAGE 627 SF
2A-15 WC 85 SF
2A-16 WC 86 SF
2A-17 LOBBY 729 SF
2A-18 OPEN CARDIO 5,627 SF
2A-S1 STAIR A 386 SF
2B-01 STUDIO 2 1,845 SF
2B-03 STUDIO 3 1,995 SF
2B-04 STUDIO 4 1,609 SF
2B-05 CORRIDOR 824 SF
2B-06 IDF / AV RM 99 SF
2B-07 ELECTRICAL 170 SF

ELECTRICAL
2E-08

STAIR F1
2E-S2

CORRIDOR
2E-03

CORRIDOR
2E-02

STAIR G
2D-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2D-01

WC
2D-08

CL
2D-09

NORTH
CORRIDOR

2D-07

PARTY
ROOM
2D-11

CONCESSION
2C-05

WC
2C-03

ELECTRICAL
2B-07

IDF / AV RM
2B-06

EVENT PRE
FUNCTION

2B-11

STAIR
2B-S1

STUDIO 2
2B-01

OPEN
CARDIO

2A-18

STUDIO 1
2A-08

HITTING
HOUSE
2A-04

ELECTRICAL
2A-03

IDF / AV RM
2A-05

GOLF
2A-02

STAIR A
2A-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2G-16

WC
2G-14

WC
2G-12FOOD

SERVICE
2G-09

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER
2G-01

STAIR J
2G-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2E-04

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2E-01

CIRCULATION
2D-08

STORAGE
2B-18

AV
2B-24

SQUASH
2A-01

STUDIO 4
2B-04

IDF/ AV RM
2C-01

EVENT
2B-10

WEST
CORRIDOR

2A-07

CORRIDOR
2B-05

CORRIDOR
2G-17

CORRIDOR
2D-03

CLOSET
2A-06

AV / IT
ROOM
2G-10

WC
2D-04

WC
2C-04

CL
2C-06

JAN
2C-02

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

WC
2A-16

WC
2A-15

STUDIO 3
2B-03

STORAGE
2G-15

WC
2B-17

STAIR
2C-S1

EVENT
CATERING

2B-09

EAST
CORRIDOR

2A-10

LOBBY
2A-17

PILATES
2A-11

OFFICE
2A-13

STORAGE
2A-14

MEETING/FLEX
2B-08

STORAGE
2B-20

VESTIBULE
2A-09

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
2G-11

POOL
SPECTATOR

LOBBY
2G-15

JAN
2G-13

STORAGE
2E-07

WC
2B-19

CORRIDOR
2E-06

ADMIN
OFFICES

2B-25

STORAGE
2G-19

CONFERENCE
2B-12

CONFERENCE
2B-13

CONFERENCE
2B-14

2B-16
SQUASH

2A-12

WC
2B-21

PHONE
ROOM
2B-23

PHONE
ROOM
2B-22

2B-15

CONFERENCE
2B-27

OFFICE
2B-28

OFFICE
2B-26

CORRIDOR
2G-18

CL
2D-10

STAIR F2
2E-05

E SPORTS
ROOM
2G-03

PARTY
ROOM 5
2G-04

PARTY
ROOM 4
2G-05

PARTY
ROOM 3
2G-08

PARTY
ROOM 2
2G-07

PARTY
ROOM 1
2G-06

PARTY
ROOM 6
2G-02

ROOF 
BELOW

VESTIBULE
2E-10

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

3/64" = 1'-0"

2/1
8/2

02
0 2

:44
:25

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.102.A

LEVEL 2 - AREAS

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:3/64" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
CONSTRUCTION PLAN - LEVEL 02 Copy 21

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2E-S2 STAIR F1 356 SF
2G-01 ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT
CENTER

2,909 SF

2G-02 PARTY ROOM 6 318 SF
2G-03 E SPORTS ROOM 761 SF
2G-04 PARTY ROOM 5 288 SF
2G-05 PARTY ROOM 4 290 SF
2G-06 PARTY ROOM 1 324 SF
2G-07 PARTY ROOM 2 322 SF
2G-08 PARTY ROOM 3 324 SF
2G-09 FOOD SERVICE 1,106 SF
2G-10 AV / IT ROOM 80 SF
2G-11 ELECTRICAL ROOM 292 SF
2G-12 WC 366 SF
2G-13 JAN 115 SF
2G-14 WC 366 SF
2G-15 POOL SPECTATOR

LOBBY
810 SF

2G-15 STORAGE 183 SF
2G-16 SPECTATOR

SEATING
1,517 SF

2G-17 CORRIDOR 1,236 SF
2G-18 CORRIDOR 232 SF
2G-19 STORAGE 378 SF
2G-S1 STAIR J 314 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2C-04 WC 411 SF
2C-05 CONCESSION 1,036 SF
2C-06 CL 85 SF
2C-S1 STAIR 279 SF
2D-01 SPECTATOR

SEATING
4,877 SF

2D-03 CORRIDOR 203 SF
2D-04 WC 410 SF
2D-07 NORTH CORRIDOR 6,185 SF
2D-08 WC 430 SF
2D-08 CIRCULATION 4,129 SF
2D-09 CL 87 SF
2D-10 CL 65 SF
2D-11 PARTY ROOM 2,335 SF
2D-S1 STAIR G 442 SF
2E-01 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,609 SF

2E-02 CORRIDOR 1,943 SF
2E-03 CORRIDOR 1,943 SF
2E-04 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,609 SF

2E-05 STAIR F2 323 SF
2E-06 CORRIDOR 225 SF
2E-07 STORAGE 193 SF
2E-08 ELECTRICAL 193 SF
2E-10 VESTIBULE 249 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2B-08 MEETING/FLEX 797 SF
2B-09 EVENT CATERING 802 SF
2B-10 EVENT 2,831 SF
2B-11 EVENT PRE

FUNCTION
2,239 SF

2B-12 CONFERENCE 647 SF
2B-13 CONFERENCE 388 SF
2B-14 CONFERENCE 252 SF
2B-15 125 SF
2B-16 246 SF
2B-17 WC 178 SF
2B-18 STORAGE 105 SF
2B-19 WC 178 SF
2B-20 STORAGE 175 SF
2B-21 WC 55 SF
2B-22 PHONE ROOM 41 SF
2B-23 PHONE ROOM 40 SF
2B-24 AV 161 SF
2B-25 ADMIN OFFICES 2,682 SF
2B-26 OFFICE 215 SF
2B-27 CONFERENCE 192 SF
2B-28 OFFICE 218 SF
2B-S1 STAIR 410 SF
2C-01 IDF/ AV RM 253 SF
2C-02 JAN 50 SF
2C-03 WC 346 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

LEVEL 02
2A-01 SQUASH 6,980 SF
2A-02 GOLF 3,840 SF
2A-03 ELECTRICAL 169 SF
2A-04 HITTING HOUSE 8,129 SF
2A-05 IDF / AV RM 129 SF
2A-06 CLOSET 129 SF
2A-07 WEST CORRIDOR 4,313 SF
2A-08 STUDIO 1 1,812 SF
2A-09 VESTIBULE 68 SF
2A-10 EAST CORRIDOR 2,886 SF
2A-11 PILATES 493 SF
2A-12 SQUASH 713 SF
2A-13 OFFICE 189 SF
2A-14 STORAGE 627 SF
2A-15 WC 85 SF
2A-16 WC 86 SF
2A-17 LOBBY 729 SF
2A-18 OPEN CARDIO 5,627 SF
2A-S1 STAIR A 386 SF
2B-01 STUDIO 2 1,845 SF
2B-03 STUDIO 3 1,995 SF
2B-04 STUDIO 4 1,609 SF
2B-05 CORRIDOR 824 SF
2B-06 IDF / AV RM 99 SF
2B-07 ELECTRICAL 170 SF

NOTE: AREAS IN CHART ARE NET SF AND ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST SF.

19



 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Michael Kerin 
The St. James  
 

From: Scott Willson, P.E 
David B. Samba, P.E., PTOE 
Zoe Turner-Yovanovitch, EIT 

 Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 

 
Date: 

 
December 11, 2019 
 

Subject: The St. James 

6805 Industrial Road, Springfield, Virginia 

Parking and Circulation Study 

 

INTRODUCTION 
This memorandum presents the results of a parking and circulation study at the St. James Sports, 
Wellness, and Entertainment Complex, located at 6805 Springfield, Virginia. The purpose of this 
study is to observe and record parking lot usage, the circulation and number of waiting vehicles in the 
drop-off aisle area, and general access and egress at the site’s three entrances.  The observations 
may be used to demonstrate parking and circulation performance at comparable facilities.  

The St. James is located at 6805 Industrial Rd., Springfield, near the interchange of I-395 and I-
495.The St. James is a 450,000-square foot sports and wellness facility located on a 20-acre 
campus. There are 821 marked surface parking spaces, of which 18 spaces are designated as ADA 
spaces and 3 spaces are designated as bus parking spaces. Recent aerial imagery of the St. James 
is shown in Figure 1. 

METHODOLOGY 
Parking and circulation observations were conducted, hourly, on a typical day and on a peak event 
day. Parking observations were recorded based on the zone breakdown shown in Figure 1. It is noted 
that the observation hours chosen on both the typical and event day consist of the “busy hours” for 
the facility, as indicated by management. 

Typical day observations were conducted on Thursday, December 5, 2019 between the hours of 5:00 
AM and 9:00 AM and between the hours of 3:00 PM and 9:00 PM. On the typical day, weekday 
evening lacrosse practices started around 3:30 to 4:00 PM. In addition to these matches, there were 
54-member check-ins in the morning (5:00 AM to 9:00 AM) and 235 member check-ins in the 
afternoon (3:00 PM to 9:00 PM). 



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

  

Figure 2:  Study Area 

Figure 1:  Study Area 



Page 3 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

Peak event day observations were conducted on Sunday, December 8, 2019 between the hours of 
8:00 AM and 6:00 PM. On the peak event day, large-scale winter lacrosse and futsal league matches 
were scheduled with an estimated 2,200 to 2,400 registered participants. Futsal matches (four 
matches hourly) were ongoing 1:00 PM to 6:00 PM. Lacrosse matches (four matches hourly) were 
ongoing 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM. Additionally, ice hockey matches began at 9:20 AM and water polo 
matches began at 11:00 AM. There were 293 member check-ins during the Sunday data collection 
and 19 birthday parties or other large group events (approximately 325 people). 

The following methodology was applied on each data collection day: 

1. Each data collection days, Kimley-Horn counted the number of total marked parking spaces 
and the number or available parking spaces. Available parking spaces denote those marked 
spaces that are open for use. It was noted that a few spaces were occupied by larger objects 
{e.g., goal posts, equipment, or containers] that would likely not be moved during the 
observation and as such were not available for parking use). 
 

2. Each hour, Kimley-Horn performed observations of the “pick-up/drop-off” area. Kimley-Horn 
documented the number of vehicles entering the pick-up/drop-off area and noted the 
maximum number of simultaneous vehicles waiting/loading/unloading. 

 
3. Each hour, Kimley-Horn counted the number of parking vehicles, by zone.  

 
4. Each hour, Kimley-Horn conducted general traffic observations. This consisted of observing 

the three site entrances along Industrial Road and noting any issues, backups, or conflicts 
related to the ingress and egress of vehicles to/from the site. Each hour, the maximum 
number of vehicles waiting to enter or exit the site at each driveway was also observed. 

PARKING SUPPLY 
As noted there are generally 821 total marked parking spaces, of which 18 spaces are ADA spaces 
and 3 spaces are bus parking spaces. Some of these spaces were occupied by equipment or other 
material and unavailable for use during the observations. In addition to this available parking supply, 
an important consideration is the effective parking supply. Parking facilities that reach or exceed 85 
percent occupancy are considered operationally full. When 85 percent or more of the parking spaces 
are full, a potential user will be frustrated when trying to find an available space. As such, 85 percent 
of the available parking supply is considered to be the effective parking supply.  Parking space 
distribution, by zone, is described in Table 1. Event day numbers are denoted by “[].”  

Table 1: Parking Supply 

Parking Area Effective Parking 
Supply 

Available 
Spaces 

Unavailable 
Spaces Total Spaces 

Zone A 140 [140] 165 [165] 0 [0] 165 [165] 
Zone B 259 [259] 305 [305] 0 [0] 305 [305] 
Zone C 267 [265] 313 [311] 38 [40[ 351 [351] 
Total 666 [664] 783 [781] 38 [40] 821 [821] 



Page 4 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

PARKING COUNT OBSERVATIONS 
The observed typical and event day parked vehicles are shown in Figure 2 and described in Table 2 
and Table 3.  The figure shows the amount of parking by zone and across the entire site, relative to 
the total, available, and effective parking supply.  

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

5:00 AM 6:00 AM 7:00 AM 8:00 AM 3:00 PM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM 6:00 PM 7:00 PM 8:00 PM

Pa
rk

in
g 

Co
un

t

Typical Day Pakring Observations by Zone

Zone A Parked Vehicles Zone B Parked Vehicles

Zone C Parked Vehicles Weekday Total Parking Spaces

Weekday Available Parking Spaces Weekday Effective Capacity

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

8:00 AM 9:00 AM 10:00 AM 11:00 AM 12:00 PM 1:00 PM 2:00 PM 3:00 PM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM

Pa
rk

in
g 

Co
un

t

Event Day Parking Observations by Zone

Zone A Parked Vehicles Zone B Parked Vehicles

Zone C Parked Vehicles Sunday Total Parking Spaces

Sunday Available Parking Spaces Sunday Effective Capacity

Figure 3:  Parking Observations by Zone 



Page 5 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

Table 2: Typical Day Parked Cars 
 

5:00 
AM 

6:00 
AM 

7:00 
AM 

8:00 
AM 

3:00 
PM 

4:00 
PM 

5:00 
PM 

6:00 
PM 

7:00 
PM 

8:00 
PM 

Zone A Parked 
Vehicles 

7 9 8 15 49 69 80 88 82 65 

Zone B Parked 
Vehicles 

10 31 47 43 76 86 139 181 221 176 

Zone C Parked 
Vehicles 

15 17 16 18 50 54 57 53 51 32 

Total Parked 
Vehicles 

32 57 71 76 175 209 276 322 354 273 

Table 3: Event Day Parked Cars 
 

8:00 
AM 

9:00 
AM 

10:00 
AM 

11:00 
AM 

12:00 
PM 

1:00 
PM 

2:00 
PM 

3:00 
PM 

4:00 
PM 

5:00 
PM 

Zone A Parked 
Vehicles 

54 67 141 157 143 159 162 158 115 80 

Zone B Parked 
Vehicles 

211 216 289 302 300 292 297 292 255 195 

Zone C Parked 
Vehicles 

12 24 27 55 110 119 112 136 87 61 

Total Parked 
Vehicles 

277 307 457 514 553 570 571 586 457 336 

 

On a typical day, there is minimal activity during the morning, with less than 100 vehicles parked in 
any given hour. During the afternoon and evening, there is more activity, however the number of 
parked vehicles never exceeds more than 50 percent of the total parking supply. The peak hour of 
parking activity was during the 7:00 PM hour (354 vehicles). It is noted that this peak activity of the 
facility is outside the typical commuter peak hour that is the subject of traffic studies. It is also noted 
that parking during the 8:00 PM hour falls sharply, suggesting that late evening parking concerns are 
unlikely. There were no other notable parking observations; the facility has ample capacity to 
accommodate typical day parking needs. 

On an event day, significant parking activity occurs early in the morning, coinciding with the 
scheduled activities. The 8:00 AM event day count, for example, shows more parking than most of 
the hours observed during the typical day. The number of parked vehicles exceeds 50 percent of the 
total parking supply between 10:00 AM and 5:00 PM and steadily increase hour by hour. The peak 
hour of parking activity was during the 3:00 PM hour (586 vehicles). It is noted that the number of 
parked vehicles began to fall at 4:00 PM which coincided with the end of the lacrosse matches. On an 
event day, even with a surge of parking activity, the total parking supply has ample capacity to 
accommodate hourly parking demand.  



Page 6 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

Parking occupancy describes the relationship between the parked vehicles and the supply of parking, 
as another measure of how full the lot is. The observed typical and event day parking occupancies 
are shown in Figure 3 and described in Table 4 and Table 5.   

 

 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

5:00 AM 6:00 AM 7:00 AM 8:00 AM 3:00 PM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM 6:00 PM 7:00 PM 8:00 PM

Pe
rc

en
t O

cc
up

ie
d

To
ta

l P
ar

ki
ng

 C
ou

nt

Typical Day Parking Count and Occupancy

Occupied Spaces Zone A Occupancy Zone B Occupancy

Zone C Occupancy Total Occupancy

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%
100%

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

8:00 AM 9:00 AM 10:00
AM

11:00
AM

12:00
PM

1:00 PM 2:00 PM 3:00 PM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM

Pe
rc

en
t O

cc
up

ie
d

To
ta

l P
ar

ki
ng

 C
ou

nt

Event Day Parking Count and Occupancy

Occupied Spaces Zone A Occupancy Zone B Occupancy

Zone C Occupancy Total Occupancy

Figure 4:  Parking Occupancy 



Page 7 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

Table 4: Typical Day Parking Occupancy 
 

5:00 
AM 

6:00 
AM 

7:00 
AM 

8:00 
AM 

3:00 
PM 

4:00 
PM 

5:00 
PM 

6:00 
PM 

7:00 
PM 

8:00 
PM 

Zone A 
Occupancy 

4% 5% 5% 9% 30% 42% 48% 53% 50% 39% 

Zone B 
Occupancy 

3% 10% 15% 14% 25% 28% 46% 59% 72% 58% 

Zone C 
Occupancy 

4% 5% 5% 5% 15% 16% 17% 16% 15% 10% 

Total 
Occupancy 

4% 7% 9% 10% 22% 27% 35% 41% 45% 35% 

Table 5: Event Day Parking Occupancy 
 

8:00 
AM 

9:00 
AM 

10:00 
AM 

11:00 
AM 

12:00 
PM 

1:00 
PM 

2:00 
PM 

3:00 
PM 

4:00 
PM 

5:00 
PM 

Zone A Parked 
Vehicles 

33% 41% 85% 95% 87% 96% 98% 96% 70% 48% 

Zone B Parked 
Vehicles 

69% 71% 95% 99% 98% 96% 97% 96% 84% 64% 

Zone C Parked 
Vehicles 

4% 7% 8% 16% 33% 36% 33% 41% 26% 18% 

Total Parked 
Vehicles 

35% 39% 59% 66% 71% 73% 73% 75% 59% 43% 

 

On a typical day, the data suggests that Zone B tends to fill up faster than the other parking areas 
and that Zone C is significantly underutilized. This is also true on the event day; Zone B and Zone A 
exceed the “effectively full” threshold of 85 percent for most of the day and each area are nearly at 
100 percent occupancy. At the same time Zone C is never more than 41 percent full.  

Interestingly, Kimley-Horn observed patrons parking along Industrial Road and walking into the site. 
Because Zone A and Zone B were full (or appeared full), people opted to park outside the site and 
walk in as opposed to parking in Zone C. This could be because it was not obviously there was 
additional paring to the rear of the building or because people were making a value decision about 
the distance they were willing to walk between where they parked and the the front door. A rough 
count at 12:00 PM on the event day noted 22 vehicles parked along Industrial Road (all of which were 
presumed to belong to people who were visiting the St. James). 

It is noted that even as this behavior was occurring, the site, overall, had an excess supply of 25 to 29 
percent of parking capacity (most of it in Zone C). 

 



Page 8 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

PICK-UP/DROP-OFF OBSERVATION 
Activity in the pick-up/drop-off location shown in Figure 4 and described in Table 6 and Table 7.   

 

 

 

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%
100%

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

5:00 AM 6:00 AM 7:00 AM 8:00 AM 3:00 PM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM 6:00 PM 7:00 PM 8:00 PM

Pa
rk

in
g 

O
cc

up
an

cy

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Co
un

t

Typical Day Pick-Up/Drop Off Area Activity

Pick-Up/Drop-Off Area Total Vehicles

Pick-Up/Drop-Off Area Maximum Waiting Vehicles

Total Occupancy

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%
100%

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

8:00 AM 9:00 AM 10:00
AM

11:00
AM

12:00
PM

1:00 PM 2:00 PM 3:00 PM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM

Pa
rk

in
g 

O
cc

up
an

cy

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Co
un

t

Event Day Pick-Up/Drop Off Area Activity

Pick-Up/Drop-Off Area Total Vehicles

Pick-Up/Drop-Off Area Maximum Waiting Vehicles

Total Occupancy

Figure 5:  Pick-Up/Drop Off Area Activity 



Page 9 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

Table 6: Typical Day Pick-Up/Drop-Off Activity 
 

5:00 
AM 

6:00 
AM 

7:00 
AM 

8:00 
AM 

3:00 
PM 

4:00 
PM 

5:00 
PM 

6:00 
PM 

7:00 
PM 

8:00 
PM 

Total Vehicles 0 0 1 2 13 53 49 56 35 27 

Maximum 
Waiting Vehicles 

0 0 0 1 3 6 7 6 5 6 

Table 7: Event Day Pick-Up/Drop-Off Activity 
 

8:00 
AM 

9:00 
AM 

10:00 
AM 

11:00 
AM 

12:00 
PM 

1:00 
PM 

2:00 
PM 

3:00 
PM 

4:00 
PM 

5:00 
PM 

Total Vehicles 27 41 66 69 88 68 133 65 68 26 

Maximum 
Waiting Vehicles 

3 4 4 7 7 5 7 8 6 5 

 

As shown in Figure 4, on a typical day the pick-up/drop-off area is sparingly used during the morning. 
The area is more utilized during the evening coinciding with the beginning of evening scheduled 
activities.  Due to the sporadic nature of vehicle arrivals, queues form sparingly throughout the hour.  
On the typical day the maximum observed queuing was 7 vehicles.  The max queue was observed 
only a handful of times. 

On the event day, the pick-up/drop-off area is used with great frequency and peak activity coincides 
with the scheduled start/end of activities.  At these times, the combination of pick-up/drop-off activities 
with a significant number of pedestrians traversing between the building and the parking area, results 
in queuing and congestion in the pick-up/drop-off area.  The maximum queue was 8 vehicles. Over 
the course of a typical hour, average queues of 4 to 7 vehicles formed a 5 to 10 times. At no time did 
the maximum queuing spill back to the internal site intersection.  

The location where most vehicles parked and waited/dropped-off is shown in Figure 5. Interestingly, 
most vehicles stop before the pedestrian crossing area (though a few were observed to park directly 
in that area). Very few vehicles parked after the pedestrian crossing area. This leads to a slightly in 
efficiently use of the pick-up/drop-off area as most vehicles are “bunching” closer to the internal site 
intersection than they need to be.  

 

 

 



Page 10 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDITIONAL OBSERVATIONS 
Additional observations during the typical and peak day are noted: 

• There were no noticeable queues for vehicles turning into the site. 
o With 3 entrances left and right turns into the generally well dispersed and occur 

without significant delays 
• During peak times on the event day (i.e. during the 10-15 that coincided with the conclusion 

of the previous hour’s matches and the start of the current hours matches), queuing out of the 
site would often reach 3 to 4 vehicles in length in the middle and right-most exit driveway.  

o Outside of these 10-15 minutes in each hour, no significant exiting queues would 
form due to the sporadic nature of departures. 

• It was noted that driver compliance with the internal site driveway was an issue 
o Drivers entering the site often treated the internal intersection as a four-way stop 

(when in fact they have the right of way and only the two parking lot driveways have 
stop signs). Occasionally, this would result in 3 to 4 vehicles queuing back from the 
internal intersection towards Industrial Road 

▪ This could be addressed by adding some additional signage to inform drivers 
entering the middle driveway that they have the right of way 

▪ Similarly, wayfinding signage would help drivers choose which lot/are they 
wanted to park in.  During the observation, multiple vehicles would enter the 

Figure 1:  Typical Queuing Area 



Page 11 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

internal intersection and linger, while it appeared they were trying to decide 
where to park/pick-up drop off. 

o The pick-up/drop-off aisle is functionally wide enough to support two lanes which was 
needed at times to allow moving vehicles to pass a waiting vehicle. 

▪ It was noted that because the pick-up/drop-off area is not specifically 
marked, vehicles tended to be parked irregularly, with significant gaps 
between them. This occasionally led to the queue spilling back farther than 
would be anticipated based on the number of vehicles.  

▪ A potential, solution would be to specifically sign, and mark parallel “pick-
up/drop-off” spaces. This would allow The St. James to define where and 
how far back pick-up/drop-off activities occur and to perhaps make a more 
efficient use of the space. 

o A few vehicle performed pick-up drop-off activated in Zone B near the ADA spaces. 
This caused congestion in Zone B parking area. This occurred less than 5 times 
during the entire event day observation. 

  



Page 12 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

SITE PHOTOS 

Typical Day AM 

 

 



Page 13 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

 

 



Page 14 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 15 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

Typical Day PM 

 

  



Page 16 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

Event Day AM 

 

 

 



Page 17 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 18 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

 



Page 19 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 



Page 20 

kimley-horn.com 11400 Commerce Park Drive, Suite 400, Reston, VA 20191 703-674-1300 
 

 



LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEX

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL 
FEBRUARY 24, 2020



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

11’ TO UNDERSIDE OF 
CANOPY

11’ TO UNDERSIDE OF 
OVERHANG

42’ TO UNDERSIDE OF CANOPY
(SIMILAR TO TO HEIGHTS  OF EXISTING 

BUILDINGS ON THE PROPERTY.)

75’  AT FIELD HOUSE,
RECESSED FROM PRIMARY ELEVATIONS 

(BY 140' ON SOUTH AND 60' ON EAST)

SCALE DIAGRAMS  PROPOSED BUILDING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

2



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

TSJ
120’ x 580’

2800 Lakeside Dr.
675’ x 760’

3000 Lakeside Dr.
300’ x 530’

Building C
130’ x 600’

100-300 Tri State
230’ x 890’

Parking Lot
400’ x 1720’

Parking Lot
500’ x 1100’

1200 Lakeside Dr.
375’ x 430’

TSJ
412’ x 767’

SCALE DIAGRAMS  SURROUNDING CONTEXT
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

3



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  EXISTING CONDITIONS

BUILDING A
330 x 430'

HEIGHT: 45' (APPROX) BUILDING B

BUILDING A

BUILDING C

715'
BUILDING D

BUILDING B
245' x 265'

HEIGHT: 45' (APPROX)

BUILDING C
70' x 110'

HEIGHT: 30' (APPROX)

BUILDING D
160' x 310'

HEIGHT: 35' (APPROX)

REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

4



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  EXTENDED CONTEXT STEVENSON HIGH SCHOOL (IL)

320' x 975'
HEIGHT:  40' (APPROX.)

REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

5



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  EXTENDED CONTEXT 501 SOUTH MORGAN, UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS, CHICAGO

70' x 470'
HEIGHT:  110' (APPROX.)

REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

6



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  FIELDHOUSE COMPARISON

AP
PR

O
X.

 6
0'

-0
"

STEVENSON HIGH SCHOOL

7



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  FIELDHOUSE COMPARISON

NORTHWESTERN INDOOR FACILITY

AP
PR

O
X.

 8
5'

-0
"

8



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  FIELDHOUSE COMPARISON

ILLINOIS IRWIN FOOTBALL FACILITY

AP
PR

O
X.

 9
0'

-0
"

9



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  FIELDHOUSE COMPARISON

NORTHERN ILLINOIS CHESSICK CENTER

AP
PR

O
X.

 7
6'

-0
"

10



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

GROUND LEVEL PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A1.101

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

UP

UP

UP

UP

ICE HOUSE

COURT
HOUSE

CHILD
WATCH

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER

SPLASH
PARK

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM

POOL
HOUSE

FIELD
HOUSE

LOADING
DOCK

HEALTH
PARTNER

RESTAURANT

WRESTLING

GYMNASIUM

STAIR B

STAIR A1

HIGH
PERFORMANCE

TRAINING

HEALTH
CLUB

ICE HOUSE

STAIR-E

PROSHOP

SPA
RECEPTION

STAIR A1

CL CL
CL

CL
CL

CL

CL

188' - 0 1/2" 579' - 2"

52
6' 

- 4
 1/

2"

69' - 6" 118' - 6" 38' - 6" 540' - 11"

10
9' 

- 6
"

60
' - 

0"
66

' - 
6"

17
6' 

- 5
"

11
9' 

- 1
1 1

/2"

ADMINISTRATION

CIRCULATION

LOCKER/WC

MEP

PRACTICE AREA

RETAIL

SUPPORT

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

1/32" = 1'-0"

2/1
1/2

02
0 2

:24
:55

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.101

OVERALL GROUND LEVEL PLAN

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:1/32" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 01 - ARB1

11



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MEZZANINE LEVEL PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A1.101

STAIR F1

STAIR

HITTING
HOUSE

STAIR A

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER

STAIR J

SQUASH EVENT

CO
RR

ID
OR

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

GOLF

ADMIN
OFFICES

7' - 9" 579' - 2 1/2"

52
6' 

- 4
 1/

2"

17
6' 

- 5
"

66
' - 

6"
60

' - 
0"

10
9' 

- 6
"

69' - 6" 118' - 6" 38' - 6" 540' - 11"

HEALTH CLUB

ADMINISTRATION

CIRCULATION

LOCKER/WC

MEP

PRACTICE AREA

RETAIL

SUPPORT

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

1/32" = 1'-0"

2/1
1/2

02
0 2

:28
:06

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.102

OVERALL MEZZANINE LEVEL PLAN

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:1/32" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 02 - ARB1

12



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

GROUND LEVEL PLAN ROOM AREAS

ICE PLANT
1F-02

STORAGE
1F-06

ICE HOUSE
1F-01

COURT
HOUSE
1F-08

CHILD
WATCH
1A-06

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER
1G-01

SPLASH
PARK
1G-11

MEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM
1G-04

POOL
HOUSE
1G-10

STAIR G
1G-S1

FIELD
HOUSE
1D-01

STORAGE
1D-03

STAIR D
1D-S1

VESTIBULE
1D-04

CONFERENCE
1D-06

REFEREE
LOCKERS

1D-16

REFEREE
LOCKERS

1D-18

LOCKERS
1D-14

VESTIBULE
1C-02

LOCKERS
1C-03

WC
1C-04

TEAM ROOM
1C-05

TEAM ROOM
1C-07

WC
1C-06

LOCKERS
1C-10

VESTIBULE
1C-11

HEALTH
PARTNER

1C-12

RESTAURANT
1B-02

FDC
1B-01

ELECTRICAL
/ AV

1B-18

KITCHEN
1B-17 MAIN

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
1B-15

WRESTLING
1B-14

STAFF
1B-07DOMESTIC

HOT WATER
1B-04

FIRE PUMP/
WATER

ENTRY RM
1B-05

CORRIDOR
1B-03 STORAGE

1B-08

PARTY
ROOM
1B-09

GYMNASIUM
1B-10

STAIR B
1B-S1

LOBBY
1A-42

STORAGE
1A-34

ELEC
1A-33

STAIR A1
1A-S1

STORAGE
1A-03

WC
1A-11

HEALTH
CLUB

LOUNGE
1A-05

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

1A-15

MEN'S
LOCKER

1A-16

HIGH
PERFORMANCE

TRAINING
1A-01

HEALTH
CLUB
1A-08

AV RM
1A-37

NORTH
CORRIDOR

1C-01

ZAMBONI
GARAGE

1E-05

ICE HOUSE
1E-01

CORRIDOR
1E-11

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-12

WOMENS
TEAM

LOCKER
1E-22

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-17

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-20

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-25

CORRIDOR
1E-28 WC

1E-31

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-30

SKATE
RENTAL

1E-35

OFFICE
1E-36

SKATE
SHARPENER

1F-03

STAIR C
1C-S1

STAIR-E
1E-S1

CLASSROOM
1G-09

STORAGE
1G-07

VISIA
1A-23

WC
1A-32

HAIR SALON
1A-22TREATMENT

1A-18

SALES
OFFICE
1A-10

SALES
OFFICE
1A-09

SPA
RECEPTION

1A-26

SPECTATOR
SEATING

1F-07

IDF
1D-05

VESTIBULE
1A-43

MAIN
TELECOM.

RM
1B-16

EAST
CORRIDOR

1B-23

CL
1E-18

CL
1E-19

STORAGE
1F-05

POOL
LOBBY
1G-03

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM
1G-02

WC
1G-16

WC
1G-17

OFFICE
1G-06

LAUNDRY
1G-05

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-15

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-33

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-24

PROSHOP
1D-07

SPORTS
DIRECTORS

OFFICES
1D-12

LOCKERS
1D-13

LOADING
DOCK
1D-02

TREATMENT
1A-20

MASSAGE
1A-31

MASSAGE
1A-30

MASSAGE
1A-28

MASSAGE
1A-29

CRYO
1A-21

TREATMENT
1A-19 SPA OFFICE

1A-25

NAIL SALON
1A-27

RETAIL
1B-22

ZEN ROOM
1A-35

SAUNA
1A-41

STEAM
1A-40

STEAM
1A-39

SAUNA
1A-38

CL
1E-14

CL
1E-27

CL
1E-26

CL
1E-34

CL
1E-29

OFFICE
1G-21

POOL
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1G-22

PRIVATE
DINING
1B-06

WC
1E-32

SPORTS
DIRECTORS

OFFICES
1D-12

VESTIBULE
1B-24

WC
1G-19

WC
1G-20

EQUIPMENT
1A-42

POOL
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1G-22

RESTROOM
1D-15

RESTROOM
1D-17

12' - 0" 12' - 0"

55
' - 

0"

JAN
1C-09 CL

1C-08

STORAGE
1B-19

CONSULT
1A-24

STORAGE
1A-07

WC
1B-11

WC
1B-12

WC
1B-13

OFFICE
1D-08

CORRIDOR
1D-09

TRAINER
ROOM
1A-02

EVALUATION
ROOM
1A-17

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-13

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-12

STORAGE
1A-04

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-14

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-06

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-09

MENS TEAM
LOCKER

1E-21

STORAGE
1E-23

WC
1G-13

WC
1G-12

CL
1E-13

STORAGE
1E-16

CHEMICAL
STORAGE

1G-14

CHEMICAL
STORAGE

1G-15

ELECTRICAL
1E-04

COMMISSARY
(HAWKERS)

1D-20

COMMISSARY
(STORAGE)

1D-21

COMMISSARY
1D-11

OFFICE
1G-08

274 SF

LOCKERS
1B-25

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

3/64" = 1'-0"

2/1
8/2

02
0 2

:46
:32

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.101.A

LEVEL 1 - AREAS

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:3/64" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
CONSTRUCTION PLAN - LEVEL 01 Copy 31

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1G-06 OFFICE 585 SF
1G-07 STORAGE 439 SF
1G-08 OFFICE 211 SF
1G-09 CLASSROOM 667 SF
1G-10 POOL HOUSE 13,782

SF
1G-11 SPLASH PARK 5,892 SF
1G-12 WC 98 SF
1G-13 WC 98 SF
1G-14 CHEMICAL

STORAGE
121 SF

1G-15 CHEMICAL
STORAGE

121 SF

1G-16 WC 209 SF
1G-17 WC 209 SF
1G-18 WEST CORRIDOR 996 SF
1G-19 WC 336 SF
1G-20 WC 340 SF
1G-21 OFFICE 80 SF
1G-22 POOL EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1,559 SF

1G-23 STORAGE 151 SF
1G-S1 STAIR G 311 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1E-35 SKATE RENTAL 431 SF
1E-36 OFFICE 431 SF
1E-38 MENS TEAM

LOCKER
232 SF

1E-39 MENS TEAM
LOCKER

233 SF

1E-S1 STAIR-E 476 SF
1F-01 ICE HOUSE 24,192

SF
1F-02 ICE PLANT 1,714 SF
1F-03 SKATE SHARPENER 546 SF
1F-05 STORAGE 480 SF
1F-06 STORAGE 451 SF
1F-07 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,413 SF

1F-08 COURT HOUSE 34,208
SF

1F-09 WEST CORRIDOR 2,595 SF
1G-01 ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT
CENTER

11,953
SF

1G-02 WOMEN'S LOCKER
ROOM

896 SF

1G-03 POOL LOBBY 735 SF
1G-04 MEN'S LOCKER

ROOM
896 SF

1G-05 LAUNDRY 579 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1E-11 CORRIDOR 316 SF
1E-12 TEAM LOCKER 386 SF
1E-13 CL 31 SF
1E-14 CL 31 SF
1E-15 TEAM LOCKER 386 SF
1E-16 STORAGE 49 SF
1E-17 TEAM LOCKER 360 SF
1E-18 CL 22 SF
1E-19 CL 22 SF
1E-20 TEAM LOCKER 360 SF
1E-21 MENS TEAM

LOCKER
228 SF

1E-22 WOMENS TEAM
LOCKER

224 SF

1E-23 STORAGE 103 SF
1E-24 TEAM LOCKER 362 SF
1E-25 TEAM LOCKER 362 SF
1E-26 CL 22 SF
1E-27 CL 22 SF
1E-28 CORRIDOR 316 SF
1E-29 CL 30 SF
1E-30 TEAM LOCKER 400 SF
1E-31 WC 99 SF
1E-32 WC 99 SF
1E-33 TEAM LOCKER 400 SF
1E-34 CL 30 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1D-09 CORRIDOR 639 SF
1D-10 ELEVATOR 132 SF
1D-11 COMMISSARY 1,244 SF
1D-12 SPORTS

DIRECTORS
OFFICES

883 SF

1D-13 LOCKERS 859 SF
1D-14 LOCKERS 859 SF
1D-15 RESTROOM 99 SF
1D-16 REFEREE LOCKERS 132 SF
1D-17 RESTROOM 98 SF
1D-18 REFEREE LOCKERS 129 SF
1D-19 SHAFT 10 SF
1D-20 COMMISSARY

(HAWKERS)
281 SF

1D-21 COMMISSARY
(STORAGE)

507 SF

1D-S1 STAIR D 183 SF
1E-01 ICE HOUSE 24,163

SF
1E-04 ELECTRICAL 406 SF
1E-05 ZAMBONI GARAGE 832 SF
1E-06 TEAM LOCKER 369 SF
1E-07 CL 26 SF
1E-08 CL 26 SF
1E-09 TEAM LOCKER 369 SF
1E-10 STORAGE 49 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1B-25 LOCKERS 274 SF
1B-S1 STAIR B 413 SF
1C-01 NORTH CORRIDOR 10,274

SF
1C-02 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1C-03 LOCKERS 1,123 SF
1C-04 WC 280 SF
1C-05 TEAM ROOM 412 SF
1C-06 WC 280 SF
1C-07 TEAM ROOM 412 SF
1C-08 CL 160 SF
1C-09 JAN 200 SF
1C-10 LOCKERS 1,116 SF
1C-11 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1C-12 HEALTH PARTNER 3,292 SF
1C-E1 ELEVATOR 126 SF
1C-S1 STAIR C 436 SF
1D-01 FIELD HOUSE 93,722

SF
1D-02 LOADING DOCK 2,238 SF
1D-03 STORAGE 496 SF
1D-04 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1D-05 IDF 224 SF
1D-06 CONFERENCE 232 SF
1D-07 PROSHOP 748 SF
1D-08 OFFICE 90 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1B-01 FDC 203 SF
1B-02 RESTAURANT 5,635 SF
1B-03 CORRIDOR 290 SF
1B-04 DOMESTIC HOT

WATER
568 SF

1B-05 FIRE PUMP/ WATER
ENTRY RM

562 SF

1B-06 PRIVATE DINING 832 SF
1B-07 STAFF 295 SF
1B-08 STORAGE 977 SF
1B-09 PARTY ROOM 531 SF
1B-10 GYMNASIUM 9,910 SF
1B-11 WC 60 SF
1B-12 WC 60 SF
1B-13 WC 60 SF
1B-14 WRESTLING 802 SF
1B-15 MAIN ELECTRICAL

ROOM
1,743 SF

1B-16 MAIN TELECOM. RM 176 SF
1B-17 KITCHEN 1,786 SF
1B-18 ELECTRICAL / AV 416 SF
1B-19 STORAGE 474 SF
1B-20 DRESSING 42 SF
1B-21 DRESSING 38 SF
1B-22 RETAIL 1,861 SF
1B-23 EAST CORRIDOR 2,594 SF
1B-24 VESTIBULE 80 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1A-24 CONSULT 76 SF
1A-25 SPA OFFICE 206 SF
1A-26 SPA RECEPTION 857 SF
1A-27 NAIL SALON 591 SF
1A-28 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-29 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-30 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-31 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-32 WC 46 SF
1A-33 ELEC 122 SF
1A-34 STORAGE 145 SF
1A-35 ZEN ROOM 379 SF
1A-36 SECURE STORAGE 78 SF
1A-37 AV RM 116 SF
1A-38 SAUNA 117 SF
1A-39 STEAM 119 SF
1A-40 STEAM 119 SF
1A-41 SAUNA 117 SF
1A-42 LOBBY 4,610 SF
1A-42 EQUIPMENT 280 SF
1A-43 VESTIBULE 651 SF
1A-47 SPA CORRIDOR 752 SF
1A-48 STORAGE 18 SF
1A-49 STORAGE 7 SF
1A-50 STORAGE 7 SF
1A-S1 STAIR A1 399 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

LEVEL 01
1A-01 HIGH

PERFORMANCE
TRAINING

6,678 SF

1A-02 TRAINER ROOM 187 SF
1A-03 STORAGE 134 SF
1A-04 STORAGE 52 SF
1A-05 HEALTH CLUB

LOUNGE
1,891 SF

1A-06 CHILD WATCH 1,307 SF
1A-07 STORAGE 170 SF
1A-08 HEALTH CLUB 6,887 SF
1A-09 SALES OFFICE 143 SF
1A-10 SALES OFFICE 350 SF
1A-11 WC 93 SF
1A-12 FAMILY LOCKER 98 SF
1A-13 FAMILY LOCKER 106 SF
1A-14 FAMILY LOCKER 243 SF
1A-15 WOMEN'S LOCKER 2,041 SF
1A-16 MEN'S LOCKER 2,059 SF
1A-17 EVALUATION ROOM 114 SF
1A-18 TREATMENT 123 SF
1A-19 TREATMENT 123 SF
1A-20 TREATMENT 119 SF
1A-21 CRYO 113 SF
1A-22 HAIR SALON 255 SF
1A-23 VISIA 87 SF

ICE PLANT
1F-02

STORAGE
1F-06

ICE HOUSE
1F-01

COURT
HOUSE
1F-08

CHILD
WATCH
1A-06

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER
1G-01

SPLASH
PARK
1G-11

MEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM
1G-04

POOL
HOUSE
1G-10

STAIR G
1G-S1

FIELD
HOUSE
1D-01

STORAGE
1D-03

STAIR D
1D-S1

VESTIBULE
1D-04

CONFERENCE
1D-06

REFEREE
LOCKERS

1D-16

REFEREE
LOCKERS

1D-18

LOCKERS
1D-14

VESTIBULE
1C-02

LOCKERS
1C-03

WC
1C-04

TEAM ROOM
1C-05

TEAM ROOM
1C-07

WC
1C-06

LOCKERS
1C-10

VESTIBULE
1C-11

HEALTH
PARTNER

1C-12

RESTAURANT
1B-02

FDC
1B-01

ELECTRICAL
/ AV

1B-18

KITCHEN
1B-17 MAIN

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
1B-15

WRESTLING
1B-14

STAFF
1B-07DOMESTIC

HOT WATER
1B-04

FIRE PUMP/
WATER

ENTRY RM
1B-05

CORRIDOR
1B-03 STORAGE

1B-08

PARTY
ROOM
1B-09

GYMNASIUM
1B-10

STAIR B
1B-S1

LOBBY
1A-42

STORAGE
1A-34

ELEC
1A-33

STAIR A1
1A-S1

STORAGE
1A-03

WC
1A-11

HEALTH
CLUB

LOUNGE
1A-05

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

1A-15

MEN'S
LOCKER

1A-16

HIGH
PERFORMANCE

TRAINING
1A-01

HEALTH
CLUB
1A-08

AV RM
1A-37

NORTH
CORRIDOR

1C-01

ZAMBONI
GARAGE

1E-05

ICE HOUSE
1E-01

CORRIDOR
1E-11

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-12

WOMENS
TEAM

LOCKER
1E-22

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-17

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-20

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-25

CORRIDOR
1E-28 WC

1E-31

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-30

SKATE
RENTAL

1E-35

OFFICE
1E-36

SKATE
SHARPENER

1F-03

STAIR C
1C-S1

STAIR-E
1E-S1

CLASSROOM
1G-09

STORAGE
1G-07

VISIA
1A-23

WC
1A-32

HAIR SALON
1A-22TREATMENT

1A-18

SALES
OFFICE
1A-10

SALES
OFFICE
1A-09

SPA
RECEPTION

1A-26

SPECTATOR
SEATING

1F-07

IDF
1D-05

VESTIBULE
1A-43

MAIN
TELECOM.

RM
1B-16

EAST
CORRIDOR

1B-23

CL
1E-18

CL
1E-19

STORAGE
1F-05

POOL
LOBBY
1G-03

WOMEN'S
LOCKER

ROOM
1G-02

WC
1G-16

WC
1G-17

OFFICE
1G-06

LAUNDRY
1G-05

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-15

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-33

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-24

PROSHOP
1D-07

SPORTS
DIRECTORS

OFFICES
1D-12

LOCKERS
1D-13

LOADING
DOCK
1D-02

TREATMENT
1A-20

MASSAGE
1A-31

MASSAGE
1A-30

MASSAGE
1A-28

MASSAGE
1A-29

CRYO
1A-21

TREATMENT
1A-19 SPA OFFICE

1A-25

NAIL SALON
1A-27

RETAIL
1B-22

ZEN ROOM
1A-35

SAUNA
1A-41

STEAM
1A-40

STEAM
1A-39

SAUNA
1A-38

CL
1E-14

CL
1E-27

CL
1E-26

CL
1E-34

CL
1E-29

OFFICE
1G-21

POOL
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1G-22

PRIVATE
DINING
1B-06

WC
1E-32

SPORTS
DIRECTORS

OFFICES
1D-12

VESTIBULE
1B-24

WC
1G-19

WC
1G-20

EQUIPMENT
1A-42

POOL
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1G-22

RESTROOM
1D-15

RESTROOM
1D-17

12' - 0" 12' - 0"

55
' - 

0"

JAN
1C-09 CL

1C-08

STORAGE
1B-19

CONSULT
1A-24

STORAGE
1A-07

WC
1B-11

WC
1B-12

WC
1B-13

OFFICE
1D-08

CORRIDOR
1D-09

TRAINER
ROOM
1A-02

EVALUATION
ROOM
1A-17

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-13

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-12

STORAGE
1A-04

FAMILY
LOCKER

1A-14

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-06

TEAM
LOCKER

1E-09

MENS TEAM
LOCKER

1E-21

STORAGE
1E-23

WC
1G-13

WC
1G-12

CL
1E-13

STORAGE
1E-16

CHEMICAL
STORAGE

1G-14

CHEMICAL
STORAGE

1G-15

ELECTRICAL
1E-04

COMMISSARY
(HAWKERS)

1D-20

COMMISSARY
(STORAGE)

1D-21

COMMISSARY
1D-11

OFFICE
1G-08

274 SF

LOCKERS
1B-25

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

3/64" = 1'-0"

2/1
8/2

02
0 2

:46
:32

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.101.A

LEVEL 1 - AREAS

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:3/64" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
CONSTRUCTION PLAN - LEVEL 01 Copy 31

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1G-06 OFFICE 585 SF
1G-07 STORAGE 439 SF
1G-08 OFFICE 211 SF
1G-09 CLASSROOM 667 SF
1G-10 POOL HOUSE 13,782

SF
1G-11 SPLASH PARK 5,892 SF
1G-12 WC 98 SF
1G-13 WC 98 SF
1G-14 CHEMICAL

STORAGE
121 SF

1G-15 CHEMICAL
STORAGE

121 SF

1G-16 WC 209 SF
1G-17 WC 209 SF
1G-18 WEST CORRIDOR 996 SF
1G-19 WC 336 SF
1G-20 WC 340 SF
1G-21 OFFICE 80 SF
1G-22 POOL EQUIPMENT

ROOM
1,559 SF

1G-23 STORAGE 151 SF
1G-S1 STAIR G 311 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1E-35 SKATE RENTAL 431 SF
1E-36 OFFICE 431 SF
1E-38 MENS TEAM

LOCKER
232 SF

1E-39 MENS TEAM
LOCKER

233 SF

1E-S1 STAIR-E 476 SF
1F-01 ICE HOUSE 24,192

SF
1F-02 ICE PLANT 1,714 SF
1F-03 SKATE SHARPENER 546 SF
1F-05 STORAGE 480 SF
1F-06 STORAGE 451 SF
1F-07 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,413 SF

1F-08 COURT HOUSE 34,208
SF

1F-09 WEST CORRIDOR 2,595 SF
1G-01 ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT
CENTER

11,953
SF

1G-02 WOMEN'S LOCKER
ROOM

896 SF

1G-03 POOL LOBBY 735 SF
1G-04 MEN'S LOCKER

ROOM
896 SF

1G-05 LAUNDRY 579 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1E-11 CORRIDOR 316 SF
1E-12 TEAM LOCKER 386 SF
1E-13 CL 31 SF
1E-14 CL 31 SF
1E-15 TEAM LOCKER 386 SF
1E-16 STORAGE 49 SF
1E-17 TEAM LOCKER 360 SF
1E-18 CL 22 SF
1E-19 CL 22 SF
1E-20 TEAM LOCKER 360 SF
1E-21 MENS TEAM

LOCKER
228 SF

1E-22 WOMENS TEAM
LOCKER

224 SF

1E-23 STORAGE 103 SF
1E-24 TEAM LOCKER 362 SF
1E-25 TEAM LOCKER 362 SF
1E-26 CL 22 SF
1E-27 CL 22 SF
1E-28 CORRIDOR 316 SF
1E-29 CL 30 SF
1E-30 TEAM LOCKER 400 SF
1E-31 WC 99 SF
1E-32 WC 99 SF
1E-33 TEAM LOCKER 400 SF
1E-34 CL 30 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1D-09 CORRIDOR 639 SF
1D-10 ELEVATOR 132 SF
1D-11 COMMISSARY 1,244 SF
1D-12 SPORTS

DIRECTORS
OFFICES

883 SF

1D-13 LOCKERS 859 SF
1D-14 LOCKERS 859 SF
1D-15 RESTROOM 99 SF
1D-16 REFEREE LOCKERS 132 SF
1D-17 RESTROOM 98 SF
1D-18 REFEREE LOCKERS 129 SF
1D-19 SHAFT 10 SF
1D-20 COMMISSARY

(HAWKERS)
281 SF

1D-21 COMMISSARY
(STORAGE)

507 SF

1D-S1 STAIR D 183 SF
1E-01 ICE HOUSE 24,163

SF
1E-04 ELECTRICAL 406 SF
1E-05 ZAMBONI GARAGE 832 SF
1E-06 TEAM LOCKER 369 SF
1E-07 CL 26 SF
1E-08 CL 26 SF
1E-09 TEAM LOCKER 369 SF
1E-10 STORAGE 49 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1B-25 LOCKERS 274 SF
1B-S1 STAIR B 413 SF
1C-01 NORTH CORRIDOR 10,274

SF
1C-02 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1C-03 LOCKERS 1,123 SF
1C-04 WC 280 SF
1C-05 TEAM ROOM 412 SF
1C-06 WC 280 SF
1C-07 TEAM ROOM 412 SF
1C-08 CL 160 SF
1C-09 JAN 200 SF
1C-10 LOCKERS 1,116 SF
1C-11 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1C-12 HEALTH PARTNER 3,292 SF
1C-E1 ELEVATOR 126 SF
1C-S1 STAIR C 436 SF
1D-01 FIELD HOUSE 93,722

SF
1D-02 LOADING DOCK 2,238 SF
1D-03 STORAGE 496 SF
1D-04 VESTIBULE 457 SF
1D-05 IDF 224 SF
1D-06 CONFERENCE 232 SF
1D-07 PROSHOP 748 SF
1D-08 OFFICE 90 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1B-01 FDC 203 SF
1B-02 RESTAURANT 5,635 SF
1B-03 CORRIDOR 290 SF
1B-04 DOMESTIC HOT

WATER
568 SF

1B-05 FIRE PUMP/ WATER
ENTRY RM

562 SF

1B-06 PRIVATE DINING 832 SF
1B-07 STAFF 295 SF
1B-08 STORAGE 977 SF
1B-09 PARTY ROOM 531 SF
1B-10 GYMNASIUM 9,910 SF
1B-11 WC 60 SF
1B-12 WC 60 SF
1B-13 WC 60 SF
1B-14 WRESTLING 802 SF
1B-15 MAIN ELECTRICAL

ROOM
1,743 SF

1B-16 MAIN TELECOM. RM 176 SF
1B-17 KITCHEN 1,786 SF
1B-18 ELECTRICAL / AV 416 SF
1B-19 STORAGE 474 SF
1B-20 DRESSING 42 SF
1B-21 DRESSING 38 SF
1B-22 RETAIL 1,861 SF
1B-23 EAST CORRIDOR 2,594 SF
1B-24 VESTIBULE 80 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

1A-24 CONSULT 76 SF
1A-25 SPA OFFICE 206 SF
1A-26 SPA RECEPTION 857 SF
1A-27 NAIL SALON 591 SF
1A-28 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-29 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-30 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-31 MASSAGE 124 SF
1A-32 WC 46 SF
1A-33 ELEC 122 SF
1A-34 STORAGE 145 SF
1A-35 ZEN ROOM 379 SF
1A-36 SECURE STORAGE 78 SF
1A-37 AV RM 116 SF
1A-38 SAUNA 117 SF
1A-39 STEAM 119 SF
1A-40 STEAM 119 SF
1A-41 SAUNA 117 SF
1A-42 LOBBY 4,610 SF
1A-42 EQUIPMENT 280 SF
1A-43 VESTIBULE 651 SF
1A-47 SPA CORRIDOR 752 SF
1A-48 STORAGE 18 SF
1A-49 STORAGE 7 SF
1A-50 STORAGE 7 SF
1A-S1 STAIR A1 399 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 1

Number Name Area

LEVEL 01
1A-01 HIGH

PERFORMANCE
TRAINING

6,678 SF

1A-02 TRAINER ROOM 187 SF
1A-03 STORAGE 134 SF
1A-04 STORAGE 52 SF
1A-05 HEALTH CLUB

LOUNGE
1,891 SF

1A-06 CHILD WATCH 1,307 SF
1A-07 STORAGE 170 SF
1A-08 HEALTH CLUB 6,887 SF
1A-09 SALES OFFICE 143 SF
1A-10 SALES OFFICE 350 SF
1A-11 WC 93 SF
1A-12 FAMILY LOCKER 98 SF
1A-13 FAMILY LOCKER 106 SF
1A-14 FAMILY LOCKER 243 SF
1A-15 WOMEN'S LOCKER 2,041 SF
1A-16 MEN'S LOCKER 2,059 SF
1A-17 EVALUATION ROOM 114 SF
1A-18 TREATMENT 123 SF
1A-19 TREATMENT 123 SF
1A-20 TREATMENT 119 SF
1A-21 CRYO 113 SF
1A-22 HAIR SALON 255 SF
1A-23 VISIA 87 SF

NOTE: AREAS IN CHART ARE NET SF AND ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST SF.

13



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MEZZANINE LEVEL PLAN ROOM AREAS

ELECTRICAL
2E-08

STAIR F1
2E-S2

CORRIDOR
2E-03

CORRIDOR
2E-02

STAIR G
2D-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2D-01

WC
2D-08

CL
2D-09

NORTH
CORRIDOR

2D-07

PARTY
ROOM
2D-11

CONCESSION
2C-05

WC
2C-03

ELECTRICAL
2B-07

IDF / AV RM
2B-06

EVENT PRE
FUNCTION

2B-11

STAIR
2B-S1

STUDIO 2
2B-01

OPEN
CARDIO

2A-18

STUDIO 1
2A-08

HITTING
HOUSE
2A-04

ELECTRICAL
2A-03

IDF / AV RM
2A-05

GOLF
2A-02

STAIR A
2A-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2G-16

WC
2G-14

WC
2G-12FOOD

SERVICE
2G-09

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER
2G-01

STAIR J
2G-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2E-04

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2E-01

CIRCULATION
2D-08

STORAGE
2B-18

AV
2B-24

SQUASH
2A-01

STUDIO 4
2B-04

IDF/ AV RM
2C-01

EVENT
2B-10

WEST
CORRIDOR

2A-07

CORRIDOR
2B-05

CORRIDOR
2G-17

CORRIDOR
2D-03

CLOSET
2A-06

AV / IT
ROOM
2G-10

WC
2D-04

WC
2C-04

CL
2C-06

JAN
2C-02

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

WC
2A-16

WC
2A-15

STUDIO 3
2B-03

STORAGE
2G-15

WC
2B-17

STAIR
2C-S1

EVENT
CATERING

2B-09

EAST
CORRIDOR

2A-10

LOBBY
2A-17

PILATES
2A-11

OFFICE
2A-13

STORAGE
2A-14

MEETING/FLEX
2B-08

STORAGE
2B-20

VESTIBULE
2A-09

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
2G-11

POOL
SPECTATOR

LOBBY
2G-15

JAN
2G-13

STORAGE
2E-07

WC
2B-19

CORRIDOR
2E-06

ADMIN
OFFICES

2B-25

STORAGE
2G-19

CONFERENCE
2B-12

CONFERENCE
2B-13

CONFERENCE
2B-14

2B-16
SQUASH

2A-12

WC
2B-21

PHONE
ROOM
2B-23

PHONE
ROOM
2B-22

2B-15

CONFERENCE
2B-27

OFFICE
2B-28

OFFICE
2B-26

CORRIDOR
2G-18

CL
2D-10

STAIR F2
2E-05

E SPORTS
ROOM
2G-03

PARTY
ROOM 5
2G-04

PARTY
ROOM 4
2G-05

PARTY
ROOM 3
2G-08

PARTY
ROOM 2
2G-07

PARTY
ROOM 1
2G-06

PARTY
ROOM 6
2G-02

ROOF 
BELOW

VESTIBULE
2E-10

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

3/64" = 1'-0"

2/1
8/2

02
0 2

:44
:25

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.102.A

LEVEL 2 - AREAS

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:3/64" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
CONSTRUCTION PLAN - LEVEL 02 Copy 21

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2E-S2 STAIR F1 356 SF
2G-01 ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT
CENTER

2,909 SF

2G-02 PARTY ROOM 6 318 SF
2G-03 E SPORTS ROOM 761 SF
2G-04 PARTY ROOM 5 288 SF
2G-05 PARTY ROOM 4 290 SF
2G-06 PARTY ROOM 1 324 SF
2G-07 PARTY ROOM 2 322 SF
2G-08 PARTY ROOM 3 324 SF
2G-09 FOOD SERVICE 1,106 SF
2G-10 AV / IT ROOM 80 SF
2G-11 ELECTRICAL ROOM 292 SF
2G-12 WC 366 SF
2G-13 JAN 115 SF
2G-14 WC 366 SF
2G-15 POOL SPECTATOR

LOBBY
810 SF

2G-15 STORAGE 183 SF
2G-16 SPECTATOR

SEATING
1,517 SF

2G-17 CORRIDOR 1,236 SF
2G-18 CORRIDOR 232 SF
2G-19 STORAGE 378 SF
2G-S1 STAIR J 314 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2C-04 WC 411 SF
2C-05 CONCESSION 1,036 SF
2C-06 CL 85 SF
2C-S1 STAIR 279 SF
2D-01 SPECTATOR

SEATING
4,877 SF

2D-03 CORRIDOR 203 SF
2D-04 WC 410 SF
2D-07 NORTH CORRIDOR 6,185 SF
2D-08 WC 430 SF
2D-08 CIRCULATION 4,129 SF
2D-09 CL 87 SF
2D-10 CL 65 SF
2D-11 PARTY ROOM 2,335 SF
2D-S1 STAIR G 442 SF
2E-01 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,609 SF

2E-02 CORRIDOR 1,943 SF
2E-03 CORRIDOR 1,943 SF
2E-04 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,609 SF

2E-05 STAIR F2 323 SF
2E-06 CORRIDOR 225 SF
2E-07 STORAGE 193 SF
2E-08 ELECTRICAL 193 SF
2E-10 VESTIBULE 249 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2B-08 MEETING/FLEX 797 SF
2B-09 EVENT CATERING 802 SF
2B-10 EVENT 2,831 SF
2B-11 EVENT PRE

FUNCTION
2,239 SF

2B-12 CONFERENCE 647 SF
2B-13 CONFERENCE 388 SF
2B-14 CONFERENCE 252 SF
2B-15 125 SF
2B-16 246 SF
2B-17 WC 178 SF
2B-18 STORAGE 105 SF
2B-19 WC 178 SF
2B-20 STORAGE 175 SF
2B-21 WC 55 SF
2B-22 PHONE ROOM 41 SF
2B-23 PHONE ROOM 40 SF
2B-24 AV 161 SF
2B-25 ADMIN OFFICES 2,682 SF
2B-26 OFFICE 215 SF
2B-27 CONFERENCE 192 SF
2B-28 OFFICE 218 SF
2B-S1 STAIR 410 SF
2C-01 IDF/ AV RM 253 SF
2C-02 JAN 50 SF
2C-03 WC 346 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

LEVEL 02
2A-01 SQUASH 6,980 SF
2A-02 GOLF 3,840 SF
2A-03 ELECTRICAL 169 SF
2A-04 HITTING HOUSE 8,129 SF
2A-05 IDF / AV RM 129 SF
2A-06 CLOSET 129 SF
2A-07 WEST CORRIDOR 4,313 SF
2A-08 STUDIO 1 1,812 SF
2A-09 VESTIBULE 68 SF
2A-10 EAST CORRIDOR 2,886 SF
2A-11 PILATES 493 SF
2A-12 SQUASH 713 SF
2A-13 OFFICE 189 SF
2A-14 STORAGE 627 SF
2A-15 WC 85 SF
2A-16 WC 86 SF
2A-17 LOBBY 729 SF
2A-18 OPEN CARDIO 5,627 SF
2A-S1 STAIR A 386 SF
2B-01 STUDIO 2 1,845 SF
2B-03 STUDIO 3 1,995 SF
2B-04 STUDIO 4 1,609 SF
2B-05 CORRIDOR 824 SF
2B-06 IDF / AV RM 99 SF
2B-07 ELECTRICAL 170 SF

ELECTRICAL
2E-08

STAIR F1
2E-S2

CORRIDOR
2E-03

CORRIDOR
2E-02

STAIR G
2D-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2D-01

WC
2D-08

CL
2D-09

NORTH
CORRIDOR

2D-07

PARTY
ROOM
2D-11

CONCESSION
2C-05

WC
2C-03

ELECTRICAL
2B-07

IDF / AV RM
2B-06

EVENT PRE
FUNCTION

2B-11

STAIR
2B-S1

STUDIO 2
2B-01

OPEN
CARDIO

2A-18

STUDIO 1
2A-08

HITTING
HOUSE
2A-04

ELECTRICAL
2A-03

IDF / AV RM
2A-05

GOLF
2A-02

STAIR A
2A-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2G-16

WC
2G-14

WC
2G-12FOOD

SERVICE
2G-09

ACTIVE
ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER
2G-01

STAIR J
2G-S1

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2E-04

SPECTATOR
SEATING

2E-01

CIRCULATION
2D-08

STORAGE
2B-18

AV
2B-24

SQUASH
2A-01

STUDIO 4
2B-04

IDF/ AV RM
2C-01

EVENT
2B-10

WEST
CORRIDOR

2A-07

CORRIDOR
2B-05

CORRIDOR
2G-17

CORRIDOR
2D-03

CLOSET
2A-06

AV / IT
ROOM
2G-10

WC
2D-04

WC
2C-04

CL
2C-06

JAN
2C-02

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

WC
2A-16

WC
2A-15

STUDIO 3
2B-03

STORAGE
2G-15

WC
2B-17

STAIR
2C-S1

EVENT
CATERING

2B-09

EAST
CORRIDOR

2A-10

LOBBY
2A-17

PILATES
2A-11

OFFICE
2A-13

STORAGE
2A-14

MEETING/FLEX
2B-08

STORAGE
2B-20

VESTIBULE
2A-09

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
2G-11

POOL
SPECTATOR

LOBBY
2G-15

JAN
2G-13

STORAGE
2E-07

WC
2B-19

CORRIDOR
2E-06

ADMIN
OFFICES

2B-25

STORAGE
2G-19

CONFERENCE
2B-12

CONFERENCE
2B-13

CONFERENCE
2B-14

2B-16
SQUASH

2A-12

WC
2B-21

PHONE
ROOM
2B-23

PHONE
ROOM
2B-22

2B-15

CONFERENCE
2B-27

OFFICE
2B-28

OFFICE
2B-26

CORRIDOR
2G-18

CL
2D-10

STAIR F2
2E-05

E SPORTS
ROOM
2G-03

PARTY
ROOM 5
2G-04

PARTY
ROOM 4
2G-05

PARTY
ROOM 3
2G-08

PARTY
ROOM 2
2G-07

PARTY
ROOM 1
2G-06

PARTY
ROOM 6
2G-02

ROOF 
BELOW

VESTIBULE
2E-10

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2020

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite: 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331-481-7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202-721-5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite: 1050, 
Washington, DC, 20006
202-481-8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703-239-6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite: 300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913-742-5000

JENSEN HUGHES
BUILDING CODE

600 West Fulton Street, Suite: 500, Chicago, IL 60661
312-870-7200

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

THINKWELL GROUP
2710 Media Center Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90065
818-333-3444

POOL

COUNSILMAN-HUNSACKER
10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite: 400, St. Louis, MO 63127
314-894-1245

FOOD SERVICE

FDS DESIGN STUDIO
2156 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Washington DC 20007
202-362-1070

3/64" = 1'-0"

2/1
8/2

02
0 2

:44
:25

 P
M

BI
M 

36
0 :/

/00
9.8

75
2.2

00
 - S

t. J
 Li

nc
oln

sh
ire

, IL
 F

ull
 S

er
vic

es
/A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
00

9.8
75

2.2
00

 - 
TS

J -
 L i

nc
oln

sh
ire

.rv
t

ARB-A1.102.A

LEVEL 2 - AREAS

009.8752.200

The St. James Flagship Facility
(Lincolnshire)

SCALE: REF:3/64" = 1'-0" 01/ A2.00
CONSTRUCTION PLAN - LEVEL 02 Copy 21

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2E-S2 STAIR F1 356 SF
2G-01 ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT
CENTER

2,909 SF

2G-02 PARTY ROOM 6 318 SF
2G-03 E SPORTS ROOM 761 SF
2G-04 PARTY ROOM 5 288 SF
2G-05 PARTY ROOM 4 290 SF
2G-06 PARTY ROOM 1 324 SF
2G-07 PARTY ROOM 2 322 SF
2G-08 PARTY ROOM 3 324 SF
2G-09 FOOD SERVICE 1,106 SF
2G-10 AV / IT ROOM 80 SF
2G-11 ELECTRICAL ROOM 292 SF
2G-12 WC 366 SF
2G-13 JAN 115 SF
2G-14 WC 366 SF
2G-15 POOL SPECTATOR

LOBBY
810 SF

2G-15 STORAGE 183 SF
2G-16 SPECTATOR

SEATING
1,517 SF

2G-17 CORRIDOR 1,236 SF
2G-18 CORRIDOR 232 SF
2G-19 STORAGE 378 SF
2G-S1 STAIR J 314 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2C-04 WC 411 SF
2C-05 CONCESSION 1,036 SF
2C-06 CL 85 SF
2C-S1 STAIR 279 SF
2D-01 SPECTATOR

SEATING
4,877 SF

2D-03 CORRIDOR 203 SF
2D-04 WC 410 SF
2D-07 NORTH CORRIDOR 6,185 SF
2D-08 WC 430 SF
2D-08 CIRCULATION 4,129 SF
2D-09 CL 87 SF
2D-10 CL 65 SF
2D-11 PARTY ROOM 2,335 SF
2D-S1 STAIR G 442 SF
2E-01 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,609 SF

2E-02 CORRIDOR 1,943 SF
2E-03 CORRIDOR 1,943 SF
2E-04 SPECTATOR

SEATING
2,609 SF

2E-05 STAIR F2 323 SF
2E-06 CORRIDOR 225 SF
2E-07 STORAGE 193 SF
2E-08 ELECTRICAL 193 SF
2E-10 VESTIBULE 249 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

2B-08 MEETING/FLEX 797 SF
2B-09 EVENT CATERING 802 SF
2B-10 EVENT 2,831 SF
2B-11 EVENT PRE

FUNCTION
2,239 SF

2B-12 CONFERENCE 647 SF
2B-13 CONFERENCE 388 SF
2B-14 CONFERENCE 252 SF
2B-15 125 SF
2B-16 246 SF
2B-17 WC 178 SF
2B-18 STORAGE 105 SF
2B-19 WC 178 SF
2B-20 STORAGE 175 SF
2B-21 WC 55 SF
2B-22 PHONE ROOM 41 SF
2B-23 PHONE ROOM 40 SF
2B-24 AV 161 SF
2B-25 ADMIN OFFICES 2,682 SF
2B-26 OFFICE 215 SF
2B-27 CONFERENCE 192 SF
2B-28 OFFICE 218 SF
2B-S1 STAIR 410 SF
2C-01 IDF/ AV RM 253 SF
2C-02 JAN 50 SF
2C-03 WC 346 SF

ROOM AREA SCHEDULE - LEVEL 2

Number Name Area

LEVEL 02
2A-01 SQUASH 6,980 SF
2A-02 GOLF 3,840 SF
2A-03 ELECTRICAL 169 SF
2A-04 HITTING HOUSE 8,129 SF
2A-05 IDF / AV RM 129 SF
2A-06 CLOSET 129 SF
2A-07 WEST CORRIDOR 4,313 SF
2A-08 STUDIO 1 1,812 SF
2A-09 VESTIBULE 68 SF
2A-10 EAST CORRIDOR 2,886 SF
2A-11 PILATES 493 SF
2A-12 SQUASH 713 SF
2A-13 OFFICE 189 SF
2A-14 STORAGE 627 SF
2A-15 WC 85 SF
2A-16 WC 86 SF
2A-17 LOBBY 729 SF
2A-18 OPEN CARDIO 5,627 SF
2A-S1 STAIR A 386 SF
2B-01 STUDIO 2 1,845 SF
2B-03 STUDIO 3 1,995 SF
2B-04 STUDIO 4 1,609 SF
2B-05 CORRIDOR 824 SF
2B-06 IDF / AV RM 99 SF
2B-07 ELECTRICAL 170 SF

NOTE: AREAS IN CHART ARE NET SF AND ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST SF.

14



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

BUILDING ELEVATIONS 

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/64” = 1’-0

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/64” = 1’-0

REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/64” = 1’-0

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/64” = 1’-0

15



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING ELEVATIONS  SOUTH ELEVATION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

16



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING ELEVATIONS  EAST ELEVATION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF

45' - 0"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

17



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING ELEVATIONS  NORTH ELEVATION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

18



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING ELEVATIONS  WEST ELEVATION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

19



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT SITE APPROACH
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

20



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT SITE APPROACH
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

21



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT BUILDING APPROACH
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

22



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT BUILDING APPROACH
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

23



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT MAIN ENTRANCE
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

24



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT MAIN ENTRANCE
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

25



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  INTERIOR ENTRANCE SIGN EXAMPLE

INTERIOR SIGNAGE

EXAMPLE INTERIOR SIGNAGE 
FROM SPRINGFIELD, VA FACILITY

26



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT MAIN LOBBY

27



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT ENTRY DRIVE
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

28



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT ENTRY DRIVE
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

29



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT RESTAURANT
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

30



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT RESTAURANT
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

31



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT EASTERN PARKING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

32



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT EASTERN PARKING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

33



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT EASTERN PARKING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

34



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT EASTERN PARKING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

35



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT EASTERN PARKING ON SIDEWALK
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

36



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT EASTERN PARKING ON SIDE WALK
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

37



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT SOUTHWEST CORNER
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

38



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT SOUTHWEST CORNER
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

39



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT WESTERN PARKING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

40



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT WESTERN PARKING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

41



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MATERIALS  BUILDING
REFERENCE SHEET : MATERIAL BOARD

PRECAST 
COLOR: OFF WHITE 
FINISH: LIGHT SANDBLAST
High Concrete Group

PRECAST 
COLOR: SILVERGREY
FINISH: LIGHT SANDBLAST
High Concrete Group

PRECAST 
COLOR: CHROME
FINISH: LIGHT SANDBLAST
High Concrete Group

GLAZING
1” VE1 – 85 Insulating HS/HS
½” (6mm) Clear HS
VE-85 #2
½” (13.2mm) Spacer – Black 

TRANSLUCENT PANELS 
1” VE1 – 2M Insulating HS/HS
¼” (6mm) Clear HS
½” (13.2mm) Spacer – Black 
½” (6mm) Clear HS

TPO MEMBRANE ROOF
COLOR: WHITE

METAL PANEL
COLOR: WROUGHT IRON METALLIC
UC121996XL
Duranar XL

METAL ROOFING - STANDING SEAM
COLOR: ONYX WHITE SILVER

METAL PANEL
COLOR: ONYX WHITE SILVER
UC126389XL 
Duranar XL

1

2

3

4

5

8

6

7

9

5

1

2

4

6

7

2

VIEW AT ENTRANCE 01 

3D VIEW - NORTHEAST AERIAL

3D VIEW - NORTHWEST AERIAL

3

8

9

42



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MATERIALS  EXAMPLE STANDING SEAM AND TPO ROOFING

TPO MEMBRANE ROOF
COLOR: WHITE

METAL ROOFING - STANDING SEAM
COLOR: ONYX WHITE SILVER

8 9

Photo Credit: Commercial Roofing ManagementPhoto Credit: Seamless Gutters and Construction

43



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

OVERALL BUILDING EAST/WEST SECTIONS
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A3.00

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISHPRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYOND PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

40
' - 

0"

TRANSLUCENT PANEL

9' 
- 5

"

12
' - 

0"9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

75
' - 

0"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH

48
' - 

0"

ALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANELS 
AND TPO ROOFING BEYOND

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISHPRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANELS AND TPO ROOFING BEYOND

13
' - 

49
'

VA
RI

ES

40
' - 

0"

48
' - 

0"

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

As indicated

1/1
6/2

02
0 8

:05
:31

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A3.00

OVERALL BUILDING SECTIONS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0101

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0202

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - NORTH/SOUTH - 0103

01

02

03

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

48
' - 

8"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISHPRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYOND PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

40
' - 

0"

TRANSLUCENT PANEL

9' 
- 5

"

12
' - 

0"9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

75
' - 

0"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH

48
' - 

0"

ALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANELS 
AND TPO ROOFING BEYOND

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISHPRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANELS AND TPO ROOFING BEYOND

13
' - 

49
'

VA
RI

ES

40
' - 

0"

48
' - 

0"

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

As indicated

1/1
6/2

02
0 8

:05
:31

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A3.00

OVERALL BUILDING SECTIONS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0101

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0202

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - NORTH/SOUTH - 0103

01

02

03

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

48
' - 

8"

44



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

OVERALL BUILDING NORTH/SOUTH SECTION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A3.00

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISHPRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYOND PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

40
' - 

0"

TRANSLUCENT PANEL

9' 
- 5

"

12
' - 

0"9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

75
' - 

0"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH

48
' - 

0"

ALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANELS 
AND TPO ROOFING BEYOND

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISHPRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANELS AND TPO ROOFING BEYOND

13
' - 

49
'

VA
RI

ES

40
' - 

0"

48
' - 

0"

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

9' 
- 3

"

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

As indicated

1/1
6/2

02
0 8

:05
:31

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A3.00

OVERALL BUILDING SECTIONS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0101

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0202

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
BUILDING SECTION - NORTH/SOUTH - 0103

01

02

03

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

48
' - 

8"

45



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

EQUIPMENT SCREENING - SECTIONS
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.20

HALF DAY ROAD WETLANDS

SOUTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY 45' MAXIMUM TREE CANOPY HEIGHT

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

THE ST. JAMESTREE BUFFER

COMPROMISED SIGHTLINE

NORTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SIGHTLINE

65' 90' 150' 408'

40
' - 

0"

40' EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

THE ST. JAMES

EAST PROPERTY BOUNDARY WEST PROPERTY BOUNDARY
SIGHTLINESIGHTLINE

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

EAST PROPERTY BOUNDARY WEST PROPERTY BOUNDARY

THE ST. JAMES

SIGHTLINE
SIGHTLINE

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

As indicated

1/1
6/2

02
0 8

:32
:41

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A4.20

EQUIPMENT SCREENING - SECTIONS
AND LINE OF SIGHT VIEWS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - NORTH/SOUTH - 0103

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0202

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0101

HALF DAY ROAD WETLANDS

SOUTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY 45' MAXIMUM TREE CANOPY HEIGHT

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

THE ST. JAMESTREE BUFFER

COMPROMISED SIGHTLINE

NORTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SIGHTLINE

65' 90' 150' 408'

40
' - 

0"

40' EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

THE ST. JAMES

EAST PROPERTY BOUNDARY WEST PROPERTY BOUNDARY
SIGHTLINESIGHTLINE

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

EAST PROPERTY BOUNDARY WEST PROPERTY BOUNDARY

THE ST. JAMES

SIGHTLINE
SIGHTLINE

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

As indicated

1/1
6/2

02
0 8

:32
:41

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A4.20

EQUIPMENT SCREENING - SECTIONS
AND LINE OF SIGHT VIEWS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - NORTH/SOUTH - 0103

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0202

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0101

HALF DAY ROAD WETLANDS

SOUTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY 45' MAXIMUM TREE CANOPY HEIGHT

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

THE ST. JAMESTREE BUFFER

COMPROMISED SIGHTLINE

NORTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SIGHTLINE

65' 90' 150' 408'

40
' - 

0"

40' EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

THE ST. JAMES

EAST PROPERTY BOUNDARY WEST PROPERTY BOUNDARY
SIGHTLINESIGHTLINE

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75'-0"

EAST PROPERTY BOUNDARY WEST PROPERTY BOUNDARY

THE ST. JAMES

SIGHTLINE
SIGHTLINE

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

As indicated

1/1
6/2

02
0 8

:32
:41

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A4.20

EQUIPMENT SCREENING - SECTIONS
AND LINE OF SIGHT VIEWS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - NORTH/SOUTH - 0103

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0202

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"
SITE SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0101

46



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

TRASH ENCLOSURE
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.24

A4.24

02

A4.24 03

EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ

2' - 0" 4' - 4"

24' - 0"

6” CONCRETE BOLLARD (TYP.)

8 CUBIC YARD DUMPSTER 6’-0”WX6‘-0“H 
FOR FRONT LOADING TRASH TRUCK9' 

- 4
"

EQ EQ

4' - 4"

8 CUBIC YARD DUMPSTER 6’-0”WX6‘-0“H 
FOR FRONT LOADING TRASH TRUCK

A4.24

A4.24 5

2” SQUARE TUBE STEEL FRAME

1 ½” X ¼” STEEL BAR WELDED TO 
FRAME

3/8” STUD WELDED TO BACK SIDE OF 
BAR FOR ATTACHING TREX BROADS 
(2 PER BOARD)

2” SQ TUBE STEEL FRAME

5” WELD-ON BARREL HINGE 600LB 
CAPACITY – 10FT GATE ITEM #
3HIB5 – CENTRAL STEEL & 
SUPPLY 

6” CONC. FILLED PIPE 
1” X 6” TREX BOARDS, EVENLY 
SPACED IN GATE, ATTACHED TO 
FRAME WITH 3/8” DIA. CARRIAGE 
BOLTS. (PAINT TO MATCH 
PRECAST)

NOTE ALL METAL COMPONENTS SHALL BE 
GALVANIZED, PRIMED, & PAINTED TO MATCH PRECAST

WIDE

24' - 0"

6' 
- 0

"

5' 
- 6

"

9' - 8"

6' 
- 0

"

PRECAST TO MATCH BUILDING 

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

1/2" = 1'-0"

1/1
6/2

02
0 9

:11
:03

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A4.24

TRASH ENCLOSURE

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FLOOR PLAN01

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION02SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION03

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION RENDERED003SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION RENDERED5

A4.24

02

A4.24 03

EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ

2' - 0" 4' - 4"

24' - 0"

6” CONCRETE BOLLARD (TYP.)

8 CUBIC YARD DUMPSTER 6’-0”WX6‘-0“H 
FOR FRONT LOADING TRASH TRUCK9' 

- 4
"

EQ EQ

4' - 4"

8 CUBIC YARD DUMPSTER 6’-0”WX6‘-0“H 
FOR FRONT LOADING TRASH TRUCK

A4.24

A4.24 5

2” SQUARE TUBE STEEL FRAME

1 ½” X ¼” STEEL BAR WELDED TO 
FRAME

3/8” STUD WELDED TO BACK SIDE OF 
BAR FOR ATTACHING TREX BROADS 
(2 PER BOARD)

2” SQ TUBE STEEL FRAME

5” WELD-ON BARREL HINGE 600LB 
CAPACITY – 10FT GATE ITEM #
3HIB5 – CENTRAL STEEL & 
SUPPLY 

6” CONC. FILLED PIPE 
1” X 6” TREX BOARDS, EVENLY 
SPACED IN GATE, ATTACHED TO 
FRAME WITH 3/8” DIA. CARRIAGE 
BOLTS. (PAINT TO MATCH 
PRECAST)

NOTE ALL METAL COMPONENTS SHALL BE 
GALVANIZED, PRIMED, & PAINTED TO MATCH PRECAST

WIDE

24' - 0"

6' 
- 0

"

5' 
- 6

"

9' - 8"

6' 
- 0

"

PRECAST TO MATCH BUILDING 

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

1/2" = 1'-0"

1/1
6/2

02
0 9

:11
:03

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A4.24

TRASH ENCLOSURE

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FLOOR PLAN01

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION02SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION03

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION RENDERED003SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION RENDERED5

A4.24

02

A4.24 03

EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ

2' - 0" 4' - 4"

24' - 0"

6” CONCRETE BOLLARD (TYP.)

8 CUBIC YARD DUMPSTER 6’-0”WX6‘-0“H 
FOR FRONT LOADING TRASH TRUCK9' 

- 4
"

EQ EQ

4' - 4"

8 CUBIC YARD DUMPSTER 6’-0”WX6‘-0“H 
FOR FRONT LOADING TRASH TRUCK

A4.24

A4.24 5

2” SQUARE TUBE STEEL FRAME

1 ½” X ¼” STEEL BAR WELDED TO 
FRAME

3/8” STUD WELDED TO BACK SIDE OF 
BAR FOR ATTACHING TREX BROADS 
(2 PER BOARD)

2” SQ TUBE STEEL FRAME

5” WELD-ON BARREL HINGE 600LB 
CAPACITY – 10FT GATE ITEM #
3HIB5 – CENTRAL STEEL & 
SUPPLY 

6” CONC. FILLED PIPE 
1” X 6” TREX BOARDS, EVENLY 
SPACED IN GATE, ATTACHED TO 
FRAME WITH 3/8” DIA. CARRIAGE 
BOLTS. (PAINT TO MATCH 
PRECAST)

NOTE ALL METAL COMPONENTS SHALL BE 
GALVANIZED, PRIMED, & PAINTED TO MATCH PRECAST

WIDE

24' - 0"

6' 
- 0

"

5' 
- 6

"
9' - 8"

6' 
- 0

"

PRECAST TO MATCH BUILDING 

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

1/2" = 1'-0"

1/1
6/2

02
0 9

:11
:03

 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
26

28
0 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 0
0 9

.87
52

.20
0 -

 T
he

 S
t.J

am
es

 F
lag

sh
ip

Lin
co

lns
h ir

e_
DR

T_
Re

gin
a ld

_T
ru

xo
n.r

vt

A4.24

TRASH ENCLOSURE

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FLOOR PLAN01

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION02SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION03

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION RENDERED003SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION RENDERED5

PLAN

FRONT ELEVATIONSIDE ELEVATION

47



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

TRASH ENCLOSURE RENDERED VIEWS
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.24

REAR/SIDE VIEW FRONT VIEW

48



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SIGNAGE LOCATION PLAN
SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   4  09/01/20 DRT RESUBMISSION
   5  13/02/13     DRT RESUBMISSION
   6  13/02/18     DRT RESUBMISSION

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #5

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #4

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #3

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #2

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

HALF DAY ROAD

55
3.

2’

I-
9

4 
O

FF
 R

A
M

P

VEHICULAR
WAYFINDING

(5 LOCATIONS)

MAIN MONUMENT SIGN

N

S
T.

 J
A

M
ES

 W
A

Y

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN

WALL  MOUNTED SIGN

SCALE: NTS01 SIGN LOCATION SITE PLAN SITE PLAN

REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.21

49



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   4  09/01/20 DRT RESUBMISSION
   5  13/02/13     DRT RESUBMISSION
   6  13/02/18     DRT RESUBMISSION

EAST ELEVATION - ENLARGED VIEW
SCALE: NTS

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: NTS

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less 4” thick metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 4"

64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN LENGTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’-00”
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

 FRONT FACE

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS FOR NOTES.

1. Fabricator to verify all dimensions in field 
& supply detailed layout, mounting & 
installation drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with General Contractor for 
schedule information & site access.

3. All materials and installations shall comply 
with relevant State & Local code 
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, supplied by 
designer.

© 2019 Gensler

AS SHOWN

DRT - A4.22

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN
MONUMENT SIGN

15
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

44
'-0

"

NEAREST CURB.

6'-3"

F
R

O
M

 N
E

A
R

E
S

T
 C

U
R

B
T

O
 S

IG
N

 F
R

O
N

T

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

4'-6"

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. SIDE VIEW
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off - 
        see dot line around elevation this page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

4. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

21 3

5. FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5"
9"

20'-6"

22'-0"

4'
-2

 1 /
2"

3'
-3

 1 /
4" 4'

-6
"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

2"

2"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted white metal sign box to match P2
   & base with internal structural frame system & 
   foundation as required by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of 
   sign panel & be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  
   - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado. Satin finish.
P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
    (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
    for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’-00”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 4’-06”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

4. WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"

12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

Date Description

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

18” 
Landscape Ht.

DRT
A4.22

02-3

3. BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

• Dimensional ½" thick monogram logo directly applied to 
   sign panel painted match sign panel.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1
NOTES

• Painted logo to match:
   Matthews paint MP01060 Reflex Blue, satin finish.  

4

10
'-0

7"

13'-5"

10
'-1

0" FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

F
R

O
M

C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

F
R

O
M

 C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

1. PLAN - PLACEMENT
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off -
        see dot line around elevation main sign page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

2"

1 2

43 21
SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN LENGTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 2’-10”
SIGN QTY: 05

2. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: NTS

Exit

Message

2 1

3

2'-2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

DRT
A4.22

03-2

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Message
Lorem Ipsum

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

4. FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

6. BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3.PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
    
   P2 - Sign Face : P2 white. To match 
           Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.   

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.
• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

   P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
         Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

1. 3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

2'-10"  TYPICAL
FROM NEAREST CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGNAGE DETAILS MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

50



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SIGNAGE DETAILS MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   4  09/01/20 DRT RESUBMISSION
   5  13/02/13     DRT RESUBMISSION
   6  13/02/18     DRT RESUBMISSION

EAST ELEVATION - ENLARGED VIEW
SCALE: NTS

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: NTS

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less 4” thick metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 4"

64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN LENGTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’-00”
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

 FRONT FACE

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS FOR NOTES.

1. Fabricator to verify all dimensions in field 
& supply detailed layout, mounting & 
installation drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with General Contractor for 
schedule information & site access.

3. All materials and installations shall comply 
with relevant State & Local code 
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, supplied by 
designer.

© 2019 Gensler

AS SHOWN

DRT - A4.22

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

HALF DAY ROAD
ST

. J
A

M
ES

 W
A

Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN
MONUMENT SIGN

15
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

44
'-0

"

NEAREST CURB.

6'-3"

F
R

O
M

 N
E

A
R

E
S

T
 C

U
R

B
T

O
 S

IG
N

 F
R

O
N

T

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

4'-6"

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. SIDE VIEW
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off - 
        see dot line around elevation this page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

4. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

21 3

5. FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5"
9"

20'-6"

22'-0"

4'
-2

 1 /
2"

3'
-3

 1 /
4" 4'

-6
"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

2"

2"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted white metal sign box to match P2
   & base with internal structural frame system & 
   foundation as required by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of 
   sign panel & be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  
   - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado. Satin finish.
P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
    (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
    for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’-00”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 4’-06”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

4. WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"

12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

Date Description

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

18” 
Landscape Ht.

DRT
A4.22

02-3

3. BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

• Dimensional ½" thick monogram logo directly applied to 
   sign panel painted match sign panel.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1
NOTES

• Painted logo to match:
   Matthews paint MP01060 Reflex Blue, satin finish.  

4

10
'-0

7"

13'-5"

10
'-1

0" FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

F
R

O
M

C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

F
R

O
M

 C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

1. PLAN - PLACEMENT
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off -
        see dot line around elevation main sign page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

2"

1 2

43 21
SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN LENGTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 2’-10”
SIGN QTY: 05

2. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: NTS

Exit

Message

2 1

3

2'-2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

DRT
A4.22

03-2

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Message
Lorem Ipsum

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

4. FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

6. BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3.PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
    
   P2 - Sign Face : P2 white. To match 
           Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.   

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.
• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

   P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
         Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

1. 3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

2'-10"  TYPICAL
FROM NEAREST CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

51



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   4  09/01/20 DRT RESUBMISSION
   5  13/02/13     DRT RESUBMISSION
   6  13/02/18     DRT RESUBMISSION

EAST ELEVATION - ENLARGED VIEW
SCALE: NTS

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: NTS

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less 4” thick metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 4"

64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN LENGTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’-00”
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

 FRONT FACE

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS FOR NOTES.

1. Fabricator to verify all dimensions in field 
& supply detailed layout, mounting & 
installation drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with General Contractor for 
schedule information & site access.

3. All materials and installations shall comply 
with relevant State & Local code 
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, supplied by 
designer.

© 2019 Gensler

AS SHOWN

DRT - A4.22

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN
MONUMENT SIGN

15
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

44
'-0

"

NEAREST CURB.

6'-3"

F
R

O
M

 N
E

A
R

E
S

T
 C

U
R

B
T

O
 S

IG
N

 F
R

O
N

T

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

4'-6"

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. SIDE VIEW
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off - 
        see dot line around elevation this page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

4. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

21 3

5. FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5"
9"

20'-6"

22'-0"

4'
-2

 1 /
2"

3'
-3

 1 /
4" 4'

-6
"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

2"

2"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted white metal sign box to match P2
   & base with internal structural frame system & 
   foundation as required by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of 
   sign panel & be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  
   - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado. Satin finish.
P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
    (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
    for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’-00”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 4’-06”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

4. WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"

12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

Date Description

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

18” 
Landscape Ht.

DRT
A4.22

02-3

3. BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

• Dimensional ½" thick monogram logo directly applied to 
   sign panel painted match sign panel.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1
NOTES

• Painted logo to match:
   Matthews paint MP01060 Reflex Blue, satin finish.  

4

10
'-0

7"

13'-5"

10
'-1

0" FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

F
R

O
M

C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

F
R

O
M

 C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

1. PLAN - PLACEMENT
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off -
        see dot line around elevation main sign page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

2"

1 2

43 21
SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN LENGTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 2’-10”
SIGN QTY: 05

2. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: NTS

Exit

Message

2 1

3

2'-2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

DRT
A4.22

03-2

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Message
Lorem Ipsum

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

4. FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

6. BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3.PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
    
   P2 - Sign Face : P2 white. To match 
           Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.   

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.
• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

   P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
         Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

1. 3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

2'-10"  TYPICAL
FROM NEAREST CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGNAGE DETAILS ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

52



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   4  09/01/20 DRT RESUBMISSION
   5  13/02/13     DRT RESUBMISSION
   6  13/02/18     DRT RESUBMISSION

EAST ELEVATION - ENLARGED VIEW
SCALE: NTS

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: NTS

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less 4” thick metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 4"

64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN LENGTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’-00”
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

 FRONT FACE

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS FOR NOTES.

1. Fabricator to verify all dimensions in field 
& supply detailed layout, mounting & 
installation drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with General Contractor for 
schedule information & site access.

3. All materials and installations shall comply 
with relevant State & Local code 
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, supplied by 
designer.

© 2019 Gensler

AS SHOWN

DRT - A4.22

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN
MONUMENT SIGN

15
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

44
'-0

"

NEAREST CURB.

6'-3"

F
R

O
M

 N
E

A
R

E
S

T
 C

U
R

B
T

O
 S

IG
N

 F
R

O
N

T

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

4'-6"

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. SIDE VIEW
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off - 
        see dot line around elevation this page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

4. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

21 3

5. FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5"
9"

20'-6"

22'-0"

4'
-2

 1 /
2"

3'
-3

 1 /
4" 4'

-6
"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

2"

2"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted white metal sign box to match P2
   & base with internal structural frame system & 
   foundation as required by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of 
   sign panel & be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  
   - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado. Satin finish.
P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
    (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
    for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’-00”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 4’-06”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

4. WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"

12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

Date Description

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

18” 
Landscape Ht.

DRT
A4.22

02-3

3. BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

• Dimensional ½" thick monogram logo directly applied to 
   sign panel painted match sign panel.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1
NOTES

• Painted logo to match:
   Matthews paint MP01060 Reflex Blue, satin finish.  

4

10
'-0

7"

13'-5"

10
'-1

0" FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

F
R

O
M

C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

F
R

O
M

 C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

1. PLAN - PLACEMENT
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off -
        see dot line around elevation main sign page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

2"

1 2

43 21
SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN LENGTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 2’-10”
SIGN QTY: 05

2. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: NTS

Exit

Message

2 1

3

2'-2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

DRT
A4.22

03-2

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Message
Lorem Ipsum

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

4. FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

6. BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3.PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
    
   P2 - Sign Face : P2 white. To match 
           Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.   

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.
• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

   P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
         Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

1. 3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

2'-10"  TYPICAL
FROM NEAREST CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGNAGE DETAILS ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

53



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   4  09/01/20 DRT RESUBMISSION
   5  13/02/13     DRT RESUBMISSION
   6  13/02/18     DRT RESUBMISSION

EAST ELEVATION - ENLARGED VIEW
SCALE: NTS

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: NTS

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less 4” thick metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 4"

64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN LENGTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’-00”
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

 FRONT FACE

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS FOR NOTES.

1. Fabricator to verify all dimensions in field 
& supply detailed layout, mounting & 
installation drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with General Contractor for 
schedule information & site access.

3. All materials and installations shall comply 
with relevant State & Local code 
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, supplied by 
designer.

© 2019 Gensler

AS SHOWN

DRT - A4.22

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN
MONUMENT SIGN

15
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

44
'-0

"

NEAREST CURB.

6'-3"

F
R

O
M

 N
E

A
R

E
S

T
 C

U
R

B
T

O
 S

IG
N

 F
R

O
N

T

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

4'-6"

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. SIDE VIEW
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off - 
        see dot line around elevation this page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

4. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

21 3

5. FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5"
9"

20'-6"

22'-0"

4'
-2

 1 /
2"

3'
-3

 1 /
4" 4'

-6
"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

2"

2"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted white metal sign box to match P2
   & base with internal structural frame system & 
   foundation as required by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of 
   sign panel & be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  
   - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado. Satin finish.
P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
    (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
    for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’-00”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 4’-06”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

4. WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"

12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

Date Description

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

18” 
Landscape Ht.

DRT
A4.22

02-3

3. BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

• Dimensional ½" thick monogram logo directly applied to 
   sign panel painted match sign panel.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1
NOTES

• Painted logo to match:
   Matthews paint MP01060 Reflex Blue, satin finish.  

4

10
'-0

7"

13'-5"

10
'-1

0" FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

F
R

O
M

C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

F
R

O
M

 C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

1. PLAN - PLACEMENT
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off -
        see dot line around elevation main sign page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

2"

1 2

43 21
SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN LENGTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 2’-10”
SIGN QTY: 05

2. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: NTS

Exit

Message

2 1

3

2'-2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

DRT
A4.22

03-2

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Message
Lorem Ipsum

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

4. FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

6. BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3.PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
    
   P2 - Sign Face : P2 white. To match 
           Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.   

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.
• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

   P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
         Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

1. 3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

2'-10"  TYPICAL
FROM NEAREST CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGNAGE DETAILS WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

54



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   4  09/01/20 DRT RESUBMISSION
   5  13/02/13     DRT RESUBMISSION
   6  13/02/18     DRT RESUBMISSION

EAST ELEVATION - ENLARGED VIEW
SCALE: NTS

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: NTS

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less 4” thick metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 4"

64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN LENGTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’-00”
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

 FRONT FACE

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS FOR NOTES.

1. Fabricator to verify all dimensions in field 
& supply detailed layout, mounting & 
installation drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with General Contractor for 
schedule information & site access.

3. All materials and installations shall comply 
with relevant State & Local code 
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, supplied by 
designer.

© 2019 Gensler

AS SHOWN

DRT - A4.22

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN
MONUMENT SIGN

15
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

44
'-0

"

NEAREST CURB.

6'-3"

F
R

O
M

 N
E

A
R

E
S

T
 C

U
R

B
T

O
 S

IG
N

 F
R

O
N

T

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

4'-6"

FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. SIDE VIEW
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off - 
        see dot line around elevation this page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

4. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

21 3

5. FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5"
9"

20'-6"

22'-0"

4'
-2

 1 /
2"

3'
-3

 1 /
4" 4'

-6
"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

2"

2"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

1. LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted white metal sign box to match P2
   & base with internal structural frame system & 
   foundation as required by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of 
   sign panel & be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  
   - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado. Satin finish.
P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
    (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
    for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’-00”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 4’-06”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

3. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

4. WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"

12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

Date Description

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

18” 
Landscape Ht.

DRT
A4.22

02-3

3. BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

2. PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

• Dimensional ½" thick monogram logo directly applied to 
   sign panel painted match sign panel.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1
NOTES

• Painted logo to match:
   Matthews paint MP01060 Reflex Blue, satin finish.  

4

10
'-0

7"

13'-5"

10
'-1

0" FROM CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

F
R

O
M

C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

F
R

O
M

 C
U

R
B

T
O

 S
IG

N
 F

R
O

N
T

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

1. PLAN - PLACEMENT
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

LETTER THICKNESS TO BE 2"

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 88SF as shaped. 
        99SF squared off -
        see dot line around elevation main sign page.
SIGN LENGTH: 22’-00”
SIGN HT: 4’-06”
MINIMUM SETBACK : 10’-07”FT
SIGN QTY: 01

2"

1 2

43 21
SIGN AREA
SQUARED OFF

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN LENGTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’-00“
MINIMUM SETBACK : 2’-10”
SIGN QTY: 05

2. INITIAL SECTION
SCALE: NTS

Exit

Message

2 1

3

2'-2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

DRT
A4.22

03-2

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Message
Lorem Ipsum

2" SETBACK FROM
SIGN EDGE TO LETTER

4. FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

6. BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3.PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

5. SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
    
   P2 - Sign Face : P2 white. To match 
           Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.   

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.
• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

   P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
         Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

1. 3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

**ALL CURB TO SIGN DIMENSIONS ARE SCALED FROM PLAN.
VIF FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS.**

2'-10"  TYPICAL
FROM NEAREST CURB
TO SIGN FRONT

SIGNAGE DETAILS WAYFINDING SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

55



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SIGNAGE RENDERINGS  VIEW AT ENTRY TO SITE
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.23

56



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SIGNAGE RENDERINGS  VIEW AT ENTRY TO BUILDING
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.23

57



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

REFLECTIVE FILMS
COLOR: BLACK
3M Reflective Films.
680-85

D

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   4  09/01/20 DRT RESUBMISSION

EAST ELEVATION - ENLARGED VIEW
SCALE: NTS

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: NTS

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN WIDTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

 FRONT FACE

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS FOR NOTES.

1. Fabricator to verify all dimensions in field 
& supply detailed layout, mounting & 
installation drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with General Contractor for 
schedule information & site access.

3. All materials and installations shall comply 
with relevant State & Local code 
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, supplied by 
designer.

© 2019 Gensler

AS SHOWN

DRT - A4.22

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN
MONUMENT SIGN

15
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

44
'-0

"

Nearest curb.

6'-3"

F
ro

m
 n

e
a
re

st
 c

u
rb

to
 s

ig
n

 f
ro

n
t

Fromcurb
to sign front

**All curb to sign dimensions are scaled from plan.
VIF for actual dimensions.**

4'-6"
Fromcurb

to sign front

IF SIGN IS NOT VISIBLE FROM PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
IT IS STILL SUBJECT TO LOCAL SIGN ORDINANCE & APPROVALS

CODE UNDERSTANDING:

FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 100SF
SIGN WIDTH: 25’-4”
SIGN HT: 4’ -11”
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

4'
-6

"

3'
-6

"
5"

9"

23'-10 1/2"

25'-4"

4'
-1

1"

21 3

BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

• Dimensional ½" thick monogram logo directly applied to 
   sign panel painted match sign panel.

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main sign body: P2. white to match 
        Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

• Painted logo to match:
   Matthews paint MP01060 Reflex Blue, satin finish.  

4

10
'-0

7"

13'-5"

10
'-1

0" From curb
to sign front

F
ro

m
c
u

rb
to

 s
ig

n
 f

ro
n

t
F

ro
m

c
u

rb
to

 s
ig

n
 f

ro
n

t

**All curb to sign dimensions are scaled from plan.
VIF for actual dimensions.**

PLAN - PLACEMENT
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 100SF
SIGN WIDTH: 25’-4”
SIGN HT: 4’ -11”
SIGN QTY: 01

1 2

43 21

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

2'-10"  TYPICAL

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN WIDTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’
SIGN QTY: 05

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Exit

Message

Message
Lorem Ipsum

SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
    
   P2 - Sign Face : P2 white. To match 
           Matthews paint MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.   

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.
• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

   P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
         Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c,.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

2 1

3

3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

2'-2 1/2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

From nearest curb
to sign front

**All curb to sign dimensions are scaled from plan.
VIF for actual dimensions.**

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face to match P3.

P3 - MP19970 Blue Slate Metallic. Satin finish.

3

• Painted white metal sign box to match P2
   & base with internal structural frame system & 
   foundation as required by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of 
   sign panel & be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  
   - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado. Satin finish.
P2. MP32071 White Wonder. Satin finish.

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
    (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
    for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’
SIGN HT: 6’
MINIMUM SETBACK : 15FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"

12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

18” 
Landscape Ht.

METAL PANEL
COLOR: ONYX WHITE SILVER
UC126389XL 
Duranar XL

METAL PANEL
COLOR: MATTHEWS PAINT 
MP00906 AZULADO, SATIN FINISH

A C

METAL PANEL
COLOR: WROUGHT IRON METALLIC
UC121996XL
Duranar XL

B

D

C

A

E

B

A

C

D

C

REFLECTIVE FILMS
COLOR: BLUE
3M Reflective Films.
680-75

E

BCA

WAYFINDING SIGN 

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - FRONT FACE

MAIN MONUMENT SIGN

WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN

VIEW AT MAIN MONUMENT SIGN 

 VIEW AT WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN

VIEW AT ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN AND WAYFINDING SIGN

MATERIALS  SIGNAGE
REFERENCE SHEET : MATERIAL BOARD

58



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
REFERENCE SHEET : EL3.0

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

TYPE: DL5A
MFR: GOTHAM
MODEL: ICO-30/15-4AR-BLANK-LD-65D-MVOLT-EZ10-CRI90
FINISH: MATTE DIFFUSE
LAMP: 3000K, 1500LM, 65°

TYPE: SL1
MFR: LUMENPULSE
MODEL: LBIL-WO-120/277-30K-90X35-CL-DIM-BVH-SSB
FINISH: BRUSHED STAINLESS STEEL
LAMP: 3000K, 3396LM, 90°X35°

TYPE: SL3A
MFR: SISTEMALUX
MODEL: S.7050W-UNV-24-ALUMINUM-11'-0"
FINISH: ANTHRACITE GRAY
LAMP: 3000K, 3925LM, SYMMETRIC

TYPE: SL4A
MFR: CREE
MODEL: EDGE-ARE-EHO-2MB-12-UL-SV-700-40K-SINGLE TENON
FINISH: SILVER
LAMP: 4000K, 19311LM, TYPE II MEDIUM

TYPE: SL5
MFR: BK LIGHTING
MODEL: ARTISTAR-AR-LED-TR-E65-WFL-WHW-12-11-B-6
FINISH: WHITE (GLOSS) WRINKLE
LAMP: 3000K, WIDE FLOOD

TYPE: SL6
MFR: CREE
MODEL: EDGE-SEC-EDG-3M-WM-06-E-UL-SV-700-DIM
FINISH: SILVER
LAMP: 4000K, 11779LM, TYPE III MEDIUM

TYPE: DL1
MFR: GOTHAM
MODEL: ICO-SQADJ-35-60-6AC-T00-BLANK-LD-45D-277-EZ10-CRI90
FINISH: TBD
LAMP: 3500K, 6000LM, 45°

TYPE: SL3B
MFR: SISTEMALUX
MODEL: S.7050W-UNV-24-S.7059-24-ALUMINUM-11'-0"
FINISH: ANTHRACITE GRAY
LAMP: 3000K, 3925LM, ASYMMETRIC

TYPE: SL4B
MFR: CREE
MODEL: EDGE-ARE-EHO-3M-12-UL-SV-700-40K-DOUBLE TENON
FINISH: SILVER
LAMP: 4000K, 21309LM, TYPE III MEDIUM

TYPE: SL4C
MFR: CREE
MODEL: EDGE-ARE-EHO-3M-12-UL-SV-700-40K-SINGLE TENON
FINISH: SILVER
LAMP: 4000K, 21309LM, TYPE III MEDIUM

EL3.0

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
3.

0.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

1/
16

/2
02

0 
10

:2
0:

23
 A

M
, J

ac
ob

H
ot

ha
n,

 1
:1

NOTE: HEAD HEIGHT ARE AT 22'-6". (ASSUMES 20'-0" POLE
WITH 2'-6" CONCRETE PEDESTAL BASE)

NOTE: HEAD HEIGHT ARE AT 22'-6". (ASSUMES 20'-0" POLE
WITH 2'-6" CONCRETE PEDESTAL BASE)

NOTE: HEAD HEIGHT ARE AT 22'-6". (ASSUMES 20'-0" POLE
WITH 2'-6" CONCRETE PEDESTAL BASE)

59



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SITE LIGHTING AND PHOTOMETRIC PLANS
REFERENCE SHEET : EL1.1 AND EL2.1

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #2
(0.7± AC)

SL6

SL6

SL6 SL6 SL6 SL6

SL6

SL6

SL4B SL4B SL4BSL4B

SL4B SL4B

SL4BSL4B

SL4CSL4CSL4CSL4C

SL4ASL4ASL4ASL4ASL4ASL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL3A
SL3ASL3ASL3A

SL3A SL3A SL3A

SL3A
SL3B

SL3ASL3A

SL3A

SL3A
SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A
SL3A

SL3A

DL1
DL1
DL1
DL1
DL1

DL1
DL1

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'
SITE LIGHTING PLAN1 N

EL1.1

SITE LIGHTING PLAN
SEGMENT C

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
1.

1.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

1/
16

/2
02

0 
10

:1
8:

52
 A

M
, J

ac
ob

H
ot

ha
n,

 1
:1

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #2
(0.7± AC)

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

1.6 3.8 4.7 6.4 1.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 2.3 3.4 4.9 5.0 6.4 6.3 4.9 5.0 3.5 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.3 5.0 5.0 3.5 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 2.2 2.7 3.6 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.5 5.0 5.0 3.6 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.3 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.4 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.7 5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4

1.0 2.4 4.3 4.9 1.5 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.1 3.1 5.0 6.3 6.2 4.8 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.2 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.4 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.5 5.2 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 5.1 6.5 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.6 7.2 6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9

0.7 1.8 3.0 3.0 1.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.3 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.4 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.6 2.5 3.5 4.5 4.6 2.7 1.6 2.1 4.6 4.0 1.9 1.8 3.0 3.8 3.7 3.4 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.1 3.7 4.1 4.4 3.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.7 5.9 8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9

0.7 1.6 2.4 2.1 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 2.6 7.7 3.5 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.2 4.2 8.5 3.0 0.7 1.0 6.3 5.4 1.0 1.7 6.0 6.4 2.1 1.1 1.2 2.4 3.0 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 5.0 3.9 1.7 2.8 8.1 4.7 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 3.9 8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7

1.5 1.9 1.5 0.6 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.3 6.6 3.1 1.1 1.2 1.6 1.1 1.0 2.7 5.2 2.2 0.9 1.2 2.6 2.4 1.3 1.7 5.1 5.1 1.4 0.5 0.5 3.8 5.7 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.3 1.8 7.3 5.0 1.3 1.8 5.3 3.5 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.5 2.3 1.9 2.2 2.0 1.0

1.7 2.2 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.1 1.1 3.0 7.0 2.6 0.9 0.9 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.8 2.0 1.5 0.8 0.5 0.9 2.9 3.9 1.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.2 1.8 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.8 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3

2.1 2.9 2.5 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.9 3.0 7.3 2.5 0.7 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 2.0 5.9 3.6 1.1 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.3 4.5 7.1 2.0 0.6 0.4 0.9 2.8 4.0 1.7 1.0 2.2 5.7 3.8 3.1 2.8

2.7 4.3 3.6 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.6 1.0 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.6 2.3 7.6 4.0 1.0 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 1.1 4.3 6.6 1.9 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.9 4.3 24.5 12.0 7.6 5.3

3.9 5.2 5.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 0.8 1.2 2.0 1.4 0.7 0.8 3.4 13.0 12.6 10.8 7.5

5.5 5.3 5.0 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.1 3.3 3.1 1.0 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 1.0 2.7 2.4 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.9 3.9 19.2 14.4 9.6 6.6

6.4 6.5 3.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 2.9 2.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 3.8 3.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 2.8 10.7 7.9 5.3 4.4

5.9 5.7 4.4 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.1 2.7 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.2 3.6 3.1 1.0 0.3 0.2 0.1

4.2 4.9 6.0 0.4 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.2 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.6 4.4 4.1 0.6 0.2 0.7 2.7 6.5 2.6 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 1.0 2.7 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1

1.8 2.8 2.5 0.6 0.3 0.7 2.9 7.7 2.7 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 4.4 4.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1

1.4 1.9 1.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.3 1.8 1.1 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.1 3.5 3.2 1.0 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.9 1.1 0.8 0.3 1.7 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 1.1 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1

0.6 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 1.5 5.9 6.2 1.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.0 2.2 1.8 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.5 4.8 5.0 1.4 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.9 7.4 4.7 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.6 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.6 5.2 3.7 1.0 0.3 0.1 0.1

0.4 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.7 4.0 4.8 4.7 3.7 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.4 3.3 4.6 5.2 4.7 3.4 2.4 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.9 2.9 4.3 6.2 7.4 7.3 5.7 4.0 2.9 2.1 1.6 1.8 2.6 3.6 5.2 6.9 7.4 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.4 1.5 0.8 0.6

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.5 6.2 6.8 6.8 7.0 6.9 5.4 3.4 2.5 1.9 2.2 3.1 4.3 7.2 7.0 6.5 7.1 7.3 4.3 2.9 1.7 1.0 0.6

0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.7 4.0 5.8 6.8 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.6 3.9 2.8 2.1 2.4 3.5 5.0 5.8 6.8 4.5 6.7 5.7 4.9 3.3 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.3 1.8 1.8 1.7 2.6 3.8 5.9 6.7 5.9 6.6 6.5 5.5 3.7 2.7 2.0 2.3 3.3 4.6 6.5 7.0 5.6 7.0 6.5 4.6 3.0 1.8 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.7 2.7 1.7 2.1 3.2 5.4 6.6 7.5 7.4 6.5 4.9 3.1 2.2 1.7 1.9 2.7 4.0 6.0 7.0 7.5 7.0 6.1 4.0 2.5 1.5 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.8 3.8 1.6 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.3 6.7 6.5 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.5 1.6 2.2 2.8 4.0 5.8 6.5 5.9 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.3 0.7 0.5

3.2 5.0 5.8 1.3 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.4 2.8 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.7 2.5 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5

5.1 5.2 6.2 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

6.3 6.8 4.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

6.1 6.5 4.4 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

4.7 5.1 6.7 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

3.0 4.9 5.7 2.0 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.1 3.4 3.1 2.4 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.5

2.2 3.7 4.0 2.6 2.5 3.6 5.4 6.9 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.5 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 2.2 3.1 4.4 6.3 7.0 6.4 4.4 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.8 0.5

1.9 3.0 3.2 2.8 3.2 5.5 6.7 7.3 7.3 6.7 5.3 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.8 2.7 4.1 6.6 7.0 7.1 7.1 6.7 4.2 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.6

1.7 2.4 2.7 3.0 3.8 5.8 6.6 5.9 6.3 6.5 5.6 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 6.1 7.1 5.2 7.1 6.1 4.7 3.1 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.7 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.9 5.7 6.7 5.6 6.0 6.5 5.7 3.8 2.7 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.8 5.9 7.0 4.7 6.9 5.9 4.8 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.7

2.0 2.9 3.0 2.8 3.4 5.9 6.8 7.0 7.0 6.8 5.6 3.3 2.4 1.5 1.4 1.9 2.8 4.2 7.1 7.0 6.9 7.1 7.2 4.2 2.7 1.6 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.5 3.8 2.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 7.3 7.3 5.7 3.9 2.8 1.9 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.3 4.7 6.6 7.2 6.7 4.7 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.8 0.6

2.8 4.9 5.2 2.0 1.9 2.5 3.5 4.3 4.2 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.4 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.8 3.7 4.1 3.7 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

4.2 5.1 6.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

5.9 6.0 4.8 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

6.4 7.0 3.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

5.5 5.6 5.6 1.0 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

3.7 5.0 6.5 1.6 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6

2.5 4.4 4.8 2.3 2.0 2.8 4.1 5.3 5.3 4.2 2.9 2.2 1.6 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.5 3.5 5.1 5.8 5.5 4.2 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.8 5.1 6.6 6.9 5.7 3.9 2.9 2.3 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.5 5.2 6.3 6.2 4.6 3.0 2.2 1.5 0.9 0.7

2.0 3.2 3.6 2.7 2.8 4.3 6.1 7.4 7.4 6.2 4.5 3.0 2.1 1.4 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 5.3 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.1 4.7 4.2 4.3 5.4 7.0 7.5 7.6 6.8 5.9 3.8 2.8 2.3 2.7 3.6 5.3 6.7 7.5 7.4 6.4 4.6 2.9 1.8 1.1 0.8

1.8 2.7 2.9 2.9 3.4 5.6 6.8 6.8 6.7 6.8 5.8 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.4 1.9 2.9 4.2 6.8 7.0 6.4 7.4 7.5 5.7 5.1 5.1 6.1 6.9 7.1 5.8 7.0 6.3 4.4 3.4 2.8 3.3 4.1 6.1 6.8 6.0 6.7 6.6 5.3 3.4 2.3 1.3 0.9

1.7 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.8 5.6 6.4 5.8 5.6 6.6 5.7 4.0 2.8 1.8 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 5.8 7.0 4.7 6.8 6.2 6.2 5.6 5.5 6.3 6.5 6.6 5.0 7.1 6.0 4.6 3.6 2.9 3.5 4.5 6.0 6.9 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.5 3.7 2.5 1.3 1.0

1.8 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.5 5.6 6.7 6.4 6.2 6.7 5.7 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.0 3.0 4.3 6.6 7.0 6.1 7.3 7.2 5.7 5.0 4.9 5.9 7.6 7.4 7.0 7.0 6.8 4.0 3.1 2.7 3.1 4.0 6.3 6.9 6.6 7.0 6.9 5.3 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.9

2.0 3.3 3.6 2.7 3.0 4.8 6.4 7.4 7.4 6.5 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.4 1.3 1.6 2.5 3.7 5.5 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.3 4.8 4.1 4.0 4.5 5.9 7.4 7.5 6.5 4.6 3.4 2.6 2.2 2.6 3.4 4.8 6.5 7.5 7.3 5.9 4.2 2.8 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.6 1.8 2.0 1.5

2.4 4.4 4.9 2.5 2.3 3.1 4.8 6.2 6.3 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.7 5.4 6.3 5.8 4.3 3.3 3.0 2.9 3.1 3.8 4.7 4.9 4.1 3.0 2.3 1.9 1.8 2.0 2.4 3.2 4.5 5.4 5.2 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.9 2.0

3.5 5.0 6.6 1.8 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.2 2.4 3.1 3.1 2.9

5.3 5.6 5.5 1.2 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 2.7 3.5 3.3 2.7

6.2 7.0 4.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.2 2.6 3.5 3.7 3.5

5.6 6.0 4.8 1.2 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.4 3.4 4.2

3.9 4.8 6.6 1.8 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.6 3.5 3.7

2.3 4.4 5.2 2.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.0 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 3.6 3.4 2.8 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.5 3.1 3.8 4.0 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.3 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.2 2.3 1.7 1.3 1.1 1.4 2.7 3.5 3.4

1.7 3.0 3.4 2.4 2.0 2.9 4.1 5.2 5.3 4.3 3.0 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.8 5.3 5.2 4.2 3.3 3.0 3.0 3.5 4.4 5.3 5.2 4.8 3.6 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.8 2.4 3.4 4.5 5.1 5.1 4.5 3.3 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.3 2.5 3.2 3.1

1.3 2.2 2.4 2.0 2.2 4.2 5.0 4.5 4.4 4.8 4.6 2.4 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.8 2.8 5.4 4.7 4.2 4.8 6.0 4.1 3.1 3.1 4.2 5.6 4.7 4.1 4.7 5.2 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.9 2.4 4.4 4.8 4.1 4.1 4.8 4.3 2.3 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.8 2.4 2.7

0.9 1.4 1.6 1.7 2.1 3.4 3.7 3.5 3.1 3.9 3.5 2.2 1.6 1.0 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.0 2.6 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.0 3.0 3.5 3.6 3.7 2.6 3.9 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.7 2.2 3.2 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.5 3.1 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.2 2.9 2.6 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.7 2.8 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.5 2.7 2.7 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.1 1.8 2.7 2.3 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.6 3.1 2.5 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.1 2.6 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.1 2.6 2.3 2.5 3.0 2.5

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 2.1 2.7 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.7 2.0 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.8 2.5 2.5 1.8 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.2 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.1 3.1 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.6 3.0 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.3 2.8 2.7 2.2 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.0 2.9 2.3 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 2.9 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 2.9 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1

0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8

0.5

3

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K
7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)
38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14
1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059
14 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ
3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO
2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_GRADE Illuminance Fc 2.37 24.5 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL1 N

EL2.1

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
2.

1.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

1/
16

/2
02

0 
10

:1
9:

35
 A

M
, J

ac
ob

H
ot

ha
n,

 1
:1

2.1 5.1 5.3 5.2 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.7 9.1 10.3 3.5

2.4 6.0 6.8 3.8 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.9 1.6 3.0 3.0 1.4

2.2 5.6 5.9 4.7 1.0 0.4 0.5 1.0 1.9 3.0 5.0 6.2 3.8 3.9 6.3 4.8 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.2 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.8 3.8 6.2 4.9 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.5 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.0 4.8 6.3 4.0 3.9 6.4 5.5 4.4 5.4 4.8 2.0

1.6 3.8 4.7 6.4 1.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 2.3 3.4 4.9 5.0 6.4 6.3 4.9 5.0 3.5 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 4.9 6.4 6.3 5.0 5.0 3.5 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 2.2 2.7 3.6 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.5 5.0 5.0 3.6 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.3 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.4 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.7 5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4 1.4

1.0 2.4 4.3 4.9 1.5 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.1 3.1 5.0 6.3 6.2 4.8 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.2 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.4 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.5 5.2 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 5.1 6.5 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.6 7.2 6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9 1.1

0.7 1.8 3.0 3.0 1.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.3 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.4 1.8 1.2 1.1 1.5 2.5 3.5 4.4 4.6 2.7 1.6 2.1 4.6 4.0 1.9 1.8 3.0 3.8 3.7 3.4 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.1 3.7 4.1 4.4 3.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.7 5.9 8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9 0.9

0.7 1.6 2.4 2.1 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 2.6 7.6 3.4 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.6 1.1 4.2 8.5 3.0 0.7 1.0 6.3 5.4 1.0 1.7 6.0 6.3 2.1 1.1 1.2 2.4 3.0 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 5.0 3.9 1.7 2.8 8.1 4.7 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 3.9 8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7 0.6

1.5 1.9 1.5 0.6 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.3 6.6 3.0 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.6 5.2 2.1 0.9 1.2 2.6 2.4 1.2 1.5 5.0 5.0 1.3 0.5 0.5 3.8 5.7 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.3 1.8 7.3 5.0 1.3 1.8 5.3 3.5 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.5 2.3 1.9 2.2 2.0 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.2 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 1.3 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.3 0.7 0.5 0.9 2.9 3.9 1.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.2 1.8 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.8 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.1

2.1 2.9 2.5 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.6 1.5 3.0 2.0 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.3 4.5 7.1 2.0 0.6 0.4 0.9 2.8 4.0 1.7 1.0 2.2 5.7 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.2

2.7 4.3 3.6 0.5 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.2 5.2 2.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 1.1 4.3 6.6 1.9 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.9 4.3 24.4 12.0 7.6 5.3 3.8

3.9 5.2 5.4 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.1 4.3 2.4 0.7 0.3 0.8 3.4 13.0 12.6 10.8 7.4 4.8

5.5 5.3 5.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 1.1 2.9 2.8 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.9 3.9 19.2 14.4 9.6 6.5 4.5

6.4 6.5 3.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.9 2.5 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.5 3.9 3.3 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 2.8 10.7 7.9 5.3 4.4 3.4

5.9 5.7 4.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 3.1 5.2 1.8 0.6 0.3 0.4 4.0 4.0 0.5 0.5 1.2 3.5 3.0 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1

4.2 4.9 6.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.7 4.3 8.0 2.7 0.8 0.6 1.2 3.4 3.5 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.6 4.4 4.1 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 1.8 3.1 3.7 2.4 1.0 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.7 2.8 1.1 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

1.8 2.8 2.5 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 5.4 3.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.4 4.1 4.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

1.4 1.9 1.5 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.5 4.0 2.9 0.9 0.4 0.4 1.0 3.1 3.5 1.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.9 1.1 0.8 0.3 0.9 1.8 1.5 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.6 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 2.0 7.1 4.7 1.2 0.4 0.6 1.5 2.5 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.8 5.6 4.0 1.1 0.5 0.6 3.3 8.3 3.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.7 2.5 5.6 2.5 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.7 4.0 4.8 4.7 3.7 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.4 3.3 4.6 5.2 4.7 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.7

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.9 2.9 4.3 6.2 7.4 7.3 5.7 4.0 2.9 2.1 1.6 1.8 2.6 3.6 5.2 6.9 7.4 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.4 1.5 0.8 0.6

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.5 6.2 6.8 6.8 7.0 6.9 5.4 3.4 2.5 1.9 2.2 3.1 4.3 7.2 7.0 6.5 7.1 7.3 4.3 2.9 1.7 1.0 0.6

0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.7 4.0 5.8 6.8 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.6 3.9 2.8 2.1 2.4 3.5 5.0 5.8 6.8 4.5 6.7 5.7 4.9 3.3 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.3 1.8 1.8 1.7 2.6 3.8 5.9 6.7 5.9 6.6 6.5 5.5 3.7 2.7 2.0 2.3 3.3 4.6 6.5 7.0 5.6 7.0 6.5 4.6 3.0 1.8 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.7 2.7 1.7 2.1 3.2 5.4 6.6 7.5 7.4 6.5 4.9 3.1 2.2 1.7 1.9 2.7 4.0 6.0 7.0 7.5 7.0 6.1 4.0 2.5 1.5 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.8 3.8 1.6 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.3 6.7 6.5 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.5 1.6 2.2 2.8 4.0 5.8 6.5 5.9 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.5

3.2 5.0 5.8 1.3 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.4 2.8 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.7 2.5 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5

5.1 5.2 6.2 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

6.3 6.8 4.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

6.1 6.5 4.4 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

4.7 5.1 6.7 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

3.0 4.9 5.7 2.0 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.1 3.4 3.1 2.4 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.5

2.2 3.7 4.0 2.6 2.5 3.6 5.4 6.9 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.5 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 2.2 3.1 4.4 6.3 7.0 6.4 4.4 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.8 0.5

1.9 3.0 3.2 2.8 3.2 5.5 6.7 7.3 7.3 6.7 5.3 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.8 2.7 4.1 6.6 7.0 7.1 7.1 6.7 4.2 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.6

1.7 2.4 2.7 3.0 3.8 5.8 6.6 5.9 6.3 6.5 5.6 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 6.1 7.1 5.2 7.1 6.1 4.7 3.1 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.7 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.9 5.7 6.7 5.6 6.0 6.5 5.7 3.8 2.7 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.8 5.9 7.0 4.7 6.9 5.9 4.8 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.7

2.0 2.9 3.0 2.8 3.4 5.9 6.8 7.0 7.0 6.8 5.6 3.3 2.4 1.5 1.4 1.9 2.8 4.2 7.1 7.0 6.9 7.1 7.2 4.2 2.7 1.6 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.5 3.8 2.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 7.3 7.3 5.7 3.9 2.8 1.9 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.3 4.7 6.6 7.2 6.7 4.7 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.8 0.6

2.8 4.9 5.2 2.0 1.9 2.5 3.5 4.3 4.2 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.4 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.8 3.7 4.1 3.7 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

4.2 5.1 6.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

5.9 6.0 4.8 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

6.4 7.0 3.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

5.5 5.6 5.6 1.0 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

3.7 5.0 6.5 1.6 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6

2.5 4.4 4.8 2.3 2.0 2.8 4.1 5.3 5.3 4.2 2.9 2.2 1.6 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.5 3.5 5.1 5.8 5.5 4.2 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.8 5.1 6.6 6.9 5.7 3.9 2.9 2.3 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.5 5.2 6.3 6.2 4.6 3.0 2.2 1.5 0.9 0.7

2.0 3.2 3.6 2.7 2.8 4.3 6.1 7.4 7.4 6.2 4.5 3.0 2.1 1.4 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 5.3 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.1 4.7 4.2 4.3 5.4 7.0 7.5 7.6 6.8 5.9 3.8 2.8 2.3 2.7 3.6 5.3 6.7 7.5 7.4 6.4 4.6 2.9 1.8 1.1 0.8

1.8 2.7 2.9 2.9 3.4 5.6 6.8 6.8 6.7 6.8 5.8 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.4 1.9 2.9 4.2 6.8 7.0 6.4 7.4 7.5 5.7 5.1 5.1 6.1 6.9 7.1 5.8 7.0 6.3 4.4 3.4 2.8 3.3 4.1 6.1 6.8 6.0 6.7 6.6 5.3 3.4 2.3 1.3 0.9

1.7 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.8 5.6 6.4 5.8 5.6 6.6 5.7 4.0 2.8 1.8 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 5.8 7.0 4.7 6.8 6.2 6.2 5.6 5.5 6.3 6.5 6.6 5.0 7.1 6.0 4.6 3.6 2.9 3.5 4.5 6.0 6.9 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.5 3.7 2.5 1.3 1.0

1.8 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.5 5.6 6.7 6.4 6.2 6.7 5.7 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.0 3.0 4.3 6.6 7.0 6.1 7.3 7.2 5.7 5.0 4.9 5.9 7.6 7.4 7.0 7.0 6.8 4.0 3.1 2.7 3.1 4.0 6.3 6.9 6.6 7.0 6.9 5.3 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.9

2.0 3.3 3.6 2.7 3.0 4.8 6.4 7.4 7.4 6.5 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.4 1.3 1.6 2.5 3.7 5.5 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.3 4.8 4.1 4.0 4.5 5.9 7.4 7.5 6.5 4.6 3.4 2.6 2.2 2.6 3.4 4.8 6.5 7.5 7.3 5.9 4.2 2.8 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.6 1.8 2.0 1.5

2.4 4.4 4.9 2.5 2.3 3.1 4.8 6.2 6.3 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.7 5.4 6.3 5.8 4.3 3.3 3.0 2.9 3.1 3.8 4.7 4.9 4.1 3.0 2.3 1.9 1.8 2.0 2.4 3.2 4.5 5.4 5.2 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.9 2.0

3.5 5.0 6.6 1.8 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.2 2.4 3.1 3.1 2.9

5.3 5.6 5.5 1.2 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 2.7 3.5 3.3 2.7

6.2 7.0 4.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.2 2.6 3.5 3.7 3.5

5.6 6.0 4.8 1.2 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.4 3.4 4.2

3.9 4.8 6.6 1.8 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.6 3.5 3.7

2.3 4.4 5.2 2.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.0 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 3.6 3.4 2.8 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.5 3.1 3.8 4.0 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.3 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.2 2.3 1.7 1.3 1.1 1.4 2.7 3.5 3.4

1.7 3.0 3.4 2.4 2.0 2.9 4.1 5.2 5.3 4.3 3.0 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.8 5.3 5.2 4.2 3.3 3.0 3.0 3.5 4.4 5.3 5.2 4.8 3.6 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.8 2.4 3.4 4.5 5.1 5.1 4.5 3.3 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.3 2.5 3.2 3.1 3.4 2.8 3.3

1.3 2.2 2.4 2.0 2.2 4.2 5.0 4.5 4.4 4.8 4.6 2.4 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.8 2.8 5.4 4.7 4.2 4.8 6.0 4.1 3.1 3.1 4.2 5.6 4.7 4.1 4.7 5.2 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.9 2.4 4.4 4.8 4.1 4.1 4.8 4.3 2.3 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.8 2.4 2.7 3.6 3.5 3.5

0.9 1.4 1.6 1.7 2.1 3.4 3.7 3.5 3.1 3.9 3.5 2.2 1.6 1.0 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.0 2.6 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.0 3.0 3.5 3.6 3.7 2.6 3.9 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.7 2.2 3.2 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.5 3.1 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 3.2 3.2 3.0

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.2 2.9 2.6 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.7 2.8 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.5 2.7 2.7 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.1 1.8 2.7 2.3 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.6 3.1 2.5 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.1 2.6 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.1 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.0 2.5 3.0

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 2.1 2.7 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.7 2.0 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.8 2.5 2.5 1.8 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.2 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.1 3.1 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.7 3.1 3.4 3.4 3.2 3.1

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.3 2.8 2.7 2.2 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.0 2.9 2.3 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 2.9 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.3 2.4 2.9 3.1 3.0

0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8

0.5

3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K
7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
21 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)
38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14
1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059
13 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ
3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO
2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE Illuminance Fc 2.38 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL1 N

EL2.1

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
2.

1.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

11
/6

/2
01

9 
3:

46
:3

0 
PM

, K
al

lie
M

cL
au

gh
lin

, 1
:1

60



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

REFERENCE SHEET : EL1.2 AND EL2.2

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

SL6

SL6 SL6 SL6 SL6 SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL4B SL4B

SL4B SL4B

SL4B SL4B

SL4B SL4B

SL4B SL4B

SL4B
SL4CSL4ASL4ASL4A

SL3ASL3A

SL3A SL3A
SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A SL3A SL3A

SL3A SL3A

DL5A

DL1
DL1
DL1
DL1
DL1

SL1
SL1SL5 SL5SL5 SL5SL5 SL5

DL5A
DL5A

DL5A
DL5A

DL5A
DL5A

DL5A
DL5A

DL5A
DL5A

DL5A
DL5A

DL5A

DL1
DL1

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'
SITE LIGHTING PLAN1 N

EL1.2

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
1.

2.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

1/
16

/2
02

0 
10

:1
9:

00
 A

M
, J

ac
ob

H
ot

ha
n,

 1
:1

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.06.4 5.5 4.4 5.4 4.8 2.0 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.6 3.5 6.4 5.5 6.2 6.1 4.2 4.3 6.1 5.5 3.4 2.4 1.7 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.6 5.9 4.1 4.2 6.1 5.4 3.3 2.3 1.5 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.5 3.8 3.4 3.3 3.8 3.5 2.3 1.7 1.2 1.3 2.1 3.3 4.9 6.2 7.1 5.4 7.0 6.2 4.4 2.9 1.6 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4 1.4 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 2.1 3.0 3.8 4.7 5.0 6.6 6.5 4.9 4.5 3.3 2.6 2.0 2.1 2.6 3.5 4.5 5.0 6.6 6.5 4.9 4.5 3.2 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.8 2.4 4.5 4.9 4.5 4.4 4.9 4.5 2.3 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.8 2.8 4.4 6.6 7.2 7.2 6.9 6.3 3.8 2.4 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.8 4.6 5.9 6.0 4.6 2.8 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.9 4.6 5.9 5.9 4.6 2.8 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 4.3 5.3 5.3 4.3 3.1 2.2 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.6 2.3 3.1 4.5 6.4 6.9 6.0 4.1 2.8 1.9 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9 0.9 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.9 2.7 3.3 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.8 1.0 1.6 2.1 1.6 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.2 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.2 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.2 2.8 2.2 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.4 3.7 7.5 2.5 0.8 0.5 1.0 3.4 7.3 2.5 0.9 0.6 1.1 3.5 7.5 2.6 0.9 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.3 1.9 2.2 2.0 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.7 2.5 1.9 3.7 6.9 2.3 0.7 0.4 0.8 3.2 6.8 2.3 0.7 0.4 0.9 3.2 6.9 2.5 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

1.1 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.9 4.1 8.1 2.9 1.4 1.5 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.4 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.6 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.2 5.7 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.2 1.9 1.8 1.4 1.1 1.0 1.3 2.5 3.1 1.5 1.3 3.4 5.9 2.5 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

4.3 24.5 12.0 7.6 5.3 3.8 4.2 6.4 3.5 2.5 3.1 1.7 2.3 2.9 0.7 1.1 3.0 4.8 2.2 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.4 3.2 3.8 3.7 3.0 2.3 1.8 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.7 2.2 2.8 3.4 3.4 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

3.4 13.0 12.6 10.8 7.5 5.8 6.2 10.7 5.3 4.7 8.3 4.2 3.8 4.8 2.2 1.8 2.2 4.1 1.5 0.4 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.1 1.9 2.8 4.0 5.9 7.2 7.0 5.3 3.6 2.7 2.1 1.7 2.1 2.7 3.7 5.4 7.0 7.0 5.5 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

3.9 19.2 14.4 9.6 6.6 6.4 5.4 6.0 4.4 5.3 6.7 4.6 2.9 3.1 2.4 3.1 1.9 1.6 1.3 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.3 2.3 3.5 6.2 6.8 7.1 7.1 7.0 5.2 3.3 2.5 2.1 2.5 3.4 5.5 6.8 7.2 7.2 6.7 5.6 3.2 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

2.8 10.7 7.9 5.3 4.4 5.5 4.0 4.2 3.1 3.7 2.9 3.3 2.3 2.8 2.0 3.0 2.7 2.5 1.9 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 6.9 5.4 6.6 6.3 5.5 3.9 2.9 2.4 3.0 3.9 5.7 6.5 6.3 5.9 6.6 5.8 3.7 2.5 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

3.2 3.3 2.5 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 6.9 5.4 6.6 6.3 5.6 3.8 2.9 2.4 3.0 4.0 5.7 6.5 6.1 5.7 6.7 5.7 3.8 2.6 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

3.5 3.6 2.8 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.3 3.5 6.1 6.8 7.2 7.2 7.0 5.2 3.3 2.5 2.1 2.6 3.5 5.6 6.8 7.1 7.0 6.7 5.8 3.3 2.2 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

4.1 3.7 2.7 1.3 0.8 0.8 1.2 1.9 2.8 3.9 5.9 7.2 7.0 5.2 3.6 2.7 2.1 1.8 2.2 2.9 3.9 5.7 7.2 7.3 5.8 3.9 2.7 1.8 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

4.3 3.7 2.7 1.3 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 3.7 3.6 2.9 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.5 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2

3.7 3.8 2.9 1.3 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

3.3 3.5 2.8 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

3.0 2.9 2.2 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

2.5 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.0 1.9 1.6 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.8 2.3 2.6 2.5 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.8 2.2 2.5 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 2.1 1.9 1.6 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.8 2.5 3.5 5.2 6.3 6.1 4.5 3.2 2.5 2.2 2.2 2.5 3.3 4.6 6.2 6.3 5.0 3.3 2.3 1.6 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.8 2.4 1.8 1.1 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.2 3.4 5.3 6.7 7.5 7.3 6.3 4.7 3.2 2.6 2.6 3.3 4.8 6.4 7.3 7.5 6.6 5.1 3.2 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2

2.9 3.0 2.2 1.1 0.8 1.0 1.6 2.7 3.9 6.2 6.8 5.9 7.0 6.7 5.4 3.8 3.2 3.3 3.9 5.6 6.7 6.7 6.0 6.7 6.0 3.7 2.5 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2

2.9 3.1 2.4 1.1 0.8 1.0 1.7 2.9 4.3 5.7 7.0 4.9 6.3 6.1 5.7 4.1 3.4 3.5 4.2 5.8 6.2 6.1 5.2 6.8 5.7 4.1 2.8 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2

3.0 3.0 2.2 1.2 0.8 1.0 1.5 2.6 3.8 6.5 6.8 6.5 7.1 7.0 5.3 3.7 3.1 3.2 3.8 5.5 7.0 7.0 6.5 6.8 6.2 3.6 2.4 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2

3.1 2.6 1.9 1.1 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.2 3.2 4.8 6.6 7.5 7.3 5.9 4.3 3.1 2.5 2.5 3.2 4.4 6.1 7.3 7.5 6.4 4.6 3.0 2.0 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.7 2.4 1.9 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.2 3.2 4.6 5.5 5.3 4.0 2.9 2.3 2.0 2.0 2.3 3.0 4.1 5.3 5.5 4.4 3.0 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2

3.3 2.7 2.1 1.2 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2

3.3 3.3 2.4 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

2.7 3.3 3.5 2.6 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

3.5 3.5 3.4 2.5 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2

3.0 3.9 3.1 2.3 1.2 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2

3.0 3.8 3.2 2.3 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.2 3.1 4.2 4.9 4.5 3.5 2.8 2.5 2.5 2.6 3.2 4.2 4.8 4.5 3.4 2.4 1.7 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2

3.2 3.5 3.4 2.5 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.3 4.8 6.7 7.5 7.1 5.4 4.1 3.5 3.4 3.8 4.9 6.6 7.5 7.2 5.4 3.7 2.5 1.6 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2

2.7 3.2 3.2 2.4 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.7 2.7 4.1 7.1 7.0 6.8 7.2 7.8 5.2 4.2 4.2 4.6 7.1 7.0 6.9 7.1 7.1 4.9 3.0 1.9 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2

2.6 2.8 2.7 2.0 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.8 3.2 4.6 5.8 6.9 4.7 6.9 6.2 5.8 4.8 4.9 5.2 6.3 7.3 5.0 6.4 6.0 5.3 3.5 2.2 1.1 0.6 0.3

1.9 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.8 3.0 4.4 6.3 7.0 5.5 7.2 6.7 5.5 4.6 4.6 5.0 6.6 7.2 5.7 6.9 6.3 5.1 3.3 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.3

1.7 1.8 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.8 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.8 6.2 6.9 7.5 7.3 6.8 4.9 3.9 3.8 4.3 6.3 6.9 7.5 7.3 6.6 4.6 2.8 1.7 0.9 0.5 0.3

1.7 1.8 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.0 2.8 4.0 6.0 6.9 6.4 4.7 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.3 4.1 5.8 6.9 6.5 4.7 3.1 2.2 1.4 0.8 0.4 0.3

2.0 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.6 2.2 2.8 3.1 2.9 2.5 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 2.8 3.1 2.9 2.3 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2

2.8 3.0 2.8 2.0 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

2.9 3.4 3.4 2.4 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

3.6 3.8 3.7 2.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2

3.6 4.5 3.5 2.4 1.2 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

3.8 4.1 3.5 2.4 1.2 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.6 2.2 2.8 3.1 3.0 2.6 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 2.6 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.2

3.2 3.7 3.6 2.4 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.0 2.9 4.1 6.1 7.0 6.4 4.8 3.9 3.8 3.8 4.3 5.8 6.6 6.1 4.3 2.9 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.3

3.1 3.4 3.3 2.2 1.1 0.9 1.0 1.6 2.5 4.0 6.3 7.1 7.5 7.5 7.0 5.3 4.8 5.0 6.4 7.2 7.7 7.3 6.2 4.2 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.5 0.3

2.5 3.1 2.6 1.9 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.9 3.1 4.5 6.3 7.1 5.7 7.5 7.1 6.2 5.9 5.9 7.3 7.4 6.0 7.1 6.5 4.9 3.2 2.0 1.0 0.5 0.3

2.1 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.9 3.2 4.8 5.8 6.9 4.8 7.1 6.6 6.5 6.3 6.4 6.6 7.5 4.9 6.5 5.8 5.2 3.4 2.1 1.0 0.5 0.3

2.0 2.0 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.8 1.0 1.7 2.8 4.2 7.2 7.1 6.8 7.5 8.1 5.8 5.5 5.6 7.7 7.3 6.7 7.2 7.1 4.7 3.0 1.9 1.0 0.5

2.1 2.4 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.4 5.0 6.9 7.5 7.3 5.7 4.7 4.5 4.6 5.6 7.1 7.6 7.2 5.6 3.8 2.5 1.5 0.8 0.5

2.6 3.0 2.5 1.7 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.6 2.3 3.2 4.4 5.0 4.6 3.7 3.2 3.1 3.3 3.8 4.9 5.5 5.1 3.7 2.5 1.8 1.2 0.7 0.4

2.8 3.1 3.0 1.9 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.8 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.0 1.7 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4

2.9 3.2 3.1 1.9 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3

2.9 3.2 2.7 1.8 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2

2.6 2.8 2.3 1.6 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

2.6 2.9 2.3 1.6 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.1 2.4 2.4 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 1.8 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4

3.0 3.1 2.6 1.7 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.4 3.5 5.1 5.9 5.6 4.4 3.7 3.6 3.7 4.4 5.3 5.2 4.3 3.0 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.5

2.6 3.1 3.0 1.8 0.9 0.7 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.5 5.3 6.9 7.6 7.5 6.4 5.4 5.1 5.5 6.6 7.7 7.6 6.4 4.5 3.0 2.0 1.1 0.6

2.8 2.9 2.8 1.7 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.7 2.8 4.2 6.9 7.1 6.6 7.7 8.1 6.6 6.2 7.0 7.8 7.5 6.9 6.9 6.2 3.6 2.4 1.3 0.7

2.2 2.6 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.8 3.2 4.7 5.8 7.0 4.8 7.1 6.8 7.4 7.0 7.5 7.1 6.6 5.4 6.9 5.7 4.1 2.8 1.4 0.7

2.6 2.3 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.5 2.9 2.5 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.0 2.6 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.6 3.0 2.6 2.3 2.4 2.8 2.5 2.6 2.0 2.8 2.5 1.8 1.2 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.7 2.9 4.3 6.6 7.1 6.2 7.6 7.8 6.9 6.4 7.2 7.5 7.2 6.0 6.8 6.0 3.8 2.6 1.4 0.7

3.2 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.2 2.6 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.2 2.6 2.8 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.2 2.6 2.8 3.0 3.0 2.8 2.6 2.5 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.4 3.7 5.6 7.0 7.7 7.6 6.8 5.7 5.4 6.2 7.2 7.7 7.7 6.7 5.3 3.3 2.1 1.2 0.6

2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.0 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.0 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.0 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.0 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.5 2.9 2.7 1.9 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 1.8 2.6 3.7 5.5 6.4 6.0 4.8 4.1 4.1 4.3 5.4 6.7 6.7 5.3 3.5 2.4 1.7 1.0

1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.8 2.3 2.6 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.6 2.8 2.8 2.4 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.7

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K
7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)
38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14
1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059
14 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ
3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO
2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_GRADE Illuminance Fc 2.37 24.5 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL1 N

EL2.2

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
J:

\L
en

ex
a\

Pr
og

ra
m

s\
P-

T\
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 G

ro
up

\1
85

00
01

12
4 

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 - 
C

hi
ca

go
 - 

IL
\0

01
\A

rc
h 

Lt
g\

18
50

00
11

24
EL

2.
2.

dw
g,

 P
lo

t, 
1/

16
/2

02
0 

10
:1

9:
48

 A
M

, J
ac

ob
H

ot
ha

n,
 1

:1

SITE LIGHTING AND PHOTOMETRIC PLANS

2.1 5.1 5.3 5.2 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.7 9.1 10.3 3.5

2.4 6.0 6.8 3.8 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.9 1.6 3.0 3.0 1.4

2.2 5.6 5.9 4.7 1.0 0.4 0.5 1.0 1.9 3.0 5.0 6.2 3.8 3.9 6.3 4.8 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.2 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.8 3.8 6.2 4.9 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.5 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.0 4.8 6.3 4.0 3.9 6.4 5.5 4.4 5.4 4.8 2.0

1.6 3.8 4.7 6.4 1.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 2.3 3.4 4.9 5.0 6.4 6.3 4.9 5.0 3.5 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 4.9 6.4 6.3 5.0 5.0 3.5 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 2.2 2.7 3.6 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.5 5.0 5.0 3.6 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.3 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.4 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.7 5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4 1.4

1.0 2.4 4.3 4.9 1.5 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.1 3.1 5.0 6.3 6.2 4.8 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.2 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.4 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.5 5.2 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 5.1 6.5 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.6 7.2 6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9 1.1

0.7 1.8 3.0 3.0 1.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.3 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.4 1.8 1.2 1.1 1.5 2.5 3.5 4.4 4.6 2.7 1.6 2.1 4.6 4.0 1.9 1.8 3.0 3.8 3.7 3.4 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.1 3.7 4.1 4.4 3.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.7 5.9 8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9 0.9

0.7 1.6 2.4 2.1 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 2.6 7.6 3.4 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.6 1.1 4.2 8.5 3.0 0.7 1.0 6.3 5.4 1.0 1.7 6.0 6.3 2.1 1.1 1.2 2.4 3.0 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 5.0 3.9 1.7 2.8 8.1 4.7 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 3.9 8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7 0.6

1.5 1.9 1.5 0.6 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.3 6.6 3.0 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.6 5.2 2.1 0.9 1.2 2.6 2.4 1.2 1.5 5.0 5.0 1.3 0.5 0.5 3.8 5.7 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.3 1.8 7.3 5.0 1.3 1.8 5.3 3.5 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.5 2.3 1.9 2.2 2.0 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.2 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 1.3 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.3 0.7 0.5 0.9 2.9 3.9 1.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.2 1.8 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.8 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.1

2.1 2.9 2.5 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.6 1.5 3.0 2.0 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.3 4.5 7.1 2.0 0.6 0.4 0.9 2.8 4.0 1.7 1.0 2.2 5.7 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.2

2.7 4.3 3.6 0.5 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.2 5.2 2.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 1.1 4.3 6.6 1.9 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.9 4.3 24.4 12.0 7.6 5.3 3.8

3.9 5.2 5.4 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.1 4.3 2.4 0.7 0.3 0.8 3.4 13.0 12.6 10.8 7.4 4.8

5.5 5.3 5.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 1.1 2.9 2.8 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.9 3.9 19.2 14.4 9.6 6.5 4.5

6.4 6.5 3.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.9 2.5 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.5 3.9 3.3 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 2.8 10.7 7.9 5.3 4.4 3.4

5.9 5.7 4.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 3.1 5.2 1.8 0.6 0.3 0.4 4.0 4.0 0.5 0.5 1.2 3.5 3.0 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1

4.2 4.9 6.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.7 4.3 8.0 2.7 0.8 0.6 1.2 3.4 3.5 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.6 4.4 4.1 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 1.8 3.1 3.7 2.4 1.0 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.7 2.8 1.1 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

1.8 2.8 2.5 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 5.4 3.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.4 4.1 4.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

1.4 1.9 1.5 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.5 4.0 2.9 0.9 0.4 0.4 1.0 3.1 3.5 1.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.9 1.1 0.8 0.3 0.9 1.8 1.5 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.6 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 2.0 7.1 4.7 1.2 0.4 0.6 1.5 2.5 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.8 5.6 4.0 1.1 0.5 0.6 3.3 8.3 3.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.7 2.5 5.6 2.5 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.7 4.0 4.8 4.7 3.7 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.4 3.3 4.6 5.2 4.7 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.7

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.9 2.9 4.3 6.2 7.4 7.3 5.7 4.0 2.9 2.1 1.6 1.8 2.6 3.6 5.2 6.9 7.4 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.4 1.5 0.8 0.6

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.5 6.2 6.8 6.8 7.0 6.9 5.4 3.4 2.5 1.9 2.2 3.1 4.3 7.2 7.0 6.5 7.1 7.3 4.3 2.9 1.7 1.0 0.6

0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.7 4.0 5.8 6.8 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.6 3.9 2.8 2.1 2.4 3.5 5.0 5.8 6.8 4.5 6.7 5.7 4.9 3.3 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.3 1.8 1.8 1.7 2.6 3.8 5.9 6.7 5.9 6.6 6.5 5.5 3.7 2.7 2.0 2.3 3.3 4.6 6.5 7.0 5.6 7.0 6.5 4.6 3.0 1.8 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.7 2.7 1.7 2.1 3.2 5.4 6.6 7.5 7.4 6.5 4.9 3.1 2.2 1.7 1.9 2.7 4.0 6.0 7.0 7.5 7.0 6.1 4.0 2.5 1.5 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.8 3.8 1.6 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.3 6.7 6.5 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.5 1.6 2.2 2.8 4.0 5.8 6.5 5.9 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.5

3.2 5.0 5.8 1.3 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.4 2.8 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.7 2.5 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5

5.1 5.2 6.2 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

6.3 6.8 4.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

6.1 6.5 4.4 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

4.7 5.1 6.7 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

3.0 4.9 5.7 2.0 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.1 3.4 3.1 2.4 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.5

2.2 3.7 4.0 2.6 2.5 3.6 5.4 6.9 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.5 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 2.2 3.1 4.4 6.3 7.0 6.4 4.4 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.8 0.5

1.9 3.0 3.2 2.8 3.2 5.5 6.7 7.3 7.3 6.7 5.3 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.8 2.7 4.1 6.6 7.0 7.1 7.1 6.7 4.2 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.6

1.7 2.4 2.7 3.0 3.8 5.8 6.6 5.9 6.3 6.5 5.6 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 6.1 7.1 5.2 7.1 6.1 4.7 3.1 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.7 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.9 5.7 6.7 5.6 6.0 6.5 5.7 3.8 2.7 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.8 5.9 7.0 4.7 6.9 5.9 4.8 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.7

2.0 2.9 3.0 2.8 3.4 5.9 6.8 7.0 7.0 6.8 5.6 3.3 2.4 1.5 1.4 1.9 2.8 4.2 7.1 7.0 6.9 7.1 7.2 4.2 2.7 1.6 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.5 3.8 2.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 7.3 7.3 5.7 3.9 2.8 1.9 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.3 4.7 6.6 7.2 6.7 4.7 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.8 0.6

2.8 4.9 5.2 2.0 1.9 2.5 3.5 4.3 4.2 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.4 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.8 3.7 4.1 3.7 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

4.2 5.1 6.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

5.9 6.0 4.8 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

6.4 7.0 3.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

5.5 5.6 5.6 1.0 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

3.7 5.0 6.5 1.6 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6

2.5 4.4 4.8 2.3 2.0 2.8 4.1 5.3 5.3 4.2 2.9 2.2 1.6 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.5 3.5 5.1 5.8 5.5 4.2 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.8 5.1 6.6 6.9 5.7 3.9 2.9 2.3 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.5 5.2 6.3 6.2 4.6 3.0 2.2 1.5 0.9 0.7

2.0 3.2 3.6 2.7 2.8 4.3 6.1 7.4 7.4 6.2 4.5 3.0 2.1 1.4 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 5.3 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.1 4.7 4.2 4.3 5.4 7.0 7.5 7.6 6.8 5.9 3.8 2.8 2.3 2.7 3.6 5.3 6.7 7.5 7.4 6.4 4.6 2.9 1.8 1.1 0.8

1.8 2.7 2.9 2.9 3.4 5.6 6.8 6.8 6.7 6.8 5.8 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.4 1.9 2.9 4.2 6.8 7.0 6.4 7.4 7.5 5.7 5.1 5.1 6.1 6.9 7.1 5.8 7.0 6.3 4.4 3.4 2.8 3.3 4.1 6.1 6.8 6.0 6.7 6.6 5.3 3.4 2.3 1.3 0.9

1.7 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.8 5.6 6.4 5.8 5.6 6.6 5.7 4.0 2.8 1.8 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 5.8 7.0 4.7 6.8 6.2 6.2 5.6 5.5 6.3 6.5 6.6 5.0 7.1 6.0 4.6 3.6 2.9 3.5 4.5 6.0 6.9 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.5 3.7 2.5 1.3 1.0

1.8 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.5 5.6 6.7 6.4 6.2 6.7 5.7 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.0 3.0 4.3 6.6 7.0 6.1 7.3 7.2 5.7 5.0 4.9 5.9 7.6 7.4 7.0 7.0 6.8 4.0 3.1 2.7 3.1 4.0 6.3 6.9 6.6 7.0 6.9 5.3 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.9

2.0 3.3 3.6 2.7 3.0 4.8 6.4 7.4 7.4 6.5 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.4 1.3 1.6 2.5 3.7 5.5 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.3 4.8 4.1 4.0 4.5 5.9 7.4 7.5 6.5 4.6 3.4 2.6 2.2 2.6 3.4 4.8 6.5 7.5 7.3 5.9 4.2 2.8 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.6 1.8 2.0 1.5

2.4 4.4 4.9 2.5 2.3 3.1 4.8 6.2 6.3 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.7 5.4 6.3 5.8 4.3 3.3 3.0 2.9 3.1 3.8 4.7 4.9 4.1 3.0 2.3 1.9 1.8 2.0 2.4 3.2 4.5 5.4 5.2 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.9 2.0

3.5 5.0 6.6 1.8 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.2 2.4 3.1 3.1 2.9

5.3 5.6 5.5 1.2 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 2.7 3.5 3.3 2.7

6.2 7.0 4.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.2 2.6 3.5 3.7 3.5

5.6 6.0 4.8 1.2 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.4 3.4 4.2

3.9 4.8 6.6 1.8 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.6 3.5 3.7

2.3 4.4 5.2 2.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.0 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 3.6 3.4 2.8 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.5 3.1 3.8 4.0 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.3 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.2 2.3 1.7 1.3 1.1 1.4 2.7 3.5 3.4

1.7 3.0 3.4 2.4 2.0 2.9 4.1 5.2 5.3 4.3 3.0 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.8 5.3 5.2 4.2 3.3 3.0 3.0 3.5 4.4 5.3 5.2 4.8 3.6 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.8 2.4 3.4 4.5 5.1 5.1 4.5 3.3 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.3 2.5 3.2 3.1 3.4 2.8 3.3

1.3 2.2 2.4 2.0 2.2 4.2 5.0 4.5 4.4 4.8 4.6 2.4 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.8 2.8 5.4 4.7 4.2 4.8 6.0 4.1 3.1 3.1 4.2 5.6 4.7 4.1 4.7 5.2 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.9 2.4 4.4 4.8 4.1 4.1 4.8 4.3 2.3 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.8 2.4 2.7 3.6 3.5 3.5

0.9 1.4 1.6 1.7 2.1 3.4 3.7 3.5 3.1 3.9 3.5 2.2 1.6 1.0 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.0 2.6 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.0 3.0 3.5 3.6 3.7 2.6 3.9 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.7 2.2 3.2 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.5 3.1 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 3.2 3.2 3.0

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.2 2.9 2.6 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.7 2.8 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.5 2.7 2.7 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.1 1.8 2.7 2.3 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.6 3.1 2.5 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.1 2.6 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.1 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.0 2.5 3.0

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 2.1 2.7 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.7 2.0 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.8 2.5 2.5 1.8 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.2 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.1 3.1 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.7 3.1 3.4 3.4 3.2 3.1

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.3 2.8 2.7 2.2 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.0 2.9 2.3 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 2.9 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.3 2.4 2.9 3.1 3.0

0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8

0.5

3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K
7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
21 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)
38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14
1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059
13 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ
3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO
2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE Illuminance Fc 2.38 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL1 N

EL2.1

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
2.

1.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

11
/6

/2
01

9 
3:

46
:3

0 
PM

, K
al

lie
M

cL
au

gh
lin

, 1
:1

61



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

REFERENCE SHEET : EL1.3 AND EL2.3

FUTURE
BUILDING
±15,000 SF

FUTURE
BUILDING
±15,000 SF

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

(6.0± AC)

SL4ASL4ASL4ASL4ASL4ASL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A SL4A

SL4A

SL4A
SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4ASL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL3A
SL3ASL3ASL3A

SL3A SL3A SL3A
SL3ASL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'
SITE LIGHTING PLAN1 N

EL1.3

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
1.

3.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

1/
16

/2
02

0 
10

:1
9:

08
 A

M
, J

ac
ob

H
ot

ha
n,

 1
:1

FUTURE
BUILDING
±15,000 SF

FUTURE
BUILDING
±15,000 SF

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

(6.0± AC)

18.33.51.20.40.10.20.62.06.120.28.2

1.4

0.2

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

2.1 9.1 15.0 7.0 3.4 1.4 0.6 1.2 3.1 7.2 14.6

1.5 6.4 11.8 6.9 5.1 2.0 0.7 1.9 4.5 6.7 13.0

0.7 2.0 5.6 7.4 6.1 2.4 0.8 2.5 6.0 6.9 6.0

0.4 1.4 4.8 6.6 5.7 2.2 0.8 2.7 6.4 7.3 4.3

0.1 0.2 1.8 6.5 5.1 4.2 1.7 0.7 2.3 5.5 5.9 5.9

0.1 0.2 1.9 5.8 4.8 2.7 1.1 0.6 1.6 3.9 5.6 6.9

0.6 0.1 0.3 2.0 4.3 3.9 2.1 0.8 0.5 1.2 3.1 5.6 5.7

1.1 1.8 2.0 1.8 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.0 0.4 2.5 4.1 3.6 1.8 0.7 0.5 1.1 2.9 5.2 5.4

1.4 1.3 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.9 2.0 3.8 5.2 5.3 4.0 3.3 2.6 2.1 1.5 1.4 1.7 1.8 1.8 2.3 2.6 2.2 0.1 0.5 3.1 4.2 3.3 1.7 0.7 0.5 1.3 3.3 5.7 6.4

0.6 1.5 3.0 4.7 5.3 4.3 3.4 2.8 2.4 1.8 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.8 2.8 3.4 3.2 2.2 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.2 2.0 3.8 5.6 6.6 6.0 5.0 5.0 3.1 2.1 1.3 1.3 2.1 2.9 3.9 4.3 5.7 5.8 4.1 2.1 0.9 0.1 0.4 4.6 5.5 3.8 2.0 0.8 0.6 1.9 4.6 5.5 6.9

0.4 0.5 0.9 1.5 2.9 5.2 6.5 6.4 4.9 5.4 3.8 2.6 1.8 1.7 2.3 2.9 3.7 5.0 6.3 6.3 4.9 2.8 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.9 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.6 2.4 3.5 5.0 5.0 4.8 4.1 6.2 3.6 1.6 0.8 0.5 0.7 1.7 3.0 5.4 5.3 6.1 6.6 5.4 3.7 2.0 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 6.1 5.3 5.3 2.8 0.9 0.7 2.4 6.0 6.7 4.9

0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.8 2.8 4.4 5.0 5.3 4.2 5.5 4.9 2.4 1.4 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.5 5.5 5.1 6.1 6.2 4.8 4.6 3.2 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.4 1.6 2.5 4.1 5.4 5.4 4.1 2.6 2.0 1.9 2.1 2.7 3.5 5.1 5.6 2.3 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 2.3 5.0 3.9 4.6 5.2 4.9 3.3 2.3 1.6 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 3.8 6.3 6.6 3.6 1.1 0.7 2.6 6.3 7.3 4.4

1.4 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.7 1.1 1.9 2.8 4.5 5.8 3.5 0.9 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.0 3.5 4.9 3.2 4.0 6.4 5.2 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.9 2.4 3.2 4.2 5.0 6.5 6.3 4.9 4.4 3.3 2.6 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.0 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 2.0 5.0 4.6 3.2 2.5 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.6 3.5 3.7 3.0 1.8 0.9 0.6 3.7 6.5 6.8 3.7 1.1 0.8 2.3 5.4 5.9 5.9

1.8 2.4 2.1 1.1 0.5 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.2 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 5.6 5.6 4.4 4.4 5.9 5.5 3.3 2.2 1.3 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.2 1.0 1.6 1.5 1.5 2.0 2.8 3.9 4.5 5.2 6.5 6.1 4.1 2.1 1.2 6.7 5.8 5.9 3.2 1.1 0.8 1.9 4.1 5.7 6.5

3.0 3.7 3.7 2.5 0.7 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 1.7 2.2 2.3 1.2 1.1 1.7 1.5 1.2 0.8 0.4 0.4 0.6 1.2 2.4 4.2 6.1 5.0 6.0 5.8 4.5 3.6 2.5 6.5 6.7 4.7 2.5 1.0 0.8 1.7 3.8 5.7 5.0

2.2 4.7 5.2 5.1 5.1 1.4 0.1 0.5 0.9 2.1 2.9 3.0 5.1 6.1 4.4 3.1 5.4 6.1 4.5 2.2 1.0 0.9 1.9 4.1 5.6 4.2

4.0 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.1 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.5 1.8 2.2 2.4 4.4 5.6 4.5 2.3 1.0 1.1 2.6 4.9 7.0 4.0

2.0 4.9 5.9 4.4 2.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.7 3.0 6.0 5.0 2.5 1.1 1.5 4.0 5.6 6.4 4.1

2.2 4.2 5.4 4.5 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.3 2.6 6.9 5.2 3.5 1.5 1.9 5.1 6.9 5.5 2.3

1.2 2.6 4.3 5.1 1.2 0.1 0.4 2.2 5.6 6.1 5.0 2.0 2.0 5.2 7.0 5.4 2.1

1.5 2.4 2.9 1.7 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.4 4.8 7.2 5.8 2.3 1.7 4.3 5.8 6.1 3.6

1.3 1.6 1.4 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.7 2.5 5.6 6.3 5.2 2.1 1.4 3.2 5.3 6.6 3.1

1.0 1.0 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.3 1.1 3.5 7.3 5.1 3.6 1.5 1.2 2.8 5.1 5.4 2.5

0.6 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.2 0.4 2.1 4.1 6.4 4.6 2.2 1.1 1.2 3.0 5.3 5.4 2.0

0.7 1.3 1.5 0.9 0.2 0.4 3.1 5.0 5.1 3.6 1.8 1.0 1.7 3.7 5.9 6.4 1.4

0.8 1.9 2.3 1.7 0.3 0.1 0.3 5.0 5.9 5.3 3.5 1.7 1.1 2.5 5.4 5.6 6.9 0.8

1.3 2.8 3.6 2.3 0.2 0.1 0.2 5.9 5.6 6.3 3.9 1.6 1.2 3.2 6.6 6.9 4.3 0.5

2.5 4.1 5.7 2.9 0.1 0.1 0.3 3.5 6.8 7.1 4.2 1.6 1.3 3.3 6.6 6.7 4.2 0.5

4.3 5.2 5.4 2.7 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.4 4.2 6.6 6.8 3.9 1.6 1.5 3.0 5.4 5.2 6.4 0.5

5.6 6.6 4.3 1.1 0.1 0.0 0.2 0.8 7.0 6.0 5.4 2.9 1.4 1.9 2.9 4.0 5.0 5.1 0.8

2.1 5.5 6.1 4.2 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.4 2.1 6.2 6.3 3.8 1.9 1.3 2.3 3.3 4.0 3.6 3.1 0.8

1.7 4.1 4.7 6.3 0.6 0.1 0.1 1.2 3.6 5.4 4.7 2.8 1.3 1.5 2.9 4.6 4.7 2.5 2.0 0.6

1.1 2.8 4.8 4.9 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 3.3 5.8 5.2 3.7 2.1 1.3 2.2 4.1 5.7 5.9 1.5 1.1 0.4

0.9 2.2 3.3 2.9 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.3 5.7 5.2 5.0 3.1 1.6 1.3 3.3 5.7 5.5 5.4 0.9 0.6 0.3

0.9 2.0 2.6 1.9 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.9 4.1 6.3 5.7 2.7 1.1 1.3 3.8 6.6 6.3 3.4 0.6 0.4 0.2

0.9 1.7 2.0 1.4 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.3 3.9 5.5 6.7 5.0 2.0 0.7 1.1 3.5 6.1 5.8 4.3 0.6 0.3

0.8 1.7 2.2 1.7 0.5 0.0 0.4 1.5 6.8 5.2 5.7 3.3 1.1 0.5 0.8 2.5 4.7 5.8 6.2 0.8 0.4

0.8 1.8 2.8 2.6 0.8 0.0 1.1 5.0 8.0 5.3 3.4 1.7 0.6 0.4 0.6 1.6 3.6 6.5 7.2 2.3 0.7

0.9 2.2 4.0 4.0 0.9 0.1 1.1 3.5 4.3 3.2 1.6 0.7 0.3 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.5 3.9 4.0 1.5 0.5

1.4 3.4 4.7 6.0 0.9 0.1 0.7 2.8 9.7 11.1 4.1 1.4 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 1.1 2.8 6.5 12.4 5.2 1.4

2.1 5.1 5.3 5.2 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.7 9.1 10.3 3.5 1.1 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.4 0.9 2.2 5.6 11.8 5.1 1.4 0.5

2.4 6.0 6.8 3.8 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.9 1.6 3.0 3.0 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.4 3.8 2.7 1.8 1.4

2.2 5.6 5.9 4.7 1.0 0.4 0.5 1.0 1.9 3.0 5.0 6.2 3.8 3.9 6.3 4.8 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.2 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.8 3.8 6.2 4.9 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.5 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.0 4.8 6.3 4.0 3.9 6.4 5.5 4.4 5.4 4.8 2.0 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.6 3.5 6.4 5.5 6.2 6.1

1.6 3.8 4.7 6.4 1.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 2.3 3.4 4.9 5.0 6.4 6.3 4.9 5.0 3.5 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.3 5.0 5.0 3.5 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 2.2 2.7 3.6 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.5 5.0 5.0 3.6 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.3 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.4 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.7 5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4 1.4 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 2.1 3.0 3.8 4.7 5.0

1.0 2.4 4.3 4.9 1.5 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.1 3.1 5.0 6.3 6.2 4.8 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.2 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.4 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.5 5.2 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 5.1 6.5 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.6 7.2 6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.8 4.6

0.7 1.8 3.0 3.0 1.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.3 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.4 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.6 2.5 3.5 4.5 4.6 2.7 1.6 2.1 4.6 4.0 1.9 1.8 3.0 3.8 3.7 3.4 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.1 3.7 4.1 4.4 3.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.7 5.9 8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9 0.9 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.9

0.7 1.6 2.4 2.1 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 2.6 7.7 3.5 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.2 4.2 8.5 3.0 0.7 1.0 6.3 5.4 1.0 1.7 6.0 6.4 2.1 1.1 1.2 2.4 3.0 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 5.0 3.9 1.7 2.8 8.1 4.7 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 3.9 8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9

1

2

2

3

5

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K
7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)
38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14
1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059
14 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ
3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO
2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_GRADE Illuminance Fc 2.37 24.5 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL1 N

EL2.3

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
J:

\L
en

ex
a\

Pr
og

ra
m

s\
P-

T\
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 G

ro
up

\1
85

00
01

12
4 

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 - 
C

hi
ca

go
 - 

IL
\0

01
\A

rc
h 

Lt
g\

18
50

00
11

24
EL

2.
3.

dw
g,

 P
lo

t, 
1/

16
/2

02
0 

10
:2

0:
02

 A
M

, J
ac

ob
H

ot
ha

n,
 1

:1

SITE LIGHTING AND PHOTOMETRIC PLANS

2.1 5.1 5.3 5.2 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.7 9.1 10.3 3.5

2.4 6.0 6.8 3.8 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.9 1.6 3.0 3.0 1.4

2.2 5.6 5.9 4.7 1.0 0.4 0.5 1.0 1.9 3.0 5.0 6.2 3.8 3.9 6.3 4.8 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.2 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.8 3.8 6.2 4.9 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.5 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.0 4.8 6.3 4.0 3.9 6.4 5.5 4.4 5.4 4.8 2.0

1.6 3.8 4.7 6.4 1.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 2.3 3.4 4.9 5.0 6.4 6.3 4.9 5.0 3.5 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 4.9 6.4 6.3 5.0 5.0 3.5 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 2.2 2.7 3.6 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.5 5.0 5.0 3.6 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.3 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.4 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.7 5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4 1.4

1.0 2.4 4.3 4.9 1.5 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.1 3.1 5.0 6.3 6.2 4.8 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.2 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.4 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.5 5.2 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 5.1 6.5 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.6 7.2 6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9 1.1

0.7 1.8 3.0 3.0 1.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.3 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.4 1.8 1.2 1.1 1.5 2.5 3.5 4.4 4.6 2.7 1.6 2.1 4.6 4.0 1.9 1.8 3.0 3.8 3.7 3.4 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.1 3.7 4.1 4.4 3.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.7 5.9 8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9 0.9

0.7 1.6 2.4 2.1 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 2.6 7.6 3.4 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.6 1.1 4.2 8.5 3.0 0.7 1.0 6.3 5.4 1.0 1.7 6.0 6.3 2.1 1.1 1.2 2.4 3.0 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 5.0 3.9 1.7 2.8 8.1 4.7 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 3.9 8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7 0.6

1.5 1.9 1.5 0.6 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.3 6.6 3.0 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.6 5.2 2.1 0.9 1.2 2.6 2.4 1.2 1.5 5.0 5.0 1.3 0.5 0.5 3.8 5.7 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.3 1.8 7.3 5.0 1.3 1.8 5.3 3.5 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.5 2.3 1.9 2.2 2.0 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.2 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 1.3 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.3 0.7 0.5 0.9 2.9 3.9 1.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.2 1.8 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.8 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.1

2.1 2.9 2.5 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.6 1.5 3.0 2.0 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.3 4.5 7.1 2.0 0.6 0.4 0.9 2.8 4.0 1.7 1.0 2.2 5.7 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.2

2.7 4.3 3.6 0.5 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.2 5.2 2.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 1.1 4.3 6.6 1.9 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.9 4.3 24.4 12.0 7.6 5.3 3.8

3.9 5.2 5.4 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.1 4.3 2.4 0.7 0.3 0.8 3.4 13.0 12.6 10.8 7.4 4.8

5.5 5.3 5.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 1.1 2.9 2.8 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.9 3.9 19.2 14.4 9.6 6.5 4.5

6.4 6.5 3.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.9 2.5 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.5 3.9 3.3 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 2.8 10.7 7.9 5.3 4.4 3.4

5.9 5.7 4.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 3.1 5.2 1.8 0.6 0.3 0.4 4.0 4.0 0.5 0.5 1.2 3.5 3.0 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1

4.2 4.9 6.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.7 4.3 8.0 2.7 0.8 0.6 1.2 3.4 3.5 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.6 4.4 4.1 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 1.8 3.1 3.7 2.4 1.0 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.7 2.8 1.1 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

1.8 2.8 2.5 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 5.4 3.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.4 4.1 4.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

1.4 1.9 1.5 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.5 4.0 2.9 0.9 0.4 0.4 1.0 3.1 3.5 1.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.9 1.1 0.8 0.3 0.9 1.8 1.5 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.6 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 2.0 7.1 4.7 1.2 0.4 0.6 1.5 2.5 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.8 5.6 4.0 1.1 0.5 0.6 3.3 8.3 3.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.7 2.5 5.6 2.5 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.7 4.0 4.8 4.7 3.7 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.4 3.3 4.6 5.2 4.7 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.7

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.9 2.9 4.3 6.2 7.4 7.3 5.7 4.0 2.9 2.1 1.6 1.8 2.6 3.6 5.2 6.9 7.4 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.4 1.5 0.8 0.6

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.5 6.2 6.8 6.8 7.0 6.9 5.4 3.4 2.5 1.9 2.2 3.1 4.3 7.2 7.0 6.5 7.1 7.3 4.3 2.9 1.7 1.0 0.6

0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.7 4.0 5.8 6.8 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.6 3.9 2.8 2.1 2.4 3.5 5.0 5.8 6.8 4.5 6.7 5.7 4.9 3.3 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.3 1.8 1.8 1.7 2.6 3.8 5.9 6.7 5.9 6.6 6.5 5.5 3.7 2.7 2.0 2.3 3.3 4.6 6.5 7.0 5.6 7.0 6.5 4.6 3.0 1.8 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.7 2.7 1.7 2.1 3.2 5.4 6.6 7.5 7.4 6.5 4.9 3.1 2.2 1.7 1.9 2.7 4.0 6.0 7.0 7.5 7.0 6.1 4.0 2.5 1.5 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.8 3.8 1.6 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.3 6.7 6.5 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.5 1.6 2.2 2.8 4.0 5.8 6.5 5.9 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.5

3.2 5.0 5.8 1.3 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.4 2.8 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.7 2.5 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5

5.1 5.2 6.2 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

6.3 6.8 4.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

6.1 6.5 4.4 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

4.7 5.1 6.7 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

3.0 4.9 5.7 2.0 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.1 3.4 3.1 2.4 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.5

2.2 3.7 4.0 2.6 2.5 3.6 5.4 6.9 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.5 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 2.2 3.1 4.4 6.3 7.0 6.4 4.4 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.8 0.5

1.9 3.0 3.2 2.8 3.2 5.5 6.7 7.3 7.3 6.7 5.3 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.8 2.7 4.1 6.6 7.0 7.1 7.1 6.7 4.2 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.6

1.7 2.4 2.7 3.0 3.8 5.8 6.6 5.9 6.3 6.5 5.6 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 6.1 7.1 5.2 7.1 6.1 4.7 3.1 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.7 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.9 5.7 6.7 5.6 6.0 6.5 5.7 3.8 2.7 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.8 5.9 7.0 4.7 6.9 5.9 4.8 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.7

2.0 2.9 3.0 2.8 3.4 5.9 6.8 7.0 7.0 6.8 5.6 3.3 2.4 1.5 1.4 1.9 2.8 4.2 7.1 7.0 6.9 7.1 7.2 4.2 2.7 1.6 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.5 3.8 2.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 7.3 7.3 5.7 3.9 2.8 1.9 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.3 4.7 6.6 7.2 6.7 4.7 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.8 0.6

2.8 4.9 5.2 2.0 1.9 2.5 3.5 4.3 4.2 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.4 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.8 3.7 4.1 3.7 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

4.2 5.1 6.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

5.9 6.0 4.8 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

6.4 7.0 3.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

5.5 5.6 5.6 1.0 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

3.7 5.0 6.5 1.6 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6

2.5 4.4 4.8 2.3 2.0 2.8 4.1 5.3 5.3 4.2 2.9 2.2 1.6 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.5 3.5 5.1 5.8 5.5 4.2 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.8 5.1 6.6 6.9 5.7 3.9 2.9 2.3 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.5 5.2 6.3 6.2 4.6 3.0 2.2 1.5 0.9 0.7

2.0 3.2 3.6 2.7 2.8 4.3 6.1 7.4 7.4 6.2 4.5 3.0 2.1 1.4 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 5.3 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.1 4.7 4.2 4.3 5.4 7.0 7.5 7.6 6.8 5.9 3.8 2.8 2.3 2.7 3.6 5.3 6.7 7.5 7.4 6.4 4.6 2.9 1.8 1.1 0.8

1.8 2.7 2.9 2.9 3.4 5.6 6.8 6.8 6.7 6.8 5.8 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.4 1.9 2.9 4.2 6.8 7.0 6.4 7.4 7.5 5.7 5.1 5.1 6.1 6.9 7.1 5.8 7.0 6.3 4.4 3.4 2.8 3.3 4.1 6.1 6.8 6.0 6.7 6.6 5.3 3.4 2.3 1.3 0.9

1.7 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.8 5.6 6.4 5.8 5.6 6.6 5.7 4.0 2.8 1.8 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 5.8 7.0 4.7 6.8 6.2 6.2 5.6 5.5 6.3 6.5 6.6 5.0 7.1 6.0 4.6 3.6 2.9 3.5 4.5 6.0 6.9 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.5 3.7 2.5 1.3 1.0

1.8 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.5 5.6 6.7 6.4 6.2 6.7 5.7 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.0 3.0 4.3 6.6 7.0 6.1 7.3 7.2 5.7 5.0 4.9 5.9 7.6 7.4 7.0 7.0 6.8 4.0 3.1 2.7 3.1 4.0 6.3 6.9 6.6 7.0 6.9 5.3 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.9

2.0 3.3 3.6 2.7 3.0 4.8 6.4 7.4 7.4 6.5 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.4 1.3 1.6 2.5 3.7 5.5 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.3 4.8 4.1 4.0 4.5 5.9 7.4 7.5 6.5 4.6 3.4 2.6 2.2 2.6 3.4 4.8 6.5 7.5 7.3 5.9 4.2 2.8 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.6 1.8 2.0 1.5

2.4 4.4 4.9 2.5 2.3 3.1 4.8 6.2 6.3 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.7 5.4 6.3 5.8 4.3 3.3 3.0 2.9 3.1 3.8 4.7 4.9 4.1 3.0 2.3 1.9 1.8 2.0 2.4 3.2 4.5 5.4 5.2 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.9 2.0

3.5 5.0 6.6 1.8 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.2 2.4 3.1 3.1 2.9

5.3 5.6 5.5 1.2 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 2.7 3.5 3.3 2.7

6.2 7.0 4.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.2 2.6 3.5 3.7 3.5

5.6 6.0 4.8 1.2 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.4 3.4 4.2

3.9 4.8 6.6 1.8 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.6 3.5 3.7

2.3 4.4 5.2 2.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.0 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 3.6 3.4 2.8 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.5 3.1 3.8 4.0 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.3 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.2 2.3 1.7 1.3 1.1 1.4 2.7 3.5 3.4

1.7 3.0 3.4 2.4 2.0 2.9 4.1 5.2 5.3 4.3 3.0 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.8 5.3 5.2 4.2 3.3 3.0 3.0 3.5 4.4 5.3 5.2 4.8 3.6 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.8 2.4 3.4 4.5 5.1 5.1 4.5 3.3 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.3 2.5 3.2 3.1 3.4 2.8 3.3

1.3 2.2 2.4 2.0 2.2 4.2 5.0 4.5 4.4 4.8 4.6 2.4 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.8 2.8 5.4 4.7 4.2 4.8 6.0 4.1 3.1 3.1 4.2 5.6 4.7 4.1 4.7 5.2 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.9 2.4 4.4 4.8 4.1 4.1 4.8 4.3 2.3 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.8 2.4 2.7 3.6 3.5 3.5

0.9 1.4 1.6 1.7 2.1 3.4 3.7 3.5 3.1 3.9 3.5 2.2 1.6 1.0 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.0 2.6 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.0 3.0 3.5 3.6 3.7 2.6 3.9 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.7 2.2 3.2 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.5 3.1 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 3.2 3.2 3.0

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.2 2.9 2.6 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.7 2.8 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.5 2.7 2.7 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.1 1.8 2.7 2.3 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.6 3.1 2.5 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.1 2.6 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.1 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.0 2.5 3.0

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 2.1 2.7 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.7 2.0 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.8 2.5 2.5 1.8 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.2 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.1 3.1 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.7 3.1 3.4 3.4 3.2 3.1

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.3 2.8 2.7 2.2 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.0 2.9 2.3 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 2.9 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.3 2.4 2.9 3.1 3.0

0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8

0.5

3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K
7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
21 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)
38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14
1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059
13 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ
3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO
2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE Illuminance Fc 2.38 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL1 N

EL2.1

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
2.

1.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

11
/6

/2
01

9 
3:

46
:3

0 
PM

, K
al

lie
M

cL
au

gh
lin

, 1
:1

NOTE: Future lot buildings, parking and pads for example only.

62



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

REFERENCE SHEET : EL1.4 AND EL2.4

FUTURE
BUILDING
±10,000 SF

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)

SL4B

SL4B

SL4C SL4C

SL4CSL4ASL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4ASL4A

SL4A

SL3A SL3A SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'
SITE LIGHTING PLAN1 N

EL1.4

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
1.

4.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

1/
16

/2
02

0 
10

:1
9:

16
 A

M
, J

ac
ob

H
ot

ha
n,

 1
:1

FUTURE
BUILDING
±10,000 SF

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.0

0.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

0.3
6.018.33.51.20.40.10.2

1.4 0.6 1.2 3.1 7.2 14.6 8.0 1.9 0.5

2.0 0.7 1.9 4.5 6.7 13.0 5.8 1.3 0.4

2.4 0.8 2.5 6.0 6.9 6.0 2.0 0.7 0.3

2.2 0.8 2.7 6.4 7.3 4.3 0.9 0.3 0.2

1.7 0.7 2.3 5.5 5.9 5.9 1.1 0.2 0.1

1.1 0.6 1.6 3.9 5.6 6.9 1.5 0.1 0.1

0.8 0.5 1.2 3.1 5.6 5.7 1.8 0.1 0.0

0.7 0.5 1.1 2.9 5.2 5.4 2.0 0.0 0.0

0.7 0.5 1.3 3.3 5.7 6.4 1.9 0.1 0.0

0.8 0.6 1.9 4.6 5.5 6.9 1.8 0.1 0.0

0.9 0.7 2.4 6.0 6.7 4.9 1.2 0.1 0.1

1.1 0.7 2.6 6.3 7.3 4.4 0.8 0.2 0.1

1.1 0.8 2.3 5.4 5.9 5.9 1.4 0.1 0.0

1.1 0.8 1.9 4.1 5.7 6.5 1.6 0.1 0.0

1.0 0.8 1.7 3.8 5.7 5.0 1.4 0.1 0.0

1.0 0.9 1.9 4.1 5.6 4.2 1.1 0.1 0.0

1.0 1.1 2.6 4.9 7.0 4.0 0.7 0.1 0.0 1.5 2.3 2.8 3.4 2.3 3.3 2.9 2.7 2.1 1.9 2.0 2.6 2.9 3.4 2.3 3.3 2.8 2.4

1.1 1.5 4.0 5.6 6.4 4.1 0.4 0.1 0.0 1.7 2.7 4.8 4.4 3.2 4.5 5.0 3.3 2.4 2.1 2.3 3.1 5.1 4.5 3.2 4.4 4.9 3.0

1.5 1.9 5.1 6.9 5.5 2.3 0.3 0.1 0.0 1.6 2.7 4.2 4.8 4.9 5.0 4.6 3.3 2.3 2.0 2.2 3.1 4.5 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.4 3.0

2.0 2.0 5.2 7.0 5.4 2.1 0.3 0.1 0.0 1.4 2.0 2.9 4.2 4.9 4.5 3.3 2.4 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.1 4.4 4.9 4.4 3.1 2.1

2.3 1.7 4.3 5.8 6.1 3.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.1

2.1 1.4 3.2 5.3 6.6 3.1 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5

1.5 1.2 2.8 5.1 5.4 2.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3

1.1 1.2 3.0 5.3 5.4 2.0 0.2 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

1.0 1.7 3.7 5.9 6.4 1.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2

1.1 2.5 5.4 5.6 6.9 0.8 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.8 2.4 2.9 2.9 2.4 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2

1.2 3.2 6.6 6.9 4.3 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.6 2.4 3.4 5.2 6.7 6.7 5.1 3.4 2.3 1.6 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2

1.3 3.3 6.6 6.7 4.2 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.1 2.0 3.1 5.2 6.6 7.4 7.4 6.6 5.2 3.1 2.0 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.2

1.5 3.0 5.4 5.2 6.4 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.3 2.4 3.6 5.7 6.6 6.1 6.2 6.6 5.6 3.6 2.4 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.2

1.9 2.9 4.0 5.0 5.1 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.6 3.8 5.7 6.6 5.7 5.8 6.5 5.7 3.8 2.5 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.3 3.3 4.0 3.6 3.1 0.8 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.2 2.2 3.3 5.8 6.8 6.9 7.0 6.8 5.7 3.3 2.2 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.9 4.6 4.7 2.5 2.0 0.6 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.8 2.8 4.1 5.9 7.4 7.4 5.9 4.0 2.7 1.8 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2

4.1 5.7 5.9 1.5 1.1 0.4 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.3 1.9 2.6 3.7 4.6 4.6 3.7 2.5 1.8 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2

5.7 5.5 5.4 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2

6.6 6.3 3.4 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

6.1 5.8 4.3 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

4.7 5.8 6.2 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

3.6 6.5 7.2 2.3 0.7 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.5 3.9 4.0 1.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.6 2.2 3.0 4.0 4.4 3.9 2.8 2.0 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.8 6.5 12.4 5.2 1.4 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.5 2.4 3.4 5.0 6.9 7.3 6.6 4.6 3.1 2.1 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

2.2 5.6 11.8 5.1 1.4 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.8 2.9 4.5 7.3 7.1 6.9 6.9 7.0 3.9 2.6 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

1.3 2.4 3.8 2.7 1.8 1.4 0.8 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.3 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.7 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.2 2.1 3.4 5.0 5.9 6.7 4.7 7.0 5.9 4.5 3.0 1.7 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

1.6 3.5 6.4 5.5 6.2 6.1 4.2 4.3 6.1 5.5 3.4 2.4 1.7 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.6 5.9 4.1 4.2 6.1 5.4 3.3 2.3 1.5 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.5 3.8 3.4 3.3 3.8 3.5 2.3 1.7 1.2 1.3 2.1 3.3 4.9 6.2 7.1 5.4 7.0 6.2 4.4 2.9 1.6 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

1.2 2.1 3.0 3.8 4.7 5.0 6.6 6.5 4.9 4.5 3.3 2.6 2.0 2.1 2.6 3.5 4.5 5.0 6.6 6.5 4.9 4.5 3.2 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.8 2.4 4.5 4.9 4.5 4.4 4.9 4.5 2.3 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.8 2.8 4.4 6.6 7.2 7.2 6.9 6.3 3.8 2.4 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.9 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.8 4.6 5.9 6.0 4.6 2.8 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.9 4.6 5.9 5.9 4.6 2.8 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 4.3 5.3 5.3 4.3 3.1 2.2 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.6 2.3 3.1 4.5 6.4 6.9 6.0 4.1 2.8 1.9 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.9 2.7 3.3 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.8 1.0 1.6 2.1 1.6 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.2 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.2 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.2 2.8 2.2 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

1

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K
7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)
38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14
1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059
14 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ
3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO
2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_GRADE Illuminance Fc 2.37 24.5 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL1 N

EL2.4

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
2.

4.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

1/
16

/2
02

0 
10

:2
0:

15
 A

M
, J

ac
ob

H
ot

ha
n,

 1
:1

SITE LIGHTING AND PHOTOMETRIC PLANS

2.1 5.1 5.3 5.2 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.7 9.1 10.3 3.5

2.4 6.0 6.8 3.8 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.9 1.6 3.0 3.0 1.4

2.2 5.6 5.9 4.7 1.0 0.4 0.5 1.0 1.9 3.0 5.0 6.2 3.8 3.9 6.3 4.8 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.2 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.8 3.8 6.2 4.9 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.5 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.0 4.8 6.3 4.0 3.9 6.4 5.5 4.4 5.4 4.8 2.0

1.6 3.8 4.7 6.4 1.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 2.3 3.4 4.9 5.0 6.4 6.3 4.9 5.0 3.5 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 4.9 6.4 6.3 5.0 5.0 3.5 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 2.2 2.7 3.6 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.5 5.0 5.0 3.6 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.3 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.4 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.7 5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4 1.4

1.0 2.4 4.3 4.9 1.5 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.1 3.1 5.0 6.3 6.2 4.8 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.2 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.4 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.5 5.2 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 5.1 6.5 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.6 7.2 6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9 1.1

0.7 1.8 3.0 3.0 1.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.3 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.4 1.8 1.2 1.1 1.5 2.5 3.5 4.4 4.6 2.7 1.6 2.1 4.6 4.0 1.9 1.8 3.0 3.8 3.7 3.4 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.1 3.7 4.1 4.4 3.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.7 5.9 8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9 0.9

0.7 1.6 2.4 2.1 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 2.6 7.6 3.4 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.6 1.1 4.2 8.5 3.0 0.7 1.0 6.3 5.4 1.0 1.7 6.0 6.3 2.1 1.1 1.2 2.4 3.0 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 5.0 3.9 1.7 2.8 8.1 4.7 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 3.9 8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7 0.6

1.5 1.9 1.5 0.6 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.3 6.6 3.0 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.6 5.2 2.1 0.9 1.2 2.6 2.4 1.2 1.5 5.0 5.0 1.3 0.5 0.5 3.8 5.7 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.3 1.8 7.3 5.0 1.3 1.8 5.3 3.5 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.5 2.3 1.9 2.2 2.0 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.2 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 1.3 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.3 0.7 0.5 0.9 2.9 3.9 1.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.2 1.8 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.8 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.1

2.1 2.9 2.5 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.6 1.5 3.0 2.0 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.3 4.5 7.1 2.0 0.6 0.4 0.9 2.8 4.0 1.7 1.0 2.2 5.7 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.2

2.7 4.3 3.6 0.5 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.2 5.2 2.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 1.1 4.3 6.6 1.9 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.9 4.3 24.4 12.0 7.6 5.3 3.8

3.9 5.2 5.4 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.1 4.3 2.4 0.7 0.3 0.8 3.4 13.0 12.6 10.8 7.4 4.8

5.5 5.3 5.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 1.1 2.9 2.8 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.9 3.9 19.2 14.4 9.6 6.5 4.5

6.4 6.5 3.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.9 2.5 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.5 3.9 3.3 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 2.8 10.7 7.9 5.3 4.4 3.4

5.9 5.7 4.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 3.1 5.2 1.8 0.6 0.3 0.4 4.0 4.0 0.5 0.5 1.2 3.5 3.0 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1

4.2 4.9 6.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.7 4.3 8.0 2.7 0.8 0.6 1.2 3.4 3.5 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.6 4.4 4.1 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 1.8 3.1 3.7 2.4 1.0 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.7 2.8 1.1 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

1.8 2.8 2.5 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 5.4 3.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.4 4.1 4.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

1.4 1.9 1.5 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.5 4.0 2.9 0.9 0.4 0.4 1.0 3.1 3.5 1.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.9 1.1 0.8 0.3 0.9 1.8 1.5 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.6 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 2.0 7.1 4.7 1.2 0.4 0.6 1.5 2.5 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.8 5.6 4.0 1.1 0.5 0.6 3.3 8.3 3.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.7 2.5 5.6 2.5 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.7 4.0 4.8 4.7 3.7 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.4 3.3 4.6 5.2 4.7 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.7

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.9 2.9 4.3 6.2 7.4 7.3 5.7 4.0 2.9 2.1 1.6 1.8 2.6 3.6 5.2 6.9 7.4 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.4 1.5 0.8 0.6

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.5 6.2 6.8 6.8 7.0 6.9 5.4 3.4 2.5 1.9 2.2 3.1 4.3 7.2 7.0 6.5 7.1 7.3 4.3 2.9 1.7 1.0 0.6

0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.7 4.0 5.8 6.8 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.6 3.9 2.8 2.1 2.4 3.5 5.0 5.8 6.8 4.5 6.7 5.7 4.9 3.3 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.3 1.8 1.8 1.7 2.6 3.8 5.9 6.7 5.9 6.6 6.5 5.5 3.7 2.7 2.0 2.3 3.3 4.6 6.5 7.0 5.6 7.0 6.5 4.6 3.0 1.8 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.7 2.7 1.7 2.1 3.2 5.4 6.6 7.5 7.4 6.5 4.9 3.1 2.2 1.7 1.9 2.7 4.0 6.0 7.0 7.5 7.0 6.1 4.0 2.5 1.5 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.8 3.8 1.6 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.3 6.7 6.5 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.5 1.6 2.2 2.8 4.0 5.8 6.5 5.9 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.5

3.2 5.0 5.8 1.3 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.4 2.8 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.7 2.5 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5

5.1 5.2 6.2 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

6.3 6.8 4.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

6.1 6.5 4.4 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

4.7 5.1 6.7 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

3.0 4.9 5.7 2.0 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.1 3.4 3.1 2.4 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.5

2.2 3.7 4.0 2.6 2.5 3.6 5.4 6.9 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.5 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 2.2 3.1 4.4 6.3 7.0 6.4 4.4 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.8 0.5

1.9 3.0 3.2 2.8 3.2 5.5 6.7 7.3 7.3 6.7 5.3 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.8 2.7 4.1 6.6 7.0 7.1 7.1 6.7 4.2 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.6

1.7 2.4 2.7 3.0 3.8 5.8 6.6 5.9 6.3 6.5 5.6 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 6.1 7.1 5.2 7.1 6.1 4.7 3.1 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.7 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.9 5.7 6.7 5.6 6.0 6.5 5.7 3.8 2.7 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.8 5.9 7.0 4.7 6.9 5.9 4.8 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.7

2.0 2.9 3.0 2.8 3.4 5.9 6.8 7.0 7.0 6.8 5.6 3.3 2.4 1.5 1.4 1.9 2.8 4.2 7.1 7.0 6.9 7.1 7.2 4.2 2.7 1.6 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.5 3.8 2.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 7.3 7.3 5.7 3.9 2.8 1.9 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.3 4.7 6.6 7.2 6.7 4.7 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.8 0.6

2.8 4.9 5.2 2.0 1.9 2.5 3.5 4.3 4.2 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.4 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.8 3.7 4.1 3.7 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

4.2 5.1 6.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

5.9 6.0 4.8 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

6.4 7.0 3.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

5.5 5.6 5.6 1.0 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

3.7 5.0 6.5 1.6 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6

2.5 4.4 4.8 2.3 2.0 2.8 4.1 5.3 5.3 4.2 2.9 2.2 1.6 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.5 3.5 5.1 5.8 5.5 4.2 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.8 5.1 6.6 6.9 5.7 3.9 2.9 2.3 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.5 5.2 6.3 6.2 4.6 3.0 2.2 1.5 0.9 0.7

2.0 3.2 3.6 2.7 2.8 4.3 6.1 7.4 7.4 6.2 4.5 3.0 2.1 1.4 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 5.3 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.1 4.7 4.2 4.3 5.4 7.0 7.5 7.6 6.8 5.9 3.8 2.8 2.3 2.7 3.6 5.3 6.7 7.5 7.4 6.4 4.6 2.9 1.8 1.1 0.8

1.8 2.7 2.9 2.9 3.4 5.6 6.8 6.8 6.7 6.8 5.8 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.4 1.9 2.9 4.2 6.8 7.0 6.4 7.4 7.5 5.7 5.1 5.1 6.1 6.9 7.1 5.8 7.0 6.3 4.4 3.4 2.8 3.3 4.1 6.1 6.8 6.0 6.7 6.6 5.3 3.4 2.3 1.3 0.9

1.7 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.8 5.6 6.4 5.8 5.6 6.6 5.7 4.0 2.8 1.8 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 5.8 7.0 4.7 6.8 6.2 6.2 5.6 5.5 6.3 6.5 6.6 5.0 7.1 6.0 4.6 3.6 2.9 3.5 4.5 6.0 6.9 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.5 3.7 2.5 1.3 1.0

1.8 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.5 5.6 6.7 6.4 6.2 6.7 5.7 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.0 3.0 4.3 6.6 7.0 6.1 7.3 7.2 5.7 5.0 4.9 5.9 7.6 7.4 7.0 7.0 6.8 4.0 3.1 2.7 3.1 4.0 6.3 6.9 6.6 7.0 6.9 5.3 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.9

2.0 3.3 3.6 2.7 3.0 4.8 6.4 7.4 7.4 6.5 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.4 1.3 1.6 2.5 3.7 5.5 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.3 4.8 4.1 4.0 4.5 5.9 7.4 7.5 6.5 4.6 3.4 2.6 2.2 2.6 3.4 4.8 6.5 7.5 7.3 5.9 4.2 2.8 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.6 1.8 2.0 1.5

2.4 4.4 4.9 2.5 2.3 3.1 4.8 6.2 6.3 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.7 5.4 6.3 5.8 4.3 3.3 3.0 2.9 3.1 3.8 4.7 4.9 4.1 3.0 2.3 1.9 1.8 2.0 2.4 3.2 4.5 5.4 5.2 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.9 2.0

3.5 5.0 6.6 1.8 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.2 2.4 3.1 3.1 2.9

5.3 5.6 5.5 1.2 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 2.7 3.5 3.3 2.7

6.2 7.0 4.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.2 2.6 3.5 3.7 3.5

5.6 6.0 4.8 1.2 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.4 3.4 4.2

3.9 4.8 6.6 1.8 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.6 3.5 3.7

2.3 4.4 5.2 2.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.0 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 3.6 3.4 2.8 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.5 3.1 3.8 4.0 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.3 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.2 2.3 1.7 1.3 1.1 1.4 2.7 3.5 3.4

1.7 3.0 3.4 2.4 2.0 2.9 4.1 5.2 5.3 4.3 3.0 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.8 5.3 5.2 4.2 3.3 3.0 3.0 3.5 4.4 5.3 5.2 4.8 3.6 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.8 2.4 3.4 4.5 5.1 5.1 4.5 3.3 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.3 2.5 3.2 3.1 3.4 2.8 3.3

1.3 2.2 2.4 2.0 2.2 4.2 5.0 4.5 4.4 4.8 4.6 2.4 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.8 2.8 5.4 4.7 4.2 4.8 6.0 4.1 3.1 3.1 4.2 5.6 4.7 4.1 4.7 5.2 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.9 2.4 4.4 4.8 4.1 4.1 4.8 4.3 2.3 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.8 2.4 2.7 3.6 3.5 3.5

0.9 1.4 1.6 1.7 2.1 3.4 3.7 3.5 3.1 3.9 3.5 2.2 1.6 1.0 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.0 2.6 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.0 3.0 3.5 3.6 3.7 2.6 3.9 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.7 2.2 3.2 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.5 3.1 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 3.2 3.2 3.0

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.2 2.9 2.6 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.7 2.8 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.5 2.7 2.7 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.1 1.8 2.7 2.3 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.6 3.1 2.5 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.1 2.6 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.1 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.0 2.5 3.0

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 2.1 2.7 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.7 2.0 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.8 2.5 2.5 1.8 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.2 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.1 3.1 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.7 3.1 3.4 3.4 3.2 3.1

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.3 2.8 2.7 2.2 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.0 2.9 2.3 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 2.9 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.3 2.4 2.9 3.1 3.0

0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8

0.5

3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K
7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K
21 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)
38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14
1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059
13 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ
3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO
2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE Illuminance Fc 2.38 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #
NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL1 N

EL2.1

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J:
\L

en
ex

a\
Pr

og
ra

m
s\

P-
T\

Th
e 

St
 J

am
es

 G
ro

up
\1

85
00

01
12

4 
Th

e 
St

 J
am

es
 - 

C
hi

ca
go

 - 
IL

\0
01

\A
rc

h 
Lt

g\
18

50
00

11
24

EL
2.

1.
dw

g,
 P

lo
t, 

11
/6

/2
01

9 
3:

46
:3

0 
PM

, K
al

lie
M

cL
au

gh
lin

, 1
:1

NOTE: Future lot buildings, parking and pads for example only.

63



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

SITE PLAN RENDERING  
REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.0

N

HEAVILY PLANTED 6FT LANDSCAPE BERM50’ CONSERVANCY AREA

50’ CONSERVANCY AREA

NEW 1-WAY DRIVE FOR 
IMPROVED ACCESS 

AND VEHICULAR 
CIRCULATION

HIGH PEFORMANCE 
TURF AREA

TRASH ENCLOSURE
BUS PARKING (5)

NEW BOULEVARD 
WITH TREE CANOPY 
AND PEDESTRIAN 
SIDEWALK

NEW 1-WAY DRIVE LANE TO ACCESS PARKING

HEAVILY PLANTED
3FT LANDSCAPE 
BERM 

BUS PARKING (6)

EXISTING TREES TO 
REMAIN

HEAVILY PLANTED 
LANDSCAPE BERM

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

NATIVE LANDSCAPE 
COMPENSATORY STORAGE AREA

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #5
(2.2 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #4
(2.6 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #3
(2.5 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #2
(0.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

±333,461 SF (1ST FL)
±435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG. AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.6± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD

55
3.

2’

I -9
4 

OF
F 

RA
M

P

64



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

SITE PLAN RENDERING ENTRY ENLARGEMENT AND PERSPECTIVES

CHARACTER IMAGES

AT GRADE PLANTER, TYP.

BENCH, TYP.

ENHANCED PAVING

ENHANCED CROSSWALK 
PAVING

PARKWAY LANDSCAPE
SIDEWALK

SEE SHEET L2.6 FOR DINING AREA LAYOUT

FOUNDATION PLANTING WITH 
STONE EDGE

ARTIFICIAL TURF

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN VIEW CONCEPTUAL DESIGN VIEW

KEY MAP KEY MAP

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.1

65



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

SITE FURNISHING

The St. James     L INCOLNSHIRE, IL
PAVERS OPTION - UNILOCK ARTLINE 
MAY 30, 2019

COLOR: WINTER MARVEL

COLOR: STEEL MOUNTAIN

ARTLINE PAVER

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.2

COLLECT TRASH RECEPTACLESTOP BOLLARD

PAVING

REST BENCH (IPE)

REST BENCH (IPE) BIKE RACK

66



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

PLANT PALETTE TREES

COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

RED OAK

RED MAPLE

EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

BALD CYPRESS

AMERICAN HORNBEAM

SHADEMASTER LOCUST WHITE OAK SWAMP WHITE OAK

SENTRY LINDEN

COMMON HACKBERRY

BURR OAK

MAIDENHAIR TREE

PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

AMERICAN ELM

EASTERN RED CEDAR DOUGLAS FIR NIGRA ARBORVITAENORWAY SPRUCE SERBIAN SPRUCE

WHITE PINE

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.3

67



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

PLANT PALETTE SHRUBS, GRASSES AND PERENNIALS

SWITCH GRASSOVERDAM FEATHER REED 
GRASS

FLAME GRASS BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF 
FOUNTAIN GRASS

AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLEEASTERN REDBUD THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAW-
THORN

IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE 
LILAC

PRAIRIE DROPSEED

FAIRVIEW JUNIPER TAUNTON YEW

BLACK CHOKEBERRY GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMACDWARF FOTHERGILLASHAMROCK INKBERRY VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

ANNABELLE SMOOTH HY-
DRANGEA

GREEN MOUND ALPINE CUR-
RANT

LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLSCOREOPSIS WALKERS LOW CATMINTDOGWOOD KIM’S KNEE HIGH PURPLE 
CONEFLOWER

BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.4

68



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

TREE CANOPY COMPARISON EXISTING VS. PROPOSED CONDITION

EXISTING CONDITIONS

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE 6” CALIPER OR GREATER

PROPOSED CANOPY OR EVERGREEN TREE

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.7

69



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.0

INTERSTATE 94

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W
ES

T 
FO

RK
 O

F 
TH

E 
NO

RT
H 

CH
IC

AG
O

 R
IV

ER

ST
 J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

C
R

EE
K

D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
D

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)
LOT #6

COMMON AREA
(6.0± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #2
(0.7± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

L2.0

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

SNOW
STORAGE

SNOW
STORAGE

TURF
SOD

TURF
SOD

EXISTING MATURE
TREES TO REMAIN

EXISTING MATURE
TREES TO REMAIN

SNOW
STORAGE

L2.1 L2.2

L2.3 L2.4

POTENTIAL
LOCATION
OF
UNDERGROUND
DETENTION

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=60'

L2.0 - OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

INTERSTATE 94

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W
ES

T 
FO

RK
 O

F 
TH

E 
NO

RT
H 

CH
IC

AG
O

 R
IV

ER

ST
 J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

C
R

EE
K

D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
D

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)
LOT #6

COMMON AREA
(6.0± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #2
(0.7± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W
ES

T 
FO

R
K

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 R
IV

ER

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

INTERSTATE 94

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

L2.0

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

SNOW
STORAGE

SNOW
STORAGE

TURF
SOD

TURF
SOD

TURF
SOD

SEED

SEED

EXISTING MATURE
TREES TO REMAIN

EXISTING MATURE
TREES TO REMAIN

TURF
SOD

SNOW
STORAGE

SEED

L2.1 L2.2

L2.3 L2.4

POTENTIAL LOCATION
OF UNDERGROUND
DETENTION

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=60'

L2.0 - OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

70



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.1

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT

AREA #2
(0.7± AC)

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AM ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` / MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

CF CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` / ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

JT JUNIPERUS CONFERTA `BLUE PACIFIC` / BLUE PACIFIC JUNIPER

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

CT COTONEASTER DAMMERI `NORDIC CARPET` / NORDIC CARPET COTONEASTER

GK2 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` / BIOKOVO CRANESBILL

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% COREOPSIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.3

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
L2

.2

L2.1

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.1 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

SPECIALITY PAVING

BENCH, TYP.

EXISTING
TREES

TO
REMAIN

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING, DISEASED, AND INVASIVE TREES TO BE REMOVED.

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 140
TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 117

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING
OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

PROPOSED PARKING
(256 SPACED)

PROPOSED PARKING
(76 SPACED)

ICE PLANT FLUID COOLER

ARTIFICIAL TURF

6’

71



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.2

W
ES

T 
FO

R
K

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 R
IV

ER

INTERSTATE 94

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AM ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` / MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

CF CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` / ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

JT JUNIPERUS CONFERTA `BLUE PACIFIC` / BLUE PACIFIC JUNIPER

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

CT COTONEASTER DAMMERI `NORDIC CARPET` / NORDIC CARPET COTONEASTER

GK2 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` / BIOKOVO CRANESBILL

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% COREOPSIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
L2

.1

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.3

NORTH

POTENTIAL LOCATION
OF UNDERGROUND
DETENTION

L2.2

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.2 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

BENCH

BIKE RACKS

EXISTING TREES
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TREES

TO
REMAIN

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING, DISEASED, AND INVASIVE TREES TO BE REMOVED.

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING,
DISEASED, AND INVASIVE
TREES TO BE REMOVED.

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 104
TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 104

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING
OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

SNOW STORAGE

6’

72



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.3

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

(6.0± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AM ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` / MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

PLANT SCHEDULE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

CF CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` / ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

JT JUNIPERUS CONFERTA `BLUE PACIFIC` / BLUE PACIFIC JUNIPER

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

CT COTONEASTER DAMMERI `NORDIC CARPET` / NORDIC CARPET COTONEASTER

GK2 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` / BIOKOVO CRANESBILL

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% COREOPSIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
L2

.4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.1

L2.3

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.3 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 127
TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 10

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING
OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

73



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.4

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

W
ES

T 
FO

R
K

 O
F

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 R
IV

ER

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AM ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` / MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

CF CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` / ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

JT JUNIPERUS CONFERTA `BLUE PACIFIC` / BLUE PACIFIC JUNIPER

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

CT COTONEASTER DAMMERI `NORDIC CARPET` / NORDIC CARPET COTONEASTER

GK2 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` / BIOKOVO CRANESBILL

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% COREOPSIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
L2

.3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.2

NORTH

L2.4

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.4 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 74
TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 28

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING
OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

74



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.5

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

CF 22 CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

HL 15 HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

PB 58 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL 18" OC

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AB2 43 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER 1 GAL 18" OC

AS 28 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

PLANT SCHEDULE ENTRANCE SIGN LS

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AI 18 ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` BLACK CHOKEBERRY - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

BL 96 BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` BUTTERFLY BUSH - SEE PLAN 12" HT MIN

CF 17 CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

RA 72 RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AS 42 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

SA 131 SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS AUTUMN MOOR GRASS 1 GAL 12" OC

PLANT SCHEDULE MAIN SIGN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

L2.5

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT
PLAN

1"=10'

L2.5 - LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT PLAN

AREA OF SIGN = 102 SF
AREA OF LANDSCAPING = 1732 SF

MONUMENT SIGN LANDSCAPE MAIN SIGN

AREA OF SIGN = 72 SF
AREA OF LANDSCAPING = 611.4 SF

MONUMENT SIGN LANDSCAPE ENTRANCE SIGN

PLANT IMAGES

ARONIA MELANOCARPA ALLIUM X 'SUMMER BEAUTY' AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA PENNISETUM
ALOPECUROIDES 'BURGUNDY
BUNNY'

SESLERIAS AUTUMNALISITEA VIRGINICA 'LITTLE
HENRY'

HYDRANGEA PANICULATA
'LITTLE LIME'

RIBES ALPINUM 'GREEN
MOUND'BUDDLEIA RED-TWIG DOGWOOD

75



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.6

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

L2.6

DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN

1"=10'

L2.6 - DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN

DINING PLAZA LAYOUT

BUILDING COLUMN, TYP.
SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

2' WIDE, 30" HEIGHT PLANTER

DECORATIVE RAILING GATE

2' WIDE, 30" HEIGHT PLANTER

20
'-0

"

2'
-0

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-1

0"

76



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS
REFERENCE SHEET : L3.0

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

AE 8 AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM COMMON HORSECHESTNUT B & B 4" CAL. MIN

AM 29 ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

AR 32 ACER RUBRUM RED MAPLE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

CA3 8 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA AMERICAN HORNBEAM B & B 4" CAL. MIN

CO 11 CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS COMMON HACKBERRY B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GG 14 GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM MAIDENHAIR TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GK 19 GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GS 14 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM SHADEMASTER LOCUST B & B 4" CAL. MIN

LE 29 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QA 20 QUERCUS ALBA WHITE OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QB 3 QUERCUS BICOLOR SWAMP WHITE OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QF 17 QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK B & B 2.5" CAL MIN

QM 10 QUERCUS MACROCARPA BURR OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QU 12 QUERCUS RUBRA RED OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

TD2 9 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM BALD CYPRESS B & B 4" CAL. MIN

TM 19 TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` SENTRY LINDEN B & B 4" CAL. MIN

UP 12 ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` AMERICAN ELM B & B 4" CAL. MIN

ZK 24 ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA B & B 4" CAL. MIN

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

JE2 16 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA EASTERN RED CEDAR B & B 6` HT MIN

PA 23 PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE B & B 8` HT MIN

PD 16 PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII DOUGLAS FIR B & B 6` HT MIN

PF 40 PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE B & B 6` HT MIN

PO 11 PICEA OMORIKA SERBIAN SPRUCE B & B 8` HT MIN

PS 29 PINUS STROBUS WHITE PINE B & B 6` HT MIN

TN 91 THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` NIGRA ARBORVITAE B & B 6` HT MIN

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

CE 7 CERCIS CANADENSIS EASTERN REDBUD B & B MULTI-TRUNK 8` HT MIN

CV 4 CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

MR 4 MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

SI 3 SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AI 24 ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` BLACK CHOKEBERRY - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

CF 206 CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

FM 33 FOTHERGILLA GARDENII DWARF FOTHERGILLA - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

HA 178 HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

HL 38 HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

IL 60 ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

JF2 63 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` FAIRVIEW JUNIPER - SEE PLAN 72" HT MIN

JK 63 ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` SHAMROCK INKBERRY - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

JT 70 JUNIPERUS CONFERTA `BLUE PACIFIC` BLUE PACIFIC JUNIPER - SEE PLAN 6" HT MIN

RG 56 RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

TT 37 TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` TAUTON YEW - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

VA 61 VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM - SEE PLAN 48" HT MIN

GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

CA2 520 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL 24" OC

MP 279 MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` FLAME GRASS 1 GAL 30" OC

PB 240 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL 18" OC

PS2 123 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` SWITCH GRASS 1 GAL 24" OC

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AB2 208 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER 1 GAL 18" OC

AS 464 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

CT 420 COTONEASTER DAMMERI `NORDIC CARPET` NORDIC CARPET COTONEASTER 1 GAL 24" OC

GK2 75 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` BIOKOVO CRANESBILL 1 GAL 18" OC

HP 116 HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS 1 GAL 18" OC

NW 2,024 NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` WALKERS LOW CATMINT 1 GAL 18" OC

PMA 998 PERENNIAL MIX A 50% COREOPSIS & 50% ECHINACEA 1 GAL 18" OC

SA 1,296 SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS AUTUMN MOOR GRASS 1 GAL 12" OC

ST 911 SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` PRAIRIE DROPSEED 1 GAL 36" OC

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE SPACING SPACING

R STONE MULCH 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS -

SY SYNTHETIC TURF SOD

TD TURF SOD SOD

50
50 MIXED EQUALLY - COREOPSİS VERTİCİLLATA 'MOONBEAM' , ECHINACEA
PURPUREA 'PICA BELLA'

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/
11

/2
01

9 
11

:5
2:

52
 A

M
\\g

en
sle

r.a
d\

Pr
oje

cts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
els

\2
39

62
\A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
 - 

09
.8

75
2.

20
0 

- S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m
.rv

t

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NTS
TREE PLANTING 1

1. INSPECT TREE FOR DAMAGED BRANCHES, APPLY
CORRECTIVE PRUNING.

2. SET ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL. TOP OF
ROOTBALL SHALL BE TWO INCHES ABOVE SURROUNDING
GRADE WITH BURLAP AND WIRE BASKET INTACT.

3. REMOVE WIRE BASKET AND BURLAP DOWN FOUR TO SIX
INCHES BELOW TOP OF ROOT BALL. REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
(IF USED), SYNTHETIC MATERIAL. REMOVE OR CORRECT
GIRDLING ROOTS.

4. TAMP EXCAVATED SOIL AROUND BASE OF ROOTBALL.
5. BACKFILL REMAINDER EXCAVATED SOIL TAMPED LIGHTLY.

HIGH CLAY OR POOR SOIL SHALL RECEIVE SOIL AMENDMENT
PER LANDSCAPE NOTES.

6. WATER THOROUGHLY WITHIN TWO HOURS USING 10 TO 15
GALLONS OF WATER.

7. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT
FLARE.

8. FINAL LOCATION OF TREE TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER.

NOTES:

2X ROOT BALL WIDTH

SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

EXCAVATED BACKFILL

SUBGRADE

TAMPED BACKFILL

NTS
SHRUB PLANTING2

1. APPLY CORRECTIVE PRUNING.
2. SET ROOT BALL OR CONTAINER ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL. TOP OF

ROOTBALL (CONTAINER) SHALL BE ONE INCH ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE. FOR
LARGER SHRUBS WITHIN PLANTING BED DIG A DEEPER PIT ONLY FOR THOSE
SHRUBS.

3. REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP HALF THE LENGTH OF ROOTBALL. TWINE AND (IF
USED) SYNTHETIC MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PLANTING BED. FOR
CONTAINER GROWN SHRUBS, REMOVE CONTAINER AND LOOSEN ROOTS PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

4. REMOVE OR CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS.
5. PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH AMENDED SOIL PER LANDSCAPE NOTES. WATER

THOROUGHLY WITHIN TWO HOURS.
6. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT FLARE. MULCH LIMITS

FOR SHRUBS EXTEND TO ALL LIMITS OF PLANTING BED, SEE PLANS FOR BED
LAYOUTS.

NOTES:

SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

AMENDED SOIL

SUBGRADE

MINIMUM 6" BEYOND ROOT BALL

NTS
PERENNIAL PLANTING3

SECTION

PLAN VIEW

O.C. SPACING, SEE PLANS FOR DETAILS

SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

AMENDED SOIL

SUBGRADE

SPADED BED EDGE

1. EXCAVATE PLANTING BED.
2. BED HEIGHT IS TO BE 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE AND WELL DRAINED.
3. REMOVE CONTAINER, SCORE SOIL MASS TO REDIRECT AND PREVENT

CIRCLING ROOTS. CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS.
2. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE LAID OUT BY FOLLOWING THE BED EDGE,

WORKING TOWARDS THE CENTER OF THE BED USING TRIANGULAR
(STAGGERED) SPACING AS PLAUSIBLE.

3. PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIED IN
LANDSCAPE NOTES.

4. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT FLARE.
MULCH LIMITS FOR PERENNIALS/GROUNDCOVER EXTEND TO ALL
LIMITS OF PLANTING BED, SEE PLANS FOR BED LAYOUTS.

5. SPACING TO BE AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANT LIST. PERENNIALS SHALL
BE PLACED WITH THEIR CENTER 24" FROM EDGE OF BED.

NOTES:

1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING MATERIALS AND PLANTS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN. THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST TO REPAIR UTILITIES, ADJACENT LANDSCAPE, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTY THAT IS DAMAGED
BY THE CONTRACTOR OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS DURING INSTALLATION OR DURING THE SPECIFIED MAINTENANCE PERIOD.  CALL
FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY IN PLAN VS. FIELD CONDITIONS IMMEDIATELY TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, PRIOR TO
CONTINUING WITH THAT PORTION OF WORK.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF ANY OF THEIR TRENCHES OR EXCAVATIONS THAT SETTLE.
4. ALL NURSERY STOCK SHALL BE WELL BRANCHED, HEALTHY, FULL, PRE-INOCULATED AND FERTILIZED. DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE FREE OF

FRESH SCARS. TRUNKS WILL BE WRAPPED IF NECESSARY TO PREVENT SUN SCALD AND INSECT DAMAGE. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE THE WRAP AT THE PROPER TIME AS A PART OF THIS CONTRACT.

5. ALL NURSERY STOCK SHALL BE GUARANTEED, BY THE CONTRACTOR, FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL INSPECTION.
6. AMENDED SOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED AND GRADED BY THE GENERAL  CONTRACTOR UP TO 6 INCHES BELOW FINISHED GRADE IN TURF AREAS AND

18 INCHES IN PLANTING AREAS.
7. PLANTING AREA SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED WITH 25%  SPHANGUM  PEATMOSS, 5%  HUMUS AND 65%  PULVERIZED SOIL FOR ALL SHRUB,

ORNAMENTAL GRASS, PERENNIAL AND ANNUAL BEDS. AMENDED TURF AREA SOIL SHALL BE STANDARD TOPSOIL.
8. SEED/SOD LIMIT LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED/SOD ALL AREAS WHICH ARE DISTURBED BY GRADING WITH THE SPECIFIED

SEED/SOD MIXES.
9. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH AT A 3" DEPTH TO ALL TREES, SHRUB,  PERENNIAL, AND GROUNDCOVER AREAS.

TREES PLACED IN AREA COVERED BY TURF SHALL RECEIVE A 4 FT WIDE MAXIMUM TREE RING WITH 3" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH. A
SPADED BED EDGE SHALL SEPARATE MULCH BEDS FROM TURF OR SEEDED AREAS. A SPADED EDGE IS NOT REQUIRED ALONG CURBED EDGES.

10. WEED FABRIC SHALL ONLY BE APPLIED UNDER DECORATIVE STONE APPLICATIONS.
11. INSTALLATION OF TREES WITHIN PARKWAYS SHALL BE COORDINATED IN THE FIELD WITH LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  TREES SHALL

NOT BE LOCATED CLOSER THAN 5' FROM UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES AND NO CLOSER THAN 10' FROM UTILITY STRUCTURES.
12. DO NOT DISTURB THE EXISTING PAVING, LIGHTING, OR LANDSCAPING THAT EXISTS ADJACENT TO THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLAN.
13. PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE OWNER AND JURISDICTIONAL REVIEW AGENCIES. THE CONTRACTOR IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL PLANT QUANTITIES AS DRAWN.
14. THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE MAY REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIALS THAT ARE DISEASED, DEFORMED, OR OTHERWISE NOT EXHIBITING

SUPERIOR QUALITY.
15.  THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE OF ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY ON WHICH

SAID MATERIALS ARE REQUIRED. ALL PLANT MATERIALS REQUIRED BY THIS SECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS LIVING VEGETATION AND SHALL BE
PROMPTLY REPLACED IF THE PLANT MATERIAL HAS DIED PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF TRASH, LITTER,
AND WEEDS AT ALL TIMES.

LANDSCAPE NOTES

L3.0

L3.0 - LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND
DETAILS

1"=30'
77



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

BUILDING RENDERINGS VIEW AT RESTAURANT - WINTER
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

78



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

BUILDING RENDERINGS VIEW AT EAST PARKING - WINTER
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

79



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

10’ EVERGREEN TREE LOCATIONS
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

10’ EVERGREEN TREE

80



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

IRRIGATION LIMITS
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

IRRIGATION LIMITS

81



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SUBJECT
DEVELOPMENT

OLD
MILL

WOODS

WOOD
CREEK

COURTS

SUTTON
PLACE

2,200 FT

77
5 

FT
2,225 FT

895 FT1,800 FT

THE ST. JAMES FACILITY
AERIAL PLAN: (NOT TO SCALE)

EXHIBIT (C)

N

17GENSLER SPORTS  l  Entitlements l  2019-0215                                                                                                                                                             THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEX                                                      

EXHIBIT C - AERIAL PLAN

ENTITLEMENTS PACKAGE

DISTANCES TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES

82



Preliminary Development Plan Approval  l  February 24, 2020LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

EXHIBIT (B)
THE ST. JAMES FACILITY
SITE SECTION: (NTS)

75
’

45
’

HALF
DAY

ROADWETLANDS

150’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT

THE ST. JAMES
FACILITY

40
’

45’ MAX. TREE
CANOPY HT.

75’ MAX.
BLDG. HT.

SOUTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

NORTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

TREE
BUFF.40’ EXISTING 

BLDG. HT.
90’ 65’

305’

450’

(DISTANCE TO BLDG.)

ANGLE ABOVE 
HORIZON
(5.25-DEGREES)

755’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT
(2nd-STORY)

45
’

HALF
DAY

ROADWETLANDS

150’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT

45’ MAX. TREE
CANOPY HT.

SOUTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

TREE
BUFF.

90’ 65’

ANGLE ABOVE 
HORIZON
(5.25-DEGREES)

305’

*Residents of Wood Creek would need to look beyond 305’ of landscape, traffic, and wetlands (including an additional 450’ of land) at an
angle of 5.25-degrees above the horizon to see the top of the St. James facility)

DISTANCE TO BLDG.

450’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT
(2nd-STORY)

EXHIBIT B - Wood Creek Courts Sight Lines
THE ST. JAMES FACILITY

15GENSLER SPORTS  l  Entitlements l  2019-0215                                                                                                                                                             THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEX                                                      

EXHIBIT B - WOOD CREEK COURTS SIGHT LINES EXHIBIT B - WOOD CREEK COURTS SIGHT LINES

ENTITLEMENTS PACKAGE

EXHIBIT (B)
THE ST. JAMES FACILITY
SITE SECTION: (NTS)

75
’

45
’

HALF
DAY

ROADWETLANDS

150’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT

THE ST. JAMES
FACILITY

40
’

45’ MAX. TREE
CANOPY HT.

75’ MAX.
BLDG. HT.

SOUTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

NORTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

TREE
BUFF.40’ EXISTING 

BLDG. HT.
90’ 65’

305’

450’

(DISTANCE TO BLDG.)

ANGLE ABOVE 
HORIZON
(5.25-DEGREES)

755’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT
(2nd-STORY)

45
’

HALF
DAY

ROADWETLANDS

150’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT

45’ MAX. TREE
CANOPY HT.

SOUTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

TREE
BUFF.

90’ 65’

ANGLE ABOVE 
HORIZON
(5.25-DEGREES)

305’

*Residents of Wood Creek would need to look beyond 305’ of landscape, traffic, and wetlands (including an additional 450’ of land) at an
angle of 5.25-degrees above the horizon to see the top of the St. James facility)

DISTANCE TO BLDG.

450’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT
(2nd-STORY)

EXHIBIT B - Wood Creek Courts Sight Lines
THE ST. JAMES FACILITY

15GENSLER SPORTS  l  Entitlements l  2019-0215                                                                                                                                                             THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEX                                                      

EXHIBIT B - WOOD CREEK COURTS SIGHT LINES EXHIBIT B - WOOD CREEK COURTS SIGHT LINES

ENTITLEMENTS PACKAGE

WOOD CREEK COURTS SIGHT LINES

83



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

SURROUNDING AREA PHOTO EXHIBITS

5

6

1 2

3

4

7

N

SITE AREA

84



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

SURROUNDING AREA PHOTO EXHIBITS

1 N

85

TOP OF FIELD HOUSE



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

2

SURROUNDING AREA PHOTO EXHIBITS

N

86

TOP OF FIELD HOUSE



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

3

SURROUNDING AREA PHOTO EXHIBITS

N

87

PROPOSED BUILDING NOT VISIBLE  IN THIS LOCATION.



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

4

SURROUNDING AREA PHOTO EXHIBITS

N

88

PROPOSED BUILDING NOT VISIBLE  IN THIS LOCATION.



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

SURROUNDING AREA PHOTO EXHIBITS

5
N

89

PROPOSED BUILDING NOT VISIBLE  IN THIS LOCATION.



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

SURROUNDING AREA PHOTO EXHIBITS

6 N

90

PROPOSED BUILDING NOT VISIBLE  IN THIS LOCATION.



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

7

SURROUNDING AREA PHOTO EXHIBITS

N

91

TOP OF FIELD HOUSE



Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

SITE PLAN



Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

NOTE: FUTURE LOT BUILDINGS, PARKING AND
LAYOUT SHOWN FOR EXAMPLE ONLY



Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

QUEUEING EXHIBIT
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM



Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

TRUCK DELIVERY EXHIBIT
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM



Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

PARKING STUDY EXHIBIT (EXISTING THE ST. JAMES FACILITY - SPRINGFIELD, VA)
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

A

C

B



Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

WALKING DISTANCE EXHIBIT
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM



APPENDIX



Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

FIELD HOUSE EXHIBIT



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

PHOTO SIMULATIONS EXISTING AND PROPOSED CONDITION

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

VIEW LOOKING NORTH FROM 
SOUTH SIDE OF HALF DAY ROAD

VIEW LOOKING NORTH FROM 
SOUTH SIDE OF HALF DAY ROAD 
WEST OF MAIN ENTRY

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

EXISTING BUILDING PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.5

92



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

PHOTO SIMULATIONS EXISTING AND PROPOSED CONDITION

VIEW LOOKING EAST FROM 
ADJACENT PROPERTY TO 
THE WEST

VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST 
FROM SOUTH SIDE OF HALF 
DAY ROAD

EXISTING CONDITIONS

EXISTING BUILDING PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.6

93



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

ADJACENT PROPERTY CONTEXT  WETLAND EXHIBIT
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

94



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1Preliminary Development Plan Approval           February 24, 2020

TREE REMOVAL OVERLAY
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

95



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

UTILITY AND GOVERNING AGENCY CONTACTS

PROJECT TEAM

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(1" = 1000')
LOCATION MAP

NORTH

FINAL ENGINEERING PLANS
THE ST. JAMES

100 HALF DAY ROAD
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

C0.0

 TITLE SHEET

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

C0.0 TITLE SHEET
C1.0 GENERAL NOTES
V1.0 SURVEY
V1.1 SURVEY
V1.2 SURVEY
V1.3 SURVEY
V1.4 SURVEY
C2.0 OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN
C2.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN (1 of 4)
C2.2 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN (2 of 4)
C2.3 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN (3 of 4)
C2.4 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN (4 of 4)
C3.0 OVERALL EROSION CONTROL PLAN-PHASE I
C3.1 OVERALL EROSION CONTROL PLAN-PHASE II
C4.0 OVERALL SITE PLAN
C4.1 SITE PLAN (1 of 4)
C4.2 SITE PLAN (2 of 4)
C4.3 SITE PLAN (3 of 4)
C4.4 SITE PLAN (4 of 4)
C5.0 OVERALL GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
C5.1 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN (1 of 4)
C5.2 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN (2 of 4)
C5.3 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN (3 of 4)
C5.4 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN (4 of 4)
C5.5 ADA GRADING SHEET
C5.6 HARDSCAPE AND ENTRANCE GRADING DETAIL
C5.7 FLOODPLAIN COMPENSATORY STORAGE OVERALL
C5.8 FLOODPLAIN COMPENSATORY STORAGE CROSS SECTIONS
C5.9 FLOODPLAIN COMPENSATORY STORAGE CROSS SECTIONS
C5.10 FLOODPLAIN COMPENSATORY STORAGE CROSS SECTIONS
C6.0 OVERALL STORM SEWER PLAN
C6.1 STORM SEWER PLAN (1 of 4)
C6.2 STORM SEWER PLAN (2 of 4)
C6.3 STORM SEWER PLAN (3 of 4)
C6.4 STORM SEWER PLAN (4 of 4)
C7.0 OVERALL UTILITY PLAN
C7.1 UTILITY PLAN (1 of 4)
C7.2 UTILITY PLAN (2 of 4)
C7.3 UTILITY PLAN (3 of 4)
C7.4 UTILITY PLAN (4 of 4)
C8.0 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
C8.1 CIVIL DETAILS
C8.2 CIVIL DETAILS
C8.3 CIVIL DETAILS
C8.4 DETENTION DETAILS
C8.5 DETENTION DETAILS
C8.6 DETENTION DETAILS
C8.7 DETENTION DETAILS



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C1.0

GENERAL NOTES

EARTHWORK NOTES

PAVING NOTES

STORM SEWER NOTES

WATERMAIN NOTES

RECORD DRAWINGS

SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKING NOTES

SANITARY SEWER NOTES

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

 GENERAL NOTES



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

V1.0

 SURVEY

KEY MAP



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

V1.1

 SURVEY

KEY MAP



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

V1.2

 SURVEY

KEY MAP



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

V1.3

 SURVEY

KEY MAP



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

V1.4

 SURVEY

KEY MAP



HALF DAY ROAD

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

.
 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

DEMOLITION LEGEND

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

WARNING:  CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY PRESENCE AND EXACT
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH

 OVERALL EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

C2.0

“ ”

DEMOLITION NOTES



1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

WARNING:  CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY PRESENCE AND EXACT
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH

DEMOLITION LEGEND

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C2.1

C2.2

C2.3

 EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

(1 of 4)

KEY MAP

“ ”

DEMOLITION NOTES



I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C2.2

C2.1

C2.4

 EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

(2 of 4)

KEY MAP

WARNING:  CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY PRESENCE AND EXACT
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

DEMOLITION LEGEND

“ ”

DEMOLITION NOTES



HALF DAY ROADHALF DAY ROAD

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C2.3

C2.1

C2.4

 EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

(3 of 4)

KEY MAP

WARNING:  CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY PRESENCE AND EXACT
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

DEMOLITION LEGEND

“ ”

DEMOLITION NOTES



W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

.
 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

.
 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C2.4

C2.3

C2.2

 EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

(4 of 4)

KEY MAP

WARNING:  CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY PRESENCE AND EXACT
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

DEMOLITION LEGEND

“ ”

DEMOLITION NOTES



HALF DAY ROAD

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

H
E

W
I
T

T
 
D

R
I
V

E

HALF DAY ROAD

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

H
E

W
I
T

T
 
D

R
I
V

E

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

C3.0

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

NORTH

 OVERALL EROSION
CONTROL

PLAN-PHASE I

B B

F

E

C

A

D

* *

**

SEEDING CHART

LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

A. SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF HYDROLOGIC DISTURBANCE OF UPLAND
AREAS.

B. FOR THOSE DEVELOPMENTS THAT REQUIRE A DESIGNATED EROSION CONTROL INSPECTOR (DECI), INSPECTIONS AND
DOCUMENTATION SHALL BE PERFORMED, AT A MINIMUM:

  UPON COMPLETION OF SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF CONTROL MEASURES (INCLUDING PERIMETER CONTROLS AND DIVERSIONS),
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY OTHER EARTH DISTURBANCE OR GRADING.

  AFTER EVERY SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OR STORM EVENT WITH GREATER THAN 0.5 INCH OF RAINFALL OR LIQUID
EQUIVALENT PRECIPITATION.

C. SOIL DISTURBANCE SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO MINIMIZE EROSION. IF STRIPPING, CLEARING, GRADING, OR
LANDSCAPING ARE TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE PERMITTEE SHALL PLAN FOR APPROPRIATE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES.

D. A STABILIZED MAT OF CRUSHED STONE MEETING IDOT GRADATION CA 1 UNDERLAIN WITH FILTER FABRIC AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL, OR OTHER APPROPRIATE MEASURE(S) AS APPROVED BY THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, SHALL BE
INSTALLED AT ANY POINT WHERE TRAFFIC WILL BE ENTERING OR LEAVING A CONSTRUCTION SITE. SEDIMENT OR SOIL REACHING AN
IMPROVED PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY, STREET, ALLEY OR PARKING AREA SHALL BE REMOVED BY SCRAPING OR STREET CLEANING AS
ACCUMULATIONS WARRANT AND TRANSPORTED TO A CONTROLLED SEDIMENT DISPOSAL AREA.

E. TEMPORARY DIVERSIONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT ALL RUNOFF FROM HYDROLOGICALLY DISTURBED AREAS
TO AN APPROPRIATE SEDIMENT TRAP OR BASIN.

F. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT MEASURES WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS
FOLLOWING THE END OF ACTIVE HYDROLOGIC DISTURBANCE OR REDISTURBANCE.

G. ALL STOCKPILES SHALL HAVE APPROPRIATE MEASURES TO PREVENT EROSION. STOCKPILES SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN FLOOD PRONE
AREAS OR WETLANDS AND DESIGNATED BUFFERS.

H. SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3H:1V SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH APPROPRIATE MEASURESAS APPROVED BY THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.

I. APPROPRIATE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL INTERIOR DETENTION BASIN SIDE SLOPES BETWEEN THE
NORMAL WATER LEVEL AND HIGH WATER LEVEL.

J. STORM SEWERS THAT ARE OR WILL BE FUNCTIONING DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROPRIATE SEDIMENT
CONTROL MEASURE.

K. IF DEWATERING SERVICES ARE USED, ADJOINING PROPERTIES AND DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION. DISCHARGES SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH AN APPROVED ANIONIC POLYMER DEWATERING SYSTEM OR A SIMILAR
MEASURE AS APPROVED BY THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER. DEWATERING SYSTEMS SHOULD BE INSPECTED DAILY DURING
OPERATIONAL PERIODS. THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, OR APPROVED REPRESENTATIVE, MUST BE PRESENT AT THE COMMENCEMENT
OF DEWATERING ACTIVITIES.

L. IF INSTALLED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES DO NOT MINIMIZE SEDIMENT LEAVING THE DEVELOPMENT SITE,
ADDITIONAL MEASURES SUCH AS ANIONIC POLYMERS OR FILTRATION SYSTEMS MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.

M. ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE MAINTAINED AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED. THE PROPERTY
OWNER SHALL BE ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.

N. ALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION IS ACHIEVED
OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES ARE NO LONGER NEEDED.

O. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE
REQUIRED, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, OR OTHER GOVERNING AGENCY.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES



I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± ACLOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

C3.1

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

 OVERALL EROSION
CONTROL

PLAN-PHASE II

B B

F

E

C

A

D

* *

**

SEEDING CHART

LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

A. SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF HYDROLOGIC DISTURBANCE OF UPLAND
AREAS.

B. FOR THOSE DEVELOPMENTS THAT REQUIRE A DESIGNATED EROSION CONTROL INSPECTOR (DECI), INSPECTIONS AND
DOCUMENTATION SHALL BE PERFORMED, AT A MINIMUM:

  UPON COMPLETION OF SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF CONTROL MEASURES (INCLUDING PERIMETER CONTROLS AND DIVERSIONS),
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY OTHER EARTH DISTURBANCE OR GRADING.

  AFTER EVERY SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OR STORM EVENT WITH GREATER THAN 0.5 INCH OF RAINFALL OR LIQUID
EQUIVALENT PRECIPITATION.

C. SOIL DISTURBANCE SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO MINIMIZE EROSION. IF STRIPPING, CLEARING, GRADING, OR
LANDSCAPING ARE TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE PERMITTEE SHALL PLAN FOR APPROPRIATE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES.

D. A STABILIZED MAT OF CRUSHED STONE MEETING IDOT GRADATION CA 1 UNDERLAIN WITH FILTER FABRIC AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL, OR OTHER APPROPRIATE MEASURE(S) AS APPROVED BY THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, SHALL BE
INSTALLED AT ANY POINT WHERE TRAFFIC WILL BE ENTERING OR LEAVING A CONSTRUCTION SITE. SEDIMENT OR SOIL REACHING AN
IMPROVED PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY, STREET, ALLEY OR PARKING AREA SHALL BE REMOVED BY SCRAPING OR STREET CLEANING AS
ACCUMULATIONS WARRANT AND TRANSPORTED TO A CONTROLLED SEDIMENT DISPOSAL AREA.

E. TEMPORARY DIVERSIONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT ALL RUNOFF FROM HYDROLOGICALLY DISTURBED AREAS
TO AN APPROPRIATE SEDIMENT TRAP OR BASIN.

F. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT MEASURES WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS
FOLLOWING THE END OF ACTIVE HYDROLOGIC DISTURBANCE OR REDISTURBANCE.

G. ALL STOCKPILES SHALL HAVE APPROPRIATE MEASURES TO PREVENT EROSION. STOCKPILES SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN FLOOD PRONE
AREAS OR WETLANDS AND DESIGNATED BUFFERS.

H. SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3H:1V SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH APPROPRIATE MEASURESAS APPROVED BY THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.

I. APPROPRIATE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL INTERIOR DETENTION BASIN SIDE SLOPES BETWEEN THE
NORMAL WATER LEVEL AND HIGH WATER LEVEL.

J. STORM SEWERS THAT ARE OR WILL BE FUNCTIONING DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROPRIATE SEDIMENT
CONTROL MEASURE.

K. IF DEWATERING SERVICES ARE USED, ADJOINING PROPERTIES AND DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION. DISCHARGES SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH AN APPROVED ANIONIC POLYMER DEWATERING SYSTEM OR A SIMILAR
MEASURE AS APPROVED BY THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER. DEWATERING SYSTEMS SHOULD BE INSPECTED DAILY DURING
OPERATIONAL PERIODS. THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, OR APPROVED REPRESENTATIVE, MUST BE PRESENT AT THE COMMENCEMENT
OF DEWATERING ACTIVITIES.

L. IF INSTALLED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES DO NOT MINIMIZE SEDIMENT LEAVING THE DEVELOPMENT SITE,
ADDITIONAL MEASURES SUCH AS ANIONIC POLYMERS OR FILTRATION SYSTEMS MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.

M. ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE MAINTAINED AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED. THE PROPERTY
OWNER SHALL BE ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.

N. ALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION IS ACHIEVED
OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES ARE NO LONGER NEEDED.

O. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE
REQUIRED, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, OR OTHER GOVERNING AGENCY.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES



WETLAND BUFFER PRESERVATION AREA

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.24 AC

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.58 ACLOT #3

2.46 AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.51 ACLOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.07 AC

LOT #2
0.69 AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

GENERAL NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

C4.0

 OVERALL SITE PLAN

KEY MAP

SITE DATA TABLE



LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

KEY NOTES

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C4.1

C4.2

C4.3

GENERAL NOTES

KEY MAP

 SITE PLAN (1 of 4)



LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

KEY NOTES

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C4.2

C4.1

C4.4

GENERAL NOTES

KEY MAP

 SITE PLAN (2 of 4)



WETLAND BUFFER PRESERVATION AREA

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

WETLAND BUFFER PRESERVATION AREA

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

KEY NOTES

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C4.3

C4.4

C4.1

GENERAL NOTES

KEY MAP

 SITE PLAN (3 of 4)



W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

KEY NOTES

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C4.4

C4.3

C4.2

GENERAL NOTES

KEY MAP

 SITE PLAN (4 of 4) SITE PLAN (4 of 4)



I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± ACLOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

WETLAND BUFFER PRESERVATION AREA

GRADING LEGEND

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

GRADING NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

C5.0

 OVERALL GRADING
AND DRAINAGE PLAN

KEY MAP

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

WETLAND DATA



LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

GRADING LEGEND

GRADING NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C5.2

C5.3

KEY MAP

C5.1

 GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

(1 of 4)



I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

GRADING LEGEND

GRADING NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C5.1

C5.4

KEY MAP

C5.2

 GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

(2 of 4)



HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

WETLAND BUFFER PRESERVATION AREA

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

WETLAND BUFFER PRESERVATION AREA

GRADING LEGEND

GRADING NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C5.4

C5.1

KEY MAP

C5.3

 GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

(3 of 4)



W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

GRADING LEGEND

GRADING NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C5.3

C5.2

KEY MAP

C5.4

 GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

(4 of 4)

FLOODPLAIN MITIGATION DATA



GRADING LEGEND

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

GRADING NOTES

C5.5

 ADA GRADING
SHEET



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C5.6

 HARDSCAPE
AND ENTRANCE

GRADING
DETAIL

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 T

H
IS

 S
H

EE
T

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 T

H
IS

 S
H

EE
T

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 T

H
IS

 S
H

EE
T

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 T

H
IS

 S
H

EE
T



I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

D

D

DD

D

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)

0-10 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS 10-100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

LEGEND

C5.7

FLOODPLAIN
COMPENSATORY

STORAGE
OVERALL



0-10 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS 10-100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

LEGEND

C5.8

FLOODPLAIN
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE CROSS

SECTIONS



0-10 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS 10-100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

LEGEND

C5.9

FLOODPLAIN
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE CROSS

SECTIONS



0-10 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS 10-100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

LEGEND

C5.10

FLOODPLAIN
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE CROSS

SECTIONS



I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± ACLOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

C6.0

 OVERALL STORM
SEWER PLAN

KEY MAP



LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

STORM STRUCTURE TABLE STORM STRUCTURE TABLE STORM STRUCTURE TABLE DETENTION GRATE TABLE

UNDERGROUND DETENTION
CONNECTION TABLE

MISCELLANEOUS STORM
STRUCTURE TABLE

STORM SEWER LEGEND

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C6.1

C6.2

C6.3

 STORM SEWER
PLAN (1 of 4)

KEY MAP



I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

UNDERGROUND DETENTION
CONNECTION TABLE

DETENTION GRATE TABLE DETENTION GRATE TABLE DETENTION GRATE TABLE STORM STRUCTURE TABLEUNDERGROUND DETENTION
CONNECTION TABLE

MISCELLANEOUS STORM
STRUCTURE TABLE

STORM SEWER LEGEND

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C6.2

C6.1

C6.4

 STORM SEWER
PLAN (2 of 4)

KEY MAP



HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

STORM STRUCTURE TABLE UNDERGROUND DETENTION
CONNECTION TABLE

DETENTION GRATE TABLE

STORM SEWER LEGEND

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C6.3

C6.4

C6.1

 STORM SEWER
PLAN (3 of 4)

KEY MAP



W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

STORM STRUCTURE TABLE STORM STRUCTURE TABLE UNDERGROUND DETENTION
CONNECTION TABLE

UNDERGROUND DETENTION
CONNECTION TABLE

MISCELLANEOUS STORM
STRUCTURE TABLE

DETENTION GRATE TABLESTORM STRUCTURE TABLE STORM STRUCTURE TABLE

STORM SEWER LEGEND

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C6.4

C6.3

C6.2

 STORM SEWER
PLAN (4 of 4)

KEY MAP



I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± ACLOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

≥

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES

UTILITY NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C7.0

 OVERALL UTILITY
PLAN

KEY MAP



LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

LOT #2
0.7± AC

WATER STRUCTURE TABLESANITARY STRUCTURE TABLE WATER STRUCTURE TABLESANITARY STRUCTURE TABLE

NORTH

≥

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES

UTILITY NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C7.1

C7.2

C7.3

KEY MAP

 UTILITY PLAN (1 of 4)

####



WATER STRUCTURE TABLEWATER STRUCTURE TABLE

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

LOT #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
7.7 ± AC

W

E

S

T

 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F

 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T

H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

NORTH

≥

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES

UTILITY NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C7.2

C7.1

C7.4

KEY MAP

 UTILITY PLAN (2 of 4)



HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

C
R

E
E

K

D
R

I
V

E

W
O

O
D

LOT #4
2.6± ACLOT #3

2.5± AC

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

6.0± AC

WATER STRUCTURE TABLE SANITARY STRUCTURE TABLEWATER STRUCTURE TABLE SANITARY STRUCTURE TABLE

NORTH

≥

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES

UTILITY NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C7.3

C7.4

C7.1

KEY MAP

 UTILITY PLAN (3 of 4)



W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J

A
M

E
S

 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

S
T

 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

LOT #5
2.2 ± AC

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

1.5± AC

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W

E

S

T
 
F

O

R

K

 
O

F
 
T

H

E

 
N

O

R

T
H

 
C

H

I
C

A

G

O

 
R

I
V

E

R

WATER STRUCTURE TABLE SANITARY STRUCTURE TABLEWATER STRUCTURE TABLE SANITARY STRUCTURE TABLE

NORTH

≥

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES

UTILITY NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C7.4

C7.3

C7.2

KEY MAP

 UTILITY PLAN (4 of 4)



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C8.0

TREE PROTECTION
SIGN

FURNISH AND INSTALL TEMPORARY FENCE AT THE TREE'S DRIPLINE
OR CONSTRUCTION LIMITS AS SPECIFIED, PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.
WHEN POSSIBLE PLACE FENCE 25 FEET BEYOND THE DRIP LINE.
PLACE PROTECTION SIGNS ALONG FENCE AT 20' INTERVALS.

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS
DRIP LINE

TEMPORARY TREE PROTECTION FENCE PLACEMENT
SCALE:  N.T.S. C8.01

 EROSION CONTROL
DETAILS

CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO USE CA-1 STONE.

TEMPORARY STANDPIPE DETAIL

N.T.S.



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C8.1

SWPPP INFORMATION

SIGN TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF A RIGID
MATERIAL, SUCH AS PLYWOOD OR

OUTDOOR SIGN BOARD. SIGN MUST BE
CONSTRUCTED IN A MANNER TO

PROTECT DOCUMENTS FROM DAMAGE
DUE TO WEATHER (WIND, SUN,

MOISTURE, ETC.).

"SWPPP INFORMATION" MUST BE
DISPLAYED PROMINENTLY ACROSS

THE TOP OF THE SIGN, AS SHOWN IN
THE DETAIL.

SWPPP SIGN DETAILS
SCALE: N.T.S

 CIVIL DETAILS



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C8.2

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

N.T.S.

STOP BAR

N.T.S.

SANITARY/STORM CLEAN-OUT

N.T.S.

 CIVIL DETAILS

HEAVY DUTY

ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT SECTION

N.T.S.

STANDARD DUTY

ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT SECTION

N.T.S.



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C8.3

 CIVIL DETAILS
HEAVY DUTY

CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION

N.T.S.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

PAVEMENT SECTION

N.T.S.

TWO STAGE RESTRICTOR - D116

N.T.S.



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C8.4

 DETENTION DETAILS



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C8.5

 DETENTION DETAILS



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C8.6

 DETENTION DETAILS



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
630.487.5564

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 02/07/2020 DD/LCSMC SUBMITTAL

C8.7

 DETENTION DETAILS







 Building Height Comparison

Building Height
Proposed The St. James* 2 stories, 45' (75' - fieldhouse)
B2 Zoning District Limit 3.5' stories, 42' 
Current buildings on subject site 3 stories, 45'
CDW Office Center 4 stories, 65'
Sysmex, 557 Aptakisic Rd 4 stories, 68'
Zebra Technologies, 3 Overlook Pt 6 stories, 83'
Aon Alight, 4 Overlook Pt 6 stories, 85'
*Note: The St. James was granted PUD exception for a building height of up to 75' 

by Ordinance #18-3780-208



 
 
 

 

 

 MINUTES 

ARCHITECURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, January 21, 2020 
Present: 
Chair Kennerley Member Baskin 
Member McCall (arrived 7:58 p.m.) Member Orzeske 
Member Santosuosso Member Tapia 
Alternate Member Killedar (arrived 7:05 p.m.) Trustee Hancock 
Assistant Village Manager/Community & 
Economic Development Director Gilbertson 

Planning & Development Manager Zozulya 

 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

Chair Kennerley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and PDM Zozulya called 
the Roll.  
 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the minutes of the Architectural Review Board meeting held on 
December 16, 2019. 

 
Chair Kennerley noted a proposed change on page 7 regarding Item 3.4, 
paragraph 19, to be changed from “Chair Kennerley summarized the 
comments for the petitioner” to “The ARB collectively summarized the 
comments for the petitioner”.  

 
Member Tapia moved and Member Santosuosso seconded the motion to 
amend the meeting minutes per the request of Chair Kennerley. The motion 
passed unanimously be voice vote. Member Tapia moved and Member 
Santosuosso seconded the motion to approve the meeting minutes as 
amended for the December 16, 2019 ARB meeting.  

 
AYES: Kennerley, Santosuosso, Baskin, Orzeske, and Tapia 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: Killedar, McCall 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
Chair Kennerley declared the motion carried. 
 

3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

3.11 Consideration and Recommendation of Site and Building 

Design, Signage, Landscaping, and Lighting for a Large, Full-

Service, Recreation, Health, and Fitness Facility (90, 98, and 

100 Hewitt Drive – TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC) 

 

tzozulya
Text Box
January 21, 2020



Page 2 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
 

 
 

 

 Chair Kennerley reviewed rules for public comment for audience 
members present, noting comment is limited to 30 minutes. Member 
Santosuosso suggested the time allotment for public comment be 
increased to one hour, and all ARB members concurred. 

 
 PDM Zozulya provided an overview of the petition and also reviewed 

previous feedback provided by the ARB. She stated the petitioner 
accordingly submitted revised plans and responses. PDM Zozulya 
stated staff also received comments from Member Baskin who was 
absent from the December ARB meeting. Those comments were  
distributed to the petitioner, ARB members, and staff. PDM Zozulya 
stated staff received three email communications from concerned 
residents, which were distributed to the ARB. PDM Zozulya reviewed 
Village Code Section 6-14-5 which details the ARB’s review purview. 

 
 Alternate Member Killedar arrived to the meeting at 7:05 p.m. 
 
 Michael Kerin, Director of Development for The St. James (TSJ), 

property owner and petitioner, reviewed the revisions and written 
responses submitted by the TSJ design team. Mr. Kerin discussed The 
St. James brand, which he noted is inspired by Britain’s Court of St. 
James. Mr. Kerin stated TSJ has a shared vision with the community 
which is to respect the local character of Lincolnshire and integrate 
into the surrounding community by developing a desirable sports and 
wellness destination for active families. Mr. Kerin added the design and 
site plan will not only protect the wooded areas but will also bring 
high-quality development to the Lincolnshire area. 

 
 Andrew Jacobs, Design Director for Gensler Architects, discussed the 

ARB’s concern regarding the scale of the proposal, noting the existing 
Half Day Road and tollway corridor developments include large-scale 
buildings. Mr. Jacobs said they are mindful of existing structures but 
also seek to establish their own identity. In referring to the scale, Mr. 
Jacobs indicated the proposed design is similar in height and width to 
the existing buildings on site and will be well-screened by existing and 
proposed landscape. Mr. Jacobs presented an aerial photo of the 
Stevenson campus, noting the “flybox” on the performing arts center 
is similar in height to the proposed field house, adding the design 
exception is the proposed field house will be towards the back of the 
property with substantial landscaping. Mr. Jacobs presented both day 
and night building elevations, highlighting the unique architectural 
features and additional landscaping. Mr. Jacobs presented samples of 
the “scalloped” feature of the exterior panels which he said will create 
visual interest. 

 
 Mr. Jacobs presented elevations of the field house, noting programmed 

activities in the field house dictate the height requirement. Mr. Jacobs 
discussed a proposed idea of excavating and lowering the building into 
the ground. He stated this was not considered a viable option due to 
ground water issues, egress requirements, and general circulation 
constraints. Member Baskin recalled one of the existing buildings on 
site has a basement, and design options should be considered to lower 



Page 3 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
 

 
 

 

the building. Mr. Jacobs stated due to the number of participants in the 
field house which could number in the thousands at a given time, 
egress at main level is the safest option in the event of an emergency. 
Mr. Scott Wilson, Civil Engineer for Kimley-Horn Engineers, discussed 
the 100-year overland water flow and onsite detention, noting the 
opportunity for water to enter lower levels of an underground structure 
during a significant rain event. 

 
 Mr. Jacobs continued with the elevations, roof structure, and building 

materials presentation. Trustee Hancock requested clarification on roof 
panel materials. Mr. Jacobs stated the field house pre-cast material is 
grey. The roof will be metal to match grey tones on the east/west 
elevations. The middle section, which is not visible, will most likely be 
white membrane (TPO).  Discussion ensued regarding the visibility of 
the field house roof from adjacent future buildings on separate 
development pads. Mr. Jacobs stated only a small portion of the field 
house roof could be visible to one of the outlot buildings.  Mr. Kerin 
added the outlot buildings are restricted to the underlying zoning 
district height restrictions. Member Baskin said having a sample of the 
roof material and color will be helpful for the ARB to make an informed 
recommendation. 

 
 Mr. Jacobs presented the revised trash enclosure and sign designs on 

site and building elevations, including the wayfinding signage design to 
mimic the front elevation of the building. Member Baskin stated a 
concern regarding the amount of signage dedicated to The St. James 
throughout the campus.  

   
 Mr. Jacobs discussed sustainability efforts, noting building operations 

will take into consideration energy performance. He added the building 
orientation will face south to improve both solar intake and thermal 
performance in winter months. Member Baskin asked why their team 
is not pursuing a LEED design. Mr. Kerin replied they have designed 
the building to take into consideration energy use and optimal energy 
performance. Mr. Kerin also stated they considered LEED certification 
lifetime costs, their business model, and associated expenses. Member 
Tapia asked about tax incentives for LEED certification. Mr. Kerin 
stated when they enter into the design development stage, they will 
investigate options and incentives to incorporate energy 
improvements.  

 
 Reggie Truxon, Design Manager for Gensler, presented the exterior 

lighting plan, noting TSJ’s desire to minimize light pollution and also 
design for public safety. There was discussion regarding the light 
fixture design not matching the front façade elevation. Mr. Jacobs said 
they will evaluate the pole and fixture design for consistentcy with the 
front façade of building.  

 
 Member McCall arrived to the meeting at 7:58 p.m. 
 
 Keith Demchinski, Landscape Architect for Kimley-Horn, presented the 

revisions to the landscape plan noting the existing conservancy and 



Page 4 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
 

 
 

 

wooded areas on site. Mr. Demchinski stated they added masses of 
ornamental grasses in the parkway entrance to provide wintertime 
interest. In addition, more evergreen and tiered landscape plant 
materials were added. Mr. Demchinski said more understory plantings 
were added to walkways to further define those pedestrian areas. 
Additional canopy trees along the southeast corner of the building 
were also added. Member Baskin noted his concern that the building 
entrance visual affect may be lost with the addition of more material in 
the parkway entrance. Mr. Demchinski stated the front entrance has 
been further enhanced with outdoor seating, bike racks, and additional 
landscape. Member Baskin suggested incorporating an alley of 
deciduous trees at the south side of the building and along the 
pedestrian path to provide a shaded respite area. He also suggested 
the installation of an irrigation system to maintain the landscape. Mr. 
Dichemski presented the plant mix which he said will provide year-
round color to the site, adding there will be 50% deciduous and 50% 
evergreen mix, with changes made to the flowering plant materials to 
provide more variety. Additionally, TSJ is exceeding code by installing 
4” caliper deciduous trees rather than 2.5” caliper trees required by 
Village code.  

 
 Mr. Demchinski presented the results of the visibility study which 

included placement of a boom lift on site where the field house would 
be located. He presented photos from various points along Half Day, 
Old Mill Road, and the Interstate 94 Tri-State Tollway. Mr. Demchinski 
stated in most of the photos, the boom lift was not visible. 

 
 Mr. Wilson reviewed the changes to the site and traffic plan which 

included additional drive lanes to parking lots allowing clients to 
bypass the main building entrance queue. He reviewed the bus parking 
pattern and available bus parking lanes at the rear of the building, 
noting the traffic flow at the rear of the building would not be impacted 
by the location of the bus parking.  

 
 Trustee Hancock inquired about parking at peak times, auto and bus 

traffic flow, and what steps TSJ will take to prevent traffic backup onto 
Half Day Road. Mr. Wilson said they studied The St. James traffic flow 
and activity level at the Springfield, Virginia facility on both a typical 
weekday and a “big event” weekend. Mr. Wilson stated that based 
upon their onsite observations, weekdays are busiest after school 
hours. He added that during a Sunday where they had multiple 
tournaments and programmed activities, an estimated 2,200-2,400 
participants were in the facility. Mr. Wilson stated they performed 
hourly observations during these heavy event days and found 
approximately 600 parking spaces occupied out of the total 821 spaces 
available. On a normal weekday he noted highest number of parking 
spaces occupied was 350. Mr. Wilson stated Lincolnshire will have 934 
spaces, as required by code and, based upon observations in 
Springfield, parking should not be an issue. Trustee Hancock asked 
about traffic backup on high usage days. Mr. Wilson stated upon 
observation at the Springfield facility,  the maximum queue in the 
drop-off lane was eight cars, adding the Lincolnshire site will provide a 



Page 5 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
 

 
 

 

queue of up to 10 cars at the front drop-off. Member Orzeske inquired 
about bus drop-off. Mr. Kerin stated it depends on the programming 
scheduled that day. TSJ staff will monitor and direct both buses and 
autos as needed. Member Baskin inquired about the paving area and 
whether they considered other materials to soften the amount of 
asphalt such as pavers or turf. Mr. Dichemski said they looked at 
alternative materials, but issues with de-icing would have an adverse 
impact. Mr. Wilson discussed the walking time at the Springfield 
facility. At the furthest parking point, it was approximately a 4-5 
minute walk which would be similar to the Lincolnshire site. 

 
Mr. Kerin closed his presentation and thanked the ARB, Village Board, 
Village staff, and community members for their input, which he said 
further enhanced their design ideas. He added they are confident in 
what The St. James can bring to the community. 

 
 Chair Kennerley thanked The St. James design team for their 

presentation and allowing the ARB members the opportunity to review 
and provide feedback and comments. Chair Kennerley opened the floor 
for public comment. 

 
 Larry Barnhart, President of the Woodcreek Courts Neighborhood 

Association, asked how many buses could come through at one time 
and where the buses will go. He also inquired about member activity, 
whether the facility will be profitable. He also inquired about other 
entry points to the building other than the main front entrance. Mr. 
Barnhart also expressed concern on the size of the facility. He also 
inquired whether the developer will consider solar panels as this would 
present a great opportunity for solar and tax incentives for energy 
savings. 

 
Rob Weinberg, President of the Sutton Place Neighborhood 
Association, stated his concern about bus parking. He also expressed 
concern regarding two drainage ponds between Sutton Place and 
CDW. He stated he has seen the ponds come close to overflowing 
during heavy rain events and is worried Sutton Place will have 
problems. Mr. Weinberg also questioned the roof height. Mr. Weinberg 
also stated some of the landscape choices, including dogwood plants, 
do not survive the Midwest weather. 
 
Susan Olson, a Sutton Place resident, said she would like to see all  
landscaping at the front entrance along Half Day Road to be 
evergreens to block the view as the entrance is very visible to Sutton 
Place residents. 
 
In response to resident comments, Mr. Kerin stated based upon their 
Springfield facility observations, a maximum of 11 buses were onsite 
and they had ample space to park. He added in regards to number of 
participants, the Springfield location is about 80% of capacity. Mr. 
Kerin stated the main entrance to the facility is purposefully designed 
as the main point of entry to provide a level of service and hospitality 
to greet each member and participant and provide exceptional 



Page 6 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
 

 
 

 

customer service. Mr. Kerin added they are looking at a potential west 
side “member-only” entrance for health club users. Mr. Kerin said that 
solar panels may be a possibility, stating their primary goal now is to 
complete the approval process. He added this is something they could 
consider during design development and will also look at incentives 
and alternate energy at that phase of the design. Mr. Kerin stated the 
bus parking in the back will be in addition to the two-way roadway, 
and will not be a hindrance to the traffic flow around the building.  
 
Mr. Wilson addressed storm water runoff concerns, stating the site will 
be designed to hold storm water detention in underground storage 
facility with controlled discharge to the North Branch of Chicago River. 
Member Baskin inquired about utilizing pond water for irrigation. Mr. 
Wilson stated there is not enough storage onsite to make this feasible. 
Trustee Hancock asked if they are creating more impervious surface, 
to which Mr. Wilson responded the new development will be an 
improvement as it will be designed to meet all current Lake County 
Stormwater Management Commission regulations to restrict runoff. As 
such, there will be an improvement to downstream properties, sending 
water over a slower rate and over a longer period of time. Mr. Wilson 
noted the current ponds onsite are undersized, adding that the velocity 
of water discharged will be less than current conditions on site. He 
added the proposed site design has the ability to utilize the parking 
lots for stormwater drainage in certain areas in the event of a heavy 
rain. Mr. Wilson stated for this site, it would have to rain a 100-year 
event for 24 hours nonstop for the parking lot to flood to its maximum 
design standard. Mr. Wilson explained basic flooding issues which tend 
to generally occur in suburban residential areas due to large amount of 
water in small amount of time. He added in a situation such as that, 
streets and ditches are designed to flood to keep water away from 
structures.  
 
Mr. Jacobs discussed the height of the field house and roof design. Due 
to the needs of various sports venues, the interior ceiling height 
requires a roof height of 75 feet. In response to Member Baskin, Mr. 
Jacobs stated the design of the roof is meant to keep the truss inside 
the structure. Member Baskin asked if there is an alternative to the 
field house design as it appears as a “big box.” Mr. Jacobs said price 
constraints for steel was a factor as well as reducing the amount of 
daylight entering the field house. Mr. Kerin also stated they are 
designing the field house for high-level sports programming 
necessitating the 75-foot height, which he added already received 
approval from the Village Board 
 
In response to questions and concerns regarding the landscape, Mr. 
Demchinski noted Red Twig Dogwood is a native plant and does very 
well in the area. In response to the request for all evergreens at the 
entrance, he stated they would not encourage this due to safety and 
visibility issues.  
 
Chair Kennerley read emails from the residents regarding roof height, 
visibility of the lift boom, and landscaping. It was determined that no 



Page 7 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
 

 
 

 

new cottonwood trees are being planted, with some existing healthy 
cottonwood trees to be preserved.   
 
Member Santosuosso stated this is one of the largest projects brought 
to the ARB since his appointment. He understands the project is in the 
schematic design but still has many moving parts. He asked if the ARB 
moves this forward, would the ARB have an opportunity to review the 
final design. PDM Zozulya stated once the ARB moves this to the 
Village Board, it would not come back unless the Village Board 
determined there was substantial change in the design or project 
concept warranting additional ARB review. However, she stated the 
Village Board could undertake those changes on their own. Chair 
Kennerley asked Trustee Hancock if he felt the Village Board would feel 
comfortable undertaking design and architectural changes without 
further ARB input. Trustee Hancock stated if changes are substantial, 
he would recommend referring the matter back to the ARB, but this 
would have to be decided by the Village Board. He further stated his 
concerns about the massing of the roof, colors, and materials. Member 
Santosuosso said the ARB has in the past been more focused on 
details, and would not recommend referring this to the Village Board 
until those details are presented. Mr. Kerin stated they have presented 
plans for signage, exterior building design, and the trash enclosure. He 
added what gets recommended for approval by the ARB is what they 
propose to build and, in their opinion, they have met all the 
requirements to move forward. 
 
Member McCall said we should depend on village staff to review the 
project going forward, noting staff has the experience to determine if 
additional ARB is warranted. He stated his confidence moving this 
forward and that the submittal was excellent.  
 
Member Santosuosso said the west elevation is still very bleak and he 
would like to see more. Member Baskin agreed, adding this is in the 
workshop status and the petitioner has listened to some concerns. He  
has issues with the mass of the roof and would like to see material 
samples and photos. He does not feel staff should be left to decide 
final design, as this is the ARB’s job. There are too many moving parts 
on signage, light fixtures, and additional entrances for members to 
consider prior to moving this to the Village Board. 
 
Trustee Hancock noted the concerns of the roof and selection of 
materials which were not presented. He also expressed concern with 
traffic and how this impacts village streets and residents. Chair 
Kennerley said the roof issue may need to be addressed with the 
Village Board and if needed, the proposal will be sent back to ARB. She 
stated another option would be to have a special ARB meeting to 
review the roof issue and to accommodate the petitioner’s schedule. 
 
There was discussion on the items members of the ARB believed 
further review and consideration, including: 
 
1. Providing samples and renderings of the standing seam and TPO 

roofing; 



Page 8 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
 

 
 

 

2. Enhancing the west building elevation;  
3. Examining the V-shaped light fixture; 
4. Adding more landscape to the plaza to create shade; 
5. Providing details of the additional exterior door on the east or west 

elevation; and  
6. Providing additional signage details. 

 
After further discussion, it was the consensus of the ARB that only the 
roofing materials required further attention. There was discussion 
regarding alternative roof structure designs. Mr. Jacobs expressed 
concerns about exposed exterior roof structures due to weather, ice, 
water and snow load issues. In addition, he stated the interior height 
needs to be 65 feet to provide a professional grade interior field house 
for sports programming. He added if the Village Board did not initially 
approve this height, they would not have proceeded with the concept.  
 
Assistant Village Manager/Community & Economic Development 
Director indicated there could be further ARB input either by Village 
Board request or by staff sharing future submittal packets with the 
ARB members as the process moves forward. PDM Zozulya 
summarized the process going forward, including a public hearing at 
the Village Board. Chair Kennerley noted the ARB’s remaining concerns 
regarding the roof massing and materials.  
 
Member Tapia moved and Member Orzeske seconded the motion to 
recommend approval to the Village Board for the proposed site and 
building design, signage, landscaping, and lighting for a large, full-
service, recreation, health, and fitness facility at 100 Half Day Road, as 
presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet, with the cover letter 
dated January 16, 2020, and further subject to the Village Board’s 
consideration for roof massing and materials, west façade elevation, 
landscaping, and lighting.  
 
AYES: Kennerley, Orzeske, McCall, Tapia, and Santosuosso 
NAYS: Baskin 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
Chair Kennerley declared the motion carried. 
 
Assistant Village Manager/Community & Economic Development 
Director said this petition will now go to public hearing with the Village 
Board with the revisions suggested tonight, the ARB will be kept 
informed of the progress. Member Orzeske requested staff to share 
with the ARB samples of the roofing material with photographs. 

 
4.0  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

5.0  NEW BUSINESS 

6.0  CITIZENS COMMENTS 

7.0  ADJOURNMENT 



Page 9 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
 

 
 

 

Member Santosuosso moved and Member Orzeske seconded the motion to adjourn 
the Architectural Review Board Meeting. The voice vote was unanimous and Chair 
Kennerley declared the meeting adjourned at 10:03 p.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by Carol Lustig, Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic 
Development. 



Page 4 
MINUTES – Architectural Review Board 
December 16, 2019  
 

 
 

 

3.4 Continued Workshop regarding Site and Building Design, Signage, 

Landscaping, and Lighting for a Large Full-Service, Recreation, 

Health, and Fitness Facility (TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC) 

 

 PDM Zozulya stated the ARB held a workshop on November 19, 2019, to 
review The St. James site and building design. That workshop provided 
valuable feedback to the petitioners which is summarized in the staff memo 
dated December 16, 2019. PDM Zozulya stated the petitioner submitted 
revised plans and a cover letter detailing their responses to the ARB’s 
comments. PDM Zozulya reiterated the purview of the ARB’s role per Village 
Code Section 6-14-5. PDM Zozulya noted Village staff and other agencies will 
also be reviewing this project. She added this is a continued workshop, no 
recommendation is to be made, and the petitioner is seeking additional 
feedback on the revisions. 
 

 Michael Kerin, Director of Real Estate Development, TSJ Property LLC, 
introduced the mission and purpose of The St. James. He stated TSJ will 
provide a high-quality facility and create a positive influence on the 
Lincolnshire community. He added revisions were made to the building 
design, site plan, landscape, and bus and truck loading logistics. The TSJ 
team will also address future development of outlots as part of an overall 
master plan. 
 
Andrew Jacobsen, Architect, Gensler Associates, presented scaled diagrams of 
the proposed building in relation to the existing site conditions and other area 
development in Lincolnshire. He further discussed changes made to the 
building elevations and color scheme, noting the interior pool/waterpark have 
been pushed back from the main façade to create opportunity for additional a 
landscaping in the front of the building. Color selections have been refined on 
both the fieldhouse and façade elevations.  

 
Chair Kennerley stated her support of the project and concept. She 
questioned the monument signage; specifically, whether visitors will know 
what The St. James is? She suggested adding a description of the business on 
the sign. Mr. Kerin said this suggestion will be discussed with the marketing 
team. Member Tapia inquired about their marketing and business plan.  Mr. 
Kerin replied the facility will include a full-size health club, volleyball courts, 
basketball courts, two full-size hockey rinks, a swimming pool, a spa, a 
squash park, a store, and a restaurant. He emphasized The St. James will be 
a sports and lifestyle entertainment venue to include sports programming and 
various membership levels for the use at the facility. Member Santosuosso 
noted the monument sign does not reflect the revised building design changes 
with regard to the “swoosh”. Mr. Kerin said that will be noted for revision. 

 
Regarding site circulation and parking, Mr. Kerin stated they conducted a user 
survey of the Springfield facility in Virginia on peak and non-peak days. On a 
particular Sunday, they had approximately 4,000 to 5,000 people pass 
through for various activities which was peak usage. 

 
Chair Kennerley suggested they take out the ground-mounted walls in the 
front entry landscaped area as this may pose a hazard for people possibly 
sitting there and crossing lanes of traffic to go back into the building. 

 

tzozulya
Text Box
December 16, 2019



Page 5 
MINUTES – Architectural Review Board 
December 16, 2019  
 

 
 

 

Member McCall inquired about the façade changes. Mr. Jacobsen reviewed the 
front façade changes, including the outdoor eating area, noting the 
gymnastics area was pushed back into the building to allow the new façade 
design. There was discussion regarding roofing materials. It was determined 
the fieldhouse will consist of TPO roofing material. 

 
Chair Kennerley discussed upward motion, verticality which does not seem 
consistent in the elevations of the building façade. Mr. Jacobsen stated the 
design is meant to give a perception of movement while still reinforcing the 
vertical element and giving the appearance of motion. Chair Kennerley 
expressed difficulty in seeing the verticality of the building. She believed the 
offset in the exterior design is distractive. 

 
Member McCall inquired about egress at emergency doors. Mr. Kerin noted 
the doors throughout the building are designated as security and will be 
alarmed. . 

 
There was discussion regarding roof elevations of the fieldhouse and building 
entry. Member Santosuosso inquired about building placement on outlots and 
whether future building development can be prevented from blocking the 
front entrance view.  Mr. Kerin stated while they have control over the lots, 
they have to determine the highest and best use. They have approval for a 
hotel, restaurant, and general entertainment uses, adding they want to 
preserve the entry view but will have to consider proposals. Member 
Santosuosso noted the “swoosh” at the east end could potentially be blocked 
by future development of the outlots.  
 
Member Orzeske noted his concerns regarding the TPO material and 
appearance of seams/wrinkles which will be very visible. Member Santosuosso 
noted the east and west elevations are still very stark. Mr. Jacobsen noted the 
proposed landscape will soften the lines. Member Orzeske suggested TSJ cut 
down massing with different colors.  Mr. Jacobsen noted the precast panels 
are structural. They will look at different colors and use landscaping to soften 
the elevations. Member Orzeske asked them to look at increased fenestration. 
Mr. Jacobsen indicated they are looking into that option. 
 

 Scott Willson, Civil Engineer, Kimley-Horn, discussed the revisions made to 
the site plan based upon ARB comments. He indicated the addition of a right- 
hand turn lane has been added 100’ north of Half Day Road which will allow 
traffic to access the east parking lot bypassing the drop-off area. Another 
access drive was added along the east property line of the future 
development of Outlot 2 to access the northwest parking lot. Parking was 
reduced in the west lot which resulted in additional landscape to be added to 
the site.  In regards to concern for bus parking, Mr. Willson stated they are 
able to provide parallel parking at the north end of the property measuring 
45’ long for a total of 11 bus spaces. Member Tapia inquired about bus drop-
off, and Member Orzeske inquired about the turning radius for buses. Mr. 
Willson stated there is a pedestrian walkway on the east side of the building. 
Chair Kennerley inquired about a bus-only drop-off area. Mr. Willson stated 
staff will be outside on peak days to direct traffic and that he does not 
anticipate buses circling throughout the site. Mr. Kerin stated communication 
packets are distributed to participants prior to large events, and TSJ staff will 
assist in traffic control and parking operations. Member Santosuosso 



Page 6 
MINUTES – Architectural Review Board 
December 16, 2019  
 

 
 

 

commented if a person had to park at the far end of the lot, he estimated that 
patrons will have to walk over 1000’ to get to the main entrance. Mr. Willson 
said based upon observations at the Springfield Virginia facility which has 100 
fewer parking spaces, the highest occupancy indicated less than 50% of 
spaces were used on typical weekday, with 75% of spaces occupied in the 
early evening. He also added that staff will be directed to park at furthest 
spaces for large event days. The St. James team observations at the 
Springfield TSJ indicated 20% of vehicles entering utilized the drop-off area. 
On a day to day basis; he does not anticipate patrons having to utilize the 
remote parking spaces. 
 

 Mr. Willson discussed the queuing properties of the entrance of the Springfield 
TSJ which indicated at no time did traffic back up to roads leading into the 
site entrance. Member Killedar inquired about emergency access and patron 
traffic. Mr. Willson stated emergency vehicles have multiple access points off 
the main drive. 
 

 Mr. Willson presented a schematic of circulation including development of the 
outlots; which indicated multiple ingress/egress on each outlot with 
appropriate signage on each outlot to deter illegal parking. 
 

 Keith Demchinski, Landscape Architect, Kimley-Horn, presented the landscape 
plan revisions based upon the previous recommendations made by the ARB. 
He noted changes to the site plan allowed for 30 additional trees to be added 
to the plan. Additional sidewalks have been added along the building and 
certain parking areas onsite. Additional evergreen trees have been added 
along the building foundation to provide more screening as well as additional 
canopy trees on the east elevation. Mr. Demchinski indicated larger berms 
were added along the future development areas, west side of the property, 
and north end of property. Mr. Demchinski stated the total tree count will be 
350 deciduous, 4” caliper trees which exceeds code requirements. Chair 
Kennerley requested information regarding the percentage of evergreen trees 
in the landscape plan. Mr. Demchinski stated he will have this information for 
the next ARB meeting. Chair Kennerley stated the entryway needs to have 
more emphasis on landscape variety. She noted the backless bench styles 
indicated on the plan may be used as bike racks and asked for a backed 
bench style. Chair Kennerley suggested planting evergreens without branches 
to avoid snow load; eliminating day lilies; and adding additional grasses and 
red twig dogwood.  
 

 Cindy McDonough, a Wood Creek Courts resident along Half Day Road, 
inquired about the existing landscaping along Half Day Road. Mr. Demchinski 
stated existing trees along Half Day will remain within designated 
buffers/conservancy areas, with no additional landscaping proposed as this 
area is in a protected wetland area. 
 

 Eric Kennerley, Architecture Student, University of Oregon, commented on 
the roof line and façade, stating the trapezoid line does not draw the eye to 
the front and suggested continuing the box shape. There was discussion 
regarding roof structure design, height requirements for the indoor fields, and 
scale and sculptural form of the open entry. Mr. Kennerley commented design 
and balance is meant to bring/draw patrons into a space.  Mr. Jacobsen 
appreciated his comments on design and efficiency. 



Page 7 
MINUTES – Architectural Review Board 
December 16, 2019  
 

 
 

 

 
 The Architectural Review Board collectively Chair Kennerley summarized 

the comments for the petitioner to consider for their next ARB submittal for 
further review: 

 
• Change the roof material from TPO to metal. 
• Add more color and evergreens at the Half Day Road entrance, with 

variations in height and layering. 
• Place identification of The St. James services on the monument sign face. 
• Eliminate ground-mounted stone walls within entrance medians adjacent 

to the road due to pedestrian safety concerns. 
• Propose a bench style with a back. 
• Provide a sample of a proposed building scalloped pre-cast material.  

Further articulate the east and west façade to break up the mass and 
stark appearance. 

 
4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 

5.0 NEW BUSINESS – None 

6.0 CITIZENS COMMENTS – None  

7.0 ADJOURNMENT 

Member Santosuosso moved and Member Killedar seconded the motion to adjourn 
the Architectural Review Board Meeting. The voice vote was unanimous and Chair 
Kennerley declared the meeting adjourned at 10:03 p.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by Carol Lustig, Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic 
Development Department. 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

4 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\11_19_2019_Minutes_APPROVED.doc 

the input of the Marriott Corporation. PDM Zozulya stated staff has shared 
their concerns with local hotel management team about the color. She added 
local management understands the process and concerns regarding the color 
choice. Representatives from SpringHill Suites were primarily concerned about 
whether changes would be required immediately after the ARB review given 
the winter season. Staff informed the management that any required changes 
would be deferred until favorable weather conditions. Chair Pro Tem Orzeske 
stated he is sympathetic to corporate rebranding efforts and policy but prefers 
the original colors. He did not think the petitioner should alter the color of the 
existing brick through whitewashing as that would undermine its structural 
integrity. 
 
Member McCall moved, seconded by Member Baskin to continue the request 
for a minor amendment to the Special Use for SpringHill Suites, requesting 
the petitioner resubmit with alternate color pallet selections and paint 
schemes for further consideration.  
 
Roll Call: 

 

Ayes: Baskin, Santosuosso, Orzeske, McCall 
Nayes: None 
 
The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Dee Wade, Projects Manager, Color Applications Inc, said he will provide 
alternative paint schemes for review with Marriott Corporation 
representatives. PDM Zozulya stated staff will stay in touch with the petitioner 
regarding their next appearance before the ARB once the petitioner submits 
options for review. 
 

3.3 Workshop regarding Site and Building Design, Signage, Landscaping, and 
Lighting Plans for a Large, Full-Service, Recreation, Health, and Fitness 
Facility Known as the St. James – 90, 98 & 100 Half Day Road (TSJ 
Lincolnshire Property LLC)  
  
PDM Zozulya provided an overview of the request and purpose of the 
workshop, including reviews of site and building design, signage, landscaping 
and lighting. She stated there will be no formal action taken, as the TSJ 
Lincolnshire Property LLC (the petitioner) is only seeking an exchange of 
concept and ideas, receive feedback from the ARB, and refine the plans as 
needed for further review and recommendation at a future meeting. Member 
Baskin stated there was a lot to review. He suggested the ARB narrow their 
review to site, exterior design, and overall design concept for the current 
meeting, given the large scope of the proposal. Chair Pro Tem Orzeski said 
the petitioner should have the opportunity to make their full presentation and 
the ARB will provide comments. PDM Zozulya reviewed the respective 
purviews of the ARB and the Village Board to reiterate the aspects of the 
petitioner’s proposal that the ARB could provide feedback on. 
 
Michael Kerin, Director of Real Estate Development for The St. James, 

clustig
Highlight

tzozulya
Text Box
November 19, 2019

tzozulya
Line



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

5 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\11_19_2019_Minutes_APPROVED.doc 

summarized the mission and vision of The St. James. He stated The St. James 
develops and operates premier sports, wellness, and entertainment 
destinations in the country. Mr. Kerin presented interior photos of various 
entertainment and food venues that will be available at The St. James. He 
also summarized site conditions and proximity to the tollway, noting the site 
includes approximately 43 acres that received zoning approvals for The St. 
James as well as recreation, entertainment, and hospitality uses. He stated 
the wooded perimeter of the site will remain to provide screening, and tree 
preservation will be a priority. He further stated the building design will be 
clean, bright, and inviting to reflect company’s brand. 
 
Keith Demchinski, Landscape Architect with Kimley-Horn, provided an 
overview of the landscape plan, noting the efforts to preserve existing trees 
along the perimeter of the property. He stated the majority of tree removal 
will occur within the site, adding more trees will be planted than removed. Mr. 
Demchinski provided photos of existing trees along the southern and western 
perimeters of the property. He added site furnishings and vertical landscaping 
will be added to enhance the clean lines of the building, and the majority of 
the proposed plant palette will be native to the surrounding area and provide 
year-round color. 
 
Scott Wilson, Engineer with Kimley-Horn, summarized the governmental 
review processes that have taken place to date regarding site plans, 
wetlands, and drainage. Final engineering plans have been submitted to both 
Lake County and Village staff. The site will meet current watershed ordinance 
requirements per Lake County.  
 
Jeff Barber, Architect with Gensler, presented an overview of the interior floor 
plans and building elevations. Parapets on the roof will provide rooftop 
screening. Mr. Barber said The St. James front entry will include a geometric 
design element to provide visual interest upon entering the site and will 
complement landscaping. He indicated the fieldhouse will include translucent 
clerestory windows and the building’s orientation will maximize energy 
efficiency. He stated the entrance will include precast vertical panels with a 
muted color palette to convey a sense of calm, with dynamism provided in 
the geometry of the design. 
 
Reginald Truxon, Architect with Gensler, summarized the lighting plan, stating 
nighttime views will have minimal lighting, allowing a more natural glow from 
the building. Lighting for the pedestrian path and parking lot will be provided 
mainly for security and will face downward to minimize light pollution. Mr. 
Truxon provided further detail on the monument and wall signage, both of 
which will be internally illuminated. The wayfinding sign letters will be a 
reflective material but will not be illuminated.  
 
Member Baskin stated he had previous experience with the site. He asked 
how The St. James brand relates to the Lincolnshire community. He 
suggested providing a master plan for the entire 43-acre property and more 
landscaping, noting his concerns regarding building size. He suggested scaling 
it down, softening the parking lots, and complementing the community. 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

6 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\11_19_2019_Minutes_APPROVED.doc 

Member Baskin inquired whether the petitioner plans to pursue LEED 
(Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) certification for this project. 
Mr. Kerin stated they are reviewing environmental design concepts that will 
include both green components and energy efficiencies. 
 
Chair Pro Tem Orzeske noted the potential problems of vehicle stacking and 
concerns of traffic backing up onto Half Day Road. He stated the building is 
very large and he is concerned about the economic viability of a single-use 
building and potential future reuse. He further stated there appears to be 
significant activity confined to a small area at the building entry, with 
additional impacts possible when remaining outlots are developed. Chair Pro 
Tem Orzeske also commented on the scale of the building, adding he would 
like to see renderings that address the pedestrian flow, and the plaza to 
include colors and materials. 
 
Member McCall inquired about facility use and membership/occupancy 
projections. Mr. Kerin replied KLOA (Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc.) is 
the traffic consultant for the project. They will consult with KLOA to request 
more numbers on usage during the varying events and also request additional 
review of traffic patterns at the main entrance drop off point. Member McCall 
stated the development presents a design style similar to a university 
campus, adding the style of the precast elements provides architectural 
interest. He expressed his appreciation for the downward lighting effects. 
Member McCall also noted his concern regarding long walks from the parking 
areas to the front entrance and commented the 75’ height of the fieldhouse 
adds to the building mass. He suggested additional design elements to the 
building to break up the mass, noting the site is a perfect location for high-
traffic uses. Member Baskin stated the walk to the building should be as 
pleasing as the walk through the building. He suggested modifying the 
parking lot for an improved pedestrian experience.  
 
Member Santosuosso asked whether the pervious surface includes all 
proposed buildings. Mr. Kerin stated he will review this with his engineering 
team and provide a response at the next meeting. Member Santosuosso 
noted concerns about the adjacent Florsheim property and potential 
residential development, stating he would prefer car circulation closer to the 
building rather that at the perimeter, as well as a taller berm. He further 
suggested designating a parking area for buses only. Mr. Kerin stated The St. 
James development near Washington, D.C., buses park off site. Member 
Santosuosso commented that might be problematic in this area. Member 
Santosuosso suggested they consider a boulevard and include a turning area 
for drop-offs in the parking lot areas to provide more efficient movement into 
and out of the site. Member Santosuosso inquired whether the proposed 
loading will be sufficient. Mr. Kerin stated the loading is appropriate for their 
operations.   
 
In summary, the ARB provided the following comments for The St. James 
development team to consider for revisions in preparation for a future 
meeting where additional review will take place: 
 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

7 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\11_19_2019_Minutes_APPROVED.doc 

• Scale down the building and provide continuity of materials on the building 
exterior with emphasis on breaking up building mass. 

• Put the building in context with the community; provide information on 
how The St. James brand relates to Lincolnshire. 

• Provide renderings of the proposed building to “human scale”. 
• Provide a Master Plan for site and future development of outlots. 
• Break up the parking lot with landscaping, open and/or green spaces for 

pedestrians. 
• Enhance the scale and design of the plaza. 
• Review traffic circulation, bus stacking/parking, front entry drop-off, and 

loading areas. 
• Install a bigger berm. 

 
Chair Pro Tem Orzeske opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Rob Weinberg, Lincolnshire resident from the Sutton Place subdivision, stated 
he appreciated the ARB’s comments regarding the scale of the building. Mr. 
Weinberg said the building looks like a sports team facility. He is concerned 
this will become a 24/7 operation with multiple buses and trucks. He stated 
he believes traffic will increase from all directions, not just the tollway.   
 
Bob Schafer, Lincolnshire resident from the Wood Creek Courts subdivision, 
stated his appreciation for the ARB’s comments. He suggested getting input 
from the Lincolnshire Riverwoods Fire Protection District for egress and ability 
to respond to an emergency on the perimeter of the building. PDM Zozulya 
stated that Fire Protection District reviewed the plans as part of the 
Development Review Team.  
 
Chair Pro Tem Orzeske asked if there were other members of the audience 
wishing to speak. There being no further comments, Chair Pro Tem Orzeske 
closed the public hearing. 
 
PDM Zozulya stated staff will meet with petitioner for follow-up and will 
schedule the next ARB review regarding this proposal at a future date. 
 

3.4 Approval of 2020 Architectural Review Board Calendar and Meeting Schedule 
(Village of Lincolnshire) 
   
AVM/CEDD Director Gilbertson stated the Illinois Open Meetings Act requires 
all advisory boards to approve their meeting schedule and calendar prior to 
the first meeting of the proceeding year. AVM/CEDD Director Gilbertson 
reviewed the 2020 dates for the Architectural Review Board meeting 
schedule.  
  
Member Santosuosso moved and Member McCall seconded approval of the 
2020 Architectural Review Board meeting dates as prepared by staff. 
 

           The motion was unanimously approved upon a voice vote. 
 

4.0  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

tzozulya
Line





1

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS.

COUNTYOF LAKE

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I, Barbara Mastandrea, do hereby certify that I am the duly appointed and qualified
Village Clerk for the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois.

I do further certify that the above and attached is a true and correct copy of an
Ordinance entitled:

ORDINANCE NO. 18-3780-208

AN ORDINANCE REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY FROM OC OFFICE CAMPUS TO B2
GENERAL BUSINESS AND

GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR A
MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT WITH

RECREATION, HOSPITALITY and RESTAURANT USES
(90, 98 and 100 Half Day Road)

I do further certify that the aforesaid Ordinance was entrusted to my care and
custody, that the same is duly spread upon the record of proceedings of said Village,
and that I am the custodian of all Village records, including the journal of proceedings,
ordinances, and resolutions of said Village.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 27th day of
August, 2018

Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk
Village of Lincolnshire
Lake County

Prepared by and Mail to:
Village of Lincolnshire
One Olde Half Day Road
Lincolnshire, IL 60069



1 
 

 
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 18-3780-208 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY FROM OC OFFICE CAMPUS TO B2 
GENERAL BUSINESS AND 

GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR A 
MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT WITH  

RECREATION, HOSPITALITY and RESTAURANT USES 
(90, 98 and 100 Half Day Road) 

 
WHEREAS, Medline Industries, Inc., an Illinois corporation (“Owner”), is the owner of 

certain real estate commonly known as 90, 98 and 100 Half Day Road, and legally described as 

set forth in Exhibit A, consisting of approximately 43 acres of property (the “Subject Property”); 

and 

WHEREAS, TSJ Lincolnshire Property, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 

(“Developer”), has entered into a contract with Owner to purchase the Subject Property and 

intends to develop the Subject Property with a mixed-use development with recreation, hospitality 

and restaurant uses (the “Development”) (Developer and Owner are sometimes collectively 

referred to herein as “Petitioner”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 6 of the Village Code, Developer submitted to the Village an 

Application for Village Board consideration seeking to rezone the Subject Property from the OC 

Office Campus District to the B-2 General Business District (the “Rezoning Application”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 6 of the Village Code, Developer submitted to the Village an 

Application for Village Board consideration seeking a special use for a planned unit development 

with related conditions and exceptions from the Village Code to allow the Development on the 

Subject Property (collectively, the “PUD Application”); and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 6 of the Village Code and notice of public hearing, which 

was mailed to all required property owners and published on January 26, 2018 in the Daily Herald, 

all public hearings, as required by law, have been held by the Village Board on the Rezoning 



2 
 

Application and PUD Application in order to permit the Subject Property to be developed as 

hereinafter provided; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities, after due and careful consideration, have 

concluded that development of the Subject Property with a mixed-use development with 

recreation, hospitality and restaurant uses, subject to the term and conditions of this Ordinance, 

will promote the sound planning and development of the Village as a balanced community, 

increase the taxable value of property within the Village, enable the Village to control the 

development of the area, and otherwise promote the proper growth and general welfare while 

serving the planning objectives of the Village; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities conclude the rezoning of the Subject Property and 

the proposed improvement of the Development in accordance with the terms and conditions of 

this Ordinance will be beneficial to the Village, will not be detrimental to the spirit and intent of the 

Lincolnshire Zoning Code (the “Zoning Code”) and will otherwise enhance and promote the 

general welfare of the Village and the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Village; 

and 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Corporate Authorities to grant only such approvals as are 

necessary to amend the zoning designation, identify the Subject Property as a planned unit 

development and describe the permitted schedule of uses that may be operated therein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Lincolnshire, in exercise of its home rule authority, as follows: 

Section 1.  Recitals; Findings.   

A. The Corporate Authorities hereby confirm the truth and validity of the 

representations and recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals and do further acknowledge that 

they are material to this Ordinance.  Such recitals are hereby incorporated into and made a part 

of this Ordinance as though they were fully set forth herein.  The Corporate Authorities further 



3 
 

intend that this Ordinance shall be liberally construed so that the purpose and intent represented 

by the recitals shall be accomplished to the greatest extent permitted by law. 

B. The findings of fact attached hereto as Exhibit B are hereby incorporated by 

reference as the findings of this Board to the same effect as if fully recited herein at length, 

provided that the Village Board finds the PUD Application only provides factual support for a height 

exception not to exceed seventy five feet (75’) for the large, full-service 24/7 recreation, health 

and fitness facility. 

Section 2.  Condition Precedent.  The rights, privileges and authority granted by this 

Ordinance are contingent upon, and shall not become effective, unless and until the Village 

receives an acquisition notice to confirm that Developer, or its successors and assigns, have 

acquired the Subject Property from the Owner.  The rights, privileges and authority granted by 

this Ordinance shall expire and be of no further force or effect if the Village does not receive an 

acquisition notice within one (1) year from the date hereof. 

Section 3.   Rezoning.  The Subject Property is hereby rezoned from the OC Office 

Campus District to the B-2 General Business District.  The Mayor and Board of Trustees hereby 

direct the Zoning Administrator to cause the official zoning map of the Village to be so amended.  

Section 4.  Development.  The Corporate Authorities hereby grant the Subject Property, 

in the Village’s B-2 General Business District, a special use for a planned unit development, within 

which the Developer may operate the schedule of uses described in Exhibit C, subject to the 

following conditions or exceptions from the Village Code: 

A. A height exception not in excess of seventy five feet (75’) for the Large Full-Service 

24/7 Recreation, Health and Fitness Facility (as defined in Exhibit C); and 

B. The Development shall provide a minimum buffer on the North and West 

boundaries of the Subject Property equal to fifty feet (50’), wherein the Developer may place storm 

water management facilities, landscaping and/or berms in accordance with an approved 

Landscape Plan. 



4 
 

Section 5.  Preliminary Development Plans.  The Village and Petitioner recognize and 

agree that the Petitioner has not filed a Preliminary Development Plan in accordance with Section 

6-14-12-E of the Village Code and that nothing in this ordinance shall be construed as an approval 

of a Preliminary Development Plan.  This grant of a special use for a planned unit development 

does not authorize construction of any site or building improvements, nor does it exempt future 

site or building improvements on the Subject Property from complying with the applicable Village 

approval and permitting process, including but not limited to Preliminary Development Plans, the 

approval of which shall be considered a Major Amendment to the planned unit development in 

accordance with Section 6-14-12-G of the Village Code. 

Section 6.  Consents.  By signing the acknowledgement and accepting the terms and 

conditions of this Ordinance, Petitioner knowingly and voluntarily waives, for itself and its 

successors and assigns, any and all claims against the Village, its elected and appointed officers, 

employees and agents, of whatever kind, nature and amount, resulting from the procedures by 

which this Ordinance was adopted or the limitations on the development of the Subject Property 

applied by this Ordinance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Ordinance shall be 

deemed to waive the ability for Petitioner, or its successors and assigns, to petition the Village, 

from time to time, for other and further zoning and subdivision approvals.   

Section 7.  Superseding Effect.  The specific terms and conditions of this Ordinance shall 

prevail against other existing ordinances of the Village to the extent of any conflicts, it being 

understood that the adoption of this Ordinance is an exercise of the Village’s home rule power.  

Except for the foregoing limitation, the development of the Subject Property remains subject to all 

terms and conditions of Applicable Codes and Ordinances of the Village of Lincolnshire including, 

without limitation, zoning ordinances, building codes, subdivision regulations and regulations 

concerning the construction and design of public improvements. 

Section 8.  Penalties.  Any person violating the terms and conditions of this Ordinance 

shall be subject to a penalty not exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) with each and every 



5 
 

day that the violation of the Ordinance is allowed to remain in effect being deemed a complete 

and separate offense.  In addition, the appropriate authorities of the Village may take such other 

action as they deem proper to enforce the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, including, 

without limitation, an action in equity to compel compliance with its terms.  Any person violating 

the terms of this Ordinance shall be subject, in addition to the foregoing penalties, to the payment 

of court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.  This section shall not apply to the Village of 

Lincolnshire, its officials, agents or employees. 

Section 9.  Enforcement.  The Subject Property shall be made available for inspection by 

any department of the Village at all reasonable times for compliance with this Ordinance and any 

other applicable laws or regulations. 

Section 10.  Effective Date; Assent.    Subject to the contingency described in Section 2, 

this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and publication 

in pamphlet form as provided by law, provided, however, that this Ordinance shall not take effect 

until a true and correct copy of this Ordinance is executed by Owner and Developer, or such other 

parties in interest as the Village may reasonably identify, consenting to and agreeing to be bound 

by the terms and conditions of this Ordinance.  Delivery to the Village of a copy of this Ordinance, 

as so executed, shall take place not later than sixty (60) days after the passage and approval of 

this Ordinance by the Corporate Authorities or within such extension of time as may be granted 

by the Corporate Authorities by motion. 

  



PASSED this 27 day of August, 2018, by the Corporate Authorities of the Village of

Lincolnshire on a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Grujanac, Leider, Harms Muth, Servi

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: McDonough, Hancock

APPROVED this 27th day of August, 2018.

WLLtthc
Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor

ATTEST:

Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk

Published by me in pamphlet form
this 27 day of Augsut, 2018.

ACKNOWLEDGED and ACCEPTED

this 27th day of August, 2018.

6



MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC.

AiLt7

1h,t D/t7 t%f Li? ,e
ACKNOWLEDGED and ACCEPTED

this 29 day of

___________,

2018.

TSJ Lincolns hire Property, LLC

By: The St. James Sports and Weilness Complex, LLC
A Delaware limited liability company

Its: Manager

7



MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC.

ACKNOWLEDGED and ACCEPTED

this c7 ‘1ay of

___________

2018.

TSJ Lincoinshire Property, LLC

By: The St. James Sports and Weilness Complex, LLC
A Delaware limited liability company

Its: Manager
CAA

7



 

March 9, 2020 

Regular Village Board 

Item 7.31 

 

 
March 9, 2020 – Regular Village Board – Item 7.31– Staff Memo – Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Reviewing Body: Regular Village Board 

Meeting Date: March 9, 2020 

Subject:  Barclay Boulevard Pavement Rehabilitation 

Action Requested: Consideration and Approval of Grant Application for Surface 
Transportation Program Funds for the Barclay Boulevard 

Pavement Rehabilitation Project (Village of Lincolnshire) 

Prepared By: Wally Dittrich – Assistant Public Works Director/Village 

Engineer 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration and approval of grant application 

Budgeted Amount: N/A  

Actual Amount: N/A 

Level of Service Impact: N/A 

Meeting History: N/A 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: Approval at 3/9/2020 Regular Village Board Meeting 

Reports and Documents Attached: Project Location Map 
Typical Sections 

  
Background 

 

The Lake County Council of Mayors has issued a call for projects for the award of federal Surface 
Transportation Program (STP) funds for projects to be constructed in 2022-2026. Made up of units of local 

governments located within Lake County, the Lake County Council of Mayors (LCCOM) is one of eleven 
regional Councils of Mayors in the Chicago metropolitan region that have been delegated STP 

programming authority for these funds. A methodology has been established that awards points for 
meeting certain criteria. All submitted projects are ranked against each other for determination if they can 

be included on the program for funding. 
 

Project Description 

Barclay Boulevard was last resurfaced in 2003 and currently serves 4,300 vehicles every day.  It is the 
Village’s only roadway eligible to receive federal funding due to its designation as a Federal Aid Urban 

(FAU) route. The pavement has deteriorated to the point where resurfacing the top layer of asphalt is 
advisable to extend the life of the roadway. It is currently rated in poor condition, however with regular 

patching, its life can be extended for a few more years. Curb repairs, full depth patching, and pavement 
marking will also be completed with this project. This project is currently in the Village’s 10 year capital 

improvement program. The overall cost of construction is estimated to be $1,030,000 with the Village’s 
share being $206,000.   

Funding Estimates 

Phase Total Cost Village Share 

Design Engineering $50,000 $50,000 

Construction $1,030,000 $206,000 

Construction Engineering $77,250 15,450 



 

March 9, 2020 

Regular Village Board 

Item 7.31 

 

 
March 9, 2020 – Regular Village Board – Item 7.31– Staff Memo – Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Grand Total  $271,450 

 

 
Staff Recommendation / Conditions 

 
Staff recommends the approval of the application for STP funds. 

 

Next Steps 
 

If funding is approved, an intergovernmental agreement for the funding would then need to be approved 
by the Village Board along with an agreement for the design of bid specifications so that the project can 

be made ready for bidding.  At that time, the Village would also have the opportunity to determine the 
appropriate year to receive funding depending on how well the project ranks in the overall program. 

 



Location Map 

 

Village of Lincolnshire 
Barclay Boulevard 

Aptakisic Road to Half Day Road (IL Route 22) 
 

N 

Exhibit A 

PROJECT 
LOCATION 

Half Day Rd 



;;; 
0 
a: 
X 
w 

;;; 
0 
a: 
X 
w 

0 
® 
@) 
® 
® 
� 

5 

4 

EXISTING LEGEND 

_.2% & VARIES 

D A 

80' 

38' 

EXISTING 

2% & VARIES lllo.. 

EXISTING TYPICAL SECTION 
BARCLAY BLVD 

C 

J AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER 

_.2% & VARIES 

L.! 

80' 

38' 

PROPOSED 

2% & VARIES lllo.. 

2 3 

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION 
BARCLAY BLVD 

J AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER 

PROPOSED LEGEND 

EXISTING HMA BINDER & SURFACE COURSE, 4" & VARIES 

EXISITNG AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 10" & VARIES 

GROUND SURFACE 

HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50-1 ½" 
TACK COAT 

LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50 - 3/4" 

CLASS D PATCHES 4" HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 2" 

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER (TYPE B-6.12) 

REMOVAL ITEM 

0 

PARKWAY RESTORATION 

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT (TYPE B-6.12) 

AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B 4" 

TYPICAL SECTIONS
 BARCLAY BLVD IMPROVEMENTS 

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 

;;; 
0 
a: 
X 
w 

;;; 
0 
a: 
X 
w 



 

March 9, 2020 

Regular Village Board 

Item 7.32 

 

 
March 9, 2020 – Regular Village Board – Item 7.32 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Reviewing Body: Regular Village Board 

Meeting Date: March 9, 2020 

Subject:  IDNR-OWR Flood Mitigation Program 

Action Requested: Consideration and Approval of an Intergovernmental 
Agreement between the Lake County Stormwater 

Management Commission and the Village of Lincolnshire for 
the 2018 IDNR-OWR Flood Mitigation Program (Village of 

Lincolnshire) 

Prepared By: Wally Dittrich – Assistant Public Works Director/Village 

Engineer 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement 

Budgeted Amount: $120,000 - $300,000  

Actual Amount: $52,173 

Level of Service Impact: Removing these properties from the floodplain reduces the 

number of repetitive loss properties along the Des Plaines 
River in Lincolnshire. 

Meeting History: September 25, 2017 COW 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: N/A 

Reports and Documents Attached: Intergovernmental Agreement  

  
Background 

As a result of the July 2017 flood, there were two properties in the Village that met the criteria for being 

considered repetitive loss structures. Both structures incurred significant damage in the 2017flood event 
as well as the April 2013 flood. Given the repetitive losses incurred within such a short period of time, 

these two properties applied for Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Mitigation 
Assistance (FMA) funds administered by the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission (SMC) via 

their Voluntary Floodplain Buyout Program and the Illinois Department of Natural Resources – Office of 
Water Resources (IDNR-OWR) Flood Mitigation Program.  

 
The goal of FEMA’s Flood Mitigation Assistance Grant Program is to mitigate repetitive loss properties and 

severe repetitive loss properties and reduce claims under the National Flood Insurance Program. Lake 

County SMC is responsible for administering FEMA grants related to this grant program in Lake County.   
 

A severe repetitive loss property is a property that meets the following criteria: 
 Covered under a contract for flood insurance made available under the National Flood Insurance 

Program (NFIP); and 
 Incurred flood related damage: 

o For which four or more separate claims payment (including building and contents) have 
been made under flood insurance coverage with the amount of each claim exceeding 

$5,000, or at least two claims and with the cumulative amount of such claims exceeding the 

market value of the insured structure. 
 



 

March 9, 2020 

Regular Village Board 

Item 7.32 

 

 
March 9, 2020 – Regular Village Board – Item 7.32 – Staff Memo – Page 2 of 2 

 

 

A repetitive loss property is a structure covered by a contract for flood insurance made available 

through the NFIP that: 
 Has incurred flood-related damage on two occasions, in which the cost of the repair, on the 

average, equaled or exceeded 25% of the market value of the structure at the time of each such 
flood event; and 

 At the time of the second incidence of flood-related damage, the contract for flood insurance 
contains increased cost of compliance coverage. 

 
In September 2017, the Village indicated its willingness to Lake County SMC to be considered for the 

voluntary buyout program. SMC requires local communities agree to provide cost share for the buyout 

program which was estimated to be between $120,000 and $300,000 at that time.  Current estimates 
indicate the Village’s maximum obligation will not exceed $52,173. This amount is intended to cover costs 

associated with SMC’s administration of the grant application and property acquisition process.  
 

Project Description 
The IDNR-OWR, in conjunction with Lake County SMC, will acquire two properties in Lincolnshire along the 

Des Plaines River and restore them to their natural state. The properties will be conveyed to the Village 
which has the responsibility to maintain the properties as public open space in perpetuity. FEMA and the 

IDNR-OWR will cover 100% of the costs to acquire and restore the properties. The Village would be 

responsible for future property maintenance, which would be limited to cutting grass and maintaining any 
other vegetation on the property. Staff estimates the cost of this additional maintenance would be less 

than $1,000 per year. The Village also agrees not to allow any structures to be constructed on the 
property unless specifically authorized by the IDNR. 

 

Staff Recommendation / Conditions 
Staff recommends the approval of the intergovernmental agreement. 

 

Next Steps 
Once the IDNR-OWR closes on the properties, the deeds will be transferred to Lake County SMC who will 

administer the restoration process which includes disconnection of all utilities, demolition of all structures 
and restoration of the property for use as open space. Upon completion of the work, the property will be 

transferred to the Village subject to the covenants outlined in the attached IGA. SMC will bill the Village 
for its actual cost to apply for and administer the grant program for these properties, as all other costs 

associated with the program are covered by the grant. The Village is required to reimburse Lake County 
SMC for a not-to-exceed cost of $52,173. Lake County SMC does not expect to bill the Village for these 

costs until 2021, therefore the funds can be adequately budgeted for during the development of the Fiscal 

Year 2021 budget and do not need to be included in the Fiscal Year 2020 budget. 
 



Page 1 of 7 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
between 

LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
and the 

VILLAGE of LINCOLNSHIRE 
for the 

2018 IDNR-OWR Flood Mitigation Program  
 

(61 and 63 Lincolnshire Drive; 2018 INDR-OWR Flood Mitigation Program) 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made between the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission 
("SMC"), acting pursuant to a cooperative agreement with the People of the State of Illinois, 
Department of Natural Resources, Office of Water Resources, ("STATE"), and the Village of 
Lincolnshire, Illinois ("VILLAGE"). 
 

WITNESSTH: 
 
WHEREAS, the SMC and the VILLAGE are legal entities and existing under the laws of the State 
of Illinois, having among their powers to contract with one another to perform the 
undertakings described in this AGREEMENT; and 
 
WHEREAS, the SMC has entered into a cooperative agreement with the STATE (IDNR) dated 
09/26/2019 in which the STATE is authorized to acquire certain flood damaged, real property, 
and which the STATE thereafter transfers and conveys to the SMC, subject to certain 
perpetual conditions and restrictions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the SMC has adopted a long-range hazard mitigation plan to acquire privately-
owned real property, in conjunction with the STATE, located in Lake County's various 
floodplains, for public use, thereby eliminating threats to public health and damages to 
private dwellings and other structures caused by floods; and 
  
WHEREAS, the SMC has acquired with/from the STATE, certain real property, described in 
Exhibit A, as a part of the Flood Hazard Mitigation Project, located within a floodplain and 
within the corporate limits of the SMC and the VILLAGE; and 
 
WHEREAS, the SMC intends through a separate action to convey said real property described 

in Exhibit A, by a vote of 2/3 of its Commissioners in accordance with the Local Government 
Property Transfer Act (50 ILCS 605/2 (a)), to the VILLAGE, subject to the restrictions contained 
in this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the VILLAGE has determined that it is necessary and convenient to acquire the 
real property described in Exhibit A from the SMC for open space public use, subject to the 
conditions and restrictions contained in the Deed from the STATE to the SMC and the 
restrictive covenants of this Agreement as described in Exhibit B, pursuant to an ordinance 

sw17164
Highlight



Page 2 of 7 
 

enacted in accordance with the Local Government Property Transfer Act (50 ILCS 605/2 (a)); 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the VILLAGE has determined and will contribute in monies, as the VILLAGE’s 

contribution to the STATE/SMC acquisition of the real property described in Exhibit A, five 
percent (5%) of the total cost of acquisition, structure removal, and site restoration, for a not-
to-exceed amount of $52,173 for SMC project management and grant administration; and 
 
WHEREAS, the entering into, and implementation of, this AGREEMENT will further and 
enhance the public policy of intergovernmental cooperation. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the benefits to be derived from the 
implementation of the Lake County IDNR-OWR Flood Mitigation Project, the sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree to the following terms and conditions: 
 

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by reference and made a part 
hereof.  
 

2. The parties agree that the use of the subject real property (Exhibit A) shall be 
restricted to open space public use, and no improvements shall be made to or on the 
real property other than flood hazard mitigation improvements, or those 
improvements permitted under the conditions and restrictions contained in the Deed 
Restrictions from the STATE to the SMC or the restrictive covenants  described in 
Exhibit B. If the subject real property (Exhibit A) ceases to be used for open space 
public use, legal title to said real property shall revert to the SMC. These conditions 
and restrictions shall run with the land. 
 

3. The SMC shall convey the subject real property to the VILLAGE by Quit Claim deed, 
subject only to restrictions of record and to the restrictions provided in Paragraph 2 
above and in Exhibit B. The SMC shall provide current date title insurance, at its own 
cost, identifying VILLAGE as Grantee. 
 

4. The VILLAGE agrees that acquisition of the subject property is necessary and 
convenient for open space public use, subject to the restrictions set forth in Paragraph 
2 above and in Exhibit B. 
 

5. This AGREEMENT does not relieve the VILLAGE from obtaining any necessary federal, 
state, or local permit(s) required for any flood hazard mitigation improvement(s) or 

other permitted improvement(s) to or on the subject property. 
 

6. This AGREEMENT may only be modified, supplemented, or amended by mutual 
agreement, in writing, by the parties hereto. 

 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 7 
 

 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties, by their duly authorized officers, have executed this 
AGREEMENT, effective the date approved and executed by the Chairman of the SMC. 
 
 
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE    LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER 
       MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
 
 
_______________________    ___________________________ 
Mayor       Chairman 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________    Date: _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________    ___________________________ 
Secretary      Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 7 
 

 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS 

 
 

PROPERTY A: 61 Lincolnshire Dr, Lincolnshire, Illinois 60069 
  PIN: 15-23-101-013 
 
LOT 20 IN BLOCK 13 IN LINCOLNSHIRE UNIT NUMBER 6, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 IN BLOCK 
13 IN LINCOLNSHIRE UNIT NUMBER 5 AND LOT ‘C”, LINCOLNSHIRE UNIT NUMBER 2, IN SECTIONS 
14 AND 23, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING 
TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JUNE 6, 1958, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 992285, IN BOOK 34 
OF PLATS, PAGE 70, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 
 
 
PROPERTY B: 63 Lincolnshire Dr, Lincolnshire, Illinois 60069 
  PIN: 15-23-101-012 
 
    
LOT 19 IN BLOCK 13 IN LINCOLNSHIRE UNTI NO. 6 BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SECTIONS 14 AND 23, 
TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE 
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JUNE 6, 1958, DOCUMENT 992285 IN BOOK 34 OF PLATS, PAGE 70, 
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.  
 
 
 
 
 
  

sw17164
Highlight

sw17164
Highlight

sw17164
Highlight

sw17164
Highlight

sw17164
Highlight

sw17164
Highlight



Page 5 of 7 
 

EXHIBIT B 
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS 

 
LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
 
PIN(S): 15-23-101-013 (61 Lincolnshire Dr, Lincolnshire, Illinois, 60069) 

15-23-101-012 (63 Lincolnshire Dr, Lincolnshire, Illinois 60069) 
 
In reference to the property in ATTACHMENT A (“Property”) conveyed by the Deed between the 
Property Owners participating in the state assisted acquisition project IDNR-OWR (“the Grantor”) 
and the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission, (“the Grantee”), its successors and 
assigns:  
 
WHEREAS, the IDNR-OWR Flood Mitigation program provides a process for a local governments 
to apply for state funds for mitigation assistance to acquire interests in property, including the 
purchase of structures in the floodplain, to demolish and/or remove the structures, and to 
maintain the use of the Property as open space in perpetuity; 

 
WHEREAS, the properties are located in the Village of Lincolnshire, and the Village of Lincolnshire 
participates in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) and is in good standing with NFIP as 
of the date of the Deed; 

 
WHEREAS, the LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION, acting by and 
through the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission Board, has applied for and been 
awarded state funds pursuant to an agreement with the STATE dated September 26, 2019, and 
herein incorporated by reference, making it a Flood Mitigation program grantee; 

 
WHEREAS, the terms of the Flood Mitigation program statutory authorities and the State-local 
Agreement require that the COMMISSION agree to conditions that restrict the use of the land to 
open space in perpetuity in order to protect and preserve natural floodplain values; 

 
Now, therefore, the grant is made subject to the following terms and conditions: 

 
Subject to zoning and building laws and ordinances, easements, agreements, reservations, 
covenants and restrictions of record, any statement of facts an accurate survey might show, 
encroachments and variations from the record lines of hedges, retaining walls, sidewalks and 
fences and any prior preservation of minerals: 
 

1. The property is dedicated in perpetuity for open space public use and purposes and that 
the VILLAGE will faithfully manage the property for its designated open space purpose 
and for public use. 
 

2. The restrictive covenants will not allow the VILLAGE to erect or permit to be erected any 
structures or other improvements on the property unless such structures and 
improvements are pre-approved in writing by the DEPARTMENT to assure, they will not 
be subject to flood damage.   

sw17164
Highlight

sw17164
Highlight



Page 6 of 7 
 

 

3. The VILLAGE agrees that it will not convey the property or any interest therein without 
the express written approval and consent of the Director of the DEPARTMENT.  The 
DEPARTMENT will only consider conveyance of the property by the VILLAGE to another 
unit of government for open space public use and purposes.  Any such unit of government 
must be willing to accept the restrictive covenants running with the property.  Any 
conveyance document from the VILLAGE to another unit of government must be 
approved by the DEPARTMENT before it is executed by the VILLAGE or accepted by the 
unit of local government. 
 

4. The DEPARTMENT will reserve all present rights and any future rights which may 
occur to enforce the restrictive covenants or agreements both at law and in 
equity. The VILLAGE agrees that any breach or threatened breach of the covenants 
and conditions may be enjoined upon the application by the DEPARTMENT. In 
addition, the Director of the DEPARTMENT will have the option to reclaim the 
property if the VILLAGE fails to remove or correct any violation of the covenants 
or conditions within thirty (30) days after the mailing of written notice thereof by 
said Director to the VILLAGE.  

 
 
  



Page 7 of 7 
 

LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
PIN(S):  
 15-23-101-013 (61 Lincolnshire Dr, Lincolnshire, Illinois, 60069) 
 15-23-101-012 (63 Lincolnshire Dr, Lincolnshire, Illinois, 60069) 

 
 
Dated this  day of  ,     

    
 
 

 
 

Executive Director 

Michael Warner (Signature) 
Lake County Stormwater Management Commission 
 

 Title (Print/Type) 

 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, COUNTY OF  SS 

 
 
I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT Michael Warner, personally known to me to be the Executive 
Director of the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission, personally known to 
me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, 
appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that they signed and delivered 
the said instrument, pursuant to the authority given by the Lake County Stormwater 
Management Commission Board of Commissioners, as their free and voluntary act,  for 
the uses and purposes therein set forth. 
 
Given under my hand and notarial seal, this ________ day of _____________, ________ 

 
 
     

 __________________________________ 
  Notary Public   

 
 
My commission expires on _______________, ________    
 

sw17164
Highlight

sw17164
Highlight

sw17164
Highlight


	1.0_RVB_Agenda
	3.31_2020_02_Revenue_and_Expense_Summary
	2020 R&E w BSA.xlsx
	2020 R&E w BSA.xlsx

	4.1_2020_03_09_Bills
	Prelist_APBankTrf.xlsx
	CustomInvoiceReport

	6.1 02-24-2020 RVB Minutes
	6.2 02-24-2020 COW Minutes
	7.11_2020_RVB_StJamesMajorSUAmendPrelDevelopmentPlans
	PACKET_FLATTENED.pdf
	ARB Combined Minutes_TSJ.pdf
	01212020_ARB Minutes_DRAFT.pdf
	12_16_2019_APPROVED as amended
	11_19_2019_Minutes_APPROVED

	18_3780_208_GlenStar_Rezoning_PUD.PDF
	18_3780_208_GlenStar_Rezoning_PUD
	18-3780-208q
	18_3780_208_GlenStar_Rezoning_PUD




	7.31_RVB_Barclay_Grant_Application
	2020_03_09_RVB_Barclay_Blvd_STP_Grant_Application
	2020_03_09_Barclay_Grant
	A Regional Location Map
	B Barclay Typicals


	7.32_RVB_IDNR_OWR_Flood_Mitigation_Program



